
REGULAR MEETING OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024 - 7:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 405 JEFFERSON STREET, WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

SUGGESTED 

1. INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: COUNCIL ACTION 

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of the Minutes from the March 18, 2024, Council Meetings Need Motion/Mayor       Memo 

Approval and Adjustment of Agenda    Need Motion/Mayor     Memo 

2. PRIORITY ITEMS:

Mayor’s Presentations, Appointments & Reappointments

a. City Physician Appointment Approve/Mayor     Memo 

b. Police Department Appointment Approve/Mayor     Memo 

c. Police Department Reappointments Approve/Mayor     Memo 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS:

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

6. REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS:

a. Delinquent Real Estate & Personal Property Taxes as of February 1, 2024 Approve/Mayor     Memo 

b. Storm Water Management Fund – 800 Jefferson Street Approve/Mayor     Memo 

7. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS:

a. An ordinance authorizing and directing the execution of a Temporary Site License Agreement by

and between the City of Washington, Missouri and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

b. An ordinance amending Section 125.080.A of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

c. An ordinance approving a Police Academy Sponsorship Program and authorizing the Mayor to execute

such Academy Sponsorship Program Agreements as he or she may deem necessary and appropriate

from time to time. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

d. An ordinance accepting the Proposal from Planning Design Studio for Professional Services for a Parks

and Recreation Master Plan. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

e. An ordinance authorizing and directing the execution of a Professional Services Contract with Crawford,

Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for Airport Services. Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 



f. An ordinance authorizing the City of Washington, Missouri, to issue its Taxable Industrial Revenue 

Bonds (Texwrap Packaging Systems LLC Project), Series 2024, in a principal amount not to exceed 

$8,600,000 for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs of acquiring and constructing a facility 

for an industrial development project in the City; approving a plan for the project; and authorizing the 

City to enter into certain agreements and take certain other actions in connection with the issuance of 

the bonds.             Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

g. An ordinance amending Sections 260.010 and 260.080.A of the Code of the City of Washington, 

Missouri establishing exemptions from the Smoke Free Air Act for Cigar Bars.    Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo 

h. An ordinance approving a Boundary Adjustment for The Creek at Koch Farms Plat 3, in the City of 

Washington, Franklin County, Missouri.         Read & Int/Read/Vote/Mayor      Memo   

 

8. COMMISSION, COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS:     

 

9. MAYOR’S REPORT: 

 

10. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:    

 

11. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

 

12. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT:    

Public Vote on whether or not to hold a closed meeting to discuss personnel, legal and real estate  

matters pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo (2000).        Roll Call Vote 

 

13. INFORMATION: 

a. General Sales Tax Report 

b. Capital Improvement Sales Tax Report 

c. Transportation Sales Tax Report 

d. Local Option Use Tax Report 

e. Budget Report 

f. Callery Pear Tree Buy Back Program 

g. E-Cycle Collection Event – April 13, 2024 

h. Arbor Day & Earth Day 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT:  

 

NOTICE: COPIES OF THE PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 

PRIOR TO THE TIME THE BILL IS UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 

POSTED BY SHERRI KLEKAMP, CITY CLERK, MARCH 28, 2024 

A COPY OF THIS NOTICE IS ALSO AVAILABLE ONLINE AT www.washmo.gov 

http://www.washmo.gov/


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSOURI 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 

INTRODUCTORY ITEMS: 
The Regular Meeting of the City of Washington, Missouri, City Council was held on Monday, 
March 18, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber. Mayor Doug Hagedorn opened the 
meeting with roll call and Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor: Doug Hagedorn Present 
Council Members: Ward I Al Behr Present 

Duane Reed Present 
Ward II Mark Hidritch Present 

Mark Wessels Present 
Ward III Chad Briggs Present 

Jeff Patke Present 
Ward IV Mike Coulter Present 

Joe Holtmeier Present 

Also Present: City Attorney Mark Piontek 
City Administrator Darren Lamb 
City Clerk Sherri Klekamp 
Economic Development Director Sal Maniaci 
Police Chief Jim Armstrong 
Parks Director Wayne Dunker 
Fire Chief Tim Frankenberg 
Street Superintendent Tony Bonastia 
Emergency Management Director Justin Frankenberg 
City Engineer Charles Stankovic 
City Planner/GIS Specialist Sarah Skeen 

Originals and/or copies of agenda items of the meeting, including recorded votes are available on 
record in the office of the City Clerk. Each ordinance is read a minimum of twice by title, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Approval of Minutes: 
* Approval of the Minutes from the March 4, 2024, Council Meeting 

A motion to accept the minutes as presented made by Councilmember Wessels, seconded by 
Councilmember Behr, passed without dissent. 

Approval and Adjustment of Agenda: 
A motion to accept and approve the agenda including the consent agenda accordingly made 

by Councilmember Behr, seconded by Councilmember Briggs, passed without dissent. · 

Page 1 
March 18, 2024 



PRIORITY ITEMS: 
Mayor's Presentations, Appointments & Rea.ppointments: 
* Urban Forestry Reappointments 

March 11, 2024 
City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 63090 
Dear Council Members: 
I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment to the Urban Forestry 
Council: 
Dave Wehmeyer- term ending March 27 
Franz Mayer - term ending March 2 7 
William Davit - term ending March 27 
Gavin Woolley- term ending March 27 
A motion to accept and approve the reappointments made by Councilmember Coulter, 

seconded by Councilmember Briggs, passed without dissent. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
* None 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
* Cindy Straatmann President of the Turtle Creek Homeowners Association 1919 Anna Leah 

Lane and Steve Watson Secretary of the Turtle Creek Homeowners Association 4 Turtle 
Creek Drive addressed and presented a petition (see Attachment A) to Council signed by 
residents requesting the City to take over road maintenance and snow removal. Russell Fink 
1 Turtle Creek Drive and Darro Schultz 3 Turtle Creek Drive also addressed the Council. 
Discussion ensued. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
* None 

REPORT OF DEPARTMENT HEADS 
* Cigar Bar Exemption Ordinance 

Community and Economic Development Director Sal Maniaci discussed a possible Cigar 
Bar Exemption Ordinance. After discussion, a motion to forward to Council made by 
Councilmember Wessels, seconded by Councilmember Coulter, passed with Councilmember 
Hidritch voting nay. 

(Remaining of page intentionally left blank) 

Page2 
March 18, 2024 



ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
Bill No. 24-12960, Ordinance No. 24-13928, an ordinance accepting the Proposal for 
Professional Design Services with Cochran Engineering for the Main Stage Roof and 
amend the 2023/2024 Budget. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

Bill No. 24-12961, Ordinance No. 24-13929, an ordinance accepting the Bid from Public 
Safety Upfitters LLC for Installation of Warning Devices and Radios and amend the 
2023/2024 Budget. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

Bill No. 24-12962, Ordinance No. 24-13930, an ordinance accepting the Proposal from 
Radio Comm Co. for L3Harris Mobile Radios and amend the 2023/2024 Budget. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

Bill No. 24-12963, Ordinance No. 24-13931, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
City of Washington, Missouri to enter into a Contract with Modern Pool Management 
Corporation dba Midwest Pool Management for Operations and Maintenance Services of 
the Agnes Nolting Aquatic Complex. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Behr. 

After discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the following vote; 
Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Coulter
aye. 

Bill No. 24-12964, Ordinance No. 24-13932, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Contract Agreement by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and 
E. Meier Contracting Inc. for the 2024 Parking Lots Asphalt Proving Project. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the following vote; 
Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, 
Coulter-aye. 

Page 3 
March 18, 2024 



Bill No. 24-12965, Ordinance No. 24-13933, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Sanitary Sewer Easement Agreement by and between the City of 
Washington, Missouri and Little Elm, LLC. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

After a brief discussion on the Sanitary Sewer Easement Agreements for Little Elm, LLC 
and Big Elm, LLC, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the following vote; 
Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, Coulter
aye. 

Bill No. 24-12966, Ordinance No. 24-13934, an ordinance authorizing and directing the 
execution of a Sanitary Sewer Easement Agreement by and between the City of 
Washington, Missouri and Big Elm, LLC. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Patke. 

With no further discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

Bill No. 24-12967, Ordinance No. 24-13935, an ordinance amending Schedule IV, No 
Parking at Any Time of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

Bill No. 24-12968, Ordinance No. 24-13936, an ordinance amending Schedule XIII, 
Loading and Unloading Zones of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri. 
The ordinance was introduced by Councilmember Holtmeier. 

After a brief discussion, the ordinance was read a second time and approved on the 
following vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, 
Briggs-aye, Coulter-aye. 

COMMISSION, COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS 
* None 

MAYOR'S REPORT 
* Next Council Workshop Meeting is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. on Monday, April 1 due to a 

presentation from the EPA regarding the old Sporlan Site. 
* Visited the Jefferson County Police Academy last week with Police Officer Calvin Broz and 

Councilmember Mark Hidritch for a recruiting visit. 
* Coffee with the Mayor is tomorrow. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 
* None 

Page 4 
March 18, 2024 



COUNCIL COMMENTS 
* Brief discussion on Jefferson County Police Academy visit. 
* Brief discussion on Turtle Creek. 
* Brief discussion on Lime Scooters. 
* Brief discussion on updates from the Missouri Municipal League regarding State 

Legislatures and taxes. 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
Public vote on whether or not to hold a closed meeting to discuss personnel, legal and real estate 
matters pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo (2000) passed at 8:22 p.m. on the following roll call 
vote; Wessels-aye, Reed-aye, Patke-aye, Hidritch-aye, Holtmeier-aye, Behr-aye, Briggs-aye, 
Coulter-aye. 

The regular session reconvened at 8:41 p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn made at 8:41 p.m. by Councilmember 
Patke, seconded by Councilmember Behr passed without dissent. 

Adopted: 

Attest: 
City Clerk 

Passed: 

Attest: 
City Clerk 

Page 5 
March 18, 2024 

President of City Council 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

1 



Attachment A 

To: The City of Washington Council 

From: The Homeowners of the Turtle Creek Homeowners Association 

Subject: Petition for city road maintenance and snow removal 

Many years ago, the City of Washington approved a site plan giving a builder the right to 
build on non-standard streets within the confines of the city limits. These streets are 
Turtle Creek Drive, Anna Leah Lane and Wenona Court. By giving this approval, the initial and 
subsequent builders were able to build 49 units with no subsequent responsibility regarding 

road maintenance and snow removal. This has now resulted in a financial burden for the 
current homeowners not currently experienced by those on other city-maintained streets. We 
feel that this is something we should not be burdened with given that we pay taxes, we are 
within the city limits and we pay for access to water, sewer and waste management 
services. Because the HOA maintains these roads, access to these roads ls not a problem for 
waste management, mail delivery, current private snow removal and local delivery services. 

I think I speak for all the undersigned on this petition when I point out that we feel that 
the City of Washington is a very well-managed metropolitan area. The management 
seems to be very proactive regarding preserving the integrity of the city. Having said that, the 

HOA also feels that the failure of the city to support this mostly senior citizen community will 
eventually result in the failure of the HOA to remain effective due to higher HOA fees. Because 
there is no city support for the overall maintenance and snow removal of these streets, the 

following scenarios will occur sometime in the future if the HOA is forced to cancel several 
infrastructure support activities due to high HOA fees: 

1 . Overall maintenance will be less than the current levels resulting in a less than desirable 
housing environment. 

2. Streets will no longer be maintained. Snow removal will cease to occur resulting in senior 
citizens being unable to leave their homes during excessive snow accumulation. This 

may also result in emergency vehicles being unable to access homes due to these 
issues. 

3. An overall decline in the maintenance and safety of these households. 

As mentioned before, we feel that the city is very proactive in its management approach, 
and this is an opportunity for the city to support that opinion. 

We, the undersigned citizens of the Turtle Creek Homeowners Association, do hereby request 

that the City of Washington Missouri City Council discuss and agree to the acceptance of our 
residential community as a part of the city's overall support structure to prevent possible future 
issues and to support our primarily senior community. 

Specifically. we are asking that the city provide the following services: 

1. Snow removal 

2. Road repair and maintenance consistent with current city-maintained streets. 

1. 



,, 

.... 

(_. <
· 

/ 
(
?

' 
~

}_, !].·· ... 

..... 
. ( 

~
 

.... ·~ 

'· 

~t :, 
"<

,~
)&

~
I•. 

-.:,-.;?'!, • 
. 1-il'"', 

.. ,-;, ft,• 
;

\ 

. 
' 

_, __ .
.
.
.
 .:.. 

I( 



We, the undersigned citizens of the Turtte Creek Homeowners Association do hereby reque.st that the 

City of Washington Missouri accept our residential area into their care. 

1. We all pay Washington citytaxas 

2. We are totally within the Washington city limits 
3. We pay for Washington city water, sanitary stNVer and waste pickup. 

Name Address Phone Number 

-fho1'ffl. 5 f f3v µ Jt// 

),z l i )1t {a.,,u 
// ,'' . .} ' 

,(. , 1t1 q,. t {,a.I:::. 

? 1 /0,41 .hi/ &,&,'k &1 (;. t/)2-i 2 "i' °( 

Io I l/ ,1,,._ d L. c· /?r-

b,7 J!kd]2.a.J .~ .f,01-t/J! F 

_,_ __ -'--f--'----~--/_o_f _(M_.'tl.A,(__~~---~~0-~--=5:;__~&o-;-;2 '/-51 

1 



We, the undersigned citizens of the Turtle Creek. Homeowners Association do hereby request thatthe 

City of Washington Missouri accept our residential area into their care. 

1. We au pay Washington city taxes 

2. We are totally within the Washington city limits 
3. We pay for Washington city water. sanitary sewer and waste pickup. 

Name Address Phone Number 

\o3>U -?:/t8-~u.C5 

\ \'?:) bltvxroJ21. ~~C\Slr\\r-Of}{\ ~~o 
· ~3<o ·J.J 1-J ,o;z_ 

1 q+;; MrJA LGPf/ LtJ 0JASHuJ6:7DtJ Mo 

7'/ h~ontA D/. 

9- 3 We-n011v/ {Jr. foJ{; -?//o--5tf3s-



We, the undersigned citizens of the Turtle Creek Homeowners Association do hereby request that the 

City of Washington Missouri accept our residential area into their care. 

1. We allpayWashington c!tYtaxes 
2. We are totally within the Washington city limits 

3. We pay for Washington citywater. sanitary sewer and waste pick:1Jp. 

Name Address Phone Number 

tdit_U.,,,J / 'l/9 an&l £ai-"1 s1t-c,,$ u10 

C ~n~ Mzr~ 1 'Wr Cv,,.,,v,.. ~ L 3 N - gn- '-1-"i 'ls 

I 'f Ir ~ ),_.,t... !-. 

-~ ·rl.: (, \-) ~; s: ~$~ 

~ Jt/Jchlf; 3 /v£U-/e < nEe1< 

1. 



We, the undersigned citizens of the T urtte Creek Homeowners Association do hereby request that the 

City of Washington Missouri accept our residential area into their care. 

1. We all pay Washington city taxes 

2. We are totally within the Washington city Um its 

3. We payforWashington citywater, sanitarysewerandwastepickup. 

Name Address Phone Number 

{3;i)!/1Jt, -tA6~6-

(:;i?J 6 ~q 0 '-J~1 '~) 

? 1 !t)r/P{&(/1/lo-, (? f!k!d: t 5te- -:l z ( -· ? 3 5 i 

i3(-jJ J-C/21;. 
]j)f: r r.- F c. 12-CJ;. r(_ p K 7 

~ 

1 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 26, 2024 

To The City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Dear Council Members: 

636-390-1000 www.washmo.gov 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for appointment as the City 
Physician: 

Thomas B. Riechers, MD, F ACS - term ending April 2025 (bio attached) 

James D. Hagedorn 
Mayor 



Thomas Riechers - Bio 

I graduated from Washington High School in May 1979 
BS in biochemistry from Oral Roberts University May 1983 
MD from Oral Roberts University Medical School May 1987 
General Surgery Residency Completed at Phoenix Integrated Surgical Residency June 1993 
General surgeon at Mercy Hospital in Washington since September 1993. I was in private 
practice until 2008, then joined Mercy Clinic in January 2008. 
I was Vice chief of staff from December 1996 until December 1998 
I have been Chief of staff at Mercy Washington since December 1998 

I grew up in Washington "'l mile from the hospital and was of course gone for college/medical 
school/surgery residency. I returned to Washington after completing my training and have had 
my entire professional career here in my hometown. I currently live just outside of the 
Washington city limits in the Hickory Creek Subdivision. 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 26, 2024 

To The City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Dear Council Members: 

636-390-1000 www.washmo.gov 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for appointment to the Police Department for a 
six-month probationary term: 

NAME 
Preston Marquart 
Police Officer 

TERM BEGINS 
April 1, 2024 

TERM ENDS 
October 1, 2024 (first 6 months) 



~~~ 

m ~ ! I . ~ POLICE t~, " • ·.) CITY OF WASHINGTON 

~ ~ :~'ti 
~~~ 

DATE: March 25, 2024 

TO: Mayor Doug Hagedorn 

FROM: Chief Jim Armstrong 

SUBJECT: Full Time Police Officer 

Honorable Mayor, 

Washington Police Department 
Chief Jim Armstrong DSN 256 

301 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Administration: (636)390-1055 
Dispatch: (636)390-1050 

Fax: (636)390-2455 

I respectfully request that the following individual be presented to City Council for appointment 
to the City of Washington Police Department as a full time Police Officer. He will serve a six (6) 
month probation period and will be up for reappointment on October 1, 2024. 

NAME 

Preston Marquart 

TERM BEGINS 

April 1, 2024 

TERM ENDS 

October 1, 2024 (first six months) 

Preston Marquart applied for a position as-a police officer with the Washington Police 
Department in February 2024. He has prior experience as a police officer and was employed by 
an area department for five years. He is a member of the Army National Guard where he serves 
as a helicopter pilot. He also has a valid Class A peace officer license through the Missouri Peace 
Officer Standards and Training. 

Marquart has expressed a desire to serve the community of Washington as a police officer. I 
believe Marquart has the service mindset that will make him a good fit for the Washington Police 
Department. 

Written testing, physical standards testing, extensive background investigation and an interview 
by command staff and city staff was held; all with excellent results. I am confident in presenting 
Preston Marquart for approval as a police officer with the Washington Police Department. 

Respectful1y, 

~j~A~~ 
Chief Jim Armstrong 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 26, 2024 

City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, Missouri 

Dear Council Members: 

636-390-1000 www.washmo.gov 

I herewith submit for your approval the following for reappointment to the Police 
Department: 

NAME 
Calvin Broz 
Police Officer 

Melinda Schmelz 
Police Officer 

DATE EFFECTIVE 
April 04, 2024 

April 08, 2024 

DATE EXPIRES 
April 04, 2025 

April 08, 2025 



.-. ,,~·Crt~~, 
~Jl~ ~- POLICE tJ~- CITY OF WASHINGTOJ'.! 

.;.'.r;~ " o" ,,;,;, _ ,,, 
~ :~!!, 

Date: 

To: 

Subject: 

March 25, 2024 

Mayor Doug Hagedorn 

Reappointment of Police Officers 

Honorable Mayor, 

Washington Police Department 
Chief Jim Armstrong DSN 256, 

301 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Administration: (636)390-1055 
Dispatch: (636)390-1050 

Fax: (636)390-2455 

I respectfully request the following officers be presented to the City Council for reappointment 
with the Washington Police Department for a one-year term. The following officers continue to 
provide excellent service to the citizens, City, and police department. 

NAME 

Officer Calvin Broz 

Officer Melinda Schmelz 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully , 

~~A~'r 
Jim Armstrong, Chief of Police 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

April 04, 2024 

April 08, 2024 

DATE EXPIRES 

April 04, 2025 

April 08, 2025 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

April 1, 2024 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Honorable Mayor and City Council: 

636-390-1090 I www.washmo.gov 

Per Section 140.190 of the City Code, Delinquent Tax Lists for Real Estate and 
Personal Property Taxes are hereby submitted. These reports are provided by Franklin 
County and show the Delinquent Taxes owed to the City of Washington and 
Washington Public Library as of January 31, 2024(Used 2/01/2024 reports to show 
more accurate information due to timing of paid 12/31/2023 invoices entered in system). 
This year Library Real Property 2/1/2024 report from Franklin County was missing 2023 
and it ran amounts incorrectly. The county was not able to rerun the 2/1/2024 report and 
was only able to provide the totals as of 1/31/2023 for reporting purposes. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda Betlach 

Fi~~;;Ej})~ 



2014 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

TOTAL: 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

TOTAL: 

WASHINGTON DELINQUENT TAXES 

2024 JANUARY TOTALS 

CITY OF WASHINGTON DELINQUENT TAXES: 
Real Estate Property Personal Property 

7.42 0.00 

44.92 9.88 

111.48 796.66 

43.81 776.09 

43.02 755.51 

1,079.87 4,993.38 

6,204.42 11,720.41 

11,249.33 9,229.46 

79,470.13 43,606.97 

$98,254.40 $71,888.36 

Total: $170,142.76 

WASHINGTON LIBRARY DELINQUENT TAXES: 

Real Estate Property Personal Property 
7.41 0.00 

18.44 79.09 

7.24 82.99 

14.49 193.61 

14.49 232.05 

712.23 514.25 

2,810.56 1,827.09 

11,768.70 8,198.92 

$15,353.56 $11,128.00 

Total: $26,481.56 

Handling of Delinquent Taxes per County Collector: 

Delinquent Real Estate Taxes: The County makes properties available at the tax sale after 3 years of delinquency. 

After 3 more years at the tax sale, any property not sold is then owned by the County and put on the conveyed list. 

Any time after that, people can make an offer to the County Commission to purchase the property. 

Exceptions to the above rules are properties reported in bankruptcy. 

Delinquent Personal Property Taxes : Can be written off after 3 years of delinquency. 

The Collector also has discretion to use a process known as distraint for personal property to pay back taxes. 

The Collector can additionally, after 30 days from notification of a delinquent tax bill, contact the Missouri 

DOR to have driver's license revoked for failure to make a payment. 



City of Washington 
Delinquent Tax List: 

Real Estate Property 
2014 through 2023 

Pages 01 - 11 

Personal Property 
2016 through 2023 

Pages 01 - 64 

(Per Franklin County Records) 
02/01/2024 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address 9!l ST ~ ~ Amount 
REAL_PROPERTY 

2014 
2014 10-8-27.0-4-099-152.006 MUELLER.JOEY 6 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2014 10-8-27.0-4-027-151.012 ORF,RALPH&VIRGINIA 12 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.57 

2014 10-8-27.0-4-099-152.005 SIEVE,MARCELLA TR C/0 DAVID R ROBYN 20 NORWOOD TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.69 

2014 Record Count: 3 7.42 

2016 
2016 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.92 

2016 Record Count: 1 44.92 

2017 
2017 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN,DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.78 

2017 10-7-26.0-2-003-125.001 US CELLULAR C/0 TAX DEPARTMENT PO BOX 31369 CHICAGO IL 60631 67.70 

2017 Record Count: 2 111.48 

2018 
2018 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.81 

2018 Record Count: 1 43.81 

2019 
2019 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.02 

2019 Record Count: 1 43.02 

2020 
2020 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.11 

2020 10-4-18.1-0-017-003.631 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. 323 West Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,036.76 

2020 Record Count: 2 1,079.87 

2021 
2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 AMBURGY,MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.99 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-079-124.100 BARROW,ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD ROBERTSVILLE MO 63072 68.09 

2021 10-7-25.0-0-014-041 .101 BATSON,MARLENE S 4153 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.91 

2021 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.86 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-077-021.000 FILLA ENTERPRISES LLC 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 193.87 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-099-248.000 MORGAN,THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 91 .09 

2021 10-6-23.0-2-011-027.000 MUELLER,STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.52 

2021 10-6-24.0-3-004-027.000 MUENCH.ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT.LESLIE A 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 216.41 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-013-399.000 NEW BEGINNING LOG HOMES LLC 16579 COLLEGE CREEK RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 112.48 

2/1/2024 Page 1 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address ~ ST ! QQ Amount 
2021 10-7-26.0-0-011-035.330 NUGENT.JANIS& NUGENT.PAYTON 18 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 206.33 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-023-546.100 POGUE.JAMES C&MAUREEN S 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-008-055.000 POYNTER,BARBARA D& STAATS.SHAYLA D&STAATS,SIE 12 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 686.59 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-003-166.000 REED,PHILLYS A 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 98.00 

2021 10-5-22.0-4-008-085.000 RUTLEDGE.JOHN W 22750 PRIVATE RD #63 ELBERT co 80106 175.69 

2021 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.53 

2021 10-7-26.0-2-007-093.000 SKIRVIN.EDWARD J&MARY L 1203 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 165.35 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-009-093.000 SMITH,KRISTINA&STEPHANIE 1509 SANDPIPER DR STCLAIR MO 63077 35.70 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-017-304.000 STAUB,MISTY 515 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 147.44 

2021 10-4-18.1-0-017-003.631 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. 323 West Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 3,604.16 

2021 Record Count: 19 6,204.42 

2022 
2022 10-5-22.0-1-024-408.000 560 EAST FIFTH ST LLC PO BOX 1267 LAKE SHERWOOD MO 63357 299.92 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.060 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.09 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.200 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.38 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-003-296.000 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.57 

2022 1 o-s-22.0-4-030-244_01 o SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.43 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-036-236.100 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.38 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.09 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-036-236.190 5C HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4B.38 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-036-237 .020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.78 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.150 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.09 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 AMBURGY,MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.99 

2022 10-7-25.0-2-009-043.000 ANDERSEN,ED&CLAUDETTE 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 268,02 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-079-124.100 BARROW,ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD ROBERTSVILLE MO 63072 68.09 

2022 10-7-25.0-0-014-041.101 BATSON.MARLENE S 4153 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.91 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-001-155.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 155.42 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-013-077.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 525 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 97.B4 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-502.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 143.07 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-024-542.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 117.15 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-013-363.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 328 ST ALBANS MO 63073 186.34 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-006-074.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63064 110.13 

2022 10-7-26.0-4-061-079.011 BERGER.SHERYLL R 27WENONACT WASHINGTON MO 63090 107.19 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-046-179.000 BLECHLE,MICHAEL R 1065 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.96 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-260.000 BUESCHER.KRISTIN 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 117.20 

2/1/2024 Page 2 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Qty ST f ZiQ Amount 
2022 10-8-27 .D-4--004-099.000 CHASTEEN,RONALD E&PAULA J 300 MEADOW WASHINGTON MO 63090 199.36 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-134.000 DELALOYE,CHARISSE R 812 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.35 

2022 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN,DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.86 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-009-129.000 EVERSOLE-BLACKWELL,KIMBERLEAA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 118.26 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-571 .000 EYE,ALLEN 629 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 113.87 

2022 10-5-22.0-1 -077-021 .000 FILLA ENTERPRISES LLC 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 193.87 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-006-087.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 918 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 991 .77 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-006-088.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 901 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 86.93 

2022 10-7-25.0-0-027-028.000 J STRAATMANN CONSTRUCTION LLC 2676 WEST VIEW LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.50 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-099-028.000 J STRAATMANN CONSTRUCTION LLC PO BOX 301 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.18 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-015-286.000 KASHFLOINC 104 COUNTRY CREEK CT BALLVI/IN MO 63011 85.12 

2022 10-7-36.0-0-030-007.150 KOPP.JOY L TR 3021 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 274.73 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-015-271.000 KOSSMANN,ALEAHA M 1233 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.48 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-014-160.000 KUPER,TRINITY&WILLIAM 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.94 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-012-044.100 LANGBRINK LLC 1801 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 970.31 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-026-247.040 LOTT,ANNA MARGARETE JACKSON 306 LISA LN ACWORTH GA 30102 61 .72 

2022 10-B-27.0-3-024-018.100 MANOLl,LOIS 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 203.06 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-017-318.000 MONZYK 1 LLC 420 MISTY VALLEY LN BEAUFORT MO 63013 97.47 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-099-248.000 MORGAN,THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 91 ,09 

2022 10-7-36.0-0-021-030.620 MUELLER,DAVID&JUANITA 2100 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.76 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-011-027.000 MUELLER.STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.52 

2022 10-6-24.0-3-004-027.000 MUENCH.ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT,LESLIE A 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 216.41 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-013-399.000 NEW BEGINNING LOG HOMES LLC 16579 COLLEGE CREEK RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 112.48 

2022 10-5-21 .0-0-025-121 .300 NOELKER,KURT D&CYNTHIA 1314 JASPER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 185.80 

2022 10-7-26.0-0-011-035.330 NUGENT.JANIS& NUGENT,PAYTON 1 B WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 206.33 

2022 10-7-25.0-0-012-041.241 ODEN.DELLA MELL 3021 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 110.56 

2022 10-8-27.0-4-005-118.000 PARMENTIER,DALE GEORGE&DORRIS JE 216 VALLEY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 17B.06 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-023-546.100 POGUE.JAMES C&MAUREEN S 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-001-014.100 POLITTE,DAVlO P&KIMBERLY R RLT 5 CATAWBA PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.13 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-008-055.000 POYNTER.BARBARA D& STAATS.SHAYLA D&STAATS,SIE 12 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 686.59 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-048-257.000 REED,MATTHEW E&RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 127.18 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-003-166.000 REED,PHILLYSA 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 98.00 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-008-085.000 RUTLEDGE,JOHN W 22750 PRIVATE RD #63 ELBERT co 80106 175.69 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-009-331.000 SCHILLER,MARK W&CONNIE S 556 JOHNSON MILL HAMILTON GA 31811 126.02 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.53 

2/1/2024 Page 3 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address Q!Y ST ~ liQ Amount 
2022 10-7-36.0-0-033-053.000 SCOTT.GLENN M 2352 MOUNTAIN CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 344.65 

2022 10-7-26.0-2-007-093.000 SKJRVIN,EDWARD J&MARY L 1203 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 165.35 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-009-093.000 SMITH,KRISTINA&STEPHANIE 1509 SANDPIPER DR STCLAIR MO 63077 35.70 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-013.000 STROTHKAMP,DOUGLAS L&GREGORY D 4241 ALT RD PACIFIC MO 63069 584.32 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-005-162.000 TINSLEY,DUSTIN&STACIE 916 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 103.20 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-141.000 VANNIER,JEANNE M 326 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 147.62 

2022 10-4-18.1-0-017-003.631 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. 323 West Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 967.49 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-031-121.131 WHITENER.LINDA M 425 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 126.04 

2022 Record Count: 66 11,249.33 

2023 
2023 10-5-22.0-3-034-016.000 1400 JEFFERSON LLC 1351 JEFFERSON ST SUITE 1 WASHINGTON MO 63090 7,180.76 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-030-020.000 2601 E FIFTH STREET LLC 825 GREEN BAY RD STE 100 WILMETTE IL 60091 4,220.31 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-024-408.000 560 EAST FIFTH ST LLC PO BOX 1267 LAKE SHERWOOD MO 63357 305.27 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.100 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.15 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-036-237.020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.90 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.190 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.15 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.10 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.200 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.1 5 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.060 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.10 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-030-244.010 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 81.91 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.150 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.10 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-003-296.000 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 107.82 

2023 10-4-18.1-0-007-003.500 6480 ENDURO DRIVE LLC 6300 CEDAR SPRINGS RD DALLAS TX 75235 7,214.13 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-007-192.000 AHOLT.JOHN J&JAMES R 1/2 I EA 248 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 162.71 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 AMBURGY,MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.12 

2023 10-7-25.0-2-009-043.000 ANDERSEN,ED&CLAUDETTE 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 280.46 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-038-263.400 ANNIE K PROPERTIES LLC 1135 N COMMERCIAL AVE ST CLAIR MO 63077 154.47 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-024-410.001 AT&T MOBILITY 5405 WINDWARD PKWY ALPHARETTA GA 30004 160.65 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-013-398.000 BAILEY.BARBARA 511 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 108.11 

2023 1 0-5-21 . 0-1-099-309. 000 BAPS WEST END LLC 1400 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 362.69 

2023 10~-24.0-3-003-029.101 BARBARICK.THOMAS L&PATRICIAA 2011 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 183.41 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-079-124.100 BARROW.ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD ROBERTSVILLE MO 63072 77.66 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-014-041 .101 BATSON.MARLENE S 4153 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 126.27 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-006-177.000 BAY,GAILAND L JR& BISHOP-BAY.MICHELLE S 212 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 76.23 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-001-155.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 170.49 

2/1/2024 Page 4 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address Q!Y ST ~ ZiQ Amount 
2023 10-5-15.0-3-006-074.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63064 125.54 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-009-345.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 328 ST ALBANS MO 63073 107.62 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-013-077.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 525 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 109.33 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-099-502.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 162.12 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-013-363.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 328 ST ALBANS MO 63073 257.68 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-024-542.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63064 129.45 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-594.000 BEANBLOSSOM,DENNIS&PAMELA 109 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 151 .64 . 
2023 10-5-22.0-2-018-465.000 BEANBLOSSOM,MARILYN L 725 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.62 

2023 1 0-5-15. 0-3-009-119. 000 BEBOUT.CYNTHIA J 603 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.29 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-01 7-327 .000 BERARIU,MARCUS&NICOLE 700 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 97,52 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-061-079.011 BERGER.SHERYLL R 27WENONACT WASHINGTON MO 63090 121 .42 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-007-141 .000 BIEKER,JOSHUA 17 CHOICELAND CT UNION MO 63084 115.65 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-046-179.000 BLECHLE,MICHAEL R 1065 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 102.55 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-055.000 BNG INVESTMENTS LLC 528 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.30 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-004-173.000 BOCKOVER,LILLIAN E 1607 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 136.90 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-002-039.100 BONNARD,FRANK P&LORETTAA 1806 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 154.97 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-013-092.000 BORGERDING,CARL V&BERNICEA 2292 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 176.77 

2023 10-8-27.0-1-008-062.000 BOWEN,PATRICK J&SONJA 10 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 191 .07 

2023 10-7-35.0-0-034-003.350 BRIDGEWATER COMMUNITIES INC PO BOX4607 CHESTERFIELD MO 63006 37.50 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-260.000 BUESCHER,KRISTIN 626 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 120.07 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-036-019.107 BUSCH,STEPHANIE 52 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 98.96 

2023 10-5-22.0-3-018-031 .000 BVE HOLDINGS LLC 80 HICKORY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 499.67 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-003-018.100 CAMP STREET LLC 17 TIMBER CREEK ST LOUIS MO 63127 1,009.53 

2023 10-5-16.0-4-001-008.000 CARSON.JAMES L 263 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 133.01 

2023 10-5-16.0-0-099-071 .000 CHAIRMAN CAPITAL LLC 1604 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 10-6-27.0-4-004-099.000 CHASTEEN.RONALD E&PAULA J 300 MEADOW WASHINGTON MO 63090 192.17 

2023 10-5-21.0-0-044-108.302 CHRISCO,LINDA 1304 APPLE BLOSSOM LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 164.09 

2023 10-6-27.0-3-099-015.000 CLOUD 10 PROPERTIES LLC 987 ST JOHNS OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.69 

2023 10-6-27 .0-2-022-033.102 COLE.MARY 1911 MERIWETHER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.95 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-009-195.000 COWBOYS 10TH STREET HOLDINGS LLC 101 SKYVIEW LN LABADIE MO 63055 123.21 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.900 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.72 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-090-287.100 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 136.69 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-267.700 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.72 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-267.400 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.79 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.800 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.72 

2/1/2024 Page 5 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Q1l ST ~ liR Amount 
2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.110 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.72 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-267.200 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.79 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.600 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.72 

2023 10-4-17.0-0-035-016.120 DIEBAL,LOGAN R&ADKISON,EMILY R LIVI 4550 HIGHWAY 47 WASHINGTON MO 63090 695.50 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-012-039.400 DULANY,PHILLIP&MONTINA 4 BRADFORD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 264.31 

2023 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.86 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-062-040.000 DUNCAN.MARYS REVOCABLE TRUST 221 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 127.93 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-015.000 ELBERT.RONALD J TR 351 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 542.44 

2023 10-6-23,0-4-001-024.000 ELLIS.CLINTON J& RICHART.DANIELLE M 1600 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 204.29 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-150.000 EMMONS,JOELANDREW&KARRIE M 301 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 138.26 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-007-194.000 EVERSOLE,TIMOTHY F&BARBARA L 264 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 107.77 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-009-129.000 EVERSOLE-BLACKWELL,KIMBERLEAA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 133.68 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-571 .000 EYE.ALLEN 629 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 118.88 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-042-252.000 FENNESSEY.COURTNEY N 404 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 113.33 

2023 1 0-5-22.0-1-077-021.000 FILLA ENTERPRISES LLC 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 22B.B4 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-447.000 FLAGG,MATTHEW DAN PO BOX685 UNION MO 63064 150.02 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-111.000 FOX,WILLIAM&GAIL 336 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 118.57 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-099-441 .000 FRANKLIN COUNTY VACUUM LLC 513 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 117.95 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-005-109.000 FRANKLIN FINANCIAL CORP 380 S MAIN ST CLAIR MO 63077 133.12 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-099-323.000 FRANKLIN FINANCIAL CORPORATION 360 S MAIN STCLAIR MO 63077 165.54 

2023 10-8-27.0-1-035-152.810 GET AFTER IT LLC 611 DEREK DR WENTZVILLE MO 63385 1,097.26 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-006-077.000 GIH ENTERPRISE LLC 693 ROYAL OAK CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 152.92 

2023 10-5-21 .0-0-035-104.000 GILDEHAUS,BRIDGET M&CALVIN,DAVID E WISSMANN.MICHELE A 120XFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 228.39 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-033-060.000 GILDEHAUS,CHRIS&SANDRA K 2ADDISON CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 295.37 

2023 1 0-5-16.0-0-020-066. 1 BO GROSS,GREGGORY E&BRITTANY L 15 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.83 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-042-099.202 HAGEDORN,JACK&JOANN 505 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 130.82 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-003-217 .000 HALEY,BARBARAA TR 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 93.13 

2023 10-5-22.0-3-006-136.000 HANEY.KEVIN P&STACY L 638 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 133.16 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-048-031 .000 HARTBANK,FRED&MELISSA 311 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.88 

2023 10-7-26.0-2-004-037.000 HAWKINS.SHIRLEY J LIVING TRUST 101 FAWN TRAIL DR NEW HAVEN MO 63066 145.76 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-01 B-030.290 HEIDMANN,MATT&MARLIN 2604 CARDIANL CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 311.52 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-003-225.000 HERGET.STEPHANIE L&BRANDON 309 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 136.07 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-099-240.000 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY LLC 825 GREEN BAY RD WILMETTE IL 60091 69.86 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-099-239.000 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY LLC 625 GREEN BAY RD WILMETTE IL 60091 260.99 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-001-003.000 HOLDING ANCHOR LLC 12501 N DAVENPORT RD HALLSVILLE MO 65255 112.36 

2/1/2024 Page 6 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address ~ ST f ~ Amount 
2023 10-5-15.0-3-099-209.000 HORN,SCOTT&CHRISTA M 617 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 130.62 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-036-033.404 HOWELL FAMILY TRUST 4029 WINTERBERRY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 114.10 

2023 10-6-23.0-2-006-067.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 916 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,002.35 

2023 10-6-23.0-2-006-086.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 901 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 92.19 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.006 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX 691 UNION MO 63064 56.69 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.010 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX 691 UNION MO 63064 56.28 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.012 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX 691 UNION MO 63064 56.20 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-027-026.000 J STRAATMANN CONSTRUCTION LLC 2676 WEST VIEW LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.50 

2023 10-6-23.0-2-099-028.000 J STRAATMANN CONSTRUCTION LLC PO BOX 301 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-047-470.000 J-RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC 106 REUTHER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 395.64 

2023 10-5-22.0-3-009-022.000 JACKSON,KRISTIN A 14 WTHIRTEENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 235.10 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-047-224.100 JAEGER.LINDA M 710 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .92 

2023 10-5-21.0-0-013-111 .600 JINKERSON.MICHAEL D&CATHY L 3 LILAC LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 208.56 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-007-090.000 JOHNSON,TEESA PO BOX 178 PACIFIC MO 63069 123.59 

2023 10-6-23.0-2-001-010.000 JONES,CHRISTAANN 25 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 152.69 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-031-197.000 KACKLEY.DAVID 609 WEST 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 191 .26 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-019-229.020 KACKLEY,H WILLIAM&PATRICIAAJOINT R 609 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.57 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-004-062.000 KALBHAIRAV LLC 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.14 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-099-061 .000 KALBHAIRAV LLC 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 293.94 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-015-286.000 KASHFLO INC 104 COUNTRY CREEK CT BALLWIN MO 63011 97.04 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-060-157.036 KLECKA,JEANETTE TR 2512 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 234.53 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-032-097.000 KLEEKAMP.DEBRA G 1259 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 181.21 

2023 10-5-21.0-0-099-019.000 KOOPMAN,JAMES A&KAREN J 1601 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.69 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-030-007.150 KOPP.JOY L TR 3021 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 255.90 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-054-156.000 KRIETE,THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 E LN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.53 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-025-004.000 KRIETE.THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 E LN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.39 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-001-003.000 KRIETE.THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.74 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-154.100 KRIETE.THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 E LN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.62 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-003-080.000 KRIETE.THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 166.37 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-044-167 .100 KRIETE.THOMAS G&KAREN J 4 E LN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.46 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-014-160.000 KUPER,TRINITY&WILLIAM 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 142.86 

2023 10-5-16.0-0-012-044.100 LANGBRINK LLC 1601 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,322.50 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-006-101 .000 LEESMANN ENTERPRISES LLC 2604 HORSE CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 506.16 

2023 10-5-21.0-0-017-144.100 LEESMANN ENTERPRISES LLC 2604 HORSE CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,222.43 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-014-454.000 LINK.JOYCE 685 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 97.24 

2/1/2024 Page 7 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address 911 ST~ ~ Amount 
2023 10-7-25.0-0-001-022.000 LINK,MICHAEL&POGGl,EVANGELJNA 502 Redbird Ct Virginia Beach VA 23451 9B.13 

2023 10-5-22.04-026-247.040 LOTI,ANNA MARGARETE JACKSON 306 LISA LN ACWORTH GA 30102 6B.43 

2023 10-B-27.0-1-026-153.000 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC %LOWES CO OF 1648 ATTN:TA> PO BOX 1000 MOORESVILLE NC 28115 1,871.42 

2023 10-8-27 .0-4-026-001 .100 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC %LOWES CO OF 1648 ATTN:TA> PO BOX 1000 MOORESVILLE NC 28115 11 ,290.16 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-099-275.000 LUELF.TIMOTHY W 311 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 O.B1 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-019-229.030 MACALADY,A ROBERT&CORI L 112 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.89 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-016-191.000 MACAULEY,CYNTHIA&JORDAN 510WNINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.19 

2023 1 O-B-27 .0-3-024-018.100 MANOLl,LOIS 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1B6.11 

2023 10-8-27.0-4-021-002.300 MDC COAST 12 LLC 11995 EL CAMINO REAL SAN DIEGO CA 92130 1,287.27 

2023 10-5-16.0-4-001-022.000 MENSE.JANE ELIZABETH LIVING TRUST 9 LAKESIDE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9B.50 

2023 10-11-27.0-1-013-004.130 MILLER,ROBERT WADE&PEGGY LYNN JOINT REVOCABLE LIVING TRU 165 COUNTRY SQUIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 92.81 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-017-318.000 MONZVK 1 LLC 420 MISTY VALLEY LN BEAUFORT MO 63013 110.35 

2023 10-5-16.04-001-015.000 MONZVK,ROSE MARY 212 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 105.80 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-099-248.000 MORGAN,THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 100.91 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-021-030.620 MUELLER,DAVlD&JUANITA 2100 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.76 

2023 1 O-ll-23.0-2-011-027 .000 MUELLER,STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 81 .00 

2023 10-6-24.0-3-004-027.000 MUENCH,ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT,LESLIE A 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 221 .21 

2023 10-6-24.0-3-099-02B.100 MUENCH.ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT, LESLIE ANN 2004 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.34 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-013-399.000 NEW BEGINNING LOG HOMES LLC 16579 COLLEGE CREEK RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 125.64 

2023 10-5-21 .0-0-011-141 .000 NICE DAY PROPERTIES LLC 862 S OUTER RD ST CLAIR MO 63077 267.64 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-082-237.102 NICE DAY PROPERTIES LLC 862 S OUTER RD ST CLAIR MO 63077 108.32 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-082-237.101 NICE DAY PROPERTIES LLC 862 S OUTER RD STCLAIR MO 63077 97.02 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-013-076.000 NICE DAY PROPERTIES LLC 862 S OUTER RD STCLAIR MO 63077 145.27 

2023 10-5-21 .0-0-025-121.300 NOELKER,KURT D&CYNTHIA 1314 JASPER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 178.62 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-026-246.010 NOWAK,JEROME TR 5725 HWY AJ WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.01 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-011-035.330 NUGENT,JANIS& NUGENT,PAYTON 18 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 193.78 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-012-041 .241 ODEN ,DELLA MELL 3021 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 114.00 

2023 10-ll-27.0-4-005-118.000 PARMENTIER,DALE GEORGE&DORRIS JE 216 VALLEY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 182.30 

2023 10-5-22.0-1 -099-428.000 PARMENTIER,MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.76 

2023 10-7-26.04-019-046.000 PATREDIS,VANESSA LYNLY 15 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 171 .67 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-099-045.000 PENA.ROBERT I TRACY. LENA M 824WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.93 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-023-546.100 POGUE.JAMES C&MAUREEN S 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 10-5-16.0-0-099-006.000 POLITTE.DAVID P&KIMBERLY 5 CATAWBA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.55 

2023 10-5-16.0-0-001-013.100 POLITIE,DAVID P&KIMBERLY 5 CATAWBA PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.63 . 
2023 10-5-16.0-0-001-014.100 POLITTE.DAVID P&KIMBERLY R RLT 5 CATAWBA PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.13 

2/1/2024 Page 8 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address Qltl ST ~ ~ Amount 
2023 10-5-22.0-1-008-055.000 POYNTER.BARBARA D& STAATS,SHAYLA D&STAATS,SIE 12 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 731 .95 

2023 1 O-B-27.0-3-024-01 B.400 RACKLEY,CHRISTOPHER&ALOMA 213 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 236.48 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-033-310.200 RASCHER,RACHEL L 115 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 157.40 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-048-257.000 REED.MATTHEW E&RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 135.15 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-003-166.000 REED,PHILLYSA 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 110.79 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-013-147.000 RESCO GROUP LLC 1 VIENNA CT LAKE SAINT LOUIS MO 63367 141 .40 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-039-123.005 RIVERSCAPE JEFFERSON LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 95.81 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-039-123.000 RIVERSCAPE JEFFERSON LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 636.16 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-039-123.007 RIVERSCAPE JEFFERSON LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.34 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-039-123.006 RIVERSCAPE JEFFERSON LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.34 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-039-123.006 RIVERSCAPE JEFFERSON LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.34 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-008-085.000 RUTLEDGE.JOHN W 22750 PRIVATE RD #63 ELBERT co 80106 177.34 

2023 10-B-27.0-1-099-148.000 SAGEBEE INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LL< 640 MASSEY LN NEW HAVEN MO 63068 1,337.05 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-009-331 .000 SCHILLER.MARK W&CONNIE S 556 JOHNSON MILL HAMILTON GA 31811 144.35 

2023 10-8-28.0-0-011-006.BOO SCHMIDT,JEANNE 6421 MEADOWLAKE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 263.85 

2023 10-7-25.0-0-057-063.600 SCHMITZ INVESTMENTS LLC 1962 LYON RD NEW HAVEN MO 63066 357.34 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-049-004.101 SCHMITZ,KAREN K 1465 EUGENIA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 152.68 

2023 10-5-21 .0-1-012-220.000 SCHNEIDER,SHERRY 1145 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 111 .10 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 SCHROEDER.RYAN T 1401 E 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 97.28 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-033-053.000 SCOTT.GLENN M 2352 MOUNTAIN CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 321 .67 

2023 10-5-21 .0-0-026-019.1 BO SHERRICK.NORMA R STRAUSER 607 WINDY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 274.65 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-006-064.000 SIRENS HOTEL LLC 2 CATAWBA WASHINGTON MO 63090 173.07 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-017-315.000 SIVILS.CHRISTOPHER 801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 108.53 

2023 10-7-26.0-2-007-093.000 SKIRVIN.EDWARD J&MARY L 1203 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 176.62 

2023 10-6-27.0-1-006-043.000 SLEETH,ANTHONY P 35 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 161 .76 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-010-244.000 SMITH.BRYANS 1715 SUNNYDALE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 135.44 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-009-093.000 SMITH,KRISTINA&STEPHANIE 1509 SANDPIPER DR STCLAIR MO 63077 35.70 

2023 10-7-26.0-0-012-039.B 10 SOHN.BRIAN K&MELISSA E B BRADFORD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 380.64 

2023 10-8-27.0-3-026-048.170 SPP&KLLC 5470 COUNTRY CLUB RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,447.51 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-010-249.000 STAFFORD,JARED&ASHLEY 804 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 125.52 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-019-229.010 STEBBING FAMILY TRUST 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR UNIT WASHINGTON MO 63090 82.86 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-031-190.200 STEFFENS.MARK L ETAL 1005 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.36 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-009-066.000 STRAATMANN.JILL E 411 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 107.05 

2023 1 O-B-28.0-0-011-006.260 STREAMLINE PRPOPERTIES LLC 862 SOUTER RD STCLAIR MO 63077 760.44 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-013.000 STROTHKAMP,DOUGLAS L&GREGORY D 4241 ALT RD PACIFIC MO 63069 601.92 

2/1/2024 Page 9 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address 9h'. ST f liil. Amount 
2023 10-7-26.0--0-013-030.000 SUPER GAS & FOOD MART INC 1045 S WOODSMILL RD TOWN AND COUNTRY MO 63017 4,644,30 

2023 10-7-35.0-0-039-073.000 THE OVERLOOK AT WEBER FARMS LAKE LOT OWNERS CORPORAl PO BOX 1654 WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.89 

2023 10--6-23.0-4-003-126.000 THIEMANN.CASEY D THIEMANN.JOYS 1719 3RD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 120.02 

2023 10-8-27.0-2-004-027.000 THOMPSON,BRENDAS&LYNN E 1929 HWYA WASHINGTON MO 63090 145.24 

2023 10-5-22.0-3-005-162.000 TINSLEY,DUSTIN&STACIE 916 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 117.65 

2023 10--6-23.0-4-038-064.300 TITAN HILL LLC 18493 US HIGHWAY 66 PACIFIC" MO 63069 43.25 

2023 10--6-23.0-4-002-063.000 TITAN HILL LLC 18493 US HIGHWAY 66 PACIFIC MO 63069 388.37 

2023 10-7-36.0-0-055-032.100 UNNERSTALL,STEVEN G&JACKIE F 4937 SOUTH POINT RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.45 

2023 10-6-27 .0-4-029-005.000 VALVOLINE LLC PO BOX 55630 LEXINGTON KY 40555 657.12 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-036-019.104 VAN MELLAND PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 99.85 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-003-003.040 VAN MELLAND PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 98.84 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-013-366.000 VAN MELLAND PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 176.45 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-009-120.000 VAN MELLAND PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 117.80 

2023 10-7-26.0-4-005-005.030 VAN MELLAND PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 92.97 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-099-141.000 VANNIER,JEANNE M 328 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 154.22 

2023 10-5-21.0-0-046-108.401 VEDENHAUPT,WILLIAM J&LINDA B 1308 APPLE BLOSSOM LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 163.95 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-005-119.000 VOLMERT,JOSEPH S&KELLY J 1116 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 152.17 

2023 10--6-23.0-4-024-204.000 WARDEN ,JUDITH F TRUST HOELMER,JUDITH F FAMILY TRI 810 JEFFERSON ST HERMANN MO 65041 137.13 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-010-378.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 461 .70 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-099-379.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16W5TH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 347.79 

2023 10-6-23.0-4-013-061.100 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC 16 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 145.11 

2023 10-5-16.0-0-099-056.000 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC PO BOX 1071 WASHINGTON MO 63090 131 .54 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-007-153.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 255.98 

2023 10-5-15.0-3-007-152.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.20 

2023 10-5-22.0-2-015-460.000 WEBER,NICHOLAS&CAYLA 3705 BOEUF CREEK RD NEW HAVEN MO 63068 114.65 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-003-273.000 WEBER, NICOLAS&CAYLA 3705 BOEUF CREEK NEW HAVEN MO 63068 113.78 

2023 10-5-22.0-1-006-217.000 WEBER,NICOLAS&CAYLA 3705 BOEUF CREEK NEW HAVEN MO 63068 117.55 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-016-162.000 WELSH.ROMANA 935 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 97.90 

2023 10-5-22.0-4-026-247.030 WHITACRE,WILLIAM K 67 OXFORD WASHINGTON MO 63090 81 .54 

2023 10-5-21.0-1-031-121.131 WHITENER.LINDA M 425 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.70 

2023 10-8-27.0-4-003-056.000 WILSON,MATTHEW H 426 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 178.59 

2023 10-7-35.0-0-012-011.402 WLS SOLUTIONS LLC 1279 REHMERT RD BLAND MO 65014 126.21 

2023 10-6-23.0-3-010-099.000 ZEIGLER.BRENTON E&DARLA C 1325 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.27 

2023 Record Count: 233 79,470.13 

2/1/2024 Page 10 of 11 



TaxYr Parcel# Owner 

2/1/2024 

Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Owner2 Address Q.i!Y ST~ QQ Amount 

Record Count: 328 98,254.40 

Page 11 of 11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

PERSONAL_PROPERTY 
2016 JOHNSON.CURT D 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.BB 

2016 1 records 9.88 

2017 BECK.CAMERON 417WFIFTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.51 

2017 BLAZI, REBA L 4067 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.58 

2017 BROWN.MARY G 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.67 

2017 CALLAWAY.BRENT R 1020 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.26 

2017 CECIL WHITIAKERS PIZZERIA 1621 AROY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.74 

2017 CREASON.MICHAEL T 5786 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2017 CREEK.JESSICA M 210 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2017 DELEHANTY.RONALD D BWTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.69 

2017 DILLION.THOMAS-HONEYWELL INTERNATI 4 MALINDALN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2017 EATON,NATOSHA D 109 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.56 

2017 FISCHER.MARGARET ANN 606 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.44 

2017 FRANK,ROSEMARY T 6-B WHISPERING OAKS WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.20 

2017 FRITZ,FAYRON 1960 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.46 

2017 GRIMSKY,EVE L 6355 BLUFF RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.70 

2017 HALLIBURTON.HEATHER M 610 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.71 

2017 HAYS.WILLIAM J 195 N 6TH ST ST GENEVIEVE MO 63670 24.30 

2017 HOLT.RANDY J 312 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.14 

2017 HOMETOWN ADVERTISING 45 DURHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2017 JACKSON.ALEXANDER M & LAURIE A (ORF 212 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.37 

2017 JOHNSON.CURT D 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.77 

2017 KAYSINGER,WAYNE 1102 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.07 

2017 KEELEY.ERIN K 15 E FOURTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.36 

2017 KOCH.JAMES R 223 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.58 

2017 KONYS,LAWRENCE 217 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.36 

2017 LECRONE.ALVIN J 601 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.42 

2017 LOWE,KINETH L & KRISTINA M 5 VALLEY TR CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.59 

2017 MABRY.CARLOS L 619WSECONDST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.51 

2017 MARQUART-HULSEY.DENNIS L & DARLENE 715 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.29 

2/1/2024 Page 1 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST m Amount 

2017 MITCHELL.ZACHARY D 1811 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.72 

2017 MITCHENER.DEREK L & RACHELLE Y 1224 SUNRISE CT VAN WERT OH 45891 26.66 

2017 MUELLER.MICHAELA 2100 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.59 

2017 NEELY.MARY K & CHUCK 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.05 

2017 NEIER,HEATHER 1703 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.90 

2017 NOTHUM.ALFRED JR 22533 E AVENIDA DEL VALLE' QUEEN CREEK AZ 85142 80.28 

2017 NOTHUM,CHAMILA S (JAYAWEERA) 22533 E AVENI DA DEL VALLE' QUEEN CREEK AZ 85142 5.44 

2017 RAAB,MICHAELJ 4 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.24 

2017 REEVES,DESTINEE N 600 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.55 

2017 RICHARDSON.JOHN R 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.99 

2017 ROGERS,OSHAY D 24-5 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.17 

2017 ROHDE.JOHN W & CARA G 16 STACY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.39 

2017 SMITH .DAVID & HELEN (IRELAND) 2136 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.77 

2017 SMITH.MARY L 32885 HWY 28 W BELLE MO 65013 0.60 

2017 SNODGRASS.HARRY E 2504 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.62 

2017 SPRAGUE.THEO E PO BOX 72 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.03 

2017 SUPERIOR CLOSETS AND CABINETS LLC 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.86 

2017 SWANNER.ZACHARY S 1425 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.60 

2017 THE BLUE DUCK 516 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 151 .13 

2017 THOMAS.BENJAMIN L 304 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.02 

2017 TK MAJOR LLC 1048 WASHINGTON SQUARE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2017 WATSON.JAMES R & ISABEL J 1922 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.59 

2017 WEISKOPF.JUDY 804 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2017 WHITENER.SILAS T 407 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.25 

2017 WILSON.GORDON W 309 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.93 

2017 ZIEGLER.JENNIFER L 803 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.93 

2017 54 records 796.66 

2018 ALLEN.TIMOTHY J & KRISTIN R 7309 W MONTGOMERY RD PEORIA AZ 85383 31.58 

2018 ALSOP.JEANNE 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.11 

2018 BARR.JEREMY T 1029 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.05 

2018 BEANBLOSSOM.DENNIS E 562 MONTY VIEW OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.66 

2018 BECKER.KATHRYN A 514 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2/1/2024 Page 2 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2018 BENNETI,MATIHEW T & RACHAEL J 305 EMILY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.71 

2018 BROWN.AMBER M 8 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.36 

2018 BRYANT.BENJAMIN C 541 WSECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.75 

2018 CAVENAR,CHRISTOPHER K & KARIE 332 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .03 

2018 COCHRAN .PATRICIA J 117 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.88 

2018 COOKSEY.EMILY L 3932 LINTON WAY ST PORTAGE IN 40300 1.88 

2018 DEATHERAGE.MICHAEL R 1075 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.60 

2018 ERBES.ERIKA T 789 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.49 

201B ESHELMAN.RICHARD 1210 DEER RUN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.94 

2018 FORBUS,KASSIDY L 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.54 

201B FRANK.ROSEMARY T 6-B WHISPERING OAKS WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.28 

2018 GADCKE,DANIEL 328 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.42 

2018 GAFFNEY.EUGENE T 706B S OUTER RD HWY 364 OFALLON MO 63368 16.45 

2018 GERINGER,DAKOTAA & LESLYE 26 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2018 GLASER.BRANDEN L 415 HORSE SHOE BEND LOO UNION MO 63084 40.53 

2018 GRIMSKY,EVE L 6355 BLUFF RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.25 

2018 GROB.RICHARD C JR 675 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.05 

2018 HALCOTI,RON L & MARYE 401 E BTH ST# 214-PMB SIOUX FALLS SD 57103 139.85 

2018 HEFEL.ANNA M (MCGAHAN) 5615 Viewpoint Ln St. Louis MO 6312B 4.42 

2018 HENRY.SUSAN L 1 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.74 

2018 JOHNSON.EVAN M C/0 JOHNSON,CURT 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.36 

201B KNOWLES.DAVID E 203 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.25 

2018 KRAWITZ.JAMES R 104 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2018 LAUSE,CAROLA B16-A EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.49 

2018 MAHONEY.MARGARET M 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.02 

201B MANOLl,LOIS E 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2018 METZ,SHARON M (CUNNINGHAM) 2431 PALMDALE WALK DR FORT MILL NC 29708 3.B1 

201B MILLER,BRIAN D 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.66 

2018 MONZYK,DESIREE L 725 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.95 

2018 MORGAN.EARL F 1253 SUMMER LYNNE DR OFALLON MO 63366 5.63 

2018 MOYER.MELISSA M (MISCHANKO) 407 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.02 

2018 MU ELLER, MICHAEL A 2100 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.17 

2/1/2024 Page 3 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ID ST ~ Amount 

2018 NCR CORP-WASHINGTON 3095 SATELLITE BLVD DULUTH GA 30096 2.94 

2016 PARADISE FROZEN CUSTARD C/0:LANTERN TREAT INC 1614 ENGLEBROOK CT WILDWOOD MO 63011 3.63 

2018 REEVES,DESTINEE N 600 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.78 

2016 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 4172 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.64 

2018 ROBINSON.TIA L PO BOX 238 ROSEMOUNT MN 55065 35.14 

2016 ROLLER & COMPANY 616 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2018 ROMANS.JERRY D & LAURA 1001 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.22 

2018 SMITH.RAYMOND W #6 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.86 

2018 STUCK.KAREN L 718 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2018 TAYLOR.DANIEL J 1804 JESSICA HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.78 

2018 VANKIRK.PEGGY 14159 HIGHWAY C LICKING MO 65542 2.87 

2018 VENINGA.CLAYTON C Ill 244 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.23 

2018 WADE.BENJAMIN C 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.03 

2018 WILLIAMS .CARLA L 338 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.23 

2018 YORK'S PET SHOP-N-GROOMING 1145 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2018 ZIEGLER.JENNIFER L 803 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.55 

2018 53 records 776.09 

2019 BAD COMPANY FIREARMS LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.19 

2019 BADE.STEPHANIE R-534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 19.84 

2019 BORGERDING.VINCENT B 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.90 

2019 BOYD.BILLY R & CAROL A (MACDONALD) 117 CECELIA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.91 

2019 BREWER.DORIS J 2908 EARTH CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.67 

2019 BRIDGEMAN,\I\IILLIAM JOSEPH 315 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.57 

2019 BROWN.AMBER M 8 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.66 

2019 BROWN,JANICE K 1600 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.90 

2019 CARBAUGH.ALICIA R 2340 MOUNTAIN CREEK CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.39 

2019 CASE,LEEA 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.19 

2019 CLONTS.LYLE E & CAROL SUE 1606 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.59 

2019 CONNER.BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.18 

2019 CUTSHAW,FEBE B 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.97 

2019 DANIEL.FRANKIE L 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.80 

2019 DOUGLAS ,JOEA 818 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.59 

2/1/2024 Page 4 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9rt ST ~ Amount 

2019 DRIFTWOOD 514 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .62 

2019 FLEEK.KATHLEEN M 577 34TH ST WASHOUGAL WA 98671 37.30 

2019 GANSMANN,ISABEL J 646 EAGLE RIDGE DR UNION MO 63084 3.74 

2019 GLASER.BRANDEN L 415 HORSHOEBEND LOOP WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.62 

2019 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.71 

2019 HALCOTT.RON L& MARYE 401 E 8TH ST+ 214-PMB SIOUX FALLS SD 57103 128.16 

2019 HALLIBURTON.RICHARD L & LINDA S 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.30 

2019 HASSLER.GRADY L & KATHLEEN 2250 PRAIRIE DELL RD UNION MO 63084 4.45 

2019 HEGGER,KIMBERLY A 406 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.43 

2019 HEIDEBUR,PATRICIA S 521 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.38 

2019 INGERSOLL,CLARA E 341 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.08 

2019 JOHNSON.EVAN M C/0 JOHNSON.CURT 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.56 

2019 JOSEPH.ERODE 309 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 630900000 4.63 

2019 JUSTICE.JOHNS 2963 SCHNEIDER DR ARNOLD MO 63010 3.33 

2019 KELLY.JO ANN 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.49 

2019 KINNER,LEETTA L 201 GRAND AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.96 

2019 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.96 

2019 KROECK,DAVIO J & DEBRA (ESTATE OF) 105 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.78 

2019 KROECK,DEBRA (ESTATE) 105 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.19 

2019 LAMPKIN.BENJAMIN J 1003 ROSE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.75 

2019 LATCHER,KELLY J 2621 LUCY DR BELLEVILLE IL 62226 7.36 

2019 LAWSON-BOOTHBY.MATTHEWS & &AMBER N 504 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.69 

2019 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.64 

2019 LEWIS.TORY R 29 RYEFIELD DR OLD ORCHARD BEACH ME 04064 4.87 

2019 LOFLAND.JERRY R 700 E FIFTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.59 

2019 MANOLl,LOIS E 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.59 

2019 MARSHALL.AVA J 317 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.20 

2019 MOSES.SETH 0 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.59 

2019 MUELLER.SARAH 463 RIEGEL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.60 

2019 OVITT.CHARLENE M 2205 ACADEMY RD MINOT ND 58703 1.60 

2019 PERRY.THOMAS W 3 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.56 

2019 REED.ALICIA D 101 JOSIE DR UNION MO 63084 2.91 

2/1/2024 Page 5 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2019 REISER.JORDON M 610 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.15 

2019 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.99 

2019 ROBINSON.DYLAN K 1207 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.60 

2019 SADLO,GAIL H 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.96 

2019 SCHWARTZ.CRYSTAL M 727 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.43 

2019 STARK.BERNADETTE 535 OVERLOOK DR UNION MO 63084 3.09 

2019 STARK.LEO JOHN JR 219 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.37 

2019 STEPHEN JONES HOUSE INN 108-AJEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.56 

2019 STEPHENS-HAMPTON.MATTHEW J 180ALEX DR FOLEY MO 63347 41 .93 

2019 STEVENS.JOSHUA & ABIGAIL A (BUCHHEIT) 422 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.61 

2019 STRUBBERG,BARBARA PO BOX 188 REDDING IA 50860 3.56 

2019 TERSCHLUSE INSULATION CO 2335 GOLD CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.16 

2019 UNGER.AARON M 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.01 

2019 WADE.BENJAMIN C 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.25 

2019 WELDY.ANGELA F 1570 VIRGINIA LN ENGLEWOOD FL 34223 36.29 

2019 YORK'S PET SHOP-N-GROOMING 1145 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.56 

2019 63 records 755.51 

2020 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 28.45 

2020 ALEXANDER.HERMANN G & LAUREN E 1912 JESSICA HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.68 

2020 ANDERSON.KENNETH H 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.15 

2020 ATKINS.RICK 214 LAFAYETTE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.12 

2020 BAD COMPANY FIREARMS LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.19 

2020 BAKER,TAYVION L 22JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 BATES.DELORES A 18-5 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.37 

2020 BIERBAUM.WILLIAM M 130 BURNSIDE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.96 

2020 BLACK.VIRGINA KAY 122 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.43 

2020 BOYER.JOSEPH R 1794 MARIE LN OWENSVILLE MO 65066 14.28 

2020 BOYSTER.CAREY 810 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.39 

2020 BREEDING.GABRIELLA P 1802 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.45 

2020 BREWER.DORIS J 2908 EARTH CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.20 

2020 CAIN.NANCY L 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.15 

2020 CANNON.JERRY L & KATHY L 17 WTHIRTEENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.45 

2/1/2024 Page 6 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ ~ 
2020 CARTER.JASON L 338 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .19 

2020 CARTER,MARKA 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 CASE,LEEA 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.19 

2020 CHRISTENSEN.TABITHA D PO BOX 162 GRAY SUMMIT MO 63039 10.77 

2020 CONNER.BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.77 

2020 COOK.TRACY Y PO BOX 36 WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .13 

2020 CURRY.BRENDA S 9 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.56 

2020 DAVIS.PRESTON A 18716 V\IILLIAMANDERSON D PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660 0.60 

2020 DOOLEY.RONALD R 615 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 FARNSWORTH .JAMES & MARY 2320 V\IILLOWS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.22 

2020 FINISHING TOUCH BY GINGER INC 205 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2020 FISCHER.BILLY R 9503 HIGHWAY 100 NEW HAVEN MO 63068 0.60 

2020 FISHER,ADAM L & CRYSTAL (SCHWARTZ) 718 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.37 

2020 FOLD AWAY SOLUTIONS 601 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.48 

2020 GAREN.BARRY O & JESSICA D (POWER-GAR 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.12 

2020 GCN HOLDINGS-FR CO CONCRETE 7303 SE LAKE RD PORTLAND OR 97267 0.07 

2020 GEIGER.ANDREW E & RACHAEL L 4434 V\IILLETI CIR COLORADO SPRINGS co 80902 18.51 

2020 GEISLER,KYMBERLEY A 250 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2020 GILDEHAUS,ARMIN B(PETE)& VIRGINIA 1650 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.27 

2020 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.72 

2020 HAZELS BACKPORCH BBQ 803 W2ND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2020 HELM.DOUGLAS L 48 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.70 

2020 HUFFMAN.LARRY D & CHARISSE 4920 S POINT RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.68 

2020 IRV\IIN,KAYLA N 315 E Fourth St Washington MO 63090 10.36 

2020 JETI,QUINTIN S 415 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.26 

2020 JOHNSON.STEVEN H 435 N MAIN ST SAINT CLAIR MO 63077 5.95 

2020 JOLLY.MICHAELA PO BOX 22 BERGER MO 63014 14.40 

2020 KATZ.MARGARET D 2907 SHIRLEY CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.26 

2020 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.90 

2020 LAMPKIN.BENJAMIN J 1003 ROSE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.58 

2020 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L JR 715AELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51.31 

2020 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.59 

2/1/2024 Page 7 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ill ST ~ Amount 

2020 LIGE.DARRELL D 5629 ORCHARDGRASS LN INDIANAPOLIS IN 46254 3.57 

2020 LUCRALLC 725WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 268.73 

2020 MALIS,SHARON J 8241 NW DURYEA RD BREMERTON WA 98312 23.75 

2020 MANOLl,JAMES D 4356 WILLOUGHBY LN MYRTLE BEACH SC 29577 34.05 

2020 MANOLl,LOIS E 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 MATCHELL,CYNTHIA 809 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.06 

2020 MCCANN .KATHLEEN 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.27 

2020 MCGLENN,ERIC S 121 MONTICELLO DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .72 

2020 MOORE.ERICA L 1706 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.39 

2020 NEAL.CARRIE R 26 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.52 

2020 NICHOLS.HEATHER M 700 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.31 

2020 one.BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.06 

2020 PROPHETE.HAZEL A 3917 HARRISON CT CARROLLTON TX 75010 14.40 

2020 REED,GARYA 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.86 

2020 REED.RENEE E 1 E TENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 REID.RENEE S & RONALD D JR (HERRICK) 1004 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.02 

2020 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.77 

2020 RODERICK.VICTORIA D 3502 HIRAM ST SAINT CHARLES MO 63301 12.50 

2020 ROGERS.RICHARDS & BRITNI 416 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.32 

2020 SANDERS.MARYLYN G 4356 WILLOUGHBY LN MYRTLE BEACH SC 29577 9.40 

2020 SCHULTE.CHRIS & CHRISTEN 503 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.49 

2020 scon.BETIY J 2638 N HOWARD AVE SPRINGFIELD MO 65803 5.30 

2020 SIEBERT.CHRIS J & MELISSAA(RIEGEL) 615 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.19 

2020 STEPHENS-HAMPTON,MATIHEW J 160 ALEX DR FOLEY MO 63347 38.15 

2020 STOCKHORST,ERIKA T (ERBES) 789 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.49 

2020 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2020 TRINITY RANGE SERVICES LLC 3005 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.69 

2020 UNGER.AARON M 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.71 

2020 VASQUEZ.BERTIN VELASCO 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.08 

2020 WALLACE.GLORIA G 6588ARC DR HOUSE SPRINGS MO 63051 1.61 

2020 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. D/B/A LMI AEROSPACE -WASH LLC 323 \Nest Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 3,666.95 

2020 WATSON.KELSEY 766 STAR CIR UNION MO 63084 3.10 

2/1/2024 Page 8 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9-!Y ST ~ Amount 

2020 WEIR.ROBERTS 202 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 WELDY.ANGELA F 1570 VIRGINIA LN ENGLEWOOD FL 34223 25.47 

2020 WELLS.SHANE 416 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 WELSH.GERALDINE A 1808 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.15 

2020 WEST.MEGAN ELIZABETH 1203 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.31 

2020 WESTHOELTER,DARLENE D 608 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 WIDEMAN.ANTHONY P & STEFANIE L 1501 PHEASANT RUN DR SULLIVAN MO 63080 4.46 

2020 WILMESHERR,KYLE D 1514 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2020 87 records 4,993.38 

2021 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 13.14 

2021 ABRAHAM.JOSEPH P 13 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.59 

2021 ADAMS.THOMAS W JR & JESSICA D 15860 HIGHWAY TT MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 0.56 

2021 ANDERSEN.SIERRA E 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.74 

2021 ANDIYANSYAH,AHMAD 25 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2021 BAD COMPANY FIREARMS LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2021 BAILEY,DENNIS J & ASHLEY N 608 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.48 

2021 BAKER,TAYVION L 22JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 BANDERMAN,JOEY 1713 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.73 

2021 BIERBAUM.JUDITH A 2801 OLD GLENVIEW RD WILMETTE IL 60091 19.91 

2021 BIERMANN.JESSICA R 801 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.65 

2021 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.12 

2021 BONING.RUTH M 4032 WINTERBERRY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.53 

2021 BOWEN.DONALD J 1030 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.24 

2021 BREWER.DORIS J 2908 EARTH CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.09 

2021 BROWN.DONALD EUGENE 7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.32 

2021 BROWN.THOMAS P 616 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.60 

2021 CAHILL.CLINTON J 4 LOTUS CT WARRENTON MO 63383 0.56 

2021 CAVENAR,SETH T 332 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.75 

2021 CONCRETE MEDIC LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.78 

2021 CONNER,BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.67 

2021 COPELAND.ANNA M 1015 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 2.14 

2021 CULLEN.MORGAN N (KRILL) 1605 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.05 

2/1/2024 Page 9 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2021 DAILEY.RACHEL C 20970 GRAIN RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 17.21 

2021 DANIELE.CRYSTAL M 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.30 

2021 DEJESUS.CARMELLA J 101 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2021 DELEON.MICHAELA 1 BIEKER CREEK LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.43 

2021 DILPORT,HENRY F 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2021 DOYLE.MICHAEL N 29 DURHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.03 

2021 EDMONDS.ROBERT B B15 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 75.65 

2021 ELLIFF.WALTER & VIRGINIA 1323 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2021 ELLIOTI,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.24 

2021 EMERY.NEALL 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.04 

2021 EPPERLY.TODD D 9 JADE LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.63 

2021 EVERSOLE.BOYD H 606-A W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2021 FERGUSON.JOSEPH A 1935 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2021 FISHER.ADAM L & CRYSTAL (SCHWARTZ) 71B CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.88 

2021 FORCE.JEREMY N 633 WFIFTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.19 

2021 FRANKENBERG.STACY 1805 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.63 

2021 FRANKLIN.EDWARD B 1205 FAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .73 

2021 FRENCH.AUSTIN M 2014 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 FROST.CAMERON J 404 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.01 

2021 GADCKE,JOHN L SR 1424 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.83 

2021 GAMEWELL. REBECCA L (PEARSON) 332 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.50 

2021 GANDY.DONOVAN L 11 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 GAREN,BARRY O & JESSICA D (POWER) 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2021 GATES.GREG & ANDREA (MICHELS) 1712 SUNNYDALE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.61 

2021 GEIGER.RHONDA L 1113 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.29 

2021 GEPHARDT,JUANITAANN 2525 ANDREA CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2B.94 

2021 GHATE,AKSHAY D 1027 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.36 

2021 GOLDSWORTHY.KENNETH R 715 W3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 GREEN.ALLEN E 110 LOCUST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2021 GRIFFON.KELSEY N 12 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.05 

2021 GRIM.BRIEN J 722 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1B.90 

2021 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.98 

2/1/2024 Page 10 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address gr£ ST ~ Amount 

2021 HAMM.EMILY I 1923 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.77 

2021 HARPER,ORVAN A 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2021 HARPER.VERNON A 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 HEIDE.MATTHEW R 1423 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2021 HELM.DOUGLAS L 48 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.99 

2021 HERMANN,MICHAELJ 781 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2021 HIGHTOWER,RONAD G 243 STRUEBBE DR NEW HAVEN MO 63068 16.13 

2021 INGERSOLL,KRISTINA V 51 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2021 JACKSON.AMBER N 19-3 SOUTHVIIINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.25 

2021 JACKSON.LEONARD D 24 SOUTHVIIINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.02 

2021 JOHNSON.WESLEY E 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2021 JONES.AMANDA 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.95 

2021 KALISH.MEGAN P 305 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.69 

2021 KENT.NICK D 22 SOUTHVIIINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.34 

2021 KILLIAN.GENE D & TAYLOR M 309 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.85 

2021 KLEINHEIDER,LARRY 12 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.B1 

2021 KOSARK,JERRY M 703 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.93 

2021 KREUN,MIRANDA N 1205 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2021 LABEAU ME.ADONIS J 1301 OLD 63 S COLUMBIA MO 65201 36.05 

2021 LAMPKIN .BENJAMIN J 1003 ROSE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.79 

2021 LANSFORD.MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2021 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.29 

2021 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.28 

2021 LUTHER.NEAL D 605 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 MACIEJEWSKI.DESIREE M 24-1 SOUTHVIIINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.46 

2021 MALFORD,JOSHUA D 18 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2021 MANOLl,LOIS E 225 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 MCBRIDE.MATTHEW D MWSS 372 PO BOX 555861 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055 1.13 

2021 MCCANN.KATHLEEN 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2021 MCCUBBIN.JERROD A & APRIL N 303 MARKET ST HERMANN MO 65041 33.79 

2021 MCKAY.DARRELLE JR 108 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.94 

2/1/2024 Page 11 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2021 MINNER,SHANNON K & AMBER N 49 NORWOOD TRALER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.45 

2021 MONTEZ,GAGE D 203 W7TH ST SALEM MO 65560 3.10 

2021 MONTGOMERY,ISABELLA R 735 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.86 

2021 MOORE.ERICA L 409 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.30 

2021 MUSE.DARREN C 173 E MENARD ST RIVERTON IL 62561 41.01 

2021 NAYLOR.BLAKE E 200 PARK VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.93 

2021 NEIER,MELISSA R 17 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.02 

2021 NEUBERGER.KYLEE J 224 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.86 

2021 NICULAIE,SEBASTIAN PO BOX 1504 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.92 

2021 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.05 

2021 NOWAK.JESSICA A 24 SOUTHWIDS CIRLCE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2021 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.72 

2021 OTTO,BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.11 

2021 PAGE.ROBERT E 116WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2021 PAYAN.JESUS 2 ABBEY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.02 

2021 PETER.MARTHA 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.61 

2021 POERTNER,DESTINY L 308 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.06 

2021 POTTEBAUM.NICHOLAS J 308 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.16 

2021 PUCKETT.RACHELL 15 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.77 

2021 PUSZKAR,JEANETTE M 1601 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.78 

2021 PUTMAN.KIMBERLY & SIGNAIGO,RYAN 1903 CASA DR ARNOLD MO 63010 7.50 

2021 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2021 ROBERTSON.CLIFFORD & MARY K 103 MONTICELLO DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.49 

2021 ROBINSON.ADRIANE S 1602 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.12 

2021 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.17 

2021 RODERIQUE,WANDA L 2109 BROOKVIEW COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.43 

2021 RONSICK,MIKEL & JUNE 122 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.07 

2021 ROSSELOT,ALINE J (POWERS) 1004 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.65 

2021 RUDROFF,KEVIN D 1306 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.81 

2021 SCHIERMEYER,BRITTANY A 1500 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2021 SCHMIDT.ANTHONY E 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 SCHRIEWER,DEREK S 116 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.13 

2/1/2024 Page 12 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y. ST ~ Amount 

2021 SCHULTE.CHRIS & CHRISTEN 503 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 58.44 

2021 SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM PO BOX 1962 WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.14 

2021 SLAPE.BREANNA N 1402 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.42 

2021 SMITH .STEPHANIE M 1515 NOAK GROVE AVE SPRINGFIELD MO 65803 0.56 

2021 SOUTH.SUSAN M 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.33 

2021 SOUZA.CRAIG A 18 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 SPALINGER.TY A 22 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2021 SPAULDING.BRANDON M & PAULINE A 723 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.21 

2021 SPREHE.MORGAN A 1201 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2021 STEPHENS-HAMPTON,MATIHEW J 180ALEX DR FOLEY MO 63347 35.03 

2021 STICHT.TOMMYE 2110 CHERRY HILLS SAINT CHARLES MO 63303 0.56 

2021 STORES.DAVID B & MARIA(JIMENEZ) 702 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2021 STRAATMANN.MICHAELA & CARMEN ROSA PO BOX 1961 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.03 

2021 SULLENTRUP,DARREN 15 ETENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.21 

2021 SWOBODA.CAITLIN P 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.34 

2021 TEVLIN .TRACIE A 119 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.50 

2021 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2021 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.85 

2021 TRUCKS.KERRY D JR 615 HORN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 UNNERSTALL,STEVEN G & JACKIE F 4937 S POINT RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.95 

2021 VASQUEZ.BERTIN VELASCO 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2021 WARNER.KIMBERLY M 1094 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .89 

2021 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. D/B/A LMI AEROSPACE - WASH LLC 323 West Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 9,552.05 

2021 WEINGART.STEVEN J & CANDY S 2408 THOMASVILLE CT FAYETIEVILLE NC 28304 31 .19 

2021 WELCH .ERIC W 709 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.30 

2021 WESTHOFF CONTRACTING INC 23 TOWN AND COUNTRY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.71 

2021 WILKEN.LINDSAY A 397 WATER TOWER DR UNION MO 63084 11 .23 

2021 WILLIAMS.JEFFREY A 707 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2021 WILMESHERR,KYLE D 1514 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2021 WILSON,MELISSAA 1852 KALEB CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.42 

2021 WOODRUFF.ECHO L 7 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.66 

2021 150 records 11 ,720.41 

2/1/2024 Page 13 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST &12 Amount 

2022 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 15.96 

2022 ABELS.DEBORAH L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.86 

2022 ABROLAT,NATASHA M 122 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.16 

2022 ACTON.TIFFANY L 308 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.36 

2022 ALBRIGHT.RUBY L 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.95 

2022 ALTMAN.JESSICA M & MICHAEL 2244 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 121.11 

2022 ANDERSEN,REIDA M 3 RIVERBEND PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.09 

2022 ANTOINE.ALANE M 7024 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.69 

2022 BAD COMPANY FIREARMS LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2022 BAKER.ASHLEY R 2216 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.33 

2022 BARCLAY.CHRISTOPHER A 422 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.33 

2022 BARNES.RICKY J & EMILY S 204 J-LYNN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.50 

2022 BEAVER,LINDA 602 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.53 

2022 BEEL.RUSTY E & TAMARA S 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.26 

2022 BEELEK,ELIZABETH M (DEJESUS) 5 E TENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.37 

2022 BENEDICT.JOYCE A 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 BENNEL,LISAA 1565 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.39 

2022 BIZZELL,V TODD 302 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.07 

2022 BLACKWELL,MATIHEW D & NICOLE 315 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.61 

2022 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.11 

2022 BOURNE.TIFFANY M 7 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.70 

2022 BOYD.WILLIAM B 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 BRAKEFIELD.ZACHARY D 11 LAURALN WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.94 

2022 BREWER.BRANDON R 582 MONTY VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2022 BRIICK,KENNETH R & SHEILA L 212 BATES ST NEW HAVEN MO 63068 85.29 

2022 BROEKER.MARISA 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.24 

2022 BROOKS.TIM 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 BROWN.ASHLEY S 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.47 

2022 BROWN.BRIAN S 819 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.53 

2022 BROWN.DONALD EUGENE 7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.32 

2022 BROWN,REBECCAA 1356 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.28 

2022 BUCHANAN,LORETIA V 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.75 

2/1/2024 Page 14 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!J'. ST ~ Amount 

2022 BUESCHER.KRISTIN L 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2022 BUl,THOA 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.15 

2022 BUIE,LISAC 810 LINCOLN WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.74 

2022 BURCH.TRAVIS & MISTEE 331 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.46 

2022 BUSCH.SARA R 53 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 70.12 

2022 CANO JUAREZ,EVERARDO 34 DURHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.68 

2022 CARPENTER.JONATHAN C 953 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.07 

2022 CARRELL.ROBERT W & MELODY S 1 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .69 

2022 CAUGH,KIMBERLY L 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.71 

2022 CAVENAR,SETH T 332 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2022 CHASE,NATHAN A 301 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.58 

2022 CLAWSON.ERIN D 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.15 

2022 CLEMENTS.ELISHA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.72 

2022 CLEVENHAGEN,BOB 23 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.54 

2022 CLINKINBEARD,BRANDON L 1500 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.37 

2022 COFFMAN.KYLE D 6 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.40 

2022 CONCRETE MEDIC LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.34 

2022 CONNELY.CHERYL R 301 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.23 

2022 CORDRY,TIFFANY J(SCHUPP) 203 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .04 

2022 COZART.TONYA L 1088 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.30 

2022 CREECH.CHARLES JACOB 806 WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.55 

2022 CREECH.JAMIE M & CHARLIE 806 WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.55 

2022 CULLEN .MORGAN N (KRILL) 1605 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.86 

2022 CUQUET,ELOISE 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 D & M TRANSMISSIONS LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2022 DAILY.DANIEL B 13WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.64 

2022 DAUGHERTY.DANIEL P 36 HIGHWAY WW SULLIVAN MO 63080 1.13 

2022 DAWSON,LORETTA J 2324 WILLOWS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 DELEON,MICHAEL A 1 BIEKER CREEK LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.11 

2022 DENNISON.WENDY L 204 HARALN WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .55 

2022 DESMOND.TAYLER C 1304 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.17 

2022 DODSON.AUSTIN J 2336 S LAKESHORE DR PACIFIC MO 63069 0.56 

2/1/2024 Page 15 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST m Amount 

2022 DUFFY.BRIAN J 609 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.78 

2022 DUMONTIER,JAN M 309 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.25 

2022 DZURICK,JOSH R 1225 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.88 

2022 ECKELKAMP,JACOB W 124 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.98 

2022 EICK.RYLEE M 1309 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.87 

2022 EIME,CARI L 200 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2022 ELBERT.MICHAEL L 7624 STANWOOD DR NORMANDY MO 63121 16.53 

2022 ELDER.CHRISTINE M 130 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.40 

2022 ELDRIDGE,ISAIAH A 1315 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.98 

2022 ELLINGTON.RICHARDS & COLLEEN 305 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.42 

2022 ELLIOTT,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.66 

2022 ELLIOTT,\NILLIAM LEE JR 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.55 

2022 EMERY.ROBERT C JR 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.47 

2022 EMKE.MATTHEW J 610 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 ERSHEN,KEITH C & PAULA C 604 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2022 ESQUEDA.PETE Ill 912 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2022 FASSLER.AUGUST R 1205 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .32 

2022 FILLA ENTERPRISES 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2022 FLORES.CARLOS MARTINEZ 808 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 FLOWERS.NICOLE R 20 SOUTH\NINDS CIRCL WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.52 

2022 FOGARTY.BRANDON M 337 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.45 

2022 FORCE.HOLLIE R 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2022 FRAZIER.JOSHUAH JR 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.84 

2022 GARBS.DANIEL J 515 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.81 

2022 GARNER.MATTHEW D & COURTNEY 809 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 BB.SB 

2022 GOTWAY,BERNARD F & MICHELLE R 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.30 

2022 GRAVES.ROBERT & JOAN M 603 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.01 

2022 GRIFFAW,CAROLE E 621 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.40 

2022 GROB.STEVE L 19 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2022 GULLETT.CHARLES A 804 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2022 GULLETT.DUSTIN E 804 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2022 GULLETT.JENELL 4146 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.51 

2/1/2024 Page 16 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y ST m fil!lQ!!.!J! 

2022 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.89 

2022 GURNOW,CANDICE 14 BUCKINGHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.49 

2022 HAHNE.JANICE C 611 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.45 

2022 HALL.STEPHANIE A 1205 N Commercial Unit B SAINT CLAIR MO 63077 37.96 

2022 HANNEL,MATTHEW L & SARA K 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.62 

2022 HARTRY.JAMES A 408 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2022 HARVEY.NIKITA M 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.57 

2022 HAYS,EMILY S 1116 A ST EUREKA CA 95501 0.56 

2022 HEIDE.MATTHEW R 1423 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.91 

2022 HENDERSON.PAUL M 325 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2022 HENRY.BRANDY L 300 MAC ARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.99 

2022 HERBERT,SARA K 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 109.04 

2022 HERMANN.MICHAEL J 781 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.61 

2022 HIGHLEY.BRADLEY M 52 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.23 

2022 HILL.EVAN R 501 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.08 

2022 HOEFEL,THOMAS D 4106 MICHIGAN AVE SAINTLOUIS MO 63118 2.71 

2022 HOLTMEIER.MICHAEL R 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.72 

2022 HOUSTON,JANET 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.84 

2022 HOWARD.JACOB R 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 HOYT.BEVERLY K 1105 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.09 

2022 HUBBARD.SARAH A (ERB) 1416 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.62 

2022 HUCK.JEFFREY J & SARAH 2112 ASHTON HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 161 .05 

2022 HUMPERT.RICHARD & CASSIE 103 CARMEL LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.81 

2022 IFLAND,BUTCH PO BOX 1383 WASHINGTON MO 63090 81.68 

2022 INDEPENDENT TOURIST LLC 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 81.18 

2022 IRELAND,SARA E (SCARBOROUGH) 2136 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.84 

2022 JACKSON.DARRELL W 310 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 92.17 

2022 JACQUIN.ASHLY J 804 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.55 

2022 JAMES.CAMERON T 812 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 JENKINS.MALLORY R 804B HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.01 

2022 JENNINGS.JEFF A 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2022 JOHNSON.JENNIFER M 1517 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.96 

2/1/2024 Page 17 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 JOHNSON.TAYLOR L (INGLE) 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.39 

2022 JOHNSON,WESLEY E 6 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.57 

2022 JOHNSTON.ERICA& CHRIS R 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.49 

2022 JOHNSTON.JOHN T 601 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.24 

2022 JORDAN.CURTIS 816-8 EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.10 

2022 KAPPELMANN.LORI 701 FREEMONT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.43 

2022 KELLEY,KEITH & SHEILA 105 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 134.60 

2022 KESTERSON.DAKOTA P 600 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.50 

2022 KIMMINAU.MARY LEE 501 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.83 

2022 KLEIN HEIDER.LARRY 12 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 KLOEPPEL.LOUIS C & ALYSSA (JOSEPH) 707 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.42 

2022 KOCH.CAITLIN P & LEVI M (SWOBODA) 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51 .62 

2022 KOEHLER.TINA M (PEIFER) 801 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2022 KONYS,LENETTA M 718 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.59 

2022 KOSARK,KATIE L 703 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.23 

2022 KRIEBAUM,ANDREW S 805 FIELDCREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.05 

2022 KRUSE.FRED 803 SUNSET LN NEW HAVEN MO 63068 19.91 

2022 LABARGE.SHARON L 16 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.12 

2022 LANCASTER.MICHAELE & JANET L 608 W SEVENTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.62 

2022 LANDRUM.SHANE 24 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 LANSFORD.MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2022 LANWERMEYER,MATTHEW 9 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.70 

2022 LAWRENCE.ANNA D 410 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.97 

2022 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.27 

2022 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.49 

2022 LEONARD.WILLIAM F JR 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.25 

2022 LEWIS.CONNIE L 606 HICKORY WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.51 

2022 LICK.BRIAN L & MUENCH.AMY 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 122.30 

2022 LIGHTNER.MICKEY 18 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.36 

2022 LILLIE.THOMAS G & CRYSTAL C 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.45 

2022 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-INDUSTRIALAVE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 15.47 

2022 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-LANGE DR TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 100.84 

2/1/2024 Page 18 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2022 LINDSEY,LYDIAA 324 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.19 

2022 LITTLE.MARYE 107 E SECOND WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.72 

2022 LOCKETT.CALVIN D 24JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.43 

2022 LONDON.ADAM A 827 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 LOVATO.MARY S 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.37 

2022 LUECHTEFELD.KIM M 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.95 

2022 MAESER,DORI N 626 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2022 MAHNESMITH,JASON 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.04 

2022 MAKIC,TINA 17 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.36 

2022 MANTLE.LILLI-ANNE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.03 

2022 MARTYN,LYDIAA (NIVINE) 1001 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.80 

2022 MATTURRO.BRENNAN P 226 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.30 

2022 MAXWELL.TINA M (NEWELL) 316 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.82 

2022 MCBRIDE.MATTHEW D MWSS 372 PO BOX 555861 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055 1.13 

2022 MCDONALD.MATTHEW KL 1415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2022 MCGEE.PATRICK A 10 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.71 

2022 MCKINNEY,EDWARD N 49 NORWOOD TRL CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 MCMILLEN.PATRICK J & RAYLYNN M 628 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.09 

2022 MCNABB,ELSIE P 787 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 METCALF,JEFFREY A 1817 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 188.04 

2022 MIKE & MIKE LLC 1048 WASHINGTON SQUARE WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.80 

2022 MILLER.CODY B 105 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .34 

2022 MILLER.LAWRENCE J 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 MILLIGAN,MAKAILAA 626 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2022 MILLS,HALEA E 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.17 

2022 MO RIVER AUTO PARTS-WASH.STORE 1361 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.38 

2022 MOLITOR.JOHN W & MICHELLE 25 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.24 

2022 MONZYK,KODEY 639 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2022 MOONEY.ABIGAIL R 2456 STONE CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.68 

2022 MOREHOUSE.JACOB D 109 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.17 

2022 MORITZ.DALE & ASHLEY N 610 ROOSEVELT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2022 MORITZ.KYLE 1200 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.08 

2/1/2024 Page 19 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 MORRISON.RICHARD K 1175 N PARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.79 

2022 MOSER.JANELL M 1801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.23 

2022 MOSS,ALEXC 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 99.56 

2022 MUNTNER,JOSHUA D 116 MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 NASH.MARVIN H & KELLY 6 PARKVIEW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.05 

2022 NECHITA,MONICA MONICA NECHITA DESIGN LLC 348 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 148.47 

2022 NEELY.RICHARD 118 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2022 NEWMAN.SAMANTHA J 813 W BOONESLICK RD WARRENTON MO 63383 4.68 

2022 NICHOLS.HEATHER M 700 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2022 NIEDER,ISABELLE A 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2022 NIEDER.JEDIDIAH R 2915 SHIRLEY CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 99.56 

2022 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.11 

2022 NINE.JAMES P 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.74 

2022 NORMAN,JAMIE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.57 

2022 NORTHINGTON.DONALD L 1481 MARBACH DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.63 

2022 NUCKOLLS,GREGORY & HEIDI 21 BERKSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.26 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-2X ZEPHYR EXPRESS-WAS~ TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.32 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-514 CHOPHOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 5.13 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-ALDO PIZZA TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.37 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-APPLEBEES-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.56 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-CASEY'S-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.16 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-CINEMA 1 PLUS TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.55 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-COLTONS STEAK HOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 2.26 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-FISHER FOOD STOP TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.08 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-KFC-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.38 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-LOS CABOS-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.27 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-MARQUARTS LANDING TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.33 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-PANDA EXPRESS-WASHING' TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.33 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-PANERA BREAD-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.38 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-PIZZA HUT-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.30 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-SONIC-WASHINGTON-#1315 TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.59 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-SPECTRUM RETIREMENT TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.32 

2/1/2024 Page 20 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-STEAK N SHAKE-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.56 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-SUBWAY-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.30 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-SUBWAY-WASH-WALMART-ti TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.32 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-TILTED SKILLET TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.73 

2022 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.33 

2022 OBERLIES.BENJAMIN R 502 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.22 

2022 OBERMARK,BARBARAA 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.82 

2022 OBERMIRE,GAVYN CH 400 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.35 

2022 OKEEFE,TIMOTHY J 429 BIRCHWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.16 

2022 OTTO.BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.38 

2022 OWENS,ANDREW L 2306 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.26 

2022 PAUL.BLAKE D & JACKIE E 609 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.89 

2022 PAYAN.JESUS 200 E FIFITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.50 

2022 PELLERITO.CHRISTINA E 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.02 

2022 PELSTER,JACOB M 514 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.02 

2022 PHIPPS.MICHELLE L 717WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.25 

2022 PIATT.DARYL JSR & CHELSY 618 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 122.58 

2022 PICH,TABITHAA 510 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.54 

2022 POERTNER.TERRY J 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.00 

2022 POPE,KENNETH D JR 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 POTTS.MARGARET V (POHLMANN) 1519 THIRD PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.65 

2022 PURNELL,ISAAC D Ill (DL S15932600B) 17 SOUTHW1NDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2022 PURNELL,SILKA M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.17 

2022 PURSLEY,VICKY 837 DOZIER HILL RD BELDEN MS 38826 6.66 

2022 R543543Z PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 21.04 

2022 RAAB.JOSEPHINE A 725 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.24 

2022 REAGAN.ROBERT H 601-B W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2022 REINHARDT.WILLIAM J 510 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.81 

2022 REINSCH.JERRY D 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.20 

2022 RIEGEL.NANCY L 420 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.71 

2022 RILEY.JAMES K 1017 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.56 

2022 RIVERA.RICHARD A JR 1233 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.37 

2/1/2024 Page 21 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address gty ST ~ Amount 

2022 ROBERTSON ,JEREMY J 305 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.32 

2022 ROBINETTE,ANGEL.A MARIA 12 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.59 

2022 ROBINSON .ADRIANE S 1602 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.55 

2022 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.92 

2022 RODRIGUEZ.BRANDON R & SHEILA R 113 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.19 

2022 ROELLIG,ELIZABETH M 809 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.33 

2022 ROTHSCHILD.MARGARET C/0 ZUROWESTE,KATHLEEN 2814 HIGHWAY C NEW HAVEN MO 63068 20.59 

2022 ROTT.ALAN L 328 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.70 

2022 RUSSO.JOSEPH J 1565 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2022 SAINZ.ALEJANDRO 616 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.93 

2022 SAINZ.RAMON J 720 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.61 

2022 SALING,HEATHER R 1248 LYON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.91 

2022 SATTERFIELD.CHRISTIAN J 907WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.41 

2022 SCARBOROUGH.LORI L 624 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.34 

2022 SC HILB.CARLS & LAURA K 409 CHERIE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.73 

2022 SCHMIDT.GEORGE A 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.50 

2022 SCHMIDT.MARK R 6421 MEADOIM..AKE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.88 

2022 SCHMIDT.RONALD P 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.48 

2022 SCHNEIDER.RENEE L 703A W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.27 

2022 SCHROEDER.CHRISTOPHER L 300 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.36 

2022 SCHUMAN.GREGORY L 1600 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.63 

2022 SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM PO BOX 1962 WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.68 

2022 SL.APE.BREANNA N 1402 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.73 

2022 SMITH.DAVID HUDSON 1715 SUNNY DALE WASHINGTON MO 63090 76.89 

2022 SMITH.MAUREEN A 615 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.63 

2022 SMITH.MICHAELA& MICHELLE L 312 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 112.09 

2022 SMITH.SIERRA N 1611 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2022 SMITH.TRICIA S 516 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 SNEDDY,KYLE & BOAL.MISHA 2327 BROOKVIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 38,36 

2022 SNIDER,BARRY B & JULIES 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.27 

2022 SOMMER.JOHN A & MARY CATHERINE 1300 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2022 SOUDER,JAYCI A 5701 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.90 

2/1/2024 Page 22 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 SOUDERS.COLTON R 625 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.25 

2022 SPIERS.TIM L 305 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.61 

2022 STANFORD,NICKOLAS R 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.66 

2022 STANLEY,ROY JR #20 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.76 

2022 STEIGER,TYELAR B 428 KAYLA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.42 

2022 STIEBER.JENNILEE L 1229 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.81 

2022 STRAIT.JOHN R II 625 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.47 

2022 STRUCKHOFF,HAYLEE R 17 REBECCA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.14 

2022 SULLENTRUP,CHRIS G & SHEILA S 1104 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 SUMPTER.KEVIN D 505 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 TEMME,BRITIANY R 805 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.26 

2022 THOME.JENNIFER M 205 AFAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .17 

2022 THOMPSON.MELANIE L 12 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.81 

2022 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2022 THURMAN,ELISSAJ 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2022 TIDWELL.MELISSA C 427WTHIRDST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.98 

2022 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.22 

2022 TREFNEY,ABBY R 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.47 

2022 TRENTMANN,COURTNEY A 26-4 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.32 

2022 TULLEY.SYDNEY T 623 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.76 

2022 TWELKER,JAMES S 208 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.99 

2022 UTZ,CODYT 1010 ESTHER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.50 

2022 VANDEREN.JOSHUA J 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2022 VANEK.COREY R 221 CARRIAGE COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .90 

2022 VANTHULL,TARA D 1968 MARQUART DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.63 

2022 VELASCO.AMANDA E (MCANDREW) 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.85 

2022 VILLARREAL VALLE,ARAIN 1356 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2022 VOGEL,IAN L 315 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.83 

2022 WAGNER .KESHIA 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2022 WALKENHORST.RONALD R 14 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.36 

2022 WALKER.CRASEEM A 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.47 

2022 WARE.JOSHUA L & DANIELLE M 548 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.87 

2/1/2024 Page 23 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £ir£ ST ~ Amount 

2022 WARNER.KIMBERLY M 1094 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.21 

2022 Washington Civic Industrial Corp. D/B/A LMI AEROSPACE - WASH LLC 323 West Main WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,313.94 

2022 WAITS .JANELLE S 319 \MLLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.95 

2022 WEINGART.STEVEN J & CANDY S 2408 THOMASVILLE CT FAYETIEVILLE NC 28304 43.83 

2022 WEISKOPF.RODGER D 1006 MARILYN COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 WEST END STATION 1400 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2022 WHEELER,BRITIANY M 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.58 

2022 WHEELER.DEBORAH M 1305 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.29 

2022 \MLKINSON ,HARRY S II 5 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2022 \MLLETI,MARY P (SZAMBARIS) 2286 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.89 

2022 \MLLIAMS,VIRGINIA F 22 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.52 

2022 \MLSON ,COREY C 1209 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.54 

2022 \MLSON ,MARVIN D 1165 CLOCKTOWER WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2022 \MLSON ,MATI H & AMANDA L 426 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.33 

2022 \MNK,CHERYL L 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.15 

2022 VVOOSLEY,ZACHARY G 403 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.13 

2022 WRIGHT.SAMANTHA J 13 SOUTH\MNDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2022 WUNDERLICH.BENJAMIN 1003 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.00 

2022 ZEH ,ALISSA N 3-201 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.01 

2022 Z\MLLING,LAURA F 805 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.60 

2022 340 records 9,229.46 

2023 3M COMPANY-ST JOHNS MERCY RYAN LLC PO BOX4900 SCOTISDALE AZ 85261 20.39 

2023 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 14.33 

2023 ABELS.DEBORAH L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .56 

2023 ACKERMANN .ROBIN L 349 A STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.59 

2023 ADAMS.AMANDA NICHOLE 2314 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.83 

2023 ADAMS.BRUCE & SHARON M 2909 MASON CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.44 

2023 ADAMS.CODY W 225 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.52 

2023 ADAMS.EVONNE F 1107 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.13 

2023 ADAMS.SHANNON DOUGLAS JR 2007 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.75 

2023 ADKISON.PEGGY L 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2023 ADVANCE AMERICA CAC OF MO-WASH D/B/AADVANCE AMERICA #666 PO BOX 3058 -ATIN TAX DEF SPARTANBURG SC 29304 19.69 

2/1/2024 Page 24 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ID ST ~ Amount 

2023 AGUON.MATTHEWS 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.40 

2023 AHOLT.JEFFREY & MARY JO 1112 PARKSIDE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 AHOLT.JOHN J 248 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.66 

2023 ALBRIGHT,ALYSSIA M 206 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .11 

2023 ALBRIGHT.CHRISTOPHER A & JAIMIE 725 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.59 

2023 ALFERMAN,JAMIE E 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.61 

2023 ALFERMAN ,KATHLEEN 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2023 ALFERMAN,NIKOLAUS J 507 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2023 ALFERMAN ,TRACY S & TINA 507 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 76.89 

2023 ALFERMANN,CORY 321 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.46 

2023 ALFERMANN,DENNIS W JR 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.36 

2023 ALIMl ,MIRLAND & NURIMANE 1202 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 61 .15 

2023 ALLEN.CHELSEA E 210 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.11 

2023 ALTMAN.JESSICA M & MICHAEL 2244 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.06 

2023 AMBURGEY ,SAMANTHA 600 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.20 

2023 ANDERSEN,REIDA M 3 RIVERBEND PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.40 

2023 ANDERSON.ERIC J & ABBEY L 1155 HILLVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.11 

2023 ANDERSON.JANET E 334-B OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 ANDERSON,TERRY L 700 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 ANDREWS.AARON A 620 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 APPRILL,CURT L &USAA 42 WHISPERING OAK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.30 

2023 ARMISTEAD.MADELINE J 110 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.09 

2023 ARMONEIT,LAURA J 15 WOODLAND OAKS DR UNION MO 63084 0.56 

2023 ARNETT.STEPHEN L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2023 ARVIN.KEVIN W & KATHLEEN M 2912 SHIRLEY CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 67.64 

2023 ASH,JENNAL 7 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.70 

2023 ASHER.RYAN & SHARI 119 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.25 

2023 ASHTON.ERIC D & ERICA F 704 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 75.36 

2023 ASHTON.KAYCEE F 704 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.95 

2023 ASKINS.MICHAELA & KASSAUNDRA 1405 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.15 

2023 AUBUCHON.DEREK M & KELLY L 205 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 138.29 

2023 B & G SEWER & SEPTIC LLC 15 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 90.03 

2/1/2024 Page 25 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 BAD COMPANY FIREARMS LLC 1160 CLOCK TOWER PLAZA WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 BAILEY ,BARBARA ANN 511 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.90 

2023 BAILEY.DREW E 18-6 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.88 

2023 BAILEY.JEREMY C 1935 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BAKERANDREW JOSEPH 2314 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.42 

2023 BAKER.ASHLEY R 2216 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 61.49 

2023 BALDIJVIN,KELLY 401 DUBOIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.38 

2023 BARBARICK,THOMAS L & PATRICIA A 2011 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 140.63 

2023 BARBER.ROBERT E & LADONNA M 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 ,19 

2023 BARNES.HOLLY M 1021 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2023 BARNHART.KENNETH C 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.32 

2023 BARNHART,LIZETIE M (BECKER) 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BARNWELL.DANIEL D 635 FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.55 

2023 BARONE,JOSEPH E JR 701 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4 .85 

2023 BARRINGHAUS,RHONDA KAY 1426 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.67 

2023 BARRINGHAUS,SCOTI 2400 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 76.38 

2023 BARRON.HOLLY R 510 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.74 

2023 BARRON.JASON & AMANDA 3004 PALOMINO CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BASHAM.DELORES H 9813 COUNTY ROAD 6750 WEST PLAINS MO 65775 0.56 

2023 BAST,KENW 1355 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 BATES.JON P PO BOX 1245 WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.31 

2023 BAUCOM.CARRIE M 300 COULTER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.59 

2023 BAUE,BARBARA J 30 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.37 

2023 BAUGHMAN .JOHN A & SUES 4158 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.22 

2023 BAY,GAILAND L & MICHELLE 212 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.79 

2023 BAY.MARY 293 COULTER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BEAMAN.MICHAEL W & BRIDGETIE M 101 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.74 

2023 BEAMON.CLINT A 105 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.88 

2023 BEANBLOSSOM.DENNIS P 109 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.94 

2023 BEBOUT.CYNTHIA J 603 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.61 

2023 BECKER.RYAN W 802 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.78 

2023 BECKERMAN.ANDREW J JR & EMILY C 1145 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.36 

2/1/2024 Page 26 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 BECKNER.ROBERT R II 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.64 

2023 BEEL.RUSTY E & TAMARA S 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2023 BEELEK,ELIZABETH M (DEJESUS) 5 ETENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.33 

2023 BELL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICE 202 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 BELL.KURT J & KARA E 24 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.79 

2023 BELL.KYLE J & LISA 1212 JONATHAN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.31 

2023 BELLOWS.JUSTIN & NORA 16 WHISPERING OAK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.99 

2023 BENDER.BRIAN S & KATHERINE 104 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.14 

2023 BENEDICT.ALEXANDER R 429 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.65 

2023 BENEDICT.JOYCE A 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BENNETT.TERI L 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2023 BERARIU,MARCUS C & NICOLE 700 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.71 

2023 BERGER.BRITTANY J 506 HENRY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.02 

2023 BERGER.JOSHUA A 101 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.05 

2023 BERRY.BRIAN M & BRITTANY S 2520 ANDREA CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.87 

2023 BERRY.GORDON S 1945 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.43 

2023 BERRY.MARY K 4117 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.35 

2023 BESTE.ANDREW D 799 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.44 

2023 BEYHL,ARTHUR W & AMANDA E 1220 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.67 

2023 BILLS APPLIANCE INC DBAAPPLIANCE CONNECTION 1913-E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 67.13 

2023 BILYEU,DILLAN F & RACHEL N (HILLEMEYER; 301 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.63 

2023 BIRCHLER.ERIK 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.75 

2023 BISER.JOHN PF 204 EXPEDITION DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.14 

2023 BLAIR.BRETT A & KELCEY M 104 WILL CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.02 

2023 BLANCHARD.ANGELA M 1511 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.92 

2023 BLANCHARD.JOHN C 286 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.73 

2023 BLAYLOCK.ETHAN R 703 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.95 

2023 BLAYLOCK.JACQUELINE 703 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.03 

2023 BLECHLE,MIKE 1065 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.75 

2023 BLECKMAN,JODI A 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.66 

2023 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 62.05 

2023 BOLAND.MATT D 259 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 78.02 

2/1/2024 Page 27 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ID ST m Amount 

2023 BONASTIA,CHRISTINE L 400 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.69 

2023 BONE.KENNETH D & CATHERINE C 610 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.16 

2023 BONI .MICHAEL & ELAINE 1109 ETHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.31 

2023 BONNARD ,FRANK & LORETTA 1806 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.76 

2023 BONNEY,ANTONISA S 318 MEADOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2023 BORESl,GLENNON & LYNN 419 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 138.88 

2023 BORGERDING.DAVID & CINDY 2292 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.41 

2023 BORGERDING,MARKA & JODIE L 807 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.15 

2023 BOURNE.KEITH E 7 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.67 

2023 BOWEN.CHRISTOPHER L 611 W8TH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.64 

2023 BOWENS.CHRISTOPHER C 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.37 

2023 BOWMAN.SHERRI 517 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.97 

2023 BOYCE.MARION 965 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.67 

2023 BOYD.WILLIAM B 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BOYER.KEITH A JR 324 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.78 

2023 BOYSTER.FELICIA R 727 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BRADLEY.JANICE M 144 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.45 

2023 BRAUN.JACOB T 712 WINDY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BRAUTIGAM.SARA K (BENO) 11 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BREEDEN.JEFFREY 803 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.15 

2023 BREER-HUFF.LISA J 335 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.22 

2023 BRENNECKE.KRISTIAN T 570 MON RY VIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.16 

2023 BRENNECKE.MATTHEW C 305 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.59 

2023 BREWER.BRANDON R 582 MONTY VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 BREWER.COLEEN M 582 MONTY VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2023 BREWSTER.JAMIE L 424 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.59 

2023 BRINKER.DENNIS K 721 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 BRINKER.TIMOTHY A & BETSY R 1330 REGINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.47 

2023 BRINKMANN.JEREMY P 1217 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.09 

2023 BRINKMANN,TIFFANY D 104 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.86 

2023 BROCK.SARAH J 202 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.32 

2023 BROOKS.BRYAN J 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.56 

2/1/2024 Page 28 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £ir£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 BROOKS.TIM 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 BROWN,BRIAN S 819 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.89 

2023 BROWN.EMILY M 2CATAWBAPL WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.98 

2023 BROWN,KAREN S 306 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.63 

2023 BROWN.PHILLIP R 410 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 97.53 

2023 BROWN.RAYMOND E & FLORA 20 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.84 

2023 BRUMGARD,ROBERT JR & KIM S 1 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.50 

2023 BRUMMETT.SEAN S & ANGELA D 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2023 BRUNE.MICHAEL C 923 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.21 

2023 BRUSH.HARRY E 12 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.04 

2023 BUCHANAN.LORETTA V 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.19 

2023 BUCHMANN,ALEXIS K 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.49 

2023 BUESCHER DITCH & ASSOC. PO BOX621 WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.66 

2023 BUESCHER.JENNIFER M 15 RIVERVIEW COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.70 

2023 BUESCHER.KRISTIN L 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.57 

2023 BUNCH.PAULE & DEBRA JEAN (EYE) 629 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.51 

2023 BURRIS,JOSEPH M & DEVAN J 5813 STUTERMAN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 BUSCH.SARA R 2136 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.44 

2023 BUTHERUS,ZACHARY C & HANNA 1226 WESTRIDGE DR WASINGTON MO 63090 57.03 

2023 BYRD.CHRISTINE M 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.18 

2023 BYRD.CYNTHIA 1929 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.29 

2023 CABINET CONCEPTS LLC 506 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.08 

2023 CAIN,DARRELL K PO BOX 1622 WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.68 

2023 CAMELl ,IAN R 341 CARLYE WAY PACIFIC MO 63069 3.67 

2023 CAMPBELL.AUGUST R 912 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.71 

2023 CAPERS.PHYLLIS L 2205 ASHTON HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.96 

2023 CAREY.BROOKE N 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2023 CAREY.LAURAL (HANNEKEN) 1426 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 86.53 

2023 CAREY.MICHAEL ALLEN PO BOX 533 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CARICO.JACK A 5 MILLICENT CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CARICO.JOSHUA M & SHANNON M 5 MILLICENT CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.14 

2023 CARR.JUDITH A 9 NORWOOD MHP WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.87 

2/1/2024 Page 29 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!:i ST ~ ~ 
2023 CARRIER.JILL (MATHUS) 2805 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.14 

2023 CARRIER.TIMOTHY E & BROOK E 1050 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 98.55 

2023 CARTER.ANDREW J 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.01 

2023 CARVER.CHUCK W 1819 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.64 

2023 CARVER.MADELINE R 1819 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.44 

2023 CASEY.EILEEN 319 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2023 CASH,PAUL D 920 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2023 CASNAR,BRITTANY 404 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.93 

2023 CATON.STEPHEN P 202 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 CATSOULIS,PHILLIP J Ill B05AWTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.35 

2023 CAVENAR,BRIAN K & LISA M 332 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 CERVANTES.STEVE 314 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.27 

2023 CHAMBERS.ADRIAN H 723 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.06 

2023 CHAMBERS.LISA L 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.79 

2023 CHANDLER.TAYLOR J 513 W NINETH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.38 

2023 CHAPMAN.CHRIS F 706 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.04 

2023 CHARBONEAU.AARON 1228 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.23 

2023 CHASTEEN,LYNNZIE BWTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.91 

2023 CHASTEEN.PAULA 300 MEADOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 70.74 

2023 CHAVEZ.EDDIE O & ALCALA.KATHLEEN L 310 MARKET ST BERGER MO 63014 35.59 

2023 CHAVEZ.JACINTO RIOS 348 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.53 

2023 CHAVEZ.JACINTO VALENCIA 348 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 CHEP USA-FRICKS MEAT 5897 WINDWARD PKWY ALPHARETTA GA 30005 240.55 

2023 CHEP USA-LOWES #1648 5897 WINDWARD PKWY ALPHARETTA GA 30005 7.63 

2023 CHEP USA-OSAGE FOOD PRODUCTS 5897 WINDWARD PKWY ALPHARETTA GA 30005 9.48 

2023 CHINA KING WASHINGTON LLC 2006 PHOENIX CENTER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .80 

2023 CHIZELLE,ANTONIO 1029 CAROLINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.89 

2023 CHOCHOLEK,LAURIE A 4951 SOUTH POINT RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.73 

2023 CHORAKODE JAYAKRISHNAN.ARJUN 303 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.62 

2023 CIOT,ANDREI 308 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.63 

2023 CLARK.MARY H 62 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.59 

2023 CLARK.ROBERT L & ANDREA R 4 NORWOOD TRL CRT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2/1/2024 Page 30 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 CLASSIC COMB SALON & SPA LLC 1901 HERITAGE HILLS WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.46 

2023 CLAWSON.ERIN D 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.26 

2023 CLAYTON.LINDA B04 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CLEMENTS.ELISHA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.67 

2023 CLEMONS .AARON B & DEBORAH (JOHNSON: 621 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.57 

2023 CLEVENHAGEN,BOB 23 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.51 

2023 CLINES.AUSTIN R & ABBIGAIL G (BRITION) 27 SOUTH\MNDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.67 

2023 COCA-COLA CO-WASHINGTON FOUNTAIN PROP TAX-NAT B PO BOX 1734 ATLANTA GA 30301 70.36 

2023 COLEMAN.CARRIE K 13 W TWELFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.0B 

2023 COLEMAN.DAVID L & JENNIFER M 19 SOUTH\MNDS CIR #4 WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.37 

2023 COLLETIE,THOMAS M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.05 

2023 COMPREHENSIVE EYE CARE LTD 901 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 61.20 

2023 CONAWAY.DALE G 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.98 

2023 CONAWAY.SONJA 6WENONADR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.34 

2023 CONLEY.GEORGE W Ill 107 CARMEL LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.25 

2023 CONNER.KEITH A & MELINDA A 804 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2023 CONNETT.CHARRING R PO BOX 127 WRIGHT CITY MO 63390 41.18 

2023 CONNOR.SANDRA R 1801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 COOK.JEFFERY T 510 \MLSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.47 

2023 COOK.KRISTEN Y 1206 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.04 

2023 COONS.DANIEL R 8 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.09 

2023 COONS.TONY 403 FRANK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.25 

2023 COPELAND.GLENN W & ANGELA D 1509 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CORTNER.JUDY A 4 HOMESTEAD VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.01 

2023 COUCH,REXJ 1021 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 COULTER.LEE B 1415 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.24 

2023 COURTWAY.MICHAEL W & SARAH A 285 YORK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.50 

2023 COUSINS.CHARLES W JR & HOLLY E 4 CALVIN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.37 

2023 COZART.TONYA L & DANIEL P 1088 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.53 

2023 CRAWFORD,GARRETI L 1029 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.38 

2023 CREECH.JAMIE M & CHARLIE 806 \MLSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.33 

2023 CREEK.RYAN D & AMBER (SMALL) 221 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 119.36 

2/1/2024 Page 31 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ ~ 
2023 CREGGER.TYLER L 105 N MAIN ST GERALD MO 63037 11.23 

2023 CRIDER.MADISON S 315 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS I WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.03 

2023 CRISMON,BRADLEE J 5736 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CRUZ.JOSE 804 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 CRUZEN.DALTON G 59 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2023 CSOLAK,JEFFREY 305 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 CUNEO.JORDAN A 1812 JESSICA HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.93 

2023 CUNNINGHAM.JANA L & RANDY M 226 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.88 

2023 CUPP,RAEGAN C 1352-2 SOUTHWlNDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.77 

2023 CUTLER.TREVOR W 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.42 

2023 CZESCHIN,ERIN R 1219 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.53 

2023 D & M TRANSMISSIONS LLC 16WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 D STEWART INC DBA SUBWAY 1804 BEDFORD CENTER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.94 

2023 DACINC WASHINGTON VINYL & LEATHER PO BOX 1069 WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.86 

2023 DAEGELE,CLAUDETTE 424 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.37 

2023 DAEHNKE,GRIFFIN D & MOLLY L 526 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.25 

2023 DAILEY.RAYMOND C & TRERESAJ 632 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.87 

2023 DALGETTY,AUTUMN R 10 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 DANIELE.SANDY M 1351 SOUTHWlNDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.10 

2023 DAUGHERTY.JAMES R Ill 909 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.27 

2023 DAVENPORT.MICHAEL R 416 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.50 

2023 DAVIDSON.EDDIED JR 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.13 

2023 DAVIS.FRED A JR 417 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.31 

2023 DAVIS.JACK W 705 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 DAVIS.JULIAN J & JESSICA M 1211 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 DAVIS.RYANT 705 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2023 DAVIS.SARA J 463 N COUNTY HIGHWAY 395 SANTA ROSA BEACH FL 32459 5.64 

2023 DAVIS.STEPHANIE JOANN 21 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.10 

2023 DAWSON.LORETTA J 2324 WILLOWS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 DAY ,REGINA R 707 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.49 

2023 DEERING.NICOLE D 1520 E ROSE LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.25 

2023 DEGUZMAN.SARAH A 715-A ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.65 

2/1/2024 Page 32 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 DELGADO,FRANCISCO 348 B MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 DESMOND,LISA L 1908 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2023 DESMOND,MACKINZE L 704 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.37 

2023 DESMOND,TAYLER C 1304 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 DIAZ,BAILEY N & ARAYA,ALICIA E 1029 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2023 DICKERSON.JORDAN P & NIIRO-DICKERSON 24 ETHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.68 

2023 DIECKMANN.ALLEN & JUDY 68 RABBITTRAILDR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.35 

2023 DIERKES.COLENE R 823 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.25 

2023 DIERKES ,SCOTT A & CRYSTAL L 810 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.72 

2023 DIESTER,HENRY A IV & DIANA L 527 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.52 

2023 DINGLEDINE,CALEB M 1108 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.75 

2023 DOEHRING,ASHLEY N 5 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.02 

2023 DOGGY-DOO & KITTY'S TOO 546 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-DICKS SPORTING-MORRO\f\ PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 35.37 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-SIGNODE IND-HADDOX,BRE PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 34.30 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-SIKA CORP-BRINKER,STEPf PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 48.74 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-STEPAN CO-TUTT,GEORGE PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 55.68 

2023 DONOVAN,JOSEPH B & KATHRYN J (KUECHLER) 817 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.33 

2023 DOOR,BRIAN K & KERI J (MCGRAEL) 701 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.30 

2023 DORFF.BRANDON T 110 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.80 

2023 DORSEY.AARON M & SARA E(CONWELL) 5769 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.12 

2023 DOUGLAS.ROBERT J & ELIZABETH L 315 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.65 

2023 DOUGLAS,WILLIAM G 314 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.39 

2023 DOWNEY.SHAWN M & RACHEL 401 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.36 

2023 DOWNEY,TERRY S 207 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 DRUMMOND,CHRISTINE L 417 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.19 

2023 DUELLO,DOMINIQUE T 13 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.87 

2023 DUFFY,BRIAN J 609 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.05 

2023 DULANY ADJUSTING LLC 4 BRADFORD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 DULANY.PHILLIP & TINA 4 BRADFORD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 165.17 

2023 DUNCAN,HANNAH E 611 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.10 

2023 DUNCAN,NICOLE L 798 MACARTHUR AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 99.62 

2/1/2024 Page 33 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 DUNN,JEFFREY W 5813 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.48 

2023 DURBIN,MICHAEL J & DUSTALYNN T 1001 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.09 

2023 DURBIN,SHAYNE P & KARA E 2 VALLEY TRL CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.07 

2023 DYSON,MATIHEW D 2115 MONTY VIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.B1 

2023 EAKER.JEFF M & JACKIE L (LAUER) 109 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.03 

2023 EARLEWINE,CATLYN M 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.13 

2023 EARLEWINE,JORDAN D 521 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.92 

2023 EBERT.TYLER 500 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.57 

2023 ECK.ROBERT A & GINA R 1580 KELLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 62.95 

2023 ECKELKAMP,PATRICKA & AMANDA E 1828 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 84.39 

2023 EDSEL.JACOB W & SHELBY (BASLER) 1713 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.54 

2023 EDWARDS.JUSTICE L 712 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.03 

2023 EDWARDS,STACIE M 712 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.88 

2023 EGGERS,TIMOTHY L & CRYSTAL 2339 STONE CREST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.28 

2023 EICKMEYER,ROBERT L 1321 RUNNING CREEK CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.90 

2023 EIERMANN,JOANNA M 523 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 78.52 

2023 ELBERT,CHARLOTIE A 1182 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 ELBERT.TERRA 1182 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.46 

2023 ELDER.TIFFANY B 9 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.15 

2023 ELFRANK,GERON K 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.77 

2023 ELGHRABAW1,ABDELMEGUID M 10227 MEADOWOOD DR SAINT LOUIS MO 63114 16.70 

2023 ELLIOTI,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.79 

2023 ELLIOTI,W1LLIAM LEE JR 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.97 

2023 ELLIS,CLINTON & DANIELLE R 1800 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.47 

2023 EMANN,SHANON M 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 EMKE.JUSTIN G 303 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2023 EMMONS,KARRIE M (FETH) 301 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.49 

2023 ERFURDT,KAINE A 1221 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.86 

2023 ERNSTING,REGINA L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.09 

2023 ESPERA,YONGGAM 730 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.38 

2023 ESQUEDA.PETE Ill 912 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2023 ESTES.ANGELIA L 1320 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.43 

2/1/2024 Page 34 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address gr£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 ETIERS,THERESA K 429 BIRCHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.52 

2023 EVERSOLE.JASON P 612 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 EVERSOLE.KAYLA Y 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2023 EVERT.GREGORY F 806 RON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.13 

2023 FALGOUT.WELDON A JR 420 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.51 

2023 FAZOLl'S 3161 PHOENIX CENTER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.41 

2023 FELPS.CODY A 1313-A STAFFORD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 FELPS.RYAN A 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2023 FEMMER.JOHN C & MELANIE 1926 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.65 

2023 FERGUSON.CAMERON W 612 WINDY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.48 

2023 FETH.CONNIE C 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.87 

2023 FICKE.MICHAEL W 703 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2023 FICKLIN.SPENCER W & LORI 795 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.64 

2023 FILLA ENTERPRISES 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 FILLA PAINTING LTD 603 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 FISCHER.ADAM G & JULIE M (BRINKER) 1 SAPPINGTON PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2023 FISHER.DANIELE & JODI (FOUST) 1706 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.44 

2023 FISHER.DARYL W 1027 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.78 

2023 FITZPATRICK.DAVID J 1853 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.54 

2023 FLAGG,MATIHEW D PO BOX 685 UNION MO 63084 180.09 

2023 FLANDERS.DAVID L 1829 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.85 

2023 FLEMING.DEMETRIUS 300 PLEASANT DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.90 

2023 FLENTKE,CHRISTOPHER W 917 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 FLENTKE,JOYCE A 917 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .52 

2023 FLENTKE,KELLY M 13-201 VILLAGE WEST GOUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.97 

2023 FLORENCE.ZOE S 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.75 

2023 FLORIDA'S NATURAL FOOD-SUPER 8-W 20205 HIGHWAY 27 LAKE WALES FL 33853 0.32 

2023 FLOTIMANN,SEAN R 614 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2023 FOLK.ELIZABETH L 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.86 

2023 FORD.SHERI L 1593 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.03 

2023 FORGET.JOSEPH G 33 TIFFANY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.08 

2023 FORTUNE.JOSEPH W 827A ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.92 

2/1/2024 Page 35 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 FRANCIS,JASON E 24 SOUTH\NINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.28 

2023 FRANK.CHRISTOPER & KARLA 12 BROOKSHIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 122.52 

2023 FRANKENBERG.TIMOTHY P & TIFFANI 1816 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 82.47 

2023 FRANKENREITER.ZAG C 110 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 FRANKLIN COUNTY VACUUM LLC 513 S JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 FRANKLIN.RICHARD A 1706 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.26 

2023 FRAZIER.JOSHUAH JR 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.05 

2023 FRAZIER.SETH C 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 FREEMAN.CHRISTOPHER T 107 TINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.08 

2023 FRICK.TAYLOR M 346 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.90 

2023 FRITZ.RILEY H & KATHY 401 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.11 

2023 GAGE.MOLLY M 622 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.91 

2023 GALL.MELISSA S 500 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.68 

2023 GALLEGOS.CARLOS A & KENDRA (SMITH) 58 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 92.91 

2023 GALVEZ.ANGEL G 22 SOUTH\NINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.83 

2023 GAMMILL.TONYA J 608 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.17 

2023 GANSMANN,KURT & DANA 204 STONEBROOK DR UNION MO 63084 25.55 

2023 GARBS.DANIEL J 515 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.98 

2023 GARDNER.JEFFREY D 914 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.46 

2023 GARDNER,JOSHUAA 914 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.24 

2023 GARNER.MATIHEW D & COURTNEY 809 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 79.88 

2023 GEIGER.GABRIELLA B 308 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.39 

2023 GEISLER.MORGAN M 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2023 GEISLER.RAYMOND C & KATHERINE (KUENZEL) 1210 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2023 GEISSLER.GEORGE D 11 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2023 GERFERS,JASON T & MCQUAID.ASHLEY A 204 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 61.60 

2023 GIANCOLA.LISA F 1303 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.94 

2023 GIBBONS.GREGORY 2 LEXINGTON WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.08 

2023 GIBSON.AUSTIN J 1125 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 93.30 

2023 GIBSON.PHILLIP R 227 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.66 

2023 GIESIKE,AARON C & DAWN 5 VILLAGE WIEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.70 

2023 GILDEHAUS,CATRINA L 1165WNINTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.75 

2/1/2024 Page 36 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!l ST ~ Amount 

2023 GILDEHAUS,SCOTT G & DEDBRAA 4111 BROOKVIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.68 

2023 GILES.ERIKA L 2212 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.42 

2023 GILLS.MACKENZIE J 705 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.05 

2023 GILMOR,MICHAEL D & AMANDA 1045 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.97 

2023 GIRARDIER,JUSTIN R & NICHOLE M 504 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .28 

2023 GLASNER.CONNIE 59 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.03 

2023 GLOECKNER-SUITS.PERSEPHONE VF 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.90 

2023 GOETTE,FRANCES M 605 \MLSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.37 

2023 GOODALE.TAYLOR D & KATHRYN A 23 EMIL CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 156.59 

2023 GOSHEN CORP 1901 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.43 

2023 GOSHEN CORP SHURE MANUFACTURING CORP 1901 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.43 

2023 GOTWAY,DOMINIC B 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.68 

2023 GRAFRATH,DOUG W & BECKY A 308 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.57 

2023 GRAHAM.MADELINE G 106 COOL WATER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.34 

2023 GRAVETT.SARAH L 606 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .03 

2023 GRAY.JOHN J & AMANDA (MOFFIT) 44 VVHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 115.08 

2023 GRAY.NICOLE A 21 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.70 

2023 GREEN.JAMES R 809 S YOSEMITE CT LAKE SAINT LOUIS MO 63367 0.56 

2023 GREEN,KAL-EL 350 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.16 

2023 GREEN.MERIDETH (SCOTT) 922 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.05 

2023 GRELLNER,NATHAN J 675 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .28 

2023 GRIFFAW,CAROLE E 621 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.86 

2023 GRIMM.NICHOLAS T 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 GROSS.GREGG E & BRITTANY 15 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 240.79 

2023 GROVER.DEVIN S 1030 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.37 

2023 GROVES.COURTNEY N 1220 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.58 

2023 GRUBER,LE'AH 2908 FOX TROTTER LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.71 

2023 GUENTHER.ZACHARY R 304 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 105.26 

2023 GUERRERO.DIANA B 1416 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.80 

2023 GUILD MORTGAGE 5887 COPLEY DR SAN DIEGO CA 92111 3.38 

2023 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .39 

2023 GUSTAFSON.JUDY A 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 58.38 

2/1/2024 Page 37 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST m Amount 

2023 HACKETI,ROBERT W 219 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.66 

2023 HADDOX,FREDRICK & YVONNE 825 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2023 HADDOX.NICHOLE MARIE JANE 354 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2023 HAGEDORN,E JACK 505 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.68 

2023 HAHNE.JANICE C 611 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.20 

2023 HALBERT.ZACHARY D 704 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.34 

2023 HALCROW,ALEX J 6 BROOKSHIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.40 

2023 HALL.BRIAN J & KATHLENE S 1924 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.57 

2023 HALL.JOHN E 1320 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.09 

2023 HALL.SABRINA K 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.89 

2023 HALLIBURTON.CHRISTOPHER M 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 HALLMANN,MATIHEW R 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 HAMANN.MICHAEL & MARY 759 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.53 

2023 HAMILTON.NICHOLAS K 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.51 

2023 HAMILTON.ROBERT J 605 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2023 HAMM.LARRY & JACQULYN 1923 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.19 

2023 HAMPTON.JAMIE C & ZACHERY A 619 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.37 

2023 HANCE.HARRIET M 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.70 

2023 HANEY.KEVIN P & STACY L 638 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 143.34 

2023 HANEY.ZACH W 638 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2023 HANNEKEN.DUANE F & JOANNA M 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.78 

2023 HANNICK,CONNIE M 1323 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 HANSHEW,MATIHEW L 15 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .86 

2023 HARDIN.THOMAS C 609 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 70.63 

2023 HARGIS.STEVEN P 723 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51 .62 

2023 HARGRAVES.JAMES D & JULIE M 1141 N PARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 129.97 

2023 HARNESS.ROBERT M 221 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.16 

2023 HARPER.SEAN M 608 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.36 

2023 HARRIS,BRITIANY D 1982 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.23 

2023 HARRIS,CODY L & ALISHA A 918 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.14 

2023 HARRIS.CRAIG C & JUSTINE J 307 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 170.70 

2023 HARRISON.BENJAMIN D 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.81 

2/1/2024 Page 38 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!:t ST ~ Amount 

2023 HART.KENNETH L & RACHEL M 515 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.79 

2023 HARTBANK,FRED J & MELISSAA 311 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 125.68 

2023 HARTRY.JAMES A 408 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 HARVEY.MICHAEL H 1707 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.85 

2023 HARVEY.WILLIAM H JR & VICKI L 1626 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.67 

2023 HASKINS.JOSH M 1505 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 74.40 

2023 HASSLER.ANDREW P 804 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.92 

2023 HASSLER,RITAA 1354-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.95 

2023 HATFIELD.DONALD & ALEASHA 1405 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.20 

2023 HATFIELD.TREVOR A 114 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.74 

2023 HAUSER.HANNAH M 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 HAWKINS,ALEXANDER L & EMILY A 1400 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 161 .26 

2023 HAWKINS.SHERI R 22 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.10 

2023 HAWKINS.TABATHA L 8 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2023 HAYS.BRENDAN T 19 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.14 

2023 HAYS.JASON A 103 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.70 

2023 HEATH.RACHELL 1237 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.36 

2023 HEIDE.MELISSA K 315 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.06 

2023 HEIDE.ROBERT K & DARLENE 315 OLIVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.94 

2023 HEIDE.ROBERT PAUL 315 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 HEISEL.CODY & HALEY (EASLEY) 807 EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.72 

2023 HELLMANN.MICHAELS 800 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.07 

2023 HELSENE,MATIHEW W 626 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 66.00 

2023 HEMMER.CHRIS D 341 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.59 

2023 HENDRICKSON,HAKEMA C 101 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.12 

2023 HENDRIX.TIMOTHY R 637 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.77 

2023 HERBERT.GRACE M 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 HEROUX,BLAYKE E & TRISHA 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.90 

2023 HEWES.JONATHAN S & MEGAN M 19 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.68 

2023 HEWLETI CONSTRUCTION LLC 127 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.95 

2023 HEWLETI,MARC D 127 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.72 

2023 HIBLER.SHELLY 107 TINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.29 

2/1/2024 Page 39 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 HICKEY.GREG L 128 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 HICKS.DWAYNE W 5709 STEUTERMAN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.62 

2023 HICKS,MICKAYLA J 725 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.19 

2023 HICKS,WILLIAM J 1230 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2023 HIGHLEY.DAMON & SUZANNE 52 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.69 

2023 HILL.CASEY C & JOANNA K 404 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.50 

2023 HILL.DONNA DENISE 6790 HWY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.32 

2023 HILL.PATRICK M 421 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.45 

2023 HINZE.EUGENIA M 916 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.42 

2023 HODGE,JUSTIN E & JULIE A 1095 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 51.11 

2023 HOEMANN.HOLLY (REPLOGLE) 16 BERKSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.48 

2023 HOFFMANN HILLERMANN NURSERY & FLORI D/B/A HILLERMANN NURSERY & FLORIST PO BOX 1160 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1,076.86 

2023 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY INC 1100 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .90 

2023 HOFFMANN.GARY C JR 1421 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.83 

2023 HOLDEN.JONATHAN F & CASTEN.CATHERINE 403 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.71 

2023 HOLDEN,MATTHEWJ & EMILY J 907 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 HOLMES.ADRIENNE N 412 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2023 HOLMES.CHARLOTTE 416 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.81 

2023 HOLTHAUS.MADISON M 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.69 

2023 HOLTMEIER.MICHAEL R 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.93 

2023 HOLTMEYER,BRAD M & MELISSA 558 MONTY VIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 84.33 

2023 HOMEYER.GRETCHEN A 324 LAKEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.84 

2023 HOMMES,JOSHUA C 257 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2023 HOMMES,SUNSHINE 1101 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.54 

2023 HOOKS.JEANETTE L (MORRIS) 27-5 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2023 HOOPER.LEONARD R 1109 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.85 

2023 HOOPER.RAE SUZANNE 1109 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.71 

2023 HOPKINS.DAKOTA R 322 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.03 

2023 HORN.SCOTT U & CHRISTA M 617 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.75 

2023 HORNER.RYAN M 2368 BROOKVIEW OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 HOSKINS.CHARLES & JESSICA M 527 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.24 

2023 HOUSTON.JANET 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.05 

2/1/2024 Page 40 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2023 HOWARD.DOUGLAS J& RACHELL 2127 CRICKET CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.24 

2023 HOWARD.JACOB R & NIKITA M (HARVEY) 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.28 

2023 HOWELL.BRENNA K 1232 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.04 

2023 HOWELL,JAMES L 807 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.11 

2023 HOWELL.STEPHEN G & AMY A 614 COMMODORE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.30 

2023 HOWELL.TYLER D 614 COMMADOR DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.39 

2023 HOYT.BEVERLY K 1105 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.43 

2023 HUBER.AMYL 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.82 

2023 HUEFFMEIER,AMY C 245 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.72 

2023 HUFFORD.RICK 118 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.81 

2023 HUGGINS,JEREMIAH J & RAQUEL R 405 BIRCHWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.42 

2023 HUGHES.TYLER D 691 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.75 

2023 HUMPERT.RICHARD & CASSIE 103 CARMEL LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.66 

2023 HUTSON.MICHELE R 107 CECELIA OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.99 

2023 HUXEL,ELLA M 325 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.51 

2023 IBDS,PC 214 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2023 INGRAM,SHAVAR & CYNTHIA L 1512 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 76,38 

2023 IRETON,TIMOTHY & SARAH (JACKSON) 720 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2023 JACH,CENTHIAA 282 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.32 

2023 JACKSON.ALAN C 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.90 

2023 JACKSON.DARRELL W 310 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.06 

2023 JACKSON.JOHN H & MEGAN N 11778 WARE LAKE RD DITTMER MO 63023 32.10 

2023 JACKSON.KRISTIN A 14 WTHIRTEENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.44 

2023 JACKSON.RANDY S 22 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.40 

2023 JACQUIN.ANDREW & KIM 515 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.86 

2023 JACQUIN.SAMANTHA K 515 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.96 

2023 JAMES.GLEN S & AMANDA R (FISH) 218 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.89 

2023 JAMES.JEFFERY M 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 102.33 

2023 JAMES,MARGARET A 1909 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.43 

2023 JARRELL.KOREY I 3004 PALOMINO CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 JASPER.PAUL M PO BOX 1235 WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.29 

2023 JAYCOX.CHRISTINA M 705 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.16 

2/1/2024 Page 41 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 JENICEK,JOHN C 783 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.49 

2023 JENKINS.JOSEPH W 601 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 90.20 

2023 JENKINS.NANCY (HAVERSTICK) 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.33 

2023 JENNINGS CARPENTRY & MAINTENANCE LU 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.69 

2023 JENNINGS.JEFF A 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.57 

2023 JEOFFROY,GRETCHIN M 101 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.75 

2023 JETI,DONNIE L JR 415 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .04 

2023 JETT,LINDA SHARON 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.16 

2023 JETI,QUINTIN S 415 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.13 

2023 JINKERSON.BENJAMIN M 3 LILAC LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.53 

2023 JINKERSON.MICHAEL & CATHY 3 LILAC LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.54 

2023 JOHNSON.ALYSSA K 472 ROLLING MEADOW DR EUREKA MO 63025 9.36 

2023 JOHNSON.JENNIFER M 1517 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.33 

2023 JOHNSON.KYLE R 610 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.33 

2023 JOHNSON.TAYLOR L (INGLE) 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.07 

2023 JOLLEY.HANNAH M 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.74 

2023 JONES.ASHTON E 5 JULIE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.78 

2023 JONES.CHRISTA A 25 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.57 

2023 JONES,DOUGLAS & LISA D (TOBBEN) 701 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.67 

2023 JONES.FAITH K & NICHOLAS A (DAVIS) 787 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .28 

2023 JONES.GINA L 39 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.31 

2023 JONES.KARISSA L & BRANDON L 1001 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.23 

2023 JOYCE.BRENDAN P 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2023 KACKLEY.DAVID J & SHEILA (SMITH) 809 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.23 

2023 KALBFELL,CAITLIN C 2209 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 SO.BB 

2023 KAMINSKI.DAVID J 665 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 KANG.ELENA N S 26 BERKSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.16 

2023 KANG.GRANT D & LISA (HAAG) 26 BERKSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2023 KANG.SAMANTHA M S 1320 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.24 

2023 KARLL,VICKI 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.21 

2023 KAUPIE,JESSICA & HASTY.MICHEALS 814 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 84.28 

2023 KCI USA-3M MEDICAL-MERCY HOSP RYAN LLC PO BOX4900 SCOTTSDALE p.z. 85261 6.53 

2/1/2024 Page 42 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 KE2 THERM SOLUTIONS 12 CHAMBER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.89 

2023 KEHL.AMY 3010 BRIGHTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.69 

2023 KELLEY.JAMES D & MELLISA A (BOUDINET) 8 WEATHERBY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.04 

2023 KELLEY.KEITH & SHEILA 105 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 101 .92 

2023 KELLY.SAMANTHA V 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.09 

2023 KELSICK,TARA L 2915 SHIRLEY CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.28 

2023 KENNEDY.ASHLEY M 221B ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.47 

2023 KILLAM.JENNIFER L 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.37 

2023 KIMMINAU .WHITNEY M 1025 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.63 

2023 KINDER.JUDI G 1915 MERIWETHER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 KING.JACQUELINE 1308 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.18 

2023 KING.JARED B & SARAH R 408 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.07 

2023 KIPP.ERIC J & ABBIE N 2061 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.24 

2023 KITCHEN .JASON 3 B W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.22 

2023 KLEEKAMP ,BREIT T 1213 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 KLEEKAMP.TODD D 1427 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.17 

2023 KLEMENOK,ERIC 24 BERKSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.45 

2023 KLEMENOK,WILMA- ESTATE OF C/0 ERIC KLEMENOK 8 SPRING FOREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2023 KLENKE.CHAD A 1710 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.96 

2023 KLOTI,JONATHAN J 1232 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.75 

2023 KLUBA,BETH F 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.48 

2023 KLUESNER.KURT R 615 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.32 

2023 KNIGHT.JORDAN & STEPHANIE 2307 SOUTHBEND DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.07 

2023 KNIGHTON.DAVE S & CLAIRE M 405 WINDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.62 

2023 KOCH.CAITLIN P & LEVI M (SWOBODA) 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.48 

2023 KOEHLER.TINA M (PEIFER) 801 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.01 

2023 KOELLING.STEPHEN C & KATHERNINE 120 W FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.55 

2023 KOFILE PRODUCTS INC C/0 RYAN 13155 LB 66 DALLAS TX 75240 1,245.37 

2023 KOHLER.JANE M 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.44 

2023 KOHLER.KALEB M 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 KONYS,ANTHONY J 809 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 75.65 

2023 KOOPMAN.JAMES & KAREN J 1601 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.49 

2/1/2024 Page 43 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 KOPER.DAVID JR 354 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 KOPER.STEVEN J 24 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.50 

2023 KORTE.CHRISTINE M 816 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.76 

2023 KOSEWlCZ,ELIZABETH A (MCCLEAVE) 1170 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.55 

2023 KOTIMANN,JANICE M 124 BURNSIDE WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.32 

2023 KRAMER.EUGENE W 1708 MELANIE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 123.76 

2023 KRAMER,KRYSTLE M 1708 MELANIE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.67 

2023 KRENTZ.MARY LEE 1182 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.02 

2023 KRIEFTMEYER,DOUGLAS & KORINE 115 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.80 

2023 KRIEFTMEYER,MADELINE M 115 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.36 

2023 KRONE.GLENDA 2907 MASON CLOSE RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.89 

2023 KUENZEL,LANETIE 314 MEADOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.74 

2023 KUPER.LEXY M 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.91 

2023 KUPER,\MLLIAM R & TRINITY K 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2023 LACKEY,MATIHEW M & SAMANTHA 1503 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51 .33 

2023 LALK.BRIAN K 25-302 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 LAMPE.MARCUS L 763 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.43 

2023 LANDWEHR.GARY E 219 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2023 LANEMANN,CHRIS D & AMY 2141 MATILDA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 83.43 

2023 LANGSTON,ANDREWT & MESSEX,ASHLEE C: (SULLENGER) 807 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.90 

2023 LANSFORD.MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 LARUE.ERIC C & CARA V (DALTON-LARUE) 2233 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.41 

2023 LAUDERDALE.DONAL M 547 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.98 

2023 LAUSTRUP,\MLLIAM H & & HAGER.MACKENZIE R 205 MECKFESSEL DR FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS IL 62208 39.88 

2023 LAWRENCE.ANNA D 410 MICHELLE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.07 

2023 LOK PRECISION 1380 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.16 

2023 LEAHY.DONALD M & KIMBERLY K 10 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.23 

2023 LEAR.PENNY R 348 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.27 

2023 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.60 

2023 LEESMANN.CHRISTOPHER C & MICHELLE L 2604 HORSECREST COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 238.98 

2023 LEWIS.JEREMY 2200 ASHTON HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 65.83 

2023 LICK.KEVIN 1353 SOUTHWlNDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.65 

2/1/2024 Page 44 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address .9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 LIGHTNER.MICKEY 18 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.41 

2023 LINDE LEASED-CG POWER SITE #20100 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 26.15 

2023 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-INDUSTRIALAVE SITE #22518 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 14.40 

2023 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-LANGE DR SITE #22517 10 RNERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 84.83 

2023 LINDE LEASED-ST JOHNS MERCY SITE #8174 10 RNERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 30.15 

2023 LINDSAY.DUSTIN T & CRYSTAL R 2992 HALLS GREEN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 75.39 

2023 LINDSEY.ARTHUR O & SABRINA M 1419 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.64 

2023 LINNEMAN.NICHOLAS S 332 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.90 

2023 LINNEMEYER,THADDEUS J 626 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.77 

2023 LIPPERT.JACOB J & ANNA M 800 WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.90 

2023 LOHMEYER.PAUL F & MARILYN J 2324 WILLOW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.56 

2023 LOHMEYER.SARA E 5 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.44 

2023 LORANCE.JAMES D & KAREN D PO BOX 1421 WASHINGTON MO 63090 87.49 

2023 LOS.PABLO J & AMY (PAYNE) 256 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 LOSSON,KEVIN 321 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 LOVATO.MARYS 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2023 LOVE.KASEY L 1321 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.62 

2023 LOVELL.TRACY L & PATTY J 715 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.57 

2023 LOWE,DALTON 0 109 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2023 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC - 1648 ATIN: TAX DEPT 1000 LOWES BLVD MOORESVILLE NC 28117 2,050.41 

2023 LOWRANCE.JUSTIN W 1106 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 LUECHTEFELD.JOSHUA 701 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 LUELF,TIMOTHY W 311 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.18 

2023 LUEPKER,ED & DIANA K 34 MIKE ALAN WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2023 LUTHER.KATHY L 2233 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.38 

2023 LUTHER.KITTIE L 2233 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.94 

2023 LUTIRELL,AARON L & CARISA J 914 CHERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 96.80 

2023 LYERLA,IAN M 771 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2023 LYERLA.NICOLES 1403 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.36 

2023 LYLES.STEVEN D & CARA L 226 CARRAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 62.50 

2023 MACIAS.ALEJANDRO & VICTORIA E 319 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 65.21 

2023 MACIEJEWSKI.LOUISE E 202 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.27 

2/1/2024 Page 45 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 MACK,KSHE 7 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.19 

2023 MADRIGAL,DAVIANA C 523 ELMONT RD SULLIVAN MO 63080 12.02 

2023 MAERLl,JACOB N 1070 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.73 

2023 MAHNESMITH,JASON 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.95 

2023 MAIN STREET CREAMERY 110WMAINST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 MALLINCKRODT.BETTY A 1801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2023 MALONE.MARY A 612 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2023 MANTLE.ALAN J 918 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MANTLE.LILLI-ANNE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.51 

2023 MARIN.ROBERT A 16 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.13 

2023 MARK.JEFFREY JM & BETTY (SAMUEL) 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.23 

2023 MARQUART.ADAM J & JESSICA (OTTER MANI 1214 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.05 

2023 MARQUART.DOUGLAS P 22 SOUTH\f\/lNDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.15 

2023 MARQUART,MARY JANE 2281 BELLARS LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.83 

2023 MARTIN.DONALD M & RACHELA 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.31 

2023 MARTIN .PHILLIP D 1308 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.52 

2023 MARTIN .STEPHEN M & KATELYNN (NIEDER) 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.19 

2023 MASSMANN.ADRIENNE M 604 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.72 

2023 MASSMANN.CHRISTOPHER M 715 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.45 

2023 MAULDIN.CURT G II & SUSAN J PO BOX2173 WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.47 

2023 MAUNE.JASON L 418 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 MAURER.CHRISTY R 1208 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .62 

2023 MAURICE,CHRISTINAA (DANIELS) 604 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.17 

2023 MAYHEW.SHANNON K 704 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.72 

2023 MCCALLISTER.JAMES A & HEATHER C 309 ELLIOT HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 128.67 

2023 MCCARRICK.BRIAN J & JENNIFER A (FORTNER) 502 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .66 

2023 MCCLAIN.DAHLIA RAE 301 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.86 

2023 MCCLAIN.JERRY T & KAREN SUE 1805 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.18 

2023 MCCLAIN.MATTHEW A & SANDY 606 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 MCCONCHIE.MEGAN L 11 VILLAGE WEST COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .66 

2023 MCCULLOUGH.ELIZABETH A 331 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.21 

2023 MCDANIEL.HARRY LEE JR 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 106.56 

2/1/2024 Page 46 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY ,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 MCDONALD.TIMOTHY J 1869 POTIERY RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2023 MCELWAIN INSURANCE LLC 211 JEFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.45 

2023 MCGEE.JAMIE L 3000 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 102.72 

2023 MCGEE,PATRICKA 10 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.15 

2023 MCGEE.VINCENT & CHASADY(ROGERS) 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.39 

2023 MCMAHAN.TYLER C 207 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.94 

2023 MCMILLEN.PATRICK J & RAYLYNN M 628 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.53 

2023 MEALER.ROBERT G PO BOX4 DUTZOW MO 63342 1.69 

2023 MEDLING.JOSH PO BOX 817 SULLIVAN MO 63080 43.60 

2023 MEDTRONIC USA INC-MERCY CLINIC HEART 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY-L MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432 2.85 

2023 MEDTRONIC USA INC-MERCY HOSPITAL 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY-L MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432 14.70 

2023 MEISENHEIMER.DOUGLAS C 11 SOUTHWINOS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.93 

2023 MELCHIOR.SETH A 604 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.19 

2023 MELLAND.TIMOTHY A PO BOX 1141 WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.90 

2023 MELLOR.ZACHARY T 327 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MENDEZ.ALBERTO (RAMIREZ) 1316 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 70.17 

2023 MENSE.BRIAN J 1111 CAROLINE OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2023 MERRILL.GAVIN G & MAXEY.STACIE 823 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2023 MERTELL,HEATHER R 1358-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.11 

2023 MESGER,OANIEL J & KATELYNN R 23 NORWOOD MHP WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.21 

2023 MESSERSMITH.DAN F 601 S STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2023 MEYER.CHRISTINA M 38 WHISPERING OAKS OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.98 

2023 MEYER.CHRISTY L 304 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.99 

2023 MEYER.DOUGLAS A & SHELLEY 1005 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.46 

2023 MEYER.MICHAELE 521 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.01 

2023 MEYER,REBECCAH G 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.77 

2023 MEYER.STEPHEN F JR 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.05 

2023 MEYERS,PHILLIP & CAROLINE 2568 KING CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.30 

2023 MIDWEST WATER OPERATIONS LLC 1351 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 833.02 

2023 MIKULENCAK,VIRGINIA L 1116 PARKSIDE OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.79 

2023 MILLER.CHRISTINA L 700 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.66 

2023 MILLER,MATIHEW R 17 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.03 

2/1/2024 Page 47 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address g!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 MILLER.SUSAN E 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MILLER, TIMOTHY A & JENNI R 908 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.02 

2023 MILLER.TINA MARIE 911 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.36 

2023 MILLHEISER,JANELLE F 606 WINDY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.71 

2023 MILLS .EMILY A 101 WSEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.54 

2023 MILLS.EUGENE ANDREW 114 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.18 

2023 MILLS.JAMES D 222 MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.16 

2023 MILNER,1YSON C 603 STEAMBOAT WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.95 

2023 MILSAP.AMBER N 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.87 

2023 MISSEY.BRYAN 806 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.07 

2023 MISURACO,TIMOTHY J 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.39 

2023 MITCHELL.ADAM & JANES 521 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 114.74 

2023 MITCHENER.JACOB C 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MITTLER.RAYNA M 402 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.77 

2023 MITTLER.SHAWN P 402 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 124.61 

2023 MIZELL.DUSTIN T 1611 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.73 

2023 MO RIVER AUTO PARTS-WASH.STORE 1361 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 61.09 

2023 MOBLEY.JACOB C & TEMBER J 2335 FIRE CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 104.36 

2023 MOHESKY,BARBARA 905 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MOLITOR,JOHN W & MICHELLE 25 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.62 

2023 MONROE.JAMIE M 704 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.74 

2023 MONROE.JEFFREY W 1213 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.67 

2023 MONTANO,POLICARPIO JUSTINIANO M 620 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.52 

2023 MONTGOMERY.JESSE C 1351 SOUTHWIDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.65 

2023 MONTOYA,ESTEFANI & LOPEZ.MIGUELA 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.49 

2023 MONZYK,DEBRA A 212 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .68 

2023 MONZYK,EMILY M 639 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2023 MOONEY.ABIGAIL R 2456 STONE CREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.27 

2023 MOONEY.KEVIN L & CAROLA 2456 STONECREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.30 

2023 MOONEY.ZACHARY T 2456 STONECREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.66 

2023 MOORE.KRISTEN E 119 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.81 

2023 MOORE.NICOLE L & CODY M 701 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.00 

2/1/2024 Page 48 of64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 MOORHEAD.MORGAN T 1106 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.00 

2023 MOREHOUSE,DOREEN M 109 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.80 

2023 MORGAN,THOMAS J & KIMBERLY 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .32 

2023 MORIARITY,MARY L (ABBEY) 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.07 

2023 MORRIS.AUSTIN J R 1900 WISHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MORRIS ,DARNELLA 1358-1 SOUTH\MNOS OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2023 MORRIS.JAMES D & LINDA M (GIERER) 307 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 51.50 

2023 MORRIS ,TIMOTHY R 1900 \MSHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.26 

2023 MOSES,BREANNA C 1359 SOUTHWINOS OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.72 

2023 MOSES.JESSICA S 1359 SOUTHWINOS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.04 

2023 MOSS,ALEXC 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.10 

2023 MOSS.JOHN C 7436 HIGHWAY 47 UNION MO 63084 255.90 

2023 MOSS.JULIE E 1110 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.92 

2023 MOSSONEY,MARK 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.80 

2023 MOWERY.SPENCER A 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 MUELLER,JONATHAN M & KAITLIN R 1730 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.00 

2023 MUELLER,STEVE E & NADINE 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.07 

2023 MUIR.DENNIS J & LINDA S 103 WENONA WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.05 

2023 MULHERIN.ALEXANDRIA C 1305 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.64 

2023 MULLEN.MARK E & ERICA N 801 COMMODORE OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.29 

2023 MUNIZ,MARCO A 8WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.63 

2023 MURPHY,GEORGE S & LISA R 2213 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.16 

2023 MURPHY,WHITNEY M 609 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 67.75 

2023 MUSTAIN.LEAH K 300 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .56 

2023 NACK,BRIAN C & SARA E (HAY) 705 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.44 

2023 NAPPIER.NICHOLAS P &LAETITIA E 1225 WESTRIOGE OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 66.34 

2023 NARCISO TOTO,ANTONIO 1356 SOUTHWINDS OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .93 

2023 NARUP,ROBERT H PO BOX 1133 WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.75 

2023 NASH,MARVIN H & KELLY 6 PARKVIEW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.79 

2023 NECHITA,MONICA MONICA NECHITA DESIGN LLC 348 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 58.95 

2023 NEELY,ISRAEL 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 NELSON.JARED L & KATHERINE 2004 JESSICA HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 99.85 

2/1/2024 Page 49 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address gr£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 NESAHKLUAH,COLLIN A 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 NEWBANKS,STACIE (GARBS) & MICHAEL J 2364 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.75 

2023 NEWBERN.CONNORS 203 SHAMROCK PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 NICKS.TRAVIS LIND & STEPHANIE R 320 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.32 

2023 NIEDER.JEDIDIAH R 518 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.10 

2023 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.52 

2023 NIX.ZACHERY L & BRITTANY C 1113 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 NOBLE.JUSTIN A & JESSICA A (JOHNSON) 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.21 

2023 NOE,BRENDAN 328 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 NOE.GEORGE J 511 MADISON WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.50 

2023 NOELKE,JESSICA L 1710 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.66 

2023 NOELKER,KURT D & CINDY G 1314 JASPER LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2023 NOLAN.JESSICA T 803 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.77 

2023 NOLDE,SAMV 1011 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 NOLTING.DAWN R 11 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.17 

2023 NOONAN.THOMAS R & CHRISTIAN DM (HALL-WHITE) 607 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 NORMAN.LESLIE D 314 EMILY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.04 

2023 NORMAN.TOMMIE 17 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.59 

2023 NOWAK.THOMAS J 201 SHAMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.64 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-2X ZEPHYR EXPRESS-WAS~ TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.32 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-514 CHOPHOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 4.32 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-ALDO PIZZA TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.37 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-APPLEBEES-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.56 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-CASEY'S-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.16 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-CINEMA 1 PLUS TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.55 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-COLTONS STEAK HOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 2.26 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-FISHER FOOD STOP TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.08 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-KFC-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.38 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-LOS CABOS-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.27 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-PANERA BREAD-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.38 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-PIZZA HUT-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.30 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-SONIC-WASHINGTON-#1315 TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.59 

2/1/2024 Page 50 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address Qr£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-SPECTRUM RETIREMENT TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.32 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-STEAK N SHAKE-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.56 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-SUBWAY-WASH TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.30 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-SUBWAY-WASH-WALMART~ TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.67 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-TILTED SKILLET TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.68 

2023 NUGENT.JANIS M 18 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.53 

2023 NUGUR,ADITYA 17-B WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.04 

2023 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.92 

2023 NULL.TORI L 51 NORWOOD TRPK WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.52 

2023 OBERG.JOSHUA C 208 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 OBERMARK,SCOTT R & JAIME C 201 J-LYNN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.48 

2023 OBERMARK,THOMAS J 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.97 

2023 OCONNELL.JOSHUA P & DIAMOND N 1605 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.82 

2023 OCONNOR.NICHOLAS J 1415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2023 OLD DUTCH TAVERN 407 WINDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 89.31 

2023 OLD GOLD REAL ESTATE 414 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.93 

2023 OLMEDA.ANDREW C 307 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.13 

2023 OLTEN.ROBERT L & DEANNA 4028 WINTERBERRY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.66 

2023 ORF,BROCKC 801 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 ORF.MICHAEL K 16 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 86.23 

2023 OTTO.DENISE L 1484 E ROSE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.51 

2023 OWENS,ANDREW L 2306 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.35 

2023 OWENS.COURTNEY J 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.71 

2023 OWENS.JASON R & KASEY A 1250 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.90 

2023 PACK,KATELIN L 723 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.73 

2023 PAGE.ROBERT D & ANGELA M 733 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PARKER.JOHN G & DARLENE 602 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.84 

2023 PARMENTIER.MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.35 

2023 PARMER.CLYDE & ANITA 702 E Fl RST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.60 

2023 PARRETT.CARL J 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PARSONS.MATTHEW H 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2023 PATREDIS,SHAUN A & VANESSA 15 MIKE ALAN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.44 

2/1/2024 Page 51 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 PAYAN.JESUS 200 E FIFITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.51 

2023 PAYNE.DARRELL L & CAROLYN M 1281 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.11 

2023 PAYNE.RODNEY A & MELLISSA L 809 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.17 

2023 PEARSON,CYNTHIA L 737 SHAMMROCK PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PENA.ROBERT & LENA 919WMAINST WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.03 

2023 PENROD.DAVID H 707 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.38 

2023 PENROD.YVONNE A 314 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.44 

2023 PERKINS.EVAN M 101 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PETTIS.ANGELA C 135 LINDA LN UNION MO 63084 47.27 

2023 PFITZINGER,CAROLYN K 318 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.89 

2023 PHILLIPS.DENIS C JR 308 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.50 

2023 PHILLIPS,LORRAINNE M 709 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PHIPPS.KYLEE & MICHELLE A 708 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 79.82 

2023 PIAR,MEREDITH A 621 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 PIATT.DARYL J SR & CHELSY 618 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 121.23 

2023 PIER.JARED T & LACIE A 714 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.67 

2023 PINKLEY.BRIAN W & HANNAH E 2014 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.87 

2023 POBUDA,BEVERLY 429 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.06 

2023 POERTNER.DIANE 309 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2023 POGUE,JAMES & MAUREEN 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.14 

2023 POHLMANN.CAROLINE L 502 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 3.95 

2023 POHLMANN.SOPHIA K 502 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 8.69 

2023 POLITTE.DAVID & KIM 5CATAWBAPL WASHINGTON MO 63090 122.30 

2023 POLSTON,SONIAAMANDA R 1015 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.25 

2023 PONTELLO,MARY K 25 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 POOL.ELIZABETH J 1218WEIGTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51.05 

2023 POPE.DONALD W C/0 JOHNSON.JENNIFER 2830 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.15 

2023 POTTER.COLLEEN 722 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.94 

2023 PRICE.LOIS STEVE 730 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 85.40 

2023 PRIMARY HOLDING LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.53 

2023 PRUITT.BRITTNEY M & JOSHUA E 512 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.93 

2023 PRUITT.MICHELLE R (GOTWAY) 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.67 

2/1/2024 Page 52 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ID ST ~ Amount 

2023 PRUTEANU,JAMIE L (STEWART) 13 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.04 

2023 PUCKETI,WILLIAM E JR & WANDA 306 MEADOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 72.09 

2023 PUGH.KATIE L(HERKENHOFF) 1 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.55 

2023 PULS.JOACHIM 15 HILLTOP CENTER VILLAGE EUREKA MO 63025 5.13 

2023 PURNELL,ISAAC D Ill (DL S159326008) 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.33 

2023 PURNELL,SILKA M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.45 

2023 PUTMAN,BRADLY A 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 R543543Z PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 18.90 

2023 RACKLEY.ALO MA 213 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.38 

2023 RACKLEY.CHRISTOPHER M 213 KIMBERLY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 153.55 

2023 RADFORD,BLAIR R 26 BUCKINGHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 RAITHEL,CHASE A 515 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.38 

2023 RAMIREZ.AYALA ARTURO IS RAEL & MALAGA 2348 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.71 

2023 RANDOLPH.JEFFREY A 1021 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.21 

2023 RANDOLPH.JEFFREY A & SAMANTHA L (BEUKE) 1021 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.87 

2023 RATCLIFF,NATHANIELA 605 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 RAUB.DAVID W JR 430 WINDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.17 

2023 REAGAN.AMANDA K & AARON K 322 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.87 

2023 REED.ANDREW W & AMANDA 119 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.33 

2023 REED.JODY L 1353-1 SOUTH WINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.05 

2023 REED,MATIHEW E & RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.72 

2023 REED.TOMMY E 3 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.82 

2023 REESE.JUDITH F 15 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.58 

2023 REEVES.RONALD L& BEVERLY K 525 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.97 

2023 REGAL NAILS SALON & SPA 1701 AROY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 RENNICK.CHRISTOPHER J 2805 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.64 

2023 REPPELL.ROBERT 807 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.10 

2023 REVELLE.BRENDAN 15277 HIGHWAY F POTOSI MO 63664 36.81 

2023 REVOLUTION CYCLES 1917 BEDFORD CENTER WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.17 

2023 REYES,RONNELE S 207 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.91 

2023 REYNOLDS,BRITIANY L 420 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2023 RHODES.KELLI L 34 OLD ORCHARD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.95 

2/1/2024 Page 53 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 RICHARD.CATARINA A 641 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.69 

2023 RICHARDSON.BRAD E 323 RAND WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2023 RICHARDSON.RANDY R 25 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.78 

2023 RICHART.EVAN J 1800 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.63 

2023 RIES.CAROLYN 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.55 

2023 RIGANTl,ANDREA C 13 BROOKSHIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.44 

2023 RIMMEY,CHRISTOPHER M 231 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.58 

2023 RITSON.JOHN F JR 1114 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.78 

2023 RITTER.ANTHONY N 115 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.57 

2023 RIVERA.HUMBERTO 717 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.19 

2023 ROADY.CRAIG & DANIELLE 105 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.66 

2023 ROBERTS,GEORGE L & MARTIN.SANDRA G 320 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.93 

2023 ROBERTSON.BRIAN A 1210 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.95 

2023 ROBERTSON.JAKOB D 103 MONTICELLO DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.45 

2023 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .62 

2023 ROBYN .DAVID R & THERESA PO BOX 35 CUBA MO 65453 236.20 

2023 RODE.OSCAR & MARY A 1303 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 RODGERS.ADAM L & JANET A (DEVER) 502 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.14 

2023 RODGERS.MICHAELS & ASHLEY A (BROWN) 819 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.73 

2023 ROEWE.MELVIN A & CALLIE M 619 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.98 

2023 ROEWE.TIMOTHY M & LONA PO BOX 1045 WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.69 

2023 ROGERS.LARRY A 17 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE AP' WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.09 

2023 ROHLFING.TRICIA LYNN 1106 CHERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.72 

2023 ROJAS.FRANK B 692JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.55 

2023 ROSALES CRUZALEY,VICTOR M 715-B ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.89 

2023 ROSE,BRENDAA 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2023 ROSE.JAMES J 1801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.12 

2023 ROSLONIEC,PHILIP & JILL (GROFF) 803 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 88 .85 

2023 ROWDEN.JEFFREY M & TAMMY L 2109 BROOKVIEW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.40 

2023 RUETHER.CAROL A (WELLS) 1320 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2023 RUETHER.JEFFREY D 717 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.47 

2023 RUFKAHR,LUCY E 555 MONTY VIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.55 

2/1/2024 Page 54 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 RUMPELL,ANTHONY P 320 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 RUSSELL,KEITH A 506 \MNDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 80.55 

2023 RUSSO.MICHAEL D 965 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 RYLEE,SHANNON A 330 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.75 

2023 SABATINO.DEBORAH A 46 RABBIT TRAIL WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.93 

2023 SACHS.STEVEN J 506 W NIN ETH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.05 

2023 SAINZ.JESSICA 9-B ADELLE PL UNION MO 63084 15.40 

2023 SAINZ.JOHNATHAN R 109 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.65 

2023 SAINZ.OSCAR 13 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.17 

2023 SANDERS.AVA G 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2023 SANDERS.JENNA M 52 LANIER AVE UNION MO 63084 32.38 

2023 SANDIFUR,MELISSAA 409 BIRCHWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.43 

2023 SATCHELL,VIRGINIAA & STIEBLER,AARON J 325 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.74 

2023 SAUCIER.JESSICA M 1298 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 SAUCIER.KIMBERLY M 104 JACQUELINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.84 

2023 SAUR.JOEL G & MANDY E,DOTSON-SAUR 206 WENONA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.67 

2023 SCARBOROUGH,JOHN D & GAYLE A 25 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.28 

2023 SCARBOROUGH.KYLE & MARGARETIE P 703 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.95 

2023 SCHAEFER.BRYAN M 34 TIFFANY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.03 

2023 SCHAFFER.CHARLES P & KATHY 615 COMMODORE WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.79 

2023 SCHAFFER.NICHOLAS PAUL 615 COMMODORE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.19 

2023 SCHEBAUM,MICHAEL R 25 SOUTH\MNDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.87 

2023 SCHILB,CARL S & LAURA K 409 CHERIE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 63.07 

2023 SCHMIDT.JEANNE 6421 MEADOWLAKE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.15 

2023 SCHMIDT.REX H 416 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 SCHMIDT.RONALD P 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.52 

2023 SCHMITZ.ANGELA K 1485 EUGENIA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.06 

2023 SCHNEIDER,CHRISTINAA 5 WAINWRIGHT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 SCHNEIDER,JACOB S 805 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2023 SCHOTI,HARLYN J & NICOLE E 103 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.26 

2023 SCHOUTEN.ALLAN W 240 JOHNSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.33 

2023 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.56 

2/1/2024 Page 55 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 SCHROEDER.TODD & ALICIA J 1035 KAREN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.57 

2023 SCHULER.CHRISTINE L 1516 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.63 

2023 SCHULER.CODY A 1516 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.74 

2023 SCHULTE.ALEC T 21-2 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 SCHULTE.JUANITA 4091 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.84 

2023 SCHWARTZ,ORVILL L 25 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.91 

2023 SCHWEICH,DOUGLAS & RACHEL 1006 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 100.30 

2023 SCHWENDEMANN.NANCY J 701 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 SCHWOEPPE,NICHOLAS A & AMANDA L 1224 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.68 

2023 scon SCHROEPFER INS AGENCY INC PO BOX274 WASHINGTON MO 63090 157.87 

2023 SCOTI,COREY A 2363 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 72.71 

2023 SCOTI,JACOB M 13-3 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.91 

2023 SCOTI,SARAA 562 MILL CREEK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 65.04 

2023 SCURTU,DENNIS 2912 FOX TROTIER LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.85 

2023 SCURTU,GHEORGHE N 2912 FOX TROTIER LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 84.73 

2023 SEGASTURE,JEFFREY A 203 WENONA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 SEITER.JESSICA M #7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 SEMONIS.SAMUEL & MEGAN 2351 FIRE CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.96 

2023 SHAFFAR,BARBARA L 306 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.30 

2023 SHANDERS,NICHOLAS J & ANGELA 53 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.58 

2023 SHAUL.KELSEY N PO BOX 1342 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.82 

2023 SHAUL.SHAYNE A 15 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 SHERRELL.WILSON J 901 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2023 SHERRICK.JERRY & NORMA 607 WINDY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 72.15 

2023 SHOCKLEY.CONNER A 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.87 

2023 SHOEMAKER.DYLAN K PO BOX 1583 WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.48 

2023 SHORT.DAVID E & BECKY J 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 177.75 

2023 SHRADER.LOUISE M 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.17 

2023 SIDA.ROSS 35 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 78.13 

2023 SIEBERT-ROHRBACH.ANGELA 104 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.27 

2023 SIEBKE,LISA L 409 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.82 

2023 SIMONS.JOSHUA D 2900 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.16 

2/1/2024 Page 56 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address £ir£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 SIMPSON.ALAN E 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.02 

2023 SISKIND.CHAD M 195 SLEEPY CT VILLA RIDGE MO 63089 1.97 

2023 SITZE.CRAIG 812 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.78 

2023 SKILES.RICKY L JR 610 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.41 

2023 SKIPPER.MADISON L 26 NORWOOD MHP WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2023 SKUNDRICH,MALEIA D 1801 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.91 

2023 SLEETH.ANTHONY P 35 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 86.42 

2023 SLEETH.JERRY G 35 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 72.94 

2023 SMALLWOOD,ISAIAH M 203 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.46 

2023 SMITH.ASHLEY G & AMYL (JOHNSON) 406 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .19 

2023 SMITH.DEANA J 249 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2023 SMITH.EMILY C 700 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.71 

2023 SMITH .ERIC C 805 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.17 

2023 SMITH.EVAN J & KATELYN A 604 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.02 

2023 SMITH.GARRETT 312 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.73 

2023 SMITH.JAMES E & CARA 1205 DEER RUN WASHINGTON MO 63090 131 .89 

2023 SMITH.KATELYN A 604 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.34 

2023 SMITH.SAMUELL 707 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 SMITH.TYLER D & STORMY L 1110 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.24 

2023 SMURPHAT,CASEY C 1081 BIEKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 SNEDDY,HOLLY A 2327 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.49 

2023 SNEDDY,KYLE & BOAL.MISHA 2327 BROOKVIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.77 

2023 SNIDER.JAMIE L & BONNIE L (THORNHILL) 1108 CAROLINE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 111.01 

2023 SNIDER.LISA M 111 DAWN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 SOMMER.JOHN A & MARY CATHERINE 1300 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.34 

2023 SOWRHEAVER,DAVID A & MELISSA LYNN 401 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 67.24 

2023 SPAUNHORST,JUDITH (FELTMANN) 4 RABBIT TRAIL DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.97 

2023 SPEARMAN.CHRISTOPHER P & TERRY 1542 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.33 

2023 SPECK.TAUT 805 FIELDCREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.53 

2023 SPECKHALS,JEFFREY J 1407 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.85 

2023 SPENCE.RANDY J 1802 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.31 

2023 SPITLER.SCOTT & MONICA 2228 WEBER HEIGHTS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.95 

2/1/2024 Page 57 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y. ST ~ Amount 

2023 SPRECKELMEYER,JOANN M 809 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.54 

2023 SPREHE.JEREMY & GINA 1201 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .69 

2023 SPRICK,JARED P 314 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.62 

2023 STAFFORD ,JARED & ASHLEY 804 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2023 STAGNER,AUBRE J 1254 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.87 

2023 STAGNER.MATT & LORRIE 1254 DEER RUN DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 79.14 

2023 STAHL.THEODORE M & RACHEL M (PEZOLD) 325 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51.16 

2023 STALLMANN,CHERYL 12 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.88 

2023 STANFORD.NICKOLAS R 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.84 

2023 STANLEY.KRISTIN L 204 EXPEDITION DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.02 

2023 STAUB.MISTY L 515 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.88 

2023 STEBBING,FRANKLIN & RITA(BURLESON) 1359-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 STEEN BOCK.ZACHARY L & EMILY C 525 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.93 

2023 STEFFENS.MARK L 1005 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2023 STEIGER,TYELAR B 428 KAYLA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.46 

2023 STOESSEL.BRIANS 139 OLD ECHO VALLEY LN VILLA RIDGE MO 63089 15.85 

2023 STOESSEL.TAYLOR M 21 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.49 

2023 STOKES.ROBERT F 20 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.03 

2023 STORTS.REBECCA N 716 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.40 

2023 STRAATMANN.JENNIFER J 2904 GRAHAM RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.74 

2023 STRAIGHT.CARA 709 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.26 

2023 STRAIT.JOHN R II 625 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.91 

2023 STRAUSER.ARIEL N 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.54 

2023 STRICKLAND.CHRIS & AMBER 6 LAURA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.11 

2023 STRICKLAND .JOSHUA S & WHEELER.LAUREi 26 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2023 STRONG.KENDRA J 513 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2023 STROUP,STEPHEN G & FREY JAL (POTTEBAUM) 5-A CALVIN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.02 

2023 STRUBBERG,KIMBERLY J 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.73 

2023 STRUCKHOFF,HAYLEE R 17 REBECCA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2023 STRUTTMANN,CORY 13-4 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2023 STRUTTMANN,MICHELE M 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.94 

2023 SULLENTRUP,KENNETH & JOYCE 640 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.68 

2/1/2024 Page 58 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address Qr£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 SULLIVAN.AMY 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.70 

2023 SULLIVAN.DANAE 523 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.65 

2023 SULLIVAN .STEVEN L & MARA L 2108 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.71 

2023 SUMMERS,CHEYANNE M & CODY E 609 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.05 

2023 SUMMERS.DAVID B & TINA M 1075 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.48 

2023 SUTTON .DAVID L 402 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.74 

2023 SUTTON,ELSIE S 18 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.21 

2023 SWAN .HANNAH D 509 S WASHINGTON AVE UNION MO 63084 9.70 

2023 SWANNER.GEORGE & MOLLY 1425 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 69.16 

2023 SWEDERSKA,BRAD J& COURTNEY P 3312 ROYAL CREST CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 157.44 

2023 SWEEZER.RYAN L 711 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.18 

2023 TAl,GULAM J C/0 YASMIN G TAI 709 RIDGESIDE DR BALLWIN MO 63021 36.38 

2023 TALLEY.AMANDA S 323 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.65 

2023 TAYLOR.CHRISTINE D 242 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2023 TAYLOR.JOSEPH K & PAULA 1445 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .79 

2023 TAYLOR.KELLY A (SIDA) 604 MACARTHUR AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.43 

2023 TECKLENBURG.OLIVIA L 2812 THOROUGHBRED DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.46 

2023 TEMME.BRITTANY R 805 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .14 

2023 THACKER.CHLOE R 605 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2023 THACKER,RACHEL C 605 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.36 

2023 THATER,DANIEL R 516WFIFTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 THEISSEN ,JOSHUA R & ASHLEE N 338 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 126.08 

2023 THERIOT.PARKER E 312 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.51 

2023 THIEMANN.CASEY D 1719 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.98 

2023 THOMAS,KYLE C 316 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.25 

2023 THOMPSON .HOLLIE A 405 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.26 

2023 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 THROWER,MICHAELJ & KIMBERLY A 345 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.97 

2023 THURMAN.RICHARD L 612 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.69 

2023 THURMOND.ADRIANNA D 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.72 

2023 THURMOND.GAVIN M 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.79 

2023 TINCHER.MARGARET 711 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.03 

2/1/2024 Page 59 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 TOBBEN ,DANIEL L & RACHEL H 112 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 143.06 

2023 TOBIN.CHRISTOPHER 1317 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.44 

2023 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.29 

2023 TOOLEY.JAIME 1580 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.83 

2023 TORNETIO,JEANANN & SUMPTER.KEVIN DJ 505 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.77 

2023 TORRENCE.JAMES S 319 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .15 

2023 TOTAL ACCESS URGENT CARE 822 SALEM WAY BALLWIN MO 63021 189.74 

2023 TRANKLER 111/EALTH MANAGEMENT LLC 123 LAFAYETIE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 TRENTMANN,CATHERINE J 26-4 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2023 TRENTMANN,COURTNEY A 26-4 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.57 

2023 TRESTER.TEISHA J 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.46 

2023 TRIPP .DAVID K & MICHELLE A 50 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.39 

2023 TSIAKLIDES.HARALABOS 616 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.11 

2023 TUFTS.MARIA R 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.30 

2023 TURGEON.STEPHEN T & JENNIFER M (FISCH 2216 ANNISTON DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 121.39 

2023 TURNER.KALLIE D 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.45 

2023 TURNER,MATIHEW P 414 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 TWELKER.JAMES S 208 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.21 

2023 TYLER.EUGENE 1481 MARBACH DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.02 

2023 UBINGER,DANA R 204 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.45 

2023 UFFMAN,MRON & JENNIFER 225 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 111.41 

2023 ULTSCH.SHANE M & VANESSA L 2026 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 127.49 

2023 UNGER,ROBERT W & JUDITH 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.42 

2023 UNNERSTALL,ALYSSA L 4115 THOLOZAN AZE SAINT LOUIS MO 63116 17.04 

2023 UNNERSTALL,JUSTIN E 415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 UNNERSTALL,PAUL & LESLIE A 2359 FIRE CREST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 179.05 

2023 UNNERSTALL,STEVEN G & JACKIE F 4937 S POINT RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 84.45 

2023 UPCHURCH,SCOTI E 2209 ASHTON HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.91 

2023 UPHOLSTERY & MORE LLC 57 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 VALVOLINE LLC-5600 STEUTEMAN PO BOX 55630 LEXINGTON KY 40555 71 .60 

2023 VANEK.COREY R 221 CARRIAGE COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.72 

2023 VANEK.GINA L 221 CARRIAGE COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.12 

2/1/2024 Page 60 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2023 VANEK.LUCILLE H 221 CARRIAGE CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.83 

2023 VANEK.SCOTT R 221 CARRIAGE COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.21 

2023 VAN NIER.HAROLD L & JEANNE M 328 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.59 

2023 VEDENHAUPT,WILLIAM J 1308 APPLE BLOSSOM LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 57.37 

2023 VELASCO.AMANDA E (MCANDREW) 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.00 

2023 VELASCO.RONALD P 904 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.00 

2023 VERNACl ,MARIE & DOBSCH,JACOB R 316 MADELYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.24 

2023 VERNUM,CHASE A 710 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.12 

2023 VIGLASKY,NICHOLAS W & ELLEN C (VASQUEZ) 1059 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.30 

2023 VILLANUEVA.AARON J & MARISSA D 1065 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.31 

2023 VINSON.DUSTY J 1003 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.10 

2023 VIVIFY SALON & SPA 415 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 VOELKERDING.DUSTIN L 808 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.75 

2023 VOGEL,IAN L 315 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.13 

2023 VOLLERTSEN,LAURA R 2222 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.72 

2023 VONK.JEREMY A & JAMIE 1002 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 94.26 

2023 WAGNER.KESHIA 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.45 

2023 WAGNER.MARCUS A 804 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 WAGNER.SCOTT E & BRIDGETT E 425 WINDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.71 

2023 WALKENHORST,R W GEN DENTISTRY 2008 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.29 

2023 WALKER.STEPHEN A & SHAUNA B 411 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.21 

2023 WALLACE.KELLY L 635 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.83 

2023 WALSH .JOHN T & LAURIE 1940 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.54 

2023 WALTER.AMBERG 820 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .77 

2023 WALTERS,KYLE R & LAUNAA 2803 TAYSON WAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2023 WARD .DEANN E 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.90 

2023 WARD.TERRY L JR 25 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.41 

2023 WARNELL.WILLIAM C 6790 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2023 WARNER.RYAN W & AMYL (GRGURICH) 3 BRADFORD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.05 

2023 WARREN .CHRISM & EMILY C 2113 ASHTON HILLS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 70.79 

2023 WARREN.GARY & PAMELA 10 ABBYRIDGE WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.33 

2023 WARREN .TYLER K 549 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2/1/2024 Page 61 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address 9!Y ST ml. Amount 

2023 WATER MANAGEMENT IRRIGATION LLC PO BOX 103 WASHINGTON MO 63090 147.85 

2023 WATSON .BRIAN M & ADRIENNE (PETTY) 7 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.43 

2023 WEED,GARYL 701 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.12 

2023 WEERS.RITA 707 C FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.23 

2023 WEHRMAN.HANNAM (BIZZLE) 221 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .72 

2023 WEIR.STEVEN E 905 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 WEISS,AUSTIN J 419 KAYLA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.99 

2023 WELGE,WANDA M 628 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.83 

2023 WELSH.ROMANA 935 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.48 

2023 WEST END STATION 1400 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 WEST.CHARLES J 32 DURHAM DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .28 

2023 WEST.ERIC J & JUDY L 1319 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 93.19 

2023 WESTHOELTER,AARON K 6790 HWY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.76 

2023 WESTHOFF.JOSEPH A 22301 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.59 

2023 VVETIEROFF,GEORGE JR & GREEN.ERICA F SNORWOODCT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.72 

2023 WHALEN.CODY J 342 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2023 WHEELER.BRITTANY M 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .21 

2023 WHEELER ,CATRISSE PO BOX 1013 WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.53 

2023 WHEELER.FAITH M PO BOX 1013 WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 WHITACRE CONSTRUCTION 67 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2023 WHITE.BETH M 700 WSECOND WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.08 

2023 WHITE,MICHAELANTHONY & TIFFANY 2215 MARTINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2023 WHITE.STEVEN H & LISA K 808 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.69 

2023 'M·HTENER,LINDA M 425 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.84 

2023 WHITFORD .MATTHEW D & BRITTANY A 1208 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.27 

2023 WILKINS.REGINALD 24 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.15 

2023 WILLHOITE,JOSHUAA 647 GARNET CT WARRENTON MO 63383 38.42 

2023 WILLIAMS.ALICIA D 543 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 WILLIAMS.ALVIS & ELIZABETH D 811 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.27 

2023 WILLIAMS.ANNA M 5768 STUETERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.79 

2023 WILLIAMS.JACOB A & DEBORAH A 8 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 85.32 

2023 WILLIAMS .JENNIFER K 808 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 109.94 

2/1/2024 Page 62 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address m ST ~ Amount 

2023 WILLIAMS .ROBERT B 310 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.33 

2023 WILLIAMS.SHAUN A & AHNA L (THURMOND) 205 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.18 

2023 WILLIAMS.STEPHEN & MARIANNE 2309 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.27 

2023 WILLIAMS,TAISEAN C 811 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2023 WILLIAMS .VIRGINIA F 22 NORWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.91 

2023 WILLIAMSON.MARK E & MELISSA R 4 JASON RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.31 

2023 WILLINGHAM.JAMES E 711 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2023 WILMESHERR,DALE M 1703 SCHROEDER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 WILMOTH.SARAN 8 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.36 

2023 WILSON,FLOYD S JR & DENISE 2 BROOKSHIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 55.34 

2023 WILSON.JASON M & ASHLEY S 5793 STEUTERMANN RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 71.75 

2023 WILSON,SAMUEL L 2 BROOKSHIRE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2023 WINDSOR.ALICIA L 307 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.58 

2023 WINDSOR.MAX C 307 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.82 

2023 WINEGARDNER.KURTIS R 3DUB01SCT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .28 

2023 WINHOLT,TRAVIS W 1601 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.59 

2023 WINKLER.KEVIN T 1893 MARQUART DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 121 .00 

2023 WINNING.NATHANIAL B 200 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2023 WINTERS.JUSTIN M & AMANDA C (NICKELSO 13 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.36 

2023 WISSMANN.DAVID & MICHELE A 311 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.42 

2023 WISSMANN .JESSICA M 311 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.73 

2023 WITHERS.MARY JENNIFER 32 KENSINGTON DR UNION MO 63084 9.70 

2023 WITTER.MAX A 1009 APPLE AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2023 WOODCOCK.BRENT A 618WFIFTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.98 

2023 WOODFIN .JOSHUA D 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.14 

2023 WOODRUFF.ECHO L 7 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.49 

2023 WOODS.TERRY & LINDA 322 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2023 WOZNIAK,GRZEGORZ M 1067 BIKER RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 78.07 

2023 WREN.MELISSA J 2903 SHIRLEY CLOSE RO WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.16 

2023 WRIGHT.MICHAELE & KASEY C 116WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.93 

2023 WRIGHT.RACHELL (RASCHER) 115 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.48 

2023 WRIGHT.REGINAL 2 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.76 

2/1/2024 Page 63 of 64 



Delinquent Tax Report 

CITY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name name contd Address ~ ST m Amount 

2023 WUNDERLICH .BENJAMIN & SHAILA 1003 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.93 

2023 WYATT.DENISE L 12 WTENTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.18 

2023 YEARY.LAUREN E 804 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.04 

2023 YEARY,QUINTEN I 311 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .61 

2023 YEGGY,HEATHER M 30 TIFFANY WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.73 

2023 YEGGY,JOSH 1910 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.35 

2023 YOUNG.BRANDON P & CALLIE J 614 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.80 

2023 ZEIGLER.BRENTON 1325 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .61 

2023 ZERILLO,AMY D 222 CARRIAGE COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.65 

2023 ZERNA,TROY A 1006 MARILYN CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.97 

2023 ZIEGERER,HEATHER M 320 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.42 

2023 ZUCKER.NOAH H 1420 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2023 ZUROWESTE,COREY & SHANNON 906 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.75 

2023 ZWILLING.ERIN R 805 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.60 

2023 1,273 records 43,606.97 

Totals 2,021 records 71,888.36 

2/1/2024 Page 64 of 64 



Washington Library 
Delinquent Tax List: 

Real Estate Property 
2016 through 2023 

Pages 01 - OB(View Only) 

Page - 9(Delinquent Totals: 
2016-2023) 

Personal Property 
2016 through 2023 

Pages 01 -49 

(Per Franklin County Records) 
01/31/2024 & 02/01/2024 



Ut>i<-' For Ui~lf\j Pu.rpo.s<L /Jh.lL( . 
Dl,\.L- fo ec-r-or '" ~<';l\:h'"j of fhese..re.port..S 

f 1u"'-.. rrW'\-\d;~ loul\-~ I ~S~ M.,ovdhlLf 
r-t.pl.'.>rt.s ho-ut.. l\ot b~L"'-4fcl0t..f~a.. s1'f\Le_ 

Delinquent Tax Report 

O~cE..Mbe..~ dOJl . s~e... corr~c.t +o--lP.l.s LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 
TaxYr Parcel # Owner o f'- P" j L -(~ ( Iv Wt'~ 

REAL_PROPERTY - - -f'hi.s 1'¥'M · ~ 
--rhGV\.k l/ot.. I 

Address 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2016 1 O-B-27.0-1-099-139.000 

2017 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 

2017 10-7-26.0-2--003-125.001 

2018 10-B-27.0-1-099-139.000 

2019 10-B-27.0-1-099-139.000 

2019 10-5-22.0-1-099-428.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-1-079-124.100 

2020 10-5-21 .0-1--015-295.000 

2020 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 

2020 10-5-15.0-3-005-060.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-1-003-143.000 

2020 1 Q..6..23.0-3-099-248.000 

2020 10-6-23.0-2-011--027.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-1-099-428.000 

2020 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 

2020 10-5-15.0-3-009-113.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-3-005-162.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-1-010-378.000 

2020 10-5-22.0-1-099-379.000 

2020 10-6-23.0-4-013-061 .100 

2020 10-5-16.0-0-099-056.000 

2/1/2024 

DUNCAN.DARYL L TR 

DUNCAN.DARYL L TR 

US CELLULAR 

DUNCAN.DARYL L TR 

DUNCAN.DARYL L TR 

PARMENTIER.MICHAEL G 

C/0 TAX DEPARTMENT 

PO BOX 1399 

PO BOX 1399 

PO BOX 31369 

PO BOX 1399 

PO BOX 1399 

305 E SIXTH ST 

AMBURGY.MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST 

BARROW.ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD 

BRINKER.STEVE P 721 HILL 

DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 

LAWS.AMY 101 JOHNSON ST 

MCGREGOR.DEWEY 1111 /3 INT&WEBB,JAI DAVISON.MARGARET 1/3 INT 539 W SECOND ST Apt 3-B 

MORGAN.THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST 

MUELLER.STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST 

PARMENTIER.MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST 

SCHROEDER,RYAN T 1401 E 3RD ST 

SIEBERT.CHRIS J&MELISSA 615 ROBERTS ST 

TINSLEY,DUSTIN&STACIE 916 GLENN AVE 

WASHINGTON INV LLC 16 W FIFTH ST 

WASHINGTON INV LLC 16 W 5TH ST 

WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC 16 W FIFTH ST 

WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC 16 W FIFTH ST 

Q!Y. ST~ QQ 

WASHINGTON MO 63090 

2016 Record Count: 

WASHINGTON 

CHICAGO 

MO 

IL 

63090 

60631 

2017 Record Count: 

WASHINGTON MO 63090 

2018 Record Count: 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

MO 

MO 

63090 

63090 

2019 Record Count: 

WASHINGTON 

ROBERTSVILLE 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

WASHINGTON 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

MO 

63090 

63072 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

63090 

2 

2 

amount 

7.41 

7.41 

7.24 

11 .20 

18.44 

7.24 

7.24 

14.49 

3.46 

17.95 

22.49 

22.45 

29.26 

14.49 

41.30 

11 .82 

29.85 

23.29 

3.46 

30.10 

27.40 

33.36 

147.81 

119.54 

47.39 

42.44 

Page 1 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel# Owner Owner2 Address 9!Y ST~ Qg_ amount 

2020 Record Count: 16 646.45 

2021 
2021 10-5-21.0-1-099-314.000 AGGAS,RAYMOND&MARY 206 SHERRY RD LABADIE MO 63055 40.55 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 AMBURGY.MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2021 10-7-25.0-2-009-043.000 ANDERSEN,ED&CLAUDETTE 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 90.70 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-079-124.100 BARROW.ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD ROBERTSVILLE MO 63072 23.04 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-594.000 BEANBLOSSOM,DENNIS&PAMELA 109 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.46 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-055.000 BNG INVESTMENTS LLC 526 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.63 

2021 10-5-21 .0-1-015-295.000 BRINKER.STEVE P 721 HILL WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.73 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-001-200.000 CITY OF WASHINGTON 405 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.42 

2021 10-B-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN .DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.83 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-077-021 .000 FILLA ENTERPRISES LLC 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 65.61 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.008 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX891 UNION MO 63084 16.76 

2021 10-5-21 .0-1-054-242.000 KELL.DAVID A&JANE M 6 PAUWELS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 87.86 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-014-160.000 KUPER,TRINITY&WILLIAM 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.63 

2021 10-5-16.0-0-012-044.100 LANGBRINK LLC 1801 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 328.37 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-003-143.000 MCGREGOR.DEWEY Ill 1/3 INT&WEBB,JAI DAVISON.MARGARET 1/3 INT 539 W SECOND ST APT 38 WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.29 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-017-318.000 MONZYK 1 LLC 420 MISTY VALLEY LN BEAUFORT MO 63013 32.99 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-099-248.000 MORGAN.THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.82 

2021 10-6-23.0-2-011-027.000 MUELLER.STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.20 

2021 10~-24.0-3-004-027.000 MUENCH.ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT.LESLIE A 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.23 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-013-399.000 NEW BEGINNING LOG HOMES LLC 16579 COLLEGE CREEK RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 38.06 

2021 10-7-26.0-1-001-001 .001 NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS LLC 1025 LENOX PARK BLVD 3RD ATLANTA GA 30319 a.as 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-099-428.000 PARMENTIER.MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.30 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-023-546.100 POGUE.JAMES C&MAUREEN S 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-008-055.000 POYNTER.BARBARA D& STAATS.SHAYLA D&STAATS,SIE 12 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 232.35 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-048-257.000 REED.MATTHEW E&RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.04 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-003-166.000 REED,PHILLYS A 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.16 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-006-120.000 RIDGEMOOR INVESTMENTS INC 212 N CLAY AVE KIRKWOOD MO 63122 76.55 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-099-191 .000 RIDGEMOOR INVESTMENTS INC 212 N CLAY AVE KIRKWOOD MO 63122 209.90 

2021 10-5-22.0-4-008-085.000 RUTLEDGE.JOHN W 22750 PRIVATE RD #63 ELBERT co 80106 59.46 

2021 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.30 

2021 10-5-15.0-3-009-113.000 SIEBERT.CHRIS J&MELISSA 615 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.17 

2/1/2024 Page 2 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address _Q]!y ST E QQ amount 
2021 10-6-23.0-3-009-093.000 SMITH.KRISTINA&STEPHANIE 1509 SANDPIPER DR ST CLAIR MO 63077 12.06 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-017-304.000 STAUB.MISTY 515 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.90 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-013.000 STROTHKAMP,DOUGLAS L&GREGORY D 406 W3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 197.74 

2021 10-5-22.0-3-005-162.000 TINSLEY ,DUSTIN&STACIE 916 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.93 

2021 10-6-23.0-3-001-139.100 VANCIL.ROBERT L&DORAA 601 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.26 

2021 10-5-22.0-2-099-141 .000 VANNIER,JEANNE M 328 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.96 

2021 10-5-22.0-4-013-147.000 WALL.ROBERT L&SHILOH A 312 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.42 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-099-379.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16W5THST WASHINGTON MO 63090 116.16 

2021 10-5-22.0-1-010-376.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.42 

2021 10-6-23.0-4-013--061 .100 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.64 

2021 10-5-16.0-0-099-056.000 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC PO BOX 1071 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.73 

2021 10-5-15.0-3-007-152.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.80 

2021 10-5-15.0-3-007-153.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 83.33 

2021 Record Count: 44 2,675.85 

2022 
2022 10-5-22.0-3-034-016.000 1400 JEFFERSON LLC 1351 JEFFERSON ST SUITE 1 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2,178.71 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-024-408.000 560 EAST FIFTH ST LLC PO BOX 1267 LAKE SHERWOOD MO 63357 101 .50 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-030-244.010 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.19 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.93 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.060 SC HOLDINGS LLC 7 WHISPERING OAKS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.93 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.100 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.37 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.1 so SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.93 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.190 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.37 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-038-236.200 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.37 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-036-237.020 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.17 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-003-296.000 SC HOLDINGS LLC 509 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.00 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-099-314.000 AGGAS,RAYMOND&MARY 208 SHERRY RD LABADIE MO 63055 40.55 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-192.000 AHOLT.JOHN J&JAMES R 1/2 I EA 248 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.30 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-118.000 ALLEMANN,DENNIS L 318 Hawks View Dr O'Fallon MO 63368 37.47 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-446.000 AMBURGY,MIMI D 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.35 

2022 10-7-25.0-2-009-043.000 ANDERSEN,ED&CLAUDETIE 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 90.70 

2022 10-7-26.0-1-001-001 .000 ANYTIME STORAGE LLC 907 ORRVlLLE WOOD LN \I\/ILDWOOD MO 63005 15.51 

2022 10-7-26.0-1-001-002.DDD ANYTIME STORAGE LLC 907 ORRVILLE WOOD LN WILDWOOD MO 63005 55.30 

2/1/2024 Page 3 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address .Qi!i'. ST f liQ amount 
2022 10-7-26.0-1--001--003.000 ANYTIME STORAGE LLC 907 ORRVILLE WOOD LN WILDWOOD MO 63005 55.30 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-013-398.000 BAILEY.BARBARA 511 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.61 

2022 10-6-24.0-3-003-029.101 BARBARICK,THOMAS L&PATRICIAA 2011 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.56 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--079-124.100 BARROW.ROBERT B&MONICA 5570 WILLOW FORD RD ROBERTSVILLE MO 63072 23.04 

2022 10-5-21.0-1--063-304.000 BASSO RA PROPERTIES LLC 5115 BETHLEHEM CHURCH i:; WASHINGTON MO 63090 51 .86 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-001 -155.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 UTILE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 52.60 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--013-363.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 328 ST ALBANS MO 63073 63.06 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-502.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 UTILE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 48.42 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-006-074.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 37.27 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-024-542.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 735 LITTLE FOX CT UNION MO 63084 39.64 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-013--077.000 BDJ INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 525 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.11 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-594.000 BEANBLOSSOM,DENNIS&PAMELA 109 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.46 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-141 ,000 BIEKER.JOSHUA 17 CHOICELAND CT UNION MO 63084 34.33 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-046-t79.000 BLECHLE,MICHAEL R 1065 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.44 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-055.000 BNG INVESTMENTS LLC 528 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.63 

2022 10-5-21 .0-0-011-131 .000 BOSS.DONNA L 1231 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 B1.59 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-007-087.000 BRIGGS.RACHEL 488 RIDGE MEADOW LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.62 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-009-077.000 BRINKER PROPERTIES LLC 107 HOLMAN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.99 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-015-295.000 BRINKER.STEVE P 721 HILL WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.73 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-278.000 BSXINC 419 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.91 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--099-260.000 BUESCHER.KRISTIN 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.66 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-513.000 BURNETT,MELISSA&STEVE 630 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.40 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-001-200.000 CITY OF WASHINGTON 405 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.42 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-012-277 .000 CLAYTON.LINDA BECKER REVOCABLE LI' 804 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.92 

2022 10-5-16.o-4-001-020.000 COLBERT.NORA G 906 ESTHER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.49 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.110 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.53 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--091-287.900 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.53 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.800 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.53 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--091-287. 700 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.53 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.600 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.53 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.400 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.98 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-091-287.200 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 59.98 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-090-287.100 CXV PROPERTIES LLC 305 ENGLEWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.94 

2/1/2024 Page 4 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Q!Y ST~ QQ amount 
2022 10-5-22.0-2-004-249.000 D & S PRIME HOMES LLC 166 S SERVICE RD E SULLIVAN MO 63060 31 .72 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-099--055.000 DANCE CRAZE GYMNASTICS AND CHEEF 1936 CLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 156.36 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-134.000 DELALOYE,CHARISSE R 612 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.24 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-009-305.000 DESMOND.HELEN RLT 318 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.42 

2022 10-8-27.0-1-099-139.000 DUNCAN.DARYL L TR PO BOX 1399 WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.83 

2022 10-6-23.D-4-001-024.000 ELLIS.CLINTON J& RICHART.DANIELLE M 1800 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 68.13 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-009-129.000 EVERSOLE-BLACKWELL,KIMBERLEAA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.02 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-571 .000 EYE.ALLEN 629 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.54 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-077-021.000 FILLA ENTERPRISES LLC 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 65.61 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-001-031.000 FINDER.ANTON J TR 608 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.44 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-447.000 FLAGG,MATIHEW DAN PO BOX 685 UNION MO 63084 44.50 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-441.000 FRANKLIN COUNTY VACUUM LLC 513 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.19 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-099-323.000 FRANKLIN FINANCIAL CORPORATION 380 S MAIN STCLAIR MO 63077 51 .65 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-076-024.000 FRONT STREET DEVELOPMENT LLC 705 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 77.42 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-048-030.000 HILL.TIMOTHY M 305 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.39 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-074-249.000 HINSON GROUP LLC 1842 HIGHWAY 50 OWENSVILLE MO 65066 B1 .90 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-099-239.000 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY LLC 825 GREEN BAY RD WILMETIE IL 60091 84.45 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-099-240.000 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY LLC 825 GREEN BAY RD WILMETIE IL 60091 23.64 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-006-086.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 901 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.42 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-006-087.000 I HOLDINGS LLC 918 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 335.63 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.008 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX 891 UNION MO 63084 16.76 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.010 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOXB91 UNION MO 63084 17.30 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-041-254.012 ITS ALL RELATED LLC PO BOX891 UNION MO 63084 17.30 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-099--028.000 J STRAATMANN CONSTRUCTION LLC PO BOX301 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.74 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-047-470.000 J-RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC 1 OB REUTHER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 109.87 

2022 10-5-22.D-4-04 7-224.100 JAEGER.LINDA M 710 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.80 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-006-032.000 JO HARTMAN CHRISTNER REVOCABLE T 6534 COLONIAL LN ST LOUIS MO 63124 35.19 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-236.000 JOHNSON,THOMAS&STEPHANIE 510 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-019-229.020 KACKLEY,H WILLIAM&PATRICIAAJOINT R 809 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.16 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-015-286.000 KASHFLO INC 104 COUNTRY CREEK CT BALLWIN MO 63011 28.81 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-014-430.000 KOi RTYOHAN N, MARTIN 665 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.58 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-015-271.000 KOSSMANN,ALEAHA M 1233 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.28 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-014-160.000 KUPER,TRINITY&WILLIAM 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.63 

2/1/2024 Page 5 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Qr£ ST i QQ amount 
2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-506.000 LANE.ROBERT F 720 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.26 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-012-044.100 LANGBRINK LLC 1801 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 328.37 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-009-069.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA 407 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.73 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-159 .000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA 407 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.46 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-352.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA 407 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.21 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-009-313.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.31 

2022 10-7-25.0-1-001-015.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.32 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-263.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 54.52 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-047-281 .000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 271 .68 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-279.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.34 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-004-288.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.78 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-063.000 LANGENDOERFER.ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 91.40 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-009-312.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.58 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-009-070.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.17 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-146.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.61 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-032-283.000 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L&RHONDA K 407 CEDAR WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.61 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-047-281 .200 LANGMART CORP 501 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 64.94 

2022 10-5-16.o-4-001-011 .000 LESLIE.TRENT S 217 CANDI LYNN CT LABADIE MO 63055 30.51 

2022 10-5-22.o-4-026-247.040 LOTT.ANNA MARGARETE JACKSON 306 LISA LN ACWORTH GA 30102 20.89 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-275.000 LUELF.TIMOTHY W 311 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.27 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-024-507.000 LUETKEMEIER,F W&JEANNE L TRS 19480 LUETKEMEIER MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 0.19 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-019-229.030 MACALADY,A ROBERT&CORI L 112 LEXINGTON LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.29 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-008-266.000 MANHART.VIRGIL J 22 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.27 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-005-255.060 MARCINK,MICHAEL W REVOCABLE TRUS 161 VISTA VALLARTA UNION MO 63084 13.92 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-010-216.000 MARTELL.CHRISTA M HAWRYSZKO,MARY E 527 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.38 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-006-170.000 MAYER.GENA M 2317 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 56.13 

2022 10-5-22.0-Hl03-143.000 MCGREGOR.DEWEY Ill 1/3 INT&WEBB,JAI DAVISON.MARGARET 1/3 INT 539 W SECOND ST APT 38 WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.29 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-017-318.000 MONZYK 1 LLC 420 MISTY VALLEY LN BEAUFORT MO 63013 32.99 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-002-102.000 MONZYK,JAMES GERARD 639 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.01 

2022 10-5-16.0-4-001-015.000 MONZYK,ROSE MARY 212 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.58 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-099-248.000 MORGAN.THOMAS J&KIMBERLY R 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.82 

2022 10-6-23.0-2-011-027.000 MUELLER.STEVEN E&NADINE G 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.20 

2022 10-6-24.0-3-004-027.000 MUENCH.ERIC G&DEBRAA ETAL LAMMERT.LESLIE A 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 73.23 

2/1/2024 Page 6 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Q!Y ST~ QQ amount 
2022 10-7-26.0-1-009-009.300 NELSON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY LLC 4149 WOODRIDGE DR HANNIBAL MO 63401 72.36 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--013-399.000 NEW BEGINNING LOG HOMES LLC 16579 COLLEGE CREEK RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 3B.06 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-099-003.001 NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS LLC 1025 LENOX PARK BLVD. NE, ATLANTA GA 30324 11.00 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-013--076.000 NICE DAY PROPERTIES LLC B62 S OUTER RD STCLAIR MO 63077 43.30 

2022 10-5-22.0-4--009-0B2.000 NIEVES.BRIAN D 623 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.26 

2022 10-5-21.0--0--025-121.300 NOELKER,KURT D&CYNTHIA 1314 JASPER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 62.88 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-046-191.000 OLSON.DERRICK L 950 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 39.68 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--09S-428.000 PARMENTIER,MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.30 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-005-052.000 PATTERSON.CARL E&SUSAN M 6504 OPAL DR ODESSA TX 79762 5.B3 

2022 10-5-21.0-1--015-298.000 PETTY.LORAS RT B11 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.79 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-023-546.100 POGUE,JAMES C&MAUREEN S 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.B4 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-001--014.100 POLITTE.DAVID P&KIMBERLY R RLT 5 CATAWBA PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.16 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--00B-055.000 POYNTER.BARBARA D& STAATS.SHAYLA D&STAATS,SIE 12 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 232.35 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--033-310.200 RASCHER,RACHEL L 115 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.98 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--04B-257.000 REED.MATTHEW E&RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.04 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--003-166.000 REED,PHILLYS A 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.16 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-006-120.000 RIDGEMOOR INVESTMENTS INC 212 N CLAY AVE KIRKWOOD MO 63122 76.55 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-191.000 RIDGEMOOR INVESTMENTS INC 212 N CLAY AVE KIRKWOOD MO 63122 209.90 

2022 10-7-25.0-2-004--021.000 RIECHERS.GARY R&MARILYN KTRS 16634 KARLL LN MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 38.32 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--024-407.000 ROBINSON.JEFFREY A&CHRISTINE M 111 BOW ACRES TRLS BLAND MO 65014 65.24 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-099-057 .100 ROCKWOOD ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 1351 JEFFERSON ST SUITE 1 WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.B1 

2022 10-5-16.0-4-001--029.000 RTX LAND DEVELOPMENT LLC 419 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.66 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-00B-085.000 RUTLEDGE.JOHN W 22750 PRIVATE RD #63 ELBERT co B0106 59.46 

2022 10-5-22.0-4--005-027.000 S V LAND LLC %NED O LEMKEMEIER 1 MET SQ STE 3600 211 N BR STLOUIS MO 63102 11.30 

2022 10-5-21.0-0-055-113.000 S-K CONTRACTORS INC 23 TOWN & COUNTRY DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.83 

2022 10-5-22.0-1--009-331.000 SCHILLER.MARK W&CONNIE S 556 JOHNSON MILL HAMILTON GA 31811 42.65 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-285.000 SCHROEDER.JEFFREY 872 BOONESLICK RD HIGH HILL MO 63350-1300 32.51 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-005-145.000 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E 3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.30 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-009-113.000 SIEBERT.CHRIS J&MELISSA 615 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.17 

2022 10-5-22.0-2--017-315.000 SIVILS,CHRISTOPHER 801 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.31 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-014-178.000 SLACK.ROBERT L& SNYDER.CARYL R 11 WAINWRIGHT AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.05 

2022 10-6-23.0-3--009-093.000 SMITH,KRISTINA&STEPHANIE 1509 SANDPIPER DR STCLAIR MO 63077 12.08 

2022 10-6-23.0-3--031-190.200 STEFFENS.MARK L ETAL 1005 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.88 

2/1/2024 Page 7 of 8 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

TaxYr Parcel # Owner Owner2 Address Ql!l ST~ ~ amount 
2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-013.000 STROTHKAMP,DOUGLAS L&GREGORY D 4241 ALT RD PACIFIC MO 63069 197.74 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-567.000 SULLENTRUP,WILLIAM KENNETH Ill 104 SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.97 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-o03-126.000 THIEMANN .CASEY D THIEMANN.JOYS 1719 3RD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.03 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-o29-245.010 TIMMERMAN.JENNIFER L 12-1 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.59 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-005-162.000 TINSLEY,DUSTIN&STACIE 916 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.93 

2022 10-6-23.0-3-001-139.100 VANCIL.ROBERT L&DORAA 601 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.26 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-141 .000 VANNIER.JEANNE M 328 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 49.96 

2022 10-5-22.0-3-D07-230.000 VARNl,CHARLES E 701 RON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.44 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-010-445.000 VEHIGE,ADAM D 603 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.70 

2022 10-5-22.0-4-013-147.000 WALL.ROBERT L&SHILOH A 312 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 44.42 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-099-053.000 WAMCO PROPERTIES II LP 4 LAURA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 856.92 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-099-379.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16 W5TH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 116.16 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-010-378.000 WASHINGTON INV LLC 16 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 150.42 

2022 10-5-16.0-0-099-056.000 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC PO BOX 1071 WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.73 

2022 10-6-23.0-4-013-061 .100 WASHINGTON INVESTMENTS LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.64 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-152.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.80 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-007-153.000 WASHINGTON MISSOURI MONTESSORI L 210 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 83.33 

2022 10-5-21 .0-1-031-121 .131 WHITENER.LINDA M 425 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.65 

2022 10-5-22.0-1-048-203.001 WIEDEMANN.EUGENE O&SHIRLEY A TRS 19 E5TH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 46.15 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-068-278.002 WILLIAMS BROS ENTERPRISES LLC 21 OXFORD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 67.89 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-099-320.000 WILSON & SON PROPERTIES INC 370 N COMMERCIAL ST CLAIR MO 63077 23.62 

2022 10-5-21.0-1-038-263.400 WILSON & SON PROPERTIES INC 370 N COMMERCIAL STCLAIR MO 63077 54.93 

2022 10-5-22.0-2-099-120.000 WINSHIP.PAULETTE K PO BOX 618 WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.66 

2022 10-5-15.0-3-044-221 .000 WINTERS BROS LLC 6986 MARDELAVE ST LOUIS MO 63109 5.11 

2022 Record Count: 174 11,145.23 

Record Count: 240 14,518.57 

2/1/2024 Page 8 of 8 



Note: Contacted County to report that the Library Real Property monthly report has not been updated since 2023. Also, the January 2024 
report was missing the 2023 delinquent taxes. They were unaware of this issue and are looking into fixing it. However, the below 
information is all they could provide for the City Council yearly update of delinquent taxes. I have included the monthly report that was 
correct as of December 2023, plus the below correct totals of the delinquent taxes as of 2/1/2024. 

Ol j' 
~"' ' .,_. t \r I • 

I ~ II . 'IL/ t- -7. J tf 
~ \f ylj 

u,,.,,d ::i;...~;.•-~i..-r. 
r.,.. rr-Or>r~ 

LJ')q:,l f'"'.; t {', -11:; 1(,•. UJ:fS s,~.~ :.JI .. ,, 

ru Sfll¥cij r1'.lll!I 

J U,1l'<1 C il~c fv11(mn1 

[

'Gf.SOtll\L Pl10/ll;IU Y 
t',l'II :S(..:ll Air.,_, .. , 

Tax Sour cci r <llil 

51 ~·2..! (1;· 

~~·-· La! 

I 
l' (f.t,,i .... 

,.,~·~: 

; 1:, ~·3 

'!l ·~16~ 

H.fh? 

,, • t ...... 
-.!? ·';1.J _') ... 

~:j,: -~:-: ~ 1 

:i:J;> U: 
I 

!,;J ~ 11 .,;:; 
I 

~J l :s.G~ 

.J, . 
., . .. ": .. \-.. ';J 

t~lJ,5 

·:'!~il(J j 'j I 

• • : ~ J 

I eF '11 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

PERSONAL_PROPERTY 
2017 BECK.CAMERON 417WFIFTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2017 BROWN.MARY G 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.75 

2017 CALLAWAY.BRENT R 1020 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.70 

2017 CREEK.JESSICA M 210 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.16 

2017 DELEHANTY,RONALD D 6WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.61 

2017 EATON.NATOSHA D 109 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.92 

2017 FISCHER,MARGARET ANN 606 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.90 

2017 HALLIBURTON.HEATHER M 610 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.93 

2017 HAYS.WILLIAM J 195 N 6TH ST ST GENEVIEVE MO 63670 4.02 

2017 HOLT.RANDY J 312 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.85 

2017 JACKSON.ALEXANDER M & LAURIE A (ORF 212 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.69 

2017 KEELEY.ERIN K 15 E FOURTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.39 

2017 KOCH.JAMES R 223 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.90 

2017 KONYS,LAWRENCE 217 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.39 

2017 LECRONE.ALVIN J 601 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.22 

2017 MABRY.CARLOS L 619 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.25 

2017 MARQUART-HULSEY.DENNIS L & DARLENE 715 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.71 

2017 MITCHENER.DEREK L & RACHELLE Y 1224 SUNRISE CT VANWERT OH 45691 4.41 

2017 NEELY.MARY K & CHUCK 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.00 

2017 NEIER,HEATHER 1703 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.61 

2017 RAAB.MICHAEL J 4 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.19 

2017 REEVES,DESTINEE N 600 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2017 RICHARDSON.JOHN R 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.33 

2017 ROGERS,OSHAY D 24-5 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.02 

2017 ROHDE.JOHN W & CARA G 16 STACY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.23 

2017 SMITH.MARYL 32865 HWY 28 W BELLE MO 65013 0.10 

2017 SPRAGUE.THEO E PO BOX 72 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.17 

2017 SUPERIOR CLOSETS AND CABINETS LLC 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.97 

2017 SWANNER.ZACHARY S 1425 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.43 

2/1/2024 Page 1 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address g!Y ST ~ ~ 

2017 THE BLUE DUCK 516 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.00 

2017 THOMAS.BENJAMIN L 304 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.65 

2017 WEISKOPF.JUDY B04 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.10 

2017 WHITENER.SILAS T 407 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.68 

2017 \NILSON.GORDON W 309 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.65 

2017 ZIEGLER.JENNIFER L 803 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.80 

2017 35 records 79.09 

2018 ALLEN.TIMOTHY J & KRISTIN R 7309 W MONTGOMERY RD PEORIA AZ. 85383 5.22 

2018 BECKER.KATHRYN A 514 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0,10 

2018 BROWN.AMBER M 8 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.39 

2018 BRYANT.BENJAMIN C 541 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.62 

2018 COCHRAN.PATRICIA J 117 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.13 

2018 COOKSEY.EMILY L 3932 LINTON WAY ST PORTAGE IN 40300 0.31 

2018 DEATHERAGE.MICHAEL R 1075 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.43 

2018 ERBES.ERIKA T 789 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.23 

2018 FORBUS,KASSIDY L 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.75 

2018 GADCKE,DANIEL 328 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2018 GERINGER,DAKOTAA & LESLYE 26 SOUTH\NINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.10 

2018 GLASER.BRANDEN L ~SHORSESHOEBENDLOO UNION MO 63084 6.70 

2018 GROB.RICHARD C JR 675 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.81 

2018 HALCOTI,RON L & MARYE 401 E 8TH ST# 214-PMB SIOUX FALLS SD 57103 23.12 

2018 HEFEL.ANNA M (MCGAHAN) 5615 Viewpoint Ln St. Louis MO 63128 0.73 

2018 HENRY.SUSAN L 1 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.94 

2018 KRAWITZ.JAMES R 104 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.10 

2018 LAUSE,CAROLA 816-A EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.90 

2018 MAHONEY,MARGARET M 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.83 

2018 METZ.SHARON M (CUNNINGHAM) 2431 PALMDALE WALK DR FORT MILL NC 29708 0.63 

2018 MILLER.BRIAN D 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.77 

2018 MONZYK,DESIREE L 725 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.48 

2018 MORGAN.EARL F 1253 SUMMER LYNNE DR OFALLON MO 63366 0.93 

2/1/2024 Page 2 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2018 MOYER.MELISSA M (MISCHANKO) 407 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.83 

2018 REEVES,DESTINEE N 600 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.08 

2018 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 4172 BROOKVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.90 

2018 ROLLER & COMPANY 616 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2018 SMITH.RAYMOND W #6 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.63 

2018 STUCK.KAREN L 718 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.10 

2018 VENINGA.CLAYTON C Ill 244 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.36 

2018 WADE.BENJAMIN C 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.65 

2018 WILLIAMS.CARLA L 338 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.65 

2018 ZIEGLER.JENNIFER L 803 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.24 

2018 33 records 82.99 

2019 BADE.STEPHANIE R-534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 6.68 

2019 BORGERDING,VINCENT B 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.64 

2019 BROWN.AMBER M 8 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.56 

2019 BROWN.JANICE K 1600 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.68 

2019 CASE.LEE A 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.40 

2019 CLONTS.LYLE E & CAROL SUE 1606 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2019 CONNER.BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.46 

2019 DANIEL.FRANKIE L 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2019 DOUGLAS.JOE A 818 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2019 DRIFTWOOD 514 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.28 

2019 GANSMANN,ISABEL J 646 EAGLE RIDGE DR UNION MO 63084 1.26 

2019 GLASER.BRANDEN L 415HORSHOEBENDLOOP WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.66 

2019 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.27 

2019 HALCOTT.RON L & MARYE 401 E 8TH ST+ 214-PMB SIOUX FALLS SD 57103 43.16 

2019 HALLIBURTON.RICHARD L & LINDA S 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.46 

2019 HEGGER,KIMBERLY A 406 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.46 

2019 HEIDEBUR,PATRICIA S 521 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.80 

2019 INGERSOLL,CLARA E 341 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.70 

2019 JOSEPH.ERODE 309 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 630900000 1.56 

2/1/2024 Page 3 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2019 JUSTICE.JOHNS 2963 SCHNEIDER DR ARNOLD MO 63010 1.12 

2019 KELLY.JOANN 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.88 

2019 KINNER,LEETTA L 201 GRAND AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.66 

2019 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.66 

2019 KROECK,DAVID J & DEBRA (ESTATE OF) 105 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.60 

2019 KROECK,DEBRA (ESTATE) 105 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.42 

2019 LATCHER,KELLY J 2621 LUCY DR BELLEVILLE IL 62226 2.48 

2019 LAWSON-BOOTHBY.MATTHEWS & &AMBER N 504 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.10 

2019 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.96 

2019 LEWIS.TORY R 29 RYEFIELD DR OLD ORCHARD BEACH ME 04064 1.64 

2019 LOFLAND.JERRY R 700 E FIFTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2019 MARSHALL.AVA J 317 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.74 

2019 MOSES.SETH O 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2019 MUELLER.SARAH 463 RIEGEL OR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.54 

2019 OVITT.CHARLENE M 2205 ACADEMY RD MINOT ND 58703 0.54 

2019 PERRY,THOMAS W 3 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.30 

2019 REED.ALICIA D 101 JOSIE DR UNION MO 63084 0.96 

2019 REISER.JORDON M 610 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.06 

2019 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.08 

2019 SADLO,GAIL H 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.66 

2019 SCHWARTZ.CRYSTAL M 727 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.48 

2019 STARK.BERNADETTE 535 OVERLOOK DR UNION MO 63084 1.04 

2019 STARK.LEO JOHN JR 219 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.88 

2019 STEPHEN JONES HOUSE INN 108-A JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2019 STEVENS.JOSHUA & ABIGAIL A (BUCHHEIT) 422 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.88 

2019 STRUBBERG,BARBARA PO BOX 188 REDDING IA 50860 1.20 

2019 UNGER.AARON M 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.36 

2019 WADE.BENJAMIN C 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.80 

2019 WELDY.ANGELA F 1570 VIRGINIA LN ENGLEWOOD FL 34223 12.22 

2019 48 records 193.61 

2/1/2024 Page 4 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address g!:£ ST ~ Amount 

2020 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 9.56 

2020 ATKINS.RICK 214 LAFAYETTE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.12 

2020 BAKER,TAYVION L 22 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 BATES.DELORES A 18-5 SOUTH\NINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.82 

2020 BIERBAUM.WILLIAM M 130 BURNSIDE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.66 

2020 BLACK.VIRGINA KAY 122 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2020 BOYER.JOSEPH R 1794 MARIE LN OWENSVILLE MO 65066 4.80 

2020 BOYSTER.CAREY 810 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.14 

2020 BREEDING.GABRIELLA P 1802 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.16 

2020 CAIN.NANCY L 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.06 

2020 CANNON,JERRY L & KATHY L 17 WTHIRTEENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.16 

2020 CARTER.JASON L 338 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.12 

2020 CARTER.MARK A 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 CASE.LEE A 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.40 

2020 CHRISTENSEN.TABITHA D PO BOX 162 GRAY SUMMIT MO 63039 3.62 

2020 CONNER.BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.30 

2020 COOK, TRACY Y PO BOX 36 WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.10 

2020 DAVIS,PRESTON A 18716 WILLIAM ANDERSON D PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660 0.20 

2020 DOOLEY.RONALD R 615 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 FINISHING TOUCH BY GINGER INC 205 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2020 FISCHER.BILLY R 9503 HIGHWAY 100 NEW HAVEN MO 63068 0.20 

2020 FISHER.ADAM L & CRYSTAL (SCHWARTZ) 718 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.46 

2020 FOLD AWAY SOLUTIONS 601 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.52 

2020 GAREN.BARRY O & JESSICA D (POWER-GAR 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.40 

2020 GCN HOLDINGS-FR CO CONCRETE 7303 SE LAKE RD PORTLAND OR 97267 0.02 

2020 GEIGER.ANDREW E & RACHAEL L 4434 WILLETT CIR COLORADO SPRINGS co 80902 6.22 

2020 GEISLER,KYMBERLEY A 250 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2020 GILDEHAUS,ARMIN B(PETE)& VIRGINIA 1650 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2020 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.93 

2020 IRWIN,KAYLA N 315 E Fourth St Washington MO 63090 3.48 

2/1/2024 Page 5 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address g!Y ST ~ ~ 

2020 JOHNSON.STEVEN H 435 N MAIN ST SAINT CLAIR MO 63077 2.00 

2020 JOLLY.MICHAELA PO BOX22 BERGER MO 63014 4.84 

2020 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.64 

2020 LANGENDOERFER,ROGER L JR 715 AELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.24 

2020 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.92 

2020 LIGE.DARRELL D 5629 ORCHARDGRASS LN INDIANAPOLIS IN 46254 1.20 

2020 MALIS.SHARON J 8241 NW DURYEA RD BREMERTON WA 98312 7.98 

2020 MATCHELL,CYNTHIA 809 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.70 

2020 MCCANN.KATHLEEN 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.10 

2020 MOORE,ERICA L 1706 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.86 

2020 NEAL.CARRIE R 26 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.52 

2020 NICHOLS.HEATHER M 700 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.12 

2020 OTTO.BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2020 PROPHETE.HAZEL A 3917 HARRISON CT CARROLLTON TX 75010 4.84 

2020 REED,GARYA 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.96 

2020 REED.RENEE E 1 ETENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 REID.RENEE S & RONALD D JR (HERRICK) 1004 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.76 

2020 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.98 

2020 RODERICK.VICTORIA D 3502 HIRAM ST SAINT CHARLES MO 63301 4.20 

2020 ROGERS.RICHARD S & BRITNI 416 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.46 

2020 SCHULTE.CHRIS & CHRISTEN 503 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.24 

2020 SIEBERT.CHRIS J & MELISSAA(RIEGEL) 615 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.80 

2020 STOCKHORST,ERIKA T (ERBES) 789 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.54 

2020 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2020 UNGER.AARON M 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.92 

2020 VASQUEZ.BERTIN VELASCO 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.70 

2020 WALLACE.GLORIA G 6588ARC DR HOUSE SPRINGS MO 63051 0.54 

2020 WATSON.KELSEY 766 STAR CIR UNION MO 63084 1.04 

2020 WEIR,ROBERT S 202 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 WELDY.ANGELA F 1570 VIRGINIA LN ENGLEWOOD FL 34223 8.56 

2/1/2024 Page 6 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2020 WELLS.SHANE 416 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 WEST.MEGAN ELIZABETH 1203 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.56 

2020 WESTHOELTER,OARLENE 0 608 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 WlOEMAN ,ANTHONY P & STEFANIE L 1501 PHEASANT RUN OR SULLIVAN MO 63080 1.50 

2020 WILMESHERR,KYLE 0 1514 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.20 

2020 65 records 232,05 

2021 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 4.45 

2021 ANDERSEN.SIERRA E 3 RIVERBEND PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.60 

2021 ANDIYANSYAH,AHMAD 25 SOUTHWlNDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.72 

2021 BAILEY.DENNIS J & ASHLEY N 608 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.29 

2021 BAKER,TAYVION L 22 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 BANDERMAN,JOEY 1713 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.42 

2021 BIERMANN.JESSICA R 801 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.34 

2021 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.28 

2021 BOWEN.DONALD J 1030 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.79 

2021 BROWN.DONALD EUGENE 7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.86 

2021 BROWN.THOMAS P 616 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.23 

2021 CAHILL,CLINTON J 4 LOTUS CT WARRENTON MO 63383 0.19 

2021 CONNER.BRANDON C 1204 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2021 COPELAND.ANNA M 1015 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 0.73 

2021 CULLEN.MORGAN N (KRILL) 1605 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.37 

2021 DAILEY.RACHEL C 20970 GRAIN RD MARTHASVILLE MO 63357 5.82 

2021 DANIELE.CRYSTAL M 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.79 

2021 DEJESUS.CARMELLA J 101 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.72 

2021 DILPORT,HENRY F 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.72 

2021 EDMONDS.ROBERT B 815WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.60 

2021 ELLIFF.WALTER & VIRGINIA 1323 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.50 

2021 ELLIOTI,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.87 

2021 EMERY.NEALL 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.40 

2021 EPPERLY.TODD D 9 JADE LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.57 

2/1/2024 Page 7 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address g!Y ST ml Amount 

2021 EVERSOLE.BOYD H 606-A W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2021 FISHER.ADAM L & CRYSTAL (SCHWARTZ) 718 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.05 

2021 FORCE,JEREMY N 633 WFIFTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.20 

2021 FRANKENBERG.STACY 1805 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.37 

2021 FRENCH .AUSTIN M 2014 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 FROST.CAMERON J 404 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.43 

2021 GADCKE,JOHN L SR 1424 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2021 GAMEWELL.REBECCA L (PEARSON) 332 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1. 18 

2021 GANDY.DONOVAN L 11 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 GAREN.BARRY O & JESSICA D (POWER) 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.30 

2021 GATES.GREG & ANDREA (MICHELS) 1712 SUNNYDALE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.59 

2021 GEIGER.RHONDA L 1113 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.90 

2021 GOLDSWORTHY.KENNETH R 715 W3RD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 GREEN.ALLEN E 110 LOCUST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2021 GRIFFON.KELSEY N 12 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.03 

2021 GRIM.BRIEN J 722 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.40 

2021 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.70 

2021 HARPER,ORVAN A 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.25 

2021 HARPER.VERNON A 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 HEIDE,MATIHEW R 1423 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2021 HERMANN.MICHAEL J 781 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2021 HIGHTOWER,RONAD G 243 STRUEBBE DR NEW HAVEN MO 63068 5.46 

2021 JACKSON.AMBER N 19-3 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.78 

2021 JACKSON.LEONARD D 24 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .51 

2021 JONES.AMANDA 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.34 

2021 KALISH.MEGAN P 305 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.94 

2021 KENT.NICK D 22 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2021 KILLIAN .GENE D & TAYLOR M 309 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.36 

2021 KONYS,LAWRENCE 731 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.61 

2021 KOSARK,JERRY M 703 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.36 

2/1/2024 Page 8 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2021 KREUN ,MIRANDA N 1205 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.37 

2021 LABEAUME,ADONIS J 1301 OLD 63 S COLUMBIA MO 65201 12.20 

2021 LANSFORD,MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 O.B6 

2021 LEE,MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.19 

2021 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.25 

2021 LUTHER.NEAL D 605 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 MACIEJEWSKI.DESIREE M 24-1 SOUTHVIIINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.B6 

2021 MALFORD,JOSHUA D 18 SOUTHVIIINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2021 MCBRIDE.MATTHEW D MWSS 372 PO BOX 555861 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055 0.38 

2021 MCCANN.KATHLEEN 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2021 MCCUBBIN.JERROD A & APRIL N 303 MARKET ST HERMANN MO 65041 11 .43 

2021 MCKAY.DARRELLE JR 108 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.15 

2021 MONTEZ.GAGE D 203 W7TH ST SALEM MO 65560 1.05 

2021 MONTGOMERY,ISABELLA R 735 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.63 

2021 MOORE,ERICA L 409 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.86 

2021 NAYLOR.BLAKE E 200 PARK VIEW WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.72 

2021 NEIER,MELISSA R 17 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.07 

2021 NICULAIE,SEBASTIAN PO BOX 1504 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.65 

2021 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.20 

2021 NOWAK,JESSICAA 24 SOUTHVIIIDS CIRLCE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.30 

2021 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2021 OTTO.BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.76 

2021 PAGE.ROBERT E 116 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.21 

2021 PAYAN.JESUS 2 ABBEY RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.07 

2021 PETER.MARTHA 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.94 

2021 PUCKETT.RACHELL 15 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.29 

2021 PUSZKAR,JEANETTE M 1601 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.36 

2021 PUTMAN.KIMBERLY & SIGNAIGO.RYAN 1903 CASA DR ARNOLD MO 63010 2.54 

2021 REISING.ANGELA D (GEER) 1509 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2021 ROBINSON.ADRIANE S 1602 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.56 

2/1/2024 Page 9 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address m ST ~ Amount 

2021 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2021 RONSICK,MIKEL & JUNE 122 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.09 

2021 ROSSELOT,ALINE J (POWERS) 1004 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.26 

2021 RUDROFF,KEV1N D 1306 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.13 

2021 SCHMIDT.ANTHONY E 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 SCHRIEWER,DEREK S 116 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.83 

2021 SCHULTE.CHRIS & CHRISTEN 503 KLINGSICK LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.78 

2021 SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM PO BOX 1962 WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.98 

2021 SLAPE.BREANNA N 1402 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.91 

2021 SMITH.STEPHANIE M 1515 NOAK GROVE AVE SPRINGFIELD MO 65803 0.19 

2021 SOUTH.SUSAN M 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.48 

2021 SOUZA.CRAIG A 18 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 SPAULDING.BRANDON M & PAULINE A 723 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.46 

2021 SPREHE.MORGAN A 1201 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.53 

2021 STORES.DAVID B & MARIA(JIMENEZ) 702 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.56 

2021 STRAATMANN.MICHAELA& CARMEN ROSA PO BOX 1961 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.69 

2021 SULLENTRUP,DARREN 15 ETENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.82 

2021 SWOBODA.CAITLIN P 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2021 TEVLIN.TRACIE A 119 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2021 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2021 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.09 

2021 TRUCKS.KERRY D JR 615 HORN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 VASQUEZ.BERTIN VELASCO 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.67 

2021 WEINGART.STEVEN J & CANDY S 2408 THOMASVILLE CT FAYETIEVILLE NC 28304 10.56 

2021 1/VELCH,ERIC W 709 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.44 

2021 WILKEN.LINDSAY A 397 WATER TOI/VER DR UNION MO 63084 3.80 

2021 WILLIAMS.JEFFREY A 707 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2021 \MLMESHERR,KYLE D 1514 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2021 WOODRUFF.ECHO L 7 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.98 

2021 113 records 514 25 

2/1/2024 Page 10 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2022 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 5.40 

2022 ABELS.DEBORAH L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.35 

2022 ABROLAT,NATASHA M 122 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.79 

2022 ACTON.TIFFANY L 308 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.89 

2022 ALBRIGHT.RUBY L 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.78 

2022 ANDERSEN,REIDA M 3 RIVERBEND PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.78 

2022 ANTOINE.ALANE M 7024 HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.02 

2022 BARCLAY.CHRISTOPHER A 422 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.20 

2022 BEAVER.LINDA 602 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.87 

2022 BEELEK,ELIZABETH M (DEJESUS) 5 E TENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.52 

2022 BIZZELL,V TODD 302 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .53 

2022 BLACKWELL.MATTHEW D & NICOLE 315 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.39 

2022 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.74 

2022 BOURNE.TIFFANY M 7 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.10 

2022 BOYD,INILLIAM B 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 BRAKEFIELD.ZACHARY D 11 LAURA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.52 

2022 BRIICK,KENNETH R & SHEILA L 212 BATES ST NEW HAVEN MO 63068 28.86 

2022 BROEKER.MARISA 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.31 

2022 BROOKS.TIM 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 BROWN.BRIAN S 819 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.59 

2022 BROWN.DONALD EUGENE 7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2022 BROWN .REBECCA A 1356 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.54 

2022 BUCHANAN.LORETTA V 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.95 

2022 BUESCHER.KRISTIN L 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.72 

2022 BUl,THOA 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.44 

2022 BUIE,LISAC 810 LINCOLN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.60 

2022 CARPENTER.JONATHAN C 953 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.45 

2022 CAUGH,KIMBERLY L 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.27 

2022 CHASE.NATHAN A 301 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30,31 

2022 CLAWSON.ERIN D 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.25 

2/1/2024 Page 11 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 CLEMENTS.ELISHA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.43 

2022 CLINKINBEARD.BRANDON L 1500 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2022 CONNELY.CHERYL R 301 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.52 

2022 CORORY,TIFFANY J(SCHUPP) 203 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.12 

2022 CREECH.CHARLES JACOB 806 WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2022 CREECH.JAMIE M & CHARLIE 806 WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2022 CULLEN .MORGAN N (KRILL) 1605 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.72 

2022 CUQUET,ELOISE 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 D & M TRANSMISSIONS LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2022 DAILY.DANIEL B 13 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.91 

2022 DAUGHERTY.DANIEL P 36 HIGHWAY WW SULLIVAN MO 63080 0.38 

2022 DESMOND .TAYLER C 1304 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.41 

2022 DODSON.AUSTIN J 2336 S LAKESHORE DR PACIFIC MO 63069 0.19 

2022 DUFFY.BRIAN J 609 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.63 

2022 DUMONTIER,JAN M 309 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.50 

2022 DZURICK,JOSH R 1225 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.05 

2022 ECKELKAMP,JACOB W 124 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.02 

2022 EICK.RYLEE M 1309 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.06 

2022 EIME,CARI L 200 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2022 ELBERT.MICHAEL L 7624 STANWOOD DR NORMANDY MO 63121 5.59 

2022 ELDER.CHRISTINE M 130 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.49 

2022 ELDRIDGE,ISAIAH A 1315 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.10 

2022 ELLINGTON,RICHARD S & COLLEEN 305 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.19 

2022 ELLIOTT,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.70 

2022 ELLIOTT,W1LLIAM LEE JR 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.37 

2022 EMERY.ROBERT C JR 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.02 

2022 EMKE.MATTHEW J 610 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 ERSHEN,KEITH C & PAULA C 604 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2022 ESQUEDA.PETE Ill 912 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.44 

2022 FILLA ENTERPRISES 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2/1/2024 Page 12 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 FLORES.CARLOS MARTINEZ BOB MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 FLOWERS.NICOLE R 20 SOUTHWINDS CIRCL WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2022 FOGARTY,BRANDON M 337 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.69 

2022 FORCE.HOLLIER 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.B1 

2022 FRAZIER.JOSHUAH JR 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.65 

2022 GARBS.DANIEL J 515 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.86 

2022 GARNER,MATIHEW D & COURTNEY 809 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.01 

2022 GOTWAY,BERNARD F & MICHELLE R 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.79 

2022 GRAVES.ROBERT & JOAN M 603 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.71 

2022 GRIFFAW,CAROLE E 621 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.21 

2022 GROB.STEVE L 19 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2022 GULLETI,CHARLES A 804 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2022 GULLETI,OUSTIN E 804 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.37 

2022 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.35 

2022 HAHNE.JANICE C 611 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.96 

2022 HALL,STEPHANIE A 1205 N Commercial Untt B SAINT CLAIR MO 63077 12.85 

2022 HANNEL,MATIHEW L & SARA K 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.02 

2022 HARTRY.JAMES A 408 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.25 

2022 HARVEY.NIKITA M 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.27 

2022 HAYS.EMILY S 1116AST EUREKA CA 95501 0.19 

2022 HEIDE,MATIHEW R 1423 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.74 

2022 HENDERSON.PAUL M 325 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2022 HENRY.BRANDY L 300 MAC ARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.46 

2022 HERBERT.SARA K 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 36.90 

2022 HERMANN.MICHAEL J 781 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.22 

2022 HILL.EVAN R 501 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.16 

2022 HOEFEL.THOMAS D 4106 MICHIGAN AVE SAINT LOUIS MO 63118 0.92 

2022 HOLTMEIER.MICHAEL R 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.15 

2022 HOUSTON.JANET 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.65 

2022 HOWARD.JACOB R 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2/1/2024 Page 13 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £UY ST ~ Amount 

2022 HUBBARD.SARAH A (ERB) 1416 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.66 

2022 JACKSON.DARRELL W 310 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.19 

2022 JACQUIN,ASHL Y J 804 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2022 JAMES.CAMERON T 812 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 JENKINS.MALLORY R 8048 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.08 

2022 JENNINGS.JEFF A 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2022 JOHNSON,JENNIFER M 1517 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.40 

2022 JOHNSON.TAYLOR L (INGLE) 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.30 

2022 JOHNSTON.JOHN T 601 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.68 

2022 JORDAN.CURTIS 816-8 EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.50 

2022 KAPPELMANN.LORI 701 FREEMONT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.82 

2022 KELLEY.KEITH & SHEILA 105 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 45.55 

2022 KESTERSON.DAKOTA P 600 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.63 

2022 KIMMINAU.MARY LEE 501 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2022 KLOEPPEL.LOUIS C & ALYSSA (JOSEPH) 707 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.45 

2022 KOCH.CAITLIN P & LEVI M (SWOBODA) 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.47 

2022 KOEHLER.TINA M (PEIFER) 801 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.51 

2022 KONYS,LENETTA M 718 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.88 

2022 KOSARK,KATIE L 703 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.15 

2022 KRIEBAUM,ANDREW S 805 FIELDCREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.75 

2022 LANCASTER.MICHAELE & JANET L 608 W SEVENTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.93 

2022 LANDRUM.SHANE 24 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 LANSFORD.MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2022 LEE.MICHELLE M 221 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.27 

2022 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.27 

2022 LEONARD,WILLIAM F JR 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.78 

2022 LEWIS.CONNIE L 606 HICKORY WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.89 

2022 LICK.BRIAN L & MUENCH.AMY 2006 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.39 

2022 LIGHTNER.MICKEY 18 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.17 

2022 LILLIE.THOMAS G & CRYSTAL C 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.77 

2/1/2024 Page 14 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-INDUSTRIALAVE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 5.24 

2022 LINDSEY,LYDIAA 324 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.11 

2022 LITTLE.MARYE 107 E SECOND WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .07 

2022 LOCKETT.CALVIN D 24 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.54 

2022 LONDON.ADAM A B27 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 LOVATO.MARYS 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.80 

2022 LUECHTEFELD.KIMM 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.34 

2022 MAESER,DORI N 626 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2022 MAHNESMITH,JASON 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.12 

2022 MAKIC,TINA 17 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.34 

2022 MANTLE.LILLI-ANNE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.69 

2022 MARTYN,LYDIAA (NIVINE) 1001 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.70 

2022 MATTURRO.BRENNAN P 226 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.16 

2022 MAXWELL.TINA M (NEWELL) 316 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .93 

2022 MCBRIDE.MATTHEW D MWSS 372 PO BOX 555861 CAMP PENDLETON CA 92055 0.38 

2022 MCDONALD.MATTHEW KL 1415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.30 

2022 MCGEE,PATRICKA 10 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.0B 

2022 MCMILLEN.PATRICK J & RAYLYNN M 628 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.06 

2022 MCNABB.ELSIE P 787 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 MILLER.CODY B 105 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.84 

2022 MILLIGAN,MAKAILAA 626 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.78 

2022 MILLS,HALEA E 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.41 

2022 MO RIVER AUTO PARTS-WASH.STORE 1361 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.48 

2022 MONZYK,KODEY 639 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2022 MORITZ.DALE & ASHLEY N 610 ROOSEVELT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.37 

2022 MORITZ.KYLE 1200 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.24 

2022 MORRISON.RICHARD K 1175 N PARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.62 

2022 MOSS.ALEX C 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.69 

2022 MUNTNER,JOSHUA D 116 MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 NASH.MARVIN H & KELLY 6 PARKVIEW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.72 

2/1/2024 Page 15 of49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 NECHITA.MONICA MONICA NECHITA DESIGN LLC 348 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.24 

2022 NEELY.RICHARD 118 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2022 NEWMAN.SAMANTHA J 813 W BOONESLICK RD WARRENTON MO 63383 1.58 

2022 NICHOLS.HEATHER M 700 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2022 NIEDER,ISABELLE A 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2022 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.74 

2022 NORMAN.JAMIE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.24 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-514 CHOPHOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 1.74 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-ALDO PIZZA TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.12 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-CASEY'S-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.05 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-FISHER FOOD STOP TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.03 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-MARQUARTS LANDING TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.11 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-PIZZA HUT-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.10 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-SONIC-WASHINGTON-#1315 TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.20 

2022 NUC02 SUPPLY-TILTED SKILLET TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.25 

2022 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2022 OBERLIES.BENJAMIN R 502 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.89 

2022 OBERMARK,BARBARA A 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.95 

2022 OBERMIRE,GAVYN CH 400 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.83 

2022 OKEEFE.TIMOTHY J 429 BIRCHV\IOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.79 

2022 OTIO,BENJAMIN T 610 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.87 

2022 OWENS.ANDREW L 2306 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.93 

2022 PAUL.BLAKE D & JACKIE E 609 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.48 

2022 PAYAN .JESUS 200 E FIFITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.98 

2022 PELLERITO.CHRISTINA E 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.87 

2022 PELSTER,JACOB M 514 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.07 

2022 PHIPPS.MICHELLE L 717WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.78 

2022 PIATT.DARYL JSR & CHELSY 618 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.48 

2022 PICH,TABITHAA 510 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.58 

2022 POERTNER.TERRY J 705 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.52 

2/1/2024 Page 16 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9.!Y. ST ~ Amount 

2022 POPE.KENNETH D JR 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 POTIS,MARGARETV (POHLMANN) 1519 THIRD PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.34 

2022 PURNELL,ISAAC D Ill (DL S159326008) 17 SOUTHW1NDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.24 

2022 PURNELL,SILKA M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.58 

2022 PURSLEY.VICKY 837 DOZIER HILL RD BELDEN MS 38826 2.25 

2022 R543543Z PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 7.12 

2022 RAAB.JOSEPHINE A 725 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.14 

2022 REAGAN .ROBERT H 601-B W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.72 

2022 REINHARDT.WILLIAM J 510 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2022 REINSCH .JERRY D 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.99 

2022 RIEGEL.NANCY L 420 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.99 

2022 RILEY.JAMES K 1017 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .36 

2022 RIVERA.RICHARD A JR 1233 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2022 ROBERTSON.JEREMY J 305 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.86 

2022 ROBINETIEANGELA MARIA 12 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.32 

2022 ROBINSON.ADRIANE S 1602 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.74 

2022 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.37 

2022 RODRIGUEZ.BRANDON R & SHEILA R 113 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2022 ROELLIG,ELIZABETH M 809 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.48 

2022 ROTHSCHILD.MARGARET C/0 ZUROWESTE,KATHLEEN 2814 HIGHWAY C NEW HAVEN MO 63068 6.97 

2022 ROTI,ALAN L 328 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.28 

2022 RUSSO.JOSEPH J 1565 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2022 SAINZ.ALEJANDRO 616 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.16 

2022 SAINZ.RAMON J 720 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.31 

2022 SALING.HEATHER R 1248 LYON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.66 

2022 SCARBOROUGH.LORI L 624 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.08 

2022 SCHMIDT.GEORGE A 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.26 

2022 SCHMIDT.RONALD P 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.21 

2022 SCHNEIDER.RENEE L 703A W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.92 

2022 SCHROEDER.CHRISTOPHER L 300 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.89 

2/1/2024 Page 17 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 SCHUMAN.GREGORY L 1600 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.29 

2022 SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM PO BOX 1962 WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.20 

2022 SLAPE.BREANNA N 1402 ZERO AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.69 

2022 SMITH.DAVID HUDSON 1715 SUNNY DALE WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.02 

2022 SMITH.MAUREEN A 615 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.73 

2022 SMITH, TRICIA S 516 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 SNIDER.BARRY B & JULIE S 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.83 

2022 SOMMER.JOHN A & MARY CATHERINE 1300 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2022 SOUDERS.COLTON R 625 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.78 

2022 SPIERS.TIM L 305 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.59 

2022 STANFORD.NICKOLAS R 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.70 

2022 STANLEY.ROY JR #20 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.94 

2022 STIEBER.JENNILEE L 1229 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2022 STRAIT.JOHN R II 625 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.85 

2022 SULLENTRUP,CHRIS G & SHEILA S 1104 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 SUMPTER.KEVIN D 505 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2022 TEMME,BRITIANY R 805 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.93 

2022 THOME.JENNIFER M 205AFAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2022 THOMPSON.MELANIE L 12 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.69 

2022 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2022 TIDWELL.MELISSA C 427 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.38 

2022 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.89 

2022 TREFNEY,ABBY R 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .66 

2022 TRENTMANN,COURTNEY A 26-4 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.86 

2022 TULLEY.SYDNEY T 623 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.03 

2022 !WELKER.JAMES S 208 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.35 

2022 UTZ,CODYT 1010 ESTHER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2022 VANDEREN.JOSHUA J 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.97 

2022 VELASCO,AMANDA E (MCANDREW) 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.53 

2022 VILLARREAL VALLE,ARAIN 1356 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.56 

2/1/2024 Page 18 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2022 VOGEL,IAN L 315 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.03 

2022 WALKENHORST.RONALD R 14 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.06 

2022 WALKER,CRASEEM A 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.22 

2022 WARE.JOSHUA L & DANIELLE M 548 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.99 

2022 WATTS.JANELLE S 319 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.86 

2022 WEINGART.STEVEN J & CANDY S 2408 THOMASVILLE CT FAYETTEVILLE NC 28304 14.83 

2022 WEST END STATION 1400 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2022 WHEELER,DEBORAH M 1305 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.25 

2022 WILKINSON.HARRY S II 5 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.30 

2022 WILSON.COREY C 1209 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.58 

2022 \/VINK.CHERYLL 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.08 

2022 WOOSLEY,ZACHARY G 403 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.74 

2022 WRIGHT.SAMANTHA J 13 SOUTH\/VINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2022 WUNDERLICH.BENJAMIN 1003 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.72 

2022 ZEH.ALISSA N 3-201 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.16 

2022 ZWILLING.LAURA F 805 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.23 

2022 256 records 1,827.09 

2023 3M COMPANY-ST JOHNS MERCY RYAN LLC PO BOX4900 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85261 6.90 

2023 534257 PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 4.85 

2023 ABELS.DEBORAH L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.91 

2023 ACKERMANN.ROBIN L 349 A STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.88 

2023 ADAMS.AMANDA NICHOLE 2314 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.48 

2023 ADAMS,CODY W 225 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.24 

2023 ADAMS.EVONNE F 1107 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.10 

2023 ADKISON.PEGGY L 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.21 

2023 AGUON.MATTHEWS 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.93 

2023 AHOLT.JEFFREY & MARY JO 1112 PARKSIDE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 AHOLT.JOHN J 248 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.31 

2023 ALBRIGHT,ALYSSIA M 206 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.76 

2023 ALBRIGHT.CHRISTOPHER A & JAIMIE 725 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41.83 

2/1/2024 Page 19 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 ALFERMAN,JAMIE E 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.22 

2023 ALFERMAN,KATHLEEN 726 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.66 

2023 ALFERMAN,NIKOLAUS J 507 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.37 

2023 ALFERMAN,TRACY S & TINA 507 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.02 

2023 ALFERMANN,CORY 321 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.23 

2023 ALFERMANN ,DENNIS W JR 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.34 

2023 ALLEN.CHELSEA E 210 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.04 

2023 AMBURGEY.SAMANTHA 600 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.74 

2023 ANDERSEN,REIDA M 3 RIVERBEND PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.21 

2023 ANDERSON.ERIC J & ABBEY L 1155 HILLVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.85 

2023 ANDERSON.JANET E 334-B OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.92 

2023 ANDERSON.TERRY L 700 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 ANDREWS.AARON A 620 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.34 

2023 ARMISTEAD.MADELINE J 110 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.06 

2023 ARMONEIT,LAURA J 15 WOODLAND OAKS DR UNION MO 63064 0.19 

2023 ARNETT.STEPHEN L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.61 

2023 ASH,JENNAL 7 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.65 

2023 ASHER.RYAN & SHARI 119 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.39 

2023 ASHTON.ERIC D & ERICA F 704 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.50 

2023 ASHTON .KAYCEE F 704 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.69 

2023 ASKINS.MICHAELA & KASSAUNDRA 1405 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.53 

2023 BAILEY,BARBARAANN 511 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.47 

2023 BAILEY.DREW E 16-6 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.33 

2023 BAILEY.JEREMY C 1935 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 BAKER.ANDREW JOSEPH 2314 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.28 

2023 BALDWIN.KELLY 401 DUBOIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.31 

2023 BARBARICK,THOMAS L & PATRICIA A 2011 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.59 

2023 BARBER.ROBERT E & LADONNA M 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.56 

2023 BARNHART.KENNETH C 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.94 

2023 BARNHART.LIZETTE M (BECKER) 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2/1/2024 Page 20 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST ;gQ Amount 

2023 BARNWELL.DANIEL D 635 FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.01 

2023 BARONE.JOSEPH E JR 701 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.64 

2023 BARRINGHAUS,RHONDA KAY 1426 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2023 BARRINGHAUS,SCOTT 2400 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.85 

2023 BARRON.HOLLY R 510 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.05 

2023 BASHAM.DELORES H 9813 COUNTY ROAD 6750 WEST PLAINS MO 65n5 0.19 

2023 BAST,KENW 1355 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 BAY,GAILAND L & MICHELLE 212 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.16 

2023 BEAMAN.MICHAEL W & BRIDGETTE M 101 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.40 

2023 BEANBLOSSOM.DENNIS P 109 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.70 

2023 BEBOUT.CYNTHIA J 603 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.67 

2023 BECKER.RYAN W 602 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 51 .03 

2023 BECKERMAN.ANDREW J JR & EMILY C 1145 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.78 

2023 BECKNER.ROBERT R II 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.35 

2023 BEEL.RUSTY E & TAMARA S 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2023 BEELEK,ELIZABETH M (DEJESUS) 5 E TENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.29 

2023 BELL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICE 202 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 BENDER.BRIAN S & KATHERINE 104 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.17 

2023 BENNETT.TERI L 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.25 

2023 BERARIU,MARCUS C & NICOLE 700 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.72 

2023 BERGER.BRITTANY J 506 HENRY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.23 

2023 BERGER.JOSHUA A 101 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.39 

2023 BESTE.ANDREW D 799 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.61 

2023 BILLS APPLIANCE INC DBAAPPLIANCE CONNECTION 1913-E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.72 

2023 BILYEU,DILLAN F & RACHEL N (HILLEMEYER; 301 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.64 

2023 BIRCHLER.ERIK 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.31 

2023 BLANCHARD.ANGELA M 1511 FIRST PKWY WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.17 

2023 BLAYLOCK.ETHAN R 703 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.06 

2023 BLAYLOCK.JACQUELINE 703 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.78 

2023 BLECHLE,MIKE 1065 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.48 

2/1/2024 Page 21 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ill ST m Amount 

2023 BLECKMAN,JODI A 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.25 

2023 BOLAND.CASSANDRA L 819 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.00 

2023 BOLAND.MATT D 259 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.40 

2023 BONASTIA,CHRISTINE L 400 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.38 

2023 BONE.KENNETH D & CATHERINE C 610 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.15 

2023 BONI.MICHAEL & ELAINE 1109 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.87 

2023 BONNARD,FRANK & LORETTA 1806 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.03 

2023 BORESl,GLENNON & LYNN 419 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 47.00 

2023 BORGERDING.MARK A & JODIE L 807 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.88 

2023 BOURNE.KEITH E 7 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.41 

2023 BOWEN.CHRISTOPHER L 611 W8TH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.17 

2023 BOWENS.CHRISTOPHER C 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.97 

2023 BOWMAN.SHERRI 517 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.48 

2023 BOYCE.MARION 965 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.96 

2023 BOYD.WILLIAM B 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 BOYER.KEITH A JR 324 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.00 

2023 BOYSTER.FELICIA R 727 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 BRADLEY.JANICE M 144 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.52 

2023 BRAUTIGAM.SARA K (BENO) 11 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 BREEDEN.JEFFREY 803 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.44 

2023 BREER-HUFF,LISA J 335 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.26 

2023 BRENNECKE.MATTHEW C 305 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.05 

2023 BREWSTER.JAMIE L 424 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.88 

2023 BRINKER.DENNIS K 721 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.30 

2023 BRINKER.TIMOTHY A & BETSY R 1330 REGINA DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .66 

2023 BRINKMANN.JEREMY P 1217 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.78 

2023 BROCK.SARAH J 202 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.49 

2023 BROOKS.TIM 20 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 BROWN.BRIANS 819 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.04 

2023 BROWN.EMILY M 2CATAWBAPL WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.47 

2/1/2024 Page 22 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ill ST m Amount 

2023 BROWN.KAREN S 306 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.64 

2023 BROWN.RAYMOND E & FLORA 20 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.82 

2023 BRUMGARD,ROBERT JR & KIM S 1 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.54 

2023 BRUMMETT.SEAN S & ANGELA D 5100 OLD HIGHWAY 100 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2023 BRUNE.MICHAEL C 923 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.82 

2023 BUCHANAN.LORETTA V 1180 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.76 

2023 BUCHMANN .ALEXIS K 1000 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.20 

2023 BUESCHER DITCH & ASSOC. PO BOX621 WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.95 

2023 BUESCHER.JENNIFER M 15 RIVERVIEW COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.93 

2023 BUESCHER.KRISTIN L 628 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.55 

2023 BUNCH.PAULE & DEBRA JEAN (EYE) 629 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.06 

2023 BUTHERUS,ZACHARY C & HANNA 1226 WESTRIDGE OR WASINGTON MO 63090 19.30 

2023 BYRD.CHRISTINE M 1405 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.77 

2023 CABINET CONCEPTS LLC 506 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.07 

2023 CAMELl,IAN R 341 CARLYE WAY PACIFIC MO 63069 1.24 

2023 CAMPBELL.AUGUST R 912 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.64 

2023 CAREY.BROOKE N 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2023 CAREY.LAURAL (HANNEKEN) 1426 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.28 

2023 CAREY.MICHAEL ALLEN PO BOX 533 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 CARRIER.TIMOTHY E & BROOKE 1050 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.35 

2023 CARVER.CHUCK W 1819 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .72 

2023 CARVER.MADELINE R 1819 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.16 

2023 CASEY,EILEEN 319 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2023 CASH.PAULO 920 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.44 

2023 CASNAR,BRITTANY 404 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.08 

2023 CATON,STEPHEN P 202 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2023 CATSOULIS,PHILLIP J Ill 805AWTHIRDST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.55 

2023 CERVANTES.STEVE 314 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.11 

2023 CHAMBERS.ADRIAN H 723 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.08 

2023 CHAMBERS.LISA L 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.62 

2/1/2024 Page 23 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 CHANDLER,TAYLOR J 513 W NINETH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.40 

2023 CHAPMAN,CHRIS F 706 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.77 

2023 CHARBONEAU.AARON 1228 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.52 

2023 CHASTEEN,LYNNZIE 8 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.74 

2023 CHAVEZ.JACINTO RIOS 348 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.76 

2023 CHAVEZ.JACINTO VALENCIA 348 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2023 CHEP USA-OSAGE FOOD PRODUCTS 5897 WINDWARD PKWY ALPHARETTA GA 30005 3.21 

2023 CHORAKODE JAYAKRISHNAN,ARJUN 303 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .38 

2023 CIOT,ANDREI 308 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.57 

2023 CLAWSON.ERIN D 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.93 

2023 CLAYTON.LINDA 804 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 CLEMENTS.ELISHA 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.04 

2023 CLEMONS,AARON B & DEBORAH (JOHNSON: 621 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.55 

2023 CLINES.AUSTIN R & ABBIGAIL G (BRITTON) 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.04 

2023 COCA-COLA CO-WASHINGTON FOUNTAIN PROP TAX-NAT 8 PO BOX 1734 ATLANTA GA 30301 23.81 

2023 COLEMAN.CARRIE K 13 WTWELFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.44 

2023 COLEMAN.DAVID L & JENNIFER M 19 SOUTHWINDS CIR #4 WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.32 

2023 COLLETTE.THOMAS M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.75 

2023 COMPREHENSIVE EYE CARE LTD 901 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.71 

2023 CONAWAY.DALE G 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.02 

2023 CONNER.KEITH A & MELINDA A 804 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.68 

2023 CONNETT.CHARRING R PO BOX 127 WRIGHT CITY MO 63390 13.94 

2023 COOK.JEFFERY T 510 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.39 

2023 COOK.KRISTEN Y 1206 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.93 

2023 COONS.DANIEL R 8 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.43 

2023 COONS.TONY 403 FRANK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.85 

2023 COPELAND.GLENN W & ANGELA D 1509 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 COUCH.REX J 1021 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 COULTER .LEE B 1415 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.14 

2023 COUSINS.CHARLES W JR & HOLLY E 4 CALVIN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.32 

2/1/2024 Page 24 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 CREECH.JAMIE M & CHARLIE BOS WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 CREEK.RYAN D & AMBER (SMALL) 221 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 40.39 

2023 CREGGER,TYLER L 105 N MAIN ST GERALD MO 63037 3.BO 

2023 CRUZ.JOSE B04 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 CSOLAK,JEFFREY 305 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.34 

2023 CUNNINGHAM.JANA L & RANDY M 226 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.42 

2023 CUPP,RAEGAN C 1352-2 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.29 

2023 CZESCHIN,ERIN R 1219 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.67 

2023 D & M TRANSMISSIONS LLC 16 WFIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 DACINC WASHINGTON VINYL & LEATHER PO BOX 1069 WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.44 

2023 DAEGELE,CLAUDETTE 424 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.25 

2023 DAEHNKE,GRIFFIN D & MOLLY L 526 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.39 

2023 DAILEY,RAYMOND C & TRERESAJ 632 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.34 

2023 DALGETTY,AUTUMN R 10 WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 DANIELE.SANDY M 1351 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.42 

2023 DAUGHERTY.JAMES R Ill 909WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.92 

2023 DAVENPORT.MICHAEL R 416 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.91 

2023 DAVIDSON.EDDIED JR 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.55 

2023 DAVIS.FRED A JR 417 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.67 

2023 DAVIS.JACK W 705 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 DAVIS.JULIAN J & JESSICA M 1211 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2023 DAVIS.RYANT 705 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2023 DAY.REGINA R 707 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.64 

2023 DEERING.NICOLE D 1520 E ROSE LANE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.85 

2023 DEGUZMAN.SARAH A 715-A ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.34 

2023 DELGADO.FRANCISCO 346 B MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 DESMOND,MACKINZE L 704 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2023 DESMOND.TAYLER C 1304 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2023 DICKERSON.JORDAN P & NIIRO-DICKERSON 24 ETHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 DIERKES.COLENE R 823 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.58 

2/1/2024 Page 25 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ~ ST ~ ~ 

2023 DIERKES,SCOTT A & CRYSTAL L 810 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.07 

2023 DIESTER,HENRY A IV & DIANA L 527 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.33 

2023 DINGLEDINE,CALEB M 1108 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.67 

2023 DOEHRING.ASHLEY N 5 W ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.14 

2023 DOGGY-DOO & KITTY'S TOO 546 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-SIGNODE IND-HADDOX,BRE PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 11.61 

2023 DONLEN TRUST-STEPAN CO-TUTT.GEORGE PO BOX4747 OAKBROOK IL 60522 18.84 

2023 DONOVAN,JOSEPH B & KATHRYN J (KUECHLER) 817 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.65 

2023 DOOR.BRIAN K & KERI J (MCGRAEL) 701 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.22 

2023 DORFF,BRANDON T 110 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.42 

2023 DOUGLAS.ROBERT J & ELIZABETH L 315 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.62 

2023 DOUGLAS,IIVILLIAM G 314 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.50 

2023 DOWNEY,SHAWN M & RACHEL 401 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.43 

2023 DOWNEY.TERRY S 207 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 DRUMMOND,CHRISTINE L 417 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.65 

2023 DUELLO,DOMINIQUE T 13 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.43 

2023 DUFFY.BRIAN J 609 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.39 

2023 DUNCAN,HANNAH E 611 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.42 

2023 DUNCAN,NICOLE L 798 MACARTHUR AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.71 

2023 DURBIN.MICHAEL J & DUSTALYNN T 1001 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.60 

2023 EAKER.JEFF M & JACKIE L (LAUER) 109 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.13 

2023 EARLEIIVINE,CATLYN M 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.90 

2023 EARLEV\/INE,JORDAN D 521 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.37 

2023 EBERT.TYLER 500 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.90 

2023 EDWARDS.JUSTICE L 712 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.78 

2023 EDWARDS,STACIE M 712 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.33 

2023 EICKMEYER,ROBERT L 1321 RUNNING CREEK CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.47 

2023 EIERMANN,JOANNA M 523 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.57 

2023 ELBERT.CHARLOTTE A 1182 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 ELBERT.TERRA 1182 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.86 

2/1/2024 Page 26 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST m ~ 

2023 ELGHRABAWl,ABDELMEGUID M 10227 MEADOWOOD DR SAINT LOUIS MO 63114 5.65 

2023 ELLIOTI,ARIKA P 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.71 

2023 ELLIOTI,WILLIAM LEE JR 1224 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.48 

2023 ELLIS,CLINTON & DANIELLE R 1800 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.74 

2023 EMANN,SHANON M 1309 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.78 

2023 EMKE.JUSTIN G 303 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2023 EMMONS.KARRIE M (FETH) 301 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.92 

2023 ERFURDT,KAINE A 1221 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.35 

2023 ERNSTING,REGINA L 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.71 

2023 ESPERA,YONGGAM 730 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.40 

2023 ESQUEDA.PETE Ill 912 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.21 

2023 ESTES.ANGELIA L 1320 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.54 

2023 ETIERS,THERESA K 429 BIRCHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.61 

2023 EVERSOLE.JASON P 612 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 EVERSOLE.KAYLA Y 612 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.61 

2023 EVERT.GREGORY F 806 RON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.63 

2023 FALGOUT.WELDON A JR 420 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.06 

2023 FELPS.CODY A 1313-A STAFFORD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 FELPS.RYAN A 1313 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2023 FETH.CONNIE C 9 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.71 

2023 FICKE.MICHAEL W 703 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.90 

2023 FICKLIN.SPENCER W & LORI 795 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.28 

2023 FILLA ENTERPRISES 3773 DUNNE SPRING RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 FILLA PAINTING LTD 603 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 FLAGG,MATIHEW D PO BOX685 UNION MO 63084 60.94 

2023 FLEMING.DEMETRIUS 300 PLEASANT DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.67 

2023 FLENTKE,CHRISTOPHER W 917 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 FLENTKE,JOYCE A 917 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.05 

2023 FLENTKE,KELLY M 13-201 VILLAGE WEST COUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.48 

2023 FLORENCE.ZOE S 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.67 

2/1/2024 Page 27 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST m2 Amount 

2023 FLOTIMANN,SEAN R 614 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2023 FOLK.ELIZABETH L 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.00 

2023 FORGET.JOSEPH G 33 TIFFANY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.89 

2023 FORTUNE.JOSEPH W 827A ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.65 

2023 FRANCIS.JASON E 24 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.91 

2023 FRANKENREITER,ZAC C 110 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 FRANKLIN COUNTY VACUUM LLC 513 S JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 FRANKLIN.RICHARD A 1706 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.76 

2023 FRAZIER.JOSHUAH JR 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.39 

2023 FRAZIER.SETH C 2013 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 FRICK.TAYLOR M 346 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.67 

2023 FRITZ.RILEY H & KATHY 401 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.41 

2023 GAGE.MOLLY M 622 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.91 

2023 GALL.MELISSA S 500 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.75 

2023 GALVEZ.ANGEL G 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.67 

2023 GAMMILL, TONYA J 608 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.78 

2023 GANSMANN,KURT & DANA 204 STONEBROOK DR UNION MO 63084 8.65 

2023 GARBS.DANIEL J 515 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.19 

2023 GARDNER.JEFFREY D 914 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.31 

2023 GARDNER.JOSHUA A 914 MISSOURI AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.79 

2023 GARNER,MATIHEW D & COURTNEY 809 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.03 

2023 GEIGER.GABRIELLA B 308 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.86 

2023 GEISLER.MORGAN M 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.64 

2023 GEISSLER.GEORGE D 11 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 GERFERS,JASON T & MCQUAID.ASHLEY A 204 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.85 

2023 GIANCOLA.LISA F 1303 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.15 

2023 GIESIKE,AARON C & DAWN 5 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.93 

2023 GILDEHAUS,CATRINA L 1165 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.31 

2023 GILES.ERIKA L 2212 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.56 

2023 GILLS.MACKENZIE J 705 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.03 

2/1/2024 Page 28 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 GILMOR,MICHAEL D & AMANDA 1045 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.65 

2023 GIRARDIER,JUSTIN R & NICHOLE M 504 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.82 

2023 GOETTE,FRANCES M 605 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2023 GOODALE.TAYLOR D & KATHRYN A 23 EMIL CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 52.99 

2023 GOSHEN CORP 1901 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.96 

2023 GOSHEN CORP SHURE MANUFACTURING CORP 1901 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31.96 

2023 GOTWAY,DOMINIC B 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 GRAHAM.MADELINE G 106 COOL WATER DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.47 

2023 GRAVETT.SARAH L 606 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.50 

2023 GRAY.NICOLEA 21 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.28 

2023 GREEN.JAMES R 809 S YOSEMITE CT LAKE SAINT LOUIS MO 63367 0.19 

2023 GREEN,KAL-EL 350 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.07 

2023 GREEN.MERIDETH (SCOTT) 922 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.11 

2023 GRELLNER,NATHAN J 675 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.82 

2023 GRIFFAW,CAROLE E 621 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.72 

2023 GRIMM.NICHOLAS T 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 GROVER.DEVINS 1030 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.88 

2023 GROVES.COURTNEY N 1220 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.34 

2023 GUENTHER.ZACHARY R 304 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 35.62 

2023 GUERRERO.DIANA B 1416 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.42 

2023 GUILD MORTGAGE 5887 COPLEY DR SAN DIEGO CA 92111 1.15 

2023 GUMPENBERGER,EARLENE R 725 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.86 

2023 GUSTAFSON.JUDY A 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.76 

2023 HACKETT.ROBERT W 219 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.78 

2023 HADDOX.FREDRICK & YVONNE 825 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.64 

2023 HADDOX.NICHOLE MARIE JANE 354 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2023 HAGEDORN,E JACK 505 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.47 

2023 HAHNE.JANICE C 611 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.19 

2023 HALBERT.ZACHARY D 704 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.00 

2023 HALL.JOHN E 1320 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.60 

2/1/2024 Page 29 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST &Q Amount 

2023 HALL.SABRINA K 408 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.68 

2023 HALLIBURTON.CHRISTOPHER M 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.78 

2023 HALLMANN,MATTHEW R 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 HAMANN.MICHAEL & MARY 759 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.59 

2023 HAMILTON.NICHOLAS K 620 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.25 

2023 HAMILTON.ROBERT J 605 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2023 HAMPTON.JAMIE C & ZACHERY A 619 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.16 

2023 HANCE.HARRIET M 539 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.93 

2023 HANEY.KEVIN P & STACY L 638 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 48.51 

2023 HANEY.ZACH W 638 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2023 HANNEKEN.DUANE F & JOANNA M 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.08 

2023 HANSHEW,MATIHEW L 15 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.16 

2023 HARDIN.THOMAS C 609 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.90 

2023 HARGIS.STEVEN P 723 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.47 

2023 HARGRAVES.JAMES D & JULIE M 1141 N PARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.98 

2023 HARNESS.ROBERT M 221 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.87 

2023 HARPER.SEAN M 608 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.26 

2023 HARRIS.CODY L & ALISHA A 918GLENNAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.62 

2023 HARRISON,BENJAMIN D 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.33 

2023 HART.KENNETH L & RACHEL M 515 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.33 

2023 HARTBANK,FRED J & MELISSAA 311 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.53 

2023 HARTRY.JAMES A 408 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.92 

2023 HARVEY.MICHAEL H 1707 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.09 

2023 HARVEY.WILLIAM H JR & VICKI L 1626 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 B.69 

2023 HASKINS.JOSH M 1505 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.18 

2023 HASSLER.ANDREW P 804 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .82 

2023 HASSLER,RITAA 1354-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.69 

2023 HATFIELD.TREVOR A 114 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.05 

2023 HAUSER.HANNAH M 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 HAWKINS.SHERI R 22 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.05 

2/1/2024 Page 30 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9r£ ST &f2 Amount 

2023 HAWKINS.TABATHA L 8 VALLEY TRAILER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.37 

2023 HAYS.BRENDAN T 19 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.82 

2023 HAYS.JASON A 103 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.93 

2023 HEATH.RACHELL 1237 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.98 

2023 HEIDE.MELISSA K 315 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.54 

2023 HEIDE.ROBERT K & DARLENE 315 OLIVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.07 

2023 HEIDE.ROBERT PAUL 315 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 HEISEL.CODY & HALEY (EASLEY) 807 EDITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.15 

2023 HELLMANN.MICHAELS 800 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.62 

2023 HELSENE,MATTHEWW 626 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.34 

2023 HEMMER.CHRIS D 341 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.69 

2023 HENDRICKSON,HAKEMA C 101 PENN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.75 

2023 HENDRIX.TIMOTHY R 637 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.46 

2023 HERBERT.GRACE M 812 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.92 

2023 HEWES.JONATHAN S & MEGAN M 19 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 HICKEY.GREG L 128 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2023 HICKS,MICKAYLA J 725 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.11 

2023 HICKS.WILLIAM J 1230 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2023 HILL.PATRICK M 421 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.69 

2023 HINZE.EUGENIA M 916 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.19 

2023 HOFFMANN SCHULTE BAKERY INC 1100 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.03 

2023 HOFFMANN.GARY C JR 1421 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.75 

2023 HOLDEN.JONATHAN F & CASTEN.CATHERINE 403 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.53 

2023 HOLDEN.MATTHEWJ & EMILY J 907 GLENN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2023 HOLMES.ADRIENNE N 412 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.25 

2023 HOLMES.CHARLOTTE 416 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2023 HOLTHAUS.MADISON M 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.46 

2023 HOLTMEIER.MICHAEL R 600 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.53 

2023 HOOKS.JEANETTE L (MORRIS) 27-5 SOUTHWJNDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.68 

2023 HOOPER.LEONARD R 1109 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.73 

2/1/2024 Page 31 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2023 HOOPER.RAE SUZANNE 1109 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.27 

2023 HOPKINS.DAKOTA R 322 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.13 

2023 HORN.SCOTT U & CHRISTA M 617 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.76 

2023 HOSKINS.CHARLES & JESSICA M 527 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.23 

2023 HOUSTON.JANET 955 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.39 

2023 HOWARD.JACOB R & NIKITA M (HARVEY) 317 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.19 

2023 HOWELL.BRENNA K 1232 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.04 

2023 HOWELL.JAMES L 807 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.13 

2023 HOWELL.STEPHEN G & AMY A 614 COMMODORE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.68 

2023 HOWELL.TYLER D 614 COMMADOR DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.95 

2023 HUEFFMEIER,AMY C 245 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2023 HUFFORD.RICK 118 SIR VIIILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.33 

2023 HUGGINS.JEREMIAH J & RAQUEL R 405 BIRCHWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.83 

2023 HUGHES.TYLER D 691 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.31 

2023 HUXEL,ELLA M 325 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 IBDS,PC 214 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.44 

2023 INGRAM,SHAVAR & CYNTHIA L 1512 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.85 

2023 IRETON,TIMOTHY & SARAH (JACKSON) 720 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.97 

2023 JACKSON.ALAN C 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.20 

2023 JACKSON.DARRELL W 310 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.08 

2023 JACKSON.JOHN H & MEGAN N 11778 WARE LAKE RD DITTMER MO 63023 10.86 

2023 JACKSON.KRISTIN A 14 WTHIRTEENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.70 

2023 JACQUIN.ANDREW & KIM 515 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.24 

2023 JACQUIN.SAMANTHA K 515 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.77 

2023 JAMES.GLEN S & AMANDA R (FISH) 218 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.41 

2023 JASPER.PAUL M PO BOX 1235 WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.81 

2023 JAYCOX.CHRISTINA M 705 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.42 

2023 JENICEK.JOHN C 783 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.92 

2023 JENKINS.JOSEPH W 601 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.52 

2023 JENKINS.NANCY (HAVERSTICK) 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2/1/2024 Page 32 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9r£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 JENNINGS CARPENTRY & MAINTENANCE LL! 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.55 

2023 JENNINGS.JEFF A 909 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.71 

2023 JEOFFROY,GRETCHIN M 101 E MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.20 

2023 JETT.LINDA SHARON 1701 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.07 

2023 JINKERSON.BENJAMIN M 3 LILAC LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.04 

2023 JINKERSON.MICHAEL & CATHY 3 LILAC LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.38 

2023 JOHNSON.JENNIFER M 1517 FIRST PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2023 JOHNSON.KYLER 610 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.85 

2023 JOHNSON.TAYLOR L (INGLE) 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.17 

2023 JOLLEY.HANNAH M 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.96 

2023 JONES.ASHTON E 5 JULIE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.36 

2023 JONES.CHRISTA A 25 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.62 

2023 JONES.DOUGLAS & LISA D (TOBBEN) 701 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 43.54 

2023 KACKLEY.DAVID J & SHEILA (SMITH) 809 W THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.15 

2023 KAMINSKI.DAVID J 665 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 KANG.SAMANTHA M S 1320 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.79 

2023 KARLL,VICKI 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.46 

2023 KAUPIE,JESSICA & HASTY.MICHEALS 814 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.52 

2023 KCI USA-3M MEDICAL-MERCY HOSP RYAN LLC PO BOX4900 SCOTTSDALE AZ 85261 2.21 

2023 KELLEY.KEITH & SHEILA 105 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 34.49 

2023 KELLY.SAMANTHA V 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.71 

2023 KENNEDY,ASHLEY M 2218 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.57 

2023 KILLAM.JENNIFER L 801 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.88 

2023 KING.JACQUELINE 1308 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.29 

2023 KING.JARED B & SARAH R 408 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.17 

2023 KITCHEN.JASON 3 B W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.17 

2023 KLEEKAMP.BRETT T 1213 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.78 

2023 KLEEKAMP.TODD D 1427 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.14 

2023 KLENKE.CHAD A 1710 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.94 

2023 KLOTT,JONATHAN J 1232 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.95 

2/1/2024 Page 33 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ffil'. ST ~ Amount 

2023 KLUBA,BETH F 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.29 

2023 KLUESNER.KURT R 615 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.31 

2023 KNIGHT.JORDAN & STEPHANIE 2307 SOUTHBEND DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.62 

2023 KOCH.CAITLIN P & LEVI M (SWOBODA) 930 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.73 

2023 KOEHLER.TINA M (PEIFER) 801 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.36 

2023 KOELLING.STEPHEN C & KATHERNINE 120 W FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.74 

2023 KOHLER.JANE M 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.89 

2023 KOHLER.KALEB M 308 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 KONYS,ANTHONY J 809 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 25.60 

2023 KOPER.DAVID JR 354 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 KOPER.STEVEN J 24 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.18 

2023 KORTE.CHRISTINE M 816 W FRONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.94 

2023 KOSEWICZ,ELIZABETH A (MCCLEAVE) 1170 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2023 KOTIMANN,JANICE M 124 BURNSIDE WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.66 

2023 KRENTZ.MARY LEE 1182 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.14 

2023 KRIEFTMEYER,DOUGLAS & KORINE 115 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.42 

2023 KRIEFTMEYER,MADELINE M 115 E SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.17 

2023 KUPER.WILLIAM R & TRINITY K 1420 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.37 

2023 LACKEY.MATTHEW M & SAMANTHA 1503 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.37 

2023 LALK.BRIAN K 25-302 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0,78 

2023 LAMPE.MARCUS L 763 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.64 

2023 LANDWEHR.GARY E 219 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.44 

2023 LANGSTON,ANDREWT & MESSEX,ASHLEE C: (SULLENGER) 807 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.12 

2023 LANSFORD.MICHELLE J 1104 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 LAUDERDALE.DONAL M 547 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.47 

2023 LAUSTRUP,WILLIAM H & & HAGER.MACKENZIE R 205 MECKFESSEL DR FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS IL 62208 13.50 

2023 LOK PRECISION 1380 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.42 

2023 LEAR.PENNY R 348 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.83 

2023 LEE.MICHELLE M 3 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .03 

2023 LICK.KEVIN 1353 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.99 

2/1/2024 Page 34 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!l ST ~ Amount 

2023 LIGHTNER.MICKEY 18 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.84 

2023 LINDE LEASED-SPORLAN-INDUSTRIALAVE SITE #22518 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 4.87 

2023 LINDE LEASED-ST JOHNS MERCY SITE #8174 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 10.20 

2023 LINDSEY.ARTHUR O & SABRINA M 1419 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.91 

2023 LINNEMAN .NICHOLAS S 332 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.12 

2023 LINNEMEYER,THADDEUS J 626 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.65 

2023 LIPPERT.JACOB J & ANNA M BOO WILSHIRE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.40 

2023 LOHMEYER.SARA E 5 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.98 

2023 LORANCE.JAMES D & KAREN D PO BOX 1421 WASHINGTON MO 63090 29.61 

2023 LOS.PABLO J & AMY (PAYNE) 256 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.30 

2023 LOSSON,KEVIN 321 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 LOVATO.MARY S 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2023 LOVE.KASEY L 1321 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.66 

2023 LOVELL,TRACY L & PATTY J 715 CLOVER CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.11 

2023 LOWE,DALTON 0 109 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.21 

2023 LOWRANCE.JUSTIN W 1106 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.30 

2023 LUECHTEFELD.JOSHUA 701 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 LUELF.TIMOTHY W 311 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.12 

2023 LUTTRELL.AARON L & CARISA J 914 CHERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 32.76 

2023 LYERLA,IAN M 771 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2023 MACIAS.ALEJANDRO & VICTORIA E 319 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.07 

2023 MACIEJEWSKI.LOUISE E 202 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.11 

2023 MADRIGAL,DAVIANA C 523 ELMONT RD SULLIVAN MO 63080 4.07 

2023 MAERLl,JACOB N 1070 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2,62 

2023 MAHNESMITH,JASON 209 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.41 

2023 MAIN STREET CREAMERY 110WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 MALONE.MARY A 612 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.56 

2023 MANTLE.ALAN J 918 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MANTLE.LILLI-ANNE L 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.97 

2023 MARIN.ROBERT A 16 JADE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.90 

2/1/2024 Page 35 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address fir£ ST ~ Amount 

2023 MARK.JEFFREY JM & BETTY (SAMUEL) 2016 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.80 

2023 MARQUART.DOUGLAS P 22 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.08 

2023 MARTIN.PHILLIP D 1308 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.24 

2023 MASSMANN.ADRIENNE M 604 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.98 

2023 MASSMANN.CHRISTOPHER M 715 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.60 

2023 MAULDIN,CURT G II & SUSAN J PO BOX 2173 WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.11 

2023 MAUNE.JASON L 418 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 MAURICE.CHRISTINA A (DANIELS) 604 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.86 

2023 MAYHEW.SHANNON K 704 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.43 

2023 MCCARRICK,BRIAN J & JENNIFER A (FORTNER) 502 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.33 

2023 MCCLAIN.DAHLIA RAE 301 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.00 

2023 MCCLAIN.JERRY T & KAREN SUE 1805 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.38 

2023 MCCLAIN,MATIHEWA & SANDY 606 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 MCCONCHIE.MEGAN L 11 VILLAGE WEST COURT WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.33 

2023 MCCULLOUGH.ELIZABETH A 331 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.10 

2023 MCDONALD.TIMOTHY J 1869 POTTERY RD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.50 

2023 MCELWAIN INSURANCE LLC 211 JEFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.60 

2023 MCGEE.PATRICK A 10 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.88 

2023 MCGEE.VINCENT & CHASADY(ROGERS) 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.86 

2023 MCMAHAN.TYLER C 207 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.15 

2023 MCMILLEN.PATRICK J & RAYLYNN M 628 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.87 

2023 MEALER.ROBERT G PO BOX 4 DUTZOW MO 63342 0.57 

2023 MEDLING.JOSH PO BOX 817 SULLIVAN MO 63080 14.76 

2023 MEDTRONIC USA INC-MERCY CLINIC HEART 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY-L MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432 0.97 

2023 MEDTRONIC USA INC-MERCY HOSPITAL 710 MEDTRONIC PARKWAY-L MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432 4.97 

2023 MEISENHEIMER.DOUGLAS C 11 SOUTHVVINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.99 

2023 MELCHIOR.SETH A 604 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.37 

2023 MELLOR.ZACHARY T 327 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MENDEZ.ALBERTO (RAMIREZ) 1316 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.75 

2023 MERRILL.GAVIN G & MAXEY.STACIE 823 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2/1/2024 Page 36 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 MERTELL,HEATHER R 1358-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.57 

2023 MESSERSMITH.DAN F 601 S STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.24 

2023 MEYER.CHRISTY L 304 ELANE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.18 

2023 MEYER.DOUGLAS A & SHELLEY 1005 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.95 

2023 MEYER.MICHAELE 521 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.36 

2023 MEYER,REBECCAH G 1216 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.29 

2023 MEYER.STEPHEN F JR 111 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.95 

2023 MIDWEST WATER OPERATIONS LLC 1351 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 281.91 

2023 MIKULENCAK,VIRGINIA L 1116 PARKSIDE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.62 

2023 MILLER.CHRISTINA L 700 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.61 

2023 MILLER,MATIHEW R 17 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.41 

2023 MILLER.SUSAN E 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MILLER.TIMOTHY A & JENNI R 908 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.06 

2023 MILLER.TINA MARIE 911 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.98 

2023 MILLS.EMILY A 101 WSEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.19 

2023 MILLS.EUGENE ANDREW 114 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.57 

2023 MILLS.JAMES D 222 MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.07 

2023 MILNER.TYSON C 603 STEAMBOAT WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.39 

2023 MISSEY.BRYAN 806 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.98 

2023 MISURACO,TIMOTHY J 602 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.86 

2023 MITCHELL,ADAM & JANE S 521 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 38.83 

2023 MITCHENER.JACOB C 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MITILER,RAYNA M 402 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.81 

2023 MITILER,SHAWN P 402 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.17 

2023 MIZELL.DUSTIN T 1611 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.06 

2023 MO RIVER AUTO PARTS-WASH.STORE 1361 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.67 

2023 MOHESKY,BARBARA 905 NORA ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MONROE.JAMIE M 704 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.68 

2023 MONROE.JEFFREY W 1213 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2023 MONTANO,POLICARPIO JUSTINIANO M 620 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.68 

2/1/2024 Page 37 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!:i ST ~ Amount 

2023 MONTGOMERY.JESSE C 1351 SOUTHWIDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.62 

2023 MONTOYA,ESTEFANI & LOPEZ.MIGUELA 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.55 

2023 MONZYK,DEBRAA 212 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.95 

2023 MON2YK,EMILY M 639 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.31 

2023 MOORE.KRISTEN E 119 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.97 

2023 MOORE,NICOLE L & CODY M 701 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.89 

2023 MOORHEAD.MORGAN T 1106 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.52 

2023 MORGAN.THOMAS J & KIMBERLY 801 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.22 

2023 MORIARITY.MARYL (ABBEY) 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.45 

2023 MORRIS.AUSTIN J R 1900 WISHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 MORRIS.DARNELL A 1358-1 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.97 

2023 MORRIS.JAMES D & LINDA M (GIERER) 307 INTERNATIONALAVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.43 

2023 MORRIS.TIMOTHY R 1900 WISHWOOD WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.49 

2023 MOSES.BREANNA C 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.26 

2023 MOSES.JESSICA S 1359 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.40 

2023 MOSS,ALEXC 1 ABBYRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.39 

2023 MOSS.JULIE E 1110 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.62 

2023 MOSSONEY,MARK 411 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.87 

2023 MUELLER.JONATHAN M & KAITLIN R 1730 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.89 

2023 MUELLER.STEVE E & NADINE 3 BOONE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.81 

2023 MULHERIN.ALEXANDRIA C 1305 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.72 

2023 MUNIZ,MARCOA 8WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.57 

2023 MURPHY,WHITNEY M 609 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.93 

2023 MUSTAIN.LEAH K 300 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.91 

2023 NACK.BRIAN C & SARA E (HAY) 705 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.53 

2023 NAPPIER.NICHOLAS P &LAETITIA E 1225 WESTRIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.45 

2023 NARCISO TOTO.ANTONIO 1356 SOUTHWINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.80 

2023 NARUP,ROBERT H PO BOX 1133 WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.84 

2023 NASH.MARVIN H & KELLY 6 PARKVIEW CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.24 

2023 NECHITA,MONICA MONICA NECHITA DESIGN LLC 348 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.95 

2/1/2024 Page 38 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 NEELY,ISRAEL 619 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 NEWBERN.CONNORS 203 SHAMROCK PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 NICKS,TRAVIS LIND & STEPHANIE R 320 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.03 

2023 NIEDER,JEDIDIAH R 518 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.39 

2023 NIEMAN.JOSHUA T 711 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.13 

2023 NIX.ZACHERY L & BRITIANY C 1113WFIFTHST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2023 NOBLE.JUSTIN A & JESSICA A (JOHNSON) 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.82 

2023 NOE,BRENDAN 328 OLIVE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 NOE.GEORGE J 511 MADISON WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.18 

2023 NOELKE,JESSICA L 1710 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.05 

2023 NOELKER,KURT D & CINDY G 1314 JASPER LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.98 

2023 NOLAN.JESSICA T 803 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.01 

2023 NOLTING.DAWN R 11 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.41 

2023 NOONAN.THOMAS R & CHRISTIAN DM (HALL-WHITE) 607 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 NORMAN.TOMMIE 17 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.25 

2023 NOWAK.THOMAS J 201 SHAMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.55 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-514 CHOPHOUSE TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 1.46 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-ALDO PIZZA TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.12 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-CASEY'S-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.05 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-FISHER FOOD STOP TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.03 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-PIZZA HUT-WASHINGTON TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.10 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-SONIC-WASHINGTON-#1315 TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.20 

2023 NUC02 SUPPLY-TILTED SKILLET TAX DEPT 10 RIVERVIEW DR DANBURY CT 06810 0.23 

2023 NULL.ANTHONY C & KERRY 608 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.37 

2023 OBERG.JOSHUA C 208 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 OBERMARK,THOMAS J 633 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.11 

2023 OCONNELL.JOSHUA P & DIAMOND N 1605 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.95 

2023 OCONNOR.NICHOLAS J 1415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2023 OLD DUTCH TAVERN 407 WINDY HILLS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.23 

2023 OLD GOLD REAL ESTATE 414 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.08 

2/1/2024 Page 39 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address fi!Y ST &Q Amount 

2023 OLMEDA.ANDREW C 307 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.63 

2023 ORF,BROCKC 801 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 OWENS.ANDREW L 2306 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.27 

2023 PACK.KATELIN L 723 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .42 

2023 PAGE,ROBERT D & ANGELA M 733 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PARKER.JOHN G & DARLENE 602 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.02 

2023 PARMENTIER.MICHAEL G 305 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.18 

2023 PARMER.CLYDE & ANITA 702 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.96 

2023 PARRETI,CARL J 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PARSONS,MATIHEW H 15 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.97 

2023 PAYAN.JESUS 200 E FIFITH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.97 

2023 PAYNE.DARRELL L & CAROLYN M 1281 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.13 

2023 PAYNE,RODNEY A & MELLISSA L 809 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.30 

2023 PEARSON.CYNTHIA L 737 SHAMMROCK PLACE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PENA.ROBERT & LENA 919 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.30 

2023 PENROD.DAVID H 707 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.51 

2023 PENROD.YVONNE A 314 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.98 

2023 PERKINS.EVAN M 101 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PETIIS,ANGELA C 135 LINDALN UNION MO 63084 16.00 

2023 PFITZINGER,CAROLYN K 318 WILLIAMS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .13 

2023 PHILLIPS.DENIS C JR 308 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.35 

2023 PHILLIPS,LORRAINNE M 709 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PHIPPS.KYLEE & MICHELLE A 708 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 27.01 

2023 PIAR,MEREDITH A 621 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 PIATI,DARYL J SR & CHELSY 618 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .02 

2023 PIER.JARED T & LACIE A 714WNINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2023 PINKLEY.BRIAN W & HANNAH E 2014 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.43 

2023 POBUDA,BEVERLY 429 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.46 

2023 POERTNER.DIANE 309 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2023 POGUE.JAMES & MAUREEN 305 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.17 

2/1/2024 Page 40 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ~ ST ~ Amount 

2023 POHLMANN.CAROLINE L 502 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 1.34 

2023 POHLMANN.SOPHIA K 502 W STATE ST UNION MO 63084 2.94 

2023 POLITTE.DAVID & KIM 5 CATA\/1/BA PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 41 .39 

2023 POLSTON,SONIAAMANDA R 1015 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.56 

2023 PONTELLO,MARY K 25 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 POOL.ELIZABETH J 1216 W EIGTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.26 

2023 POPE.DONALD W C/0 JOHNSON.JENNIFER 2630 HIGHWAY A WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.73 

2023 POTTER,COLLEEN 722 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.35 

2023 PRICE.LOIS STEVE 730 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 26.90 

2023 PRIMARY HOLDING LLC 310 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.78 

2023 PRUITT.BRITTNEY M & JOSHUA E 512 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.16 

2023 PRUITT.MICHELLE R (GOTWAY) 412 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.32 

2023 PRUTEANU,JAMIE L (STEWART) 13 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.49 

2023 PUGH.KATIE L(HERKENHOFF) 1 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.57 

2023 PURNELL,ISAAC D Ill (DL S159326008) 17 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.13 

2023 PURNELL,SILKA M 609 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.32 

2023 PUTMAN.BRADLY A 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 R543543Z PO BOX 1409 JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102 6.40 

2023 RAITHEL.CHASE A 515 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.96 

2023 RANDOLPH.JEFFREY A 1021 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.62 

2023 RANDOLPH.JEFFREY A & SAMANTHA L (BEUKE) 1021 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.43 

2023 RATCLIFF,NATHANIELA 605 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 REAGAN.AMANDA K & AARON K 322 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21.95 

2023 REED.ANDREW W & AMANDA 119 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.65 

2023 REED.JODY L 1353-1 SOUTH WINDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.48 

2023 REED.MATTHEW E & RENEE E 704 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.35 

2023 REESE.JUDITH F 15 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.61 

2023 REEVES.RONALD L & BEVERLY K 525 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.76 

2023 REPPELL, ROBERT 807 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.42 

2023 REYES,RONNELE S 207 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.66 

2/1/2024 Page 41 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9h'. ST ~ Amount 

2023 REYNOLDS.BRITTANY L 420 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.01 

2023 RHODES.KELLI L 34 OLD ORCHARD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.14 

2023 RICHARD,CATARINAA 641 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.46 

2023 RICHARDSON .BRADE 323 RAND WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.37 

2023 RICHARDSON.RANDY R 25 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.08 

2023 RICHART.EVAN J 1800 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.64 

2023 RIMMEY,CHRISTOPHER M 231 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.34 

2023 RITSON.JOHN F JR 1114 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.61 

2023 RITTER.ANTHONY N 115 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.55 

2023 RIVERA.HUMBERTO 717 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.83 

2023 ROADY.CRAIG & DANIELLE 105 HANCOCK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.70 

2023 ROBERTS.GEORGE L & MARTIN.SANDRA G 320 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.80 

2023 ROBERTSON.BRIAN A 1210 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.78 

2023 ROBINSON.JOSHUA Q & LASHANDA M 806 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.93 

2023 RODGERS.ADAM L & JANET A (DEVER) 502 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .89 

2023 RODGERS.MICHAELS & ASHLEY A (BROWN) 819 CAMP ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.34 

2023 ROEWE.MELVIN A & CALLIE M 619 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.10 

2023 ROEWE.TIMOTHY M & LONA PO BOX 1045 WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.83 

2023 ROGERS.LARRY A 17 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE AP" WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.71 

2023 ROHLFING.TRICIA LYNN 1106 CHERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2023 ROJAS.FRANK B 692JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.20 

2023 ROSALES CRUZALEY,VICTOR M 715-B ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.32 

2023 ROSE,BRENDAA 27 SOUTHWINDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.61 

2023 ROSLONIEC,PHILIP & JILL (GROFF) 803WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 30.07 

2023 RUETHER.CAROLA (WELLS) 1320 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.98 

2023 RUETHER.JEFFREY D 717 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.39 

2023 RUMPELL,ANTHONY P 320 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.26 

2023 RUSSO.MICHAEL D 965 MADISON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 RYLEE.SHANNON A 330 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.56 

2023 SACHS.STEVEN J 506 W NI NETH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.72 

2/1/2024 Page 42 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 SAINZ.JOHNATHAN R 109WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.90 

2023 SAINZ.OSCAR 13 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.86 

2023 SANDIFUR,MELISSAA 409 BIRCHWOOD CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.27 

2023 SATCHELL,VIRGINIAA& STIEBLER,AARON J 325 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.40 

2023 SAUCIER.JESSICA M 1298 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.78 

2023 SCARBOROUGH.KYLE & MARGARETIE P 703 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.86 

2023 SCHAEFER.BRYAN M 34 TIFFANY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.13 

2023 SCHAFFER.CHARLES P & KATHY 615 COMMODORE WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.16 

2023 SCHAFFER.NICHOLAS PAUL 615 COMMODORE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .72 

2023 SCHEBAUM,MICHAEL R 25 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.43 

2023 SCHMIDT.REX H 416 MARKET ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 SCHMIDT.RONALD P 11 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.88 

2023 SCHNEIDER,CHRISTINAA 5 WAINWRIGHT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.28 

2023 SCHNEIDER.JACOBS 805 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.53 

2023 SCHOTI,HARLYN J & NICOLE E 103 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.65 

2023 SCHOUTEN.ALLAN W 240 JOHNSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.20 

2023 SCHROEDER.RYANT 1401 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.64 

2023 SCHULER.CHRISTINE L 1516 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.81 

2023 SCHULER.CODY A 1516 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.96 

2023 SCHULTE.ALEC T 21-2 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 SCHWARTZ,ORVILL L 25 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.02 

2023 SCHWEICH,DOUGLAS & RACHEL 1006 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 33.94 

2023 SCHWENDEMANN.NANCY J 701 CEDAR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 SCHWOEPPE,NICHOLAS A & AMANDA L 1224 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.84 

2023 scon SCHROEPFER INS AGENCY INC PO BOX 274 WASHINGTON MO 63090 53.43 

2023 SCOTI,JACOB M 13-3 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.74 

2023 SEITER.JESSICA M #7 VILLAGE WEST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 SHAFFAR,BARBARA L 306 TERRY LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.96 

2023 SHAUL.KELSEY N PO BOX 1342 WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.95 

2023 SHERRELL.WILSON J 901 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2/1/2024 Page 43 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ ~ 

2023 SHOCKLEY.CONNER A 128 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.71 

2023 SHOEMAKER.DYLAN K PO BOX 1583 WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.21 

2023 SHORT.DAVID E & BECKY J 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 60.15 

2023 SHRADER.LOUISE M 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.41 

2023 SIEBERT-ROHRBACH.ANGELA 104 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.36 

2023 SIEBKE,LISA L 409 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.32 

2023 SIMPSON.ALAN E 22 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.70 

2023 SISKIND.CHAD M 195 SLEEPY CT VILLA RIDGE MO 63089 0.67 

2023 SITZE.CRAIG 812 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.63 

2023 SKILES.RICKY LJR 610 ROBERTS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.57 

2023 SKUNDRICH,MALEIA D 1801 WISHWOOD DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.38 

2023 SMALLWOOD,ISAIAH M 203 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.03 

2023 SMITH.ASHLEY G & AMYL (JOHNSON) 406 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.56 

2023 SMITH.DEANA J 249 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.24 

2023 SMITH.EMILY C 700 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.16 

2023 SMITH ,ERIC C 805 HORN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.46 

2023 SMITH.EVAN J & KATELYN A 604 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.07 

2023 SMITH,KATELYN A 604 WASHINGTON AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2023 SMITH.SAMUELL 707 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 SMITH.TYLER D & STORMY L 1110 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .59 

2023 SOMMER.JOHN A & MARY CATHERINE 1300 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.56 

2023 SOWRHEAVER,DAVID A & MELISSA LYNN 401 E ELEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 22.76 

2023 SPECK.TAUT 805 FIELDCREST DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.32 

2023 SPECKHALS,JEFFREY J 1407 W MAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.53 

2023 SPENCE,RANOY J 1802 E NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.32 

2023 SPRECKELMEYER,JOANN M 809 LINCOLN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.10 

2023 SPREHE.JEREMY & GINA 1201 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.11 

2023 SPRICK,JARED P 314 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.66 

2023 STAFFORD.JARED & ASHLEY 804 WILSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.98 

2023 STAHL.THEODORE M & RACHEL M (PEZOLD) 325 LOCUST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.31 

2/1/2024 Page 44 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £i!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 STALLMANN,CHERYL 12 MALINDA LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.14 

2023 STANFORD.NICKOLAS R 321 FAIR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.74 

2023 STAUB.MISTY L 515 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.42 

2023 STEBBING,FRANKLIN & RITA(BURLESON) 1359-1 SOUTHWlNDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.05 

2023 STEFFENS.MARK L 1005 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2023 STOESSEL.BRIANS 139 OLD ECHO VALLEY LN VILLA RIDGE MO 63089 5.36 

2023 STOESSEL.TAYLOR M 21 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.20 

2023 STOKES.ROBERT F 20 SOUTHWlNDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.69 

2023 STORTS.REBECCA N 716 MEADOWLARK DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.01 

2023 STRAIGHT.CARA 709 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.29 

2023 STRAIT.JOHN R II 625 LINDEN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.66 

2023 STRAUSER.ARIEL N 15 SOUTHWINDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.21 

2023 STRICKLAND.CHRIS & AMBER 6 LAURA CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.57 

2023 STRICKLAND,JOSHUA S & WHEELER.LAUREi 26 SOUTHWINDS WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.44 

2023 STRONG,KENDRAJ 513 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.51 

2023 STROUP .STEPHEN G & FREY JAL (POTIEBAUM) 5-A CALVIN LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.31 

2023 STRUTIMANN,CORY 13-4 SOUTHWlNDS DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.92 

2023 STRUTIMANN,MICHELE M 27 SOUTHWlNDS CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.07 

2023 SULLENTRUP,KENNETH & JOYCE 640 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.03 

2023 SULLIVAN.AMY 1414 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 21 .90 

2023 SULLIVAN.DANAE 523 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.06 

2023 SUMMERS ,CHEYANNE M & CODY E 609 HOOKER ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.55 

2023 SUMMERS.DAVID B & TINA M 1075 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.56 

2023 SUTION,DAVID L 402 BURNSIDE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.33 

2023 SWAN,HANNAH D 509 S WASHINGTON AVE UNION MO 63084 3.28 

2023 SWANNER.GEORGE & MOLLY 1425 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 23.40 

2023 SWEEZER.RYAN L 711 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.40 

2023 TAl,GULAM J C/0 YASMIN G TAI 709 RIDGESIDE DR BALLWIN MO 63021 12.31 

2023 TALLEY ,AMANDA S 323 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.26 

2023 TAYLOR.CHRISTINE D 242 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.86 

2/1/2024 Page 45 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address ID ST ~ Amount 

2023 TAYLOR.JOSEPH K & PAULA 1445 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.99 

2023 TAYLOR.KELLY A (SIDA) 604 MACARTHUR AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.90 

2023 TEMME,BRITIANY R 805 E FIRST ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.54 

2023 THACKER.CHLOE R 605 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.50 

2023 THACKER.RACHEL C 605 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.26 

2023 THATER,DANIEL R 516 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 THEISSEN ,JOSHUA R & ASHLEE N 338 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 42.67 

2023 THERIOT.PARKER E 312 MAPLE VALLEY CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 12.69 

2023 THIEMANN.CASEY D 1719 THIRD PARKWAY WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.55 

2023 THOMAS.KYLE C 316 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.13 

2023 THOMPSON.HOLLIE A 405 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.84 

2023 THREE O FIVE LIQUOR 305 E EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 THROWER.MICHAEL J & KIMBERLY A 345 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.39 

2023 THURMAN.RICHARD L 612 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.57 

2023 THURMOND.ADRIANNA D 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.63 

2023 THURMOND.GAVIN M 623 WALNUT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.71 

2023 TINCHER.MARGARET 711 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.69 

2023 TOBIN.CHRISTOPHER 1317 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.98 

2023 TOLAND.ANNA 702 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.90 

2023 TORNETIO,JEANANN & SUMPTER.KEVIN DJ 505 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.74 

2023 TORRENCE.JAMES S 319 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.16 

2023 TRANKLER WEALTH MANAGEMENT LLC 123 LAFAYETIE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 TRENTMANN,CATHERINE J 26-4 SOUTHWlNDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.90 

2023 TRENTMANN,COURTNEY A 26-4 SOUTHWlNDS CIR WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.27 

2023 TRESTER.TEISHA J 700 W SECOND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.95 

2023 TSIAKLIDES,HARALABOS 616 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1B.65 

2023 TUFTS.MARIA R 212 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.16 

2023 TURNER.KALLIE D 1422 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .32 

2023 TURNER.MATTHEW P 414 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 TWELKER,JAMES S 208 SIR WILLIAMS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.12 

2/1/2024 Page 46 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY.WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address m ST m Amount 

2023 UBINGER,DANA R 204 SHAMMROCK PL WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.52 

2023 UFFMAN,MRON & JENNIFER 225 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.70 

2023 UNGER.ROBERT W & JUDITH 320 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.91 

2023 UNNERSTALL,JUSTIN E 415 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 VANNIER,HAROLD L & JEANNE M 328 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.97 

2023 VEDENHAUPT,WILLIAM J 1308 APPLE BLOSSOM LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 19.41 

2023 VELASCO.AMANDA E (MCANDREW) 607 HICKORY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.89 

2023 VELASCO.RONALD P 904 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 18.61 

2023 VERNUM,CHASE A 710 JEFFERSON WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.12 

2023 VIGLASKY,NICHOLAS W & ELLEN C (VASQUEZ) 1059 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 20.41 

2023 VILLANUEVA.AARON J & MARISSA D 1065 W NINTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11.95 

2023 VINSON.DUSTY J 1003 JEFFERSON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.05 

2023 VIVIFY SALON & SPA 415 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 VOELKERDING.DUSTIN L 808 MACARTHUR ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.95 

2023 VOGEL,IAN L 315 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.46 

2023 WAGNER.MARCUS A 804 CLAY ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 WALKENHORST,R W GEN DENTISTRY 2008 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.45 

2023 WALKER.STEPHEN A & SHAUNA B 411 FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.82 

2023 WALLACE.KELLY L 635 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 6.03 

2023 WALTER.AMBERG 820 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.37 

2023 WARD,DEANN E 700 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.75 

2023 WARD,TERRY L JR 25 SOUTHWIND CIRCLE WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.92 

2023 WARREN.GARY & PAMELA 10 ABBYRIDGE WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.82 

2023 WARREN.TYLER K 549 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.81 

2023 WATER MANAGEMENT IRRIGATION LLC PO BOX 103 WASHINGTON MO 63090 50.03 

2023 WATSON.BRIAN M & ADRIENNE (PETTY) 7 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.34 

2023 WEED.GARY L 701 RIDGEVIEW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.84 

2023 WEERS.RITA 707 C FREMONT ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.43 

2023 WEHRMAN .HANNAM (BIZZLE) 221 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.35 

2023 WEIR.STEVEN E 905 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2/1/2024 Page 47 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address £tty ST ~ Amount 

2023 WELGE,WANDA M 628 E SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 17.20 

2023 WELSH.ROMANA 935 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.84 

2023 WEST END STATION 1400 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.15 

2023 WEST.ERIC J & JUDY L 1319 STAFFORD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 31 .54 

2023 WHALEN.CODY J 342 MCLEAN AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.44 

2023 WHEELER,CATRISSE PO BOX 1013 WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.59 

2023 WHEELER.FAITH M PO BOX 1013 WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.30 

2023 WHITE.BETH M 700 WSECOND WASHINGTON MO 63090 24.05 

2023 WHITE.STEVEN H & LISA K 808 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.94 

2023 WHITENER.LINDA M 425 HILL ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.02 

2023 WHITFORD,MATIHEW D & BRITTANY A 1208 W SEVENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.47 

2023 WILKINS.REGINALD 24 SOUTHWINOS WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.08 

2023 WILLIAMS .ALICIA D 543 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.38 

2023 WILLIAMS.ALVIS & ELIZABETH D 811 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.64 

2023 WILLIAMS.JACOB A & DEBORAH A 8WTENTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 28.87 

2023 WILLIAMS.JENNIFER K 808 LOUIS ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 37.21 

2023 WILLIAMS.ROBERT B 310 MACARTHUR WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.57 

2023 WILLIAMS.SHAUN A & AHNA L (THURMOND) 205 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 11 .57 

2023 WILLIAMS.STEPHEN & MARIANNE 2309 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 16.00 

2023 WILLIAMS,TAISEAN C 811 RAINBOW DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.19 

2023 WILLIAMSON.MARKE & MELISSA R 4 JASON RIDGE DR WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.32 

2023 WILLINGHAM.JAMES E 711 FULTON ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.14 

2023 WILMOTH.SARAN 8 PARADISE LN WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.54 

2023 WINDSOR.ALICIA L 307 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 13.06 

2023 WINDSOR.MAX C 307 OAK ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.40 

2023 WINEGARDNER.KURTIS R 3 DUBOIS CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.82 

2023 WINHOLT,TRAVIS W 1601 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.88 

2023 WINNING.NATHANIAL B 200 ELM ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.98 

2023 WISSMANN.DAVID & MICHELE A 311 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.83 

2023 WISSMANN.JESSICA M 311 HIGH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.06 

2/1/2024 Page 48 of 49 



Delinquent Tax Report 

LIBRARY,WASHINGTON 

Year Name Owner2 Address 9!Y ST ~ Amount 

2023 WITHERS.MARY JENNIFER 32 KENSINGTON DR UNION MO 63084 3.28 

2023 WITIER,MAXA 1009 APPLE AVE WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.38 

2023 WOODCOCK.BRENT A 618 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.02 

2023 WOODFIN .JOSHUA D 410 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.09 

2023 WOODRUFF.ECHO L 7 VILLAGE WEST CT WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.92 

2023 WOODS .TERRY & LINDA 322 STATE ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 2.44 

2023 WRIGHT.MICHAELE & KASEY C 116 WMAIN ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 8.44 

2023 WRIGHT.RACHELL (RASCHER) 115 E FOURTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 14.37 

2023 WUNDERLICH .BENJAMIN & SHAILA 1003 W FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.36 

2023 WYATI,DENISE L 12 WTENTH WASHINGTON MO 63090 4.12 

2023 YEARY.LAUREN E 804 W EIGHTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.49 

2023 YEARY,QUINTEN I 311 RAND ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.31 

2023 YEGGY,HEATHER M 30 TIFFANY WASHINGTON MO 63090 3.97 

2023 YEGGY,JOSH 1910 E THIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 0.46 

2023 YOUNG.BRANDON P & CALLIE J 614 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 10.42 

2023 ZEIGLER.BRENTON 1325 E SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 7.31 

2023 ZIEGERER,HEATHER M 320 W SIXTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 5.56 

2023 ZUCKER,NOAH H 1420 E FIFTH ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 1.58 

2023 ZUROWESTE,COREY & SHANNON 906 JAMES ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 15.48 

2023 ZWILLING.ERIN R 805 WTHIRD ST WASHINGTON MO 63090 9.68 

2023 903 records 8,198.92 

Totals for all years: 1,453 records 11,128.00 

2/1/2024 Page 49 of 49 

t,A. 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 26, 2024 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 

RE: Storm Water Management Fund - 800 Jefferson Street 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

The Engineering Department has received a request from ELS for a cash payment in lieu of 
construction for on-site storm water detention basin at 800 Jefferson Street. According to 
section 420.035 of the City of Washington's Stormwater Management Standards, the City 
Council will render all decisions concerning participation in the Stormwater Management Fund. 

The estimated amount for construction to detain the differential runoff is $12,079.53. The in
lieu payment will help fund the identified stormwater bio-retention basin that is budgeted and 
scheduled to be built this year in the adjacent City property. This basin would be able to handle 
the volume from this development and the surrounding drainage area as well as provide better 
water quality than traditional detention basins. 

The approval of a payment of $12,079.53, in lieu of construction is recommended . 

Respectfully submitted, 

Charles Stankovic, P.E. 
City Engineer 



..,, 

BILL NO. ________ _ INTRODUCED BY ________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. ---- --------

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF A TEMPORARY SITE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI AND NEW CINGULAR 
WIRELESS PCS, LLC 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute a 

Temporary Site License by and between the City of Washington, Missouri and New 

Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, a copy of which is marked Exhibit I and is attached hereto 

and incorporated herein by reference, and such other documents, certificates and 

instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of 

this Ordinance, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the City. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the City to the said 

License and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 

desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2: The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the City 

are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver 

such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 



SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: ----------

ATTEST: - ---------
President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



LICENSOR: 

LICENSEE: 

TERM: 

LICENSE FEE: 

COMMENCEMENT DATE: 

LICENSED SITE: 

Site Name: WTF AIR24 

Site No: MOU3333 (FA10015187) 

Exhibit I 

TEMPORARY SITE LICENSE 

City of Washington, Missouri 
c/o Doug Hagedorn, Mayor 
405 Jefferson St., Washington, MO 63090 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC and its affiliates 

15 June 2024 through 15 August 2024, as may be extended 
pursuant to this License. 

$500.00 per month (prorated for any partial month) 

15 June 2024 

Bernie E. Hillerman Park 
1194 North Park Drive 
Washington, MO 63090 
(see Site Plan -Attachment A- for location in Park) 

1. License of Site. During the Term hereof, Licensor hereby licenses a certain portion of Licensor's 
property (the "Property") at the Licensed Site and grants to Licensee the right to install, operate and maintain at 
Licensee's expense and risk, temporary communications transmitting and receiving equipment, including (without 
limitation) antennas, poles, masts, transmission line(s), vehicles and accessories (collectively, the "Equipment") at 
the Licensed Site. Licensee shall at all times have the unrestricted right to enter or leave the Licensed Site with full 
and complete access to its Equipment on a 24-hour, seven (7) day per week basis. At its discretion, Licensee may 
take, at its expense, measures and precautions necessary to protect the Equipment. 

2. License Fee. Within thirty (30) days after the date of this License, Licensee shall pay Licensor the 
License Fee for the first full month of the Term plus, if the Term shall commence on a date other than the first day of 
a month, the prorated License Fee due for such initial partial month. The License Fee for each subsequent month 
shall be due and payable in full by not later than the first day of that month. 

3. Extension of Term. At the sole discretion of Licensee, Licensee may extend the Term for additional 
periods of one ( 1) month each upon the same terms and conditions by providing Licensor with written notice prior to 
the end of the Term. If Licensee remains in possession of the Licensed Site after the expiration of this License, then 
Licensee will be deemed to be occupying the Licensed Premises on a month-to-month basis. Notwithstanding 
anything contained herein to the contrary, Licensee shall not be permitted to extend the Term beyond October 31, 
2024. 

4. Removal of Equipment and Site Condition. Except as set forth herein, Licensee takes the Licensed 
Site as it finds it and Licensor shall have no responsibility for its condition or any damage suffered by Licensee or 

LICENSE rent-free- 5-5-10 
21725582.v3 



Site Name: WTFAIR24 

Site No: MOU3333 (FA10015187) 

any other person due to such condition. Unless otherwise mutually agreed by the parties, Licensee shall remove all 
of the Equipment prior to the end of the Term, and any extensions thereof, and shall leave the Licensed Site in 
substantially the same condition that existed as of the date of this License, ordinary wear and tear and occurrences 
for which Licensee is not responsible hereunder, excepted. 

5. Indemnification; No Consequential or Indirect Damages. Licensee shall indemnify and hold 
Licensor harmless against any liability or loss from personal injury or property damage resulting from or arising 
out of the use or occupancy of the Property by Licensee or its employees or agents, provided, however, Licensee 
shall have no obligation to indemnify or hold harmless against any such liabilities and losses as may be due to or 
caused by the acts or omissions of Licensor or its employees or agents. To the extent permitted by law, Licensor 
shall indemnify and hold Licensee harmless against any liability or loss from personal injury or property damage 
resulting from or arising out of (1) the use or occupancy of the Property by Licensor or its employees or agents or 
(2) contamination of the Property subsurface or structures with hazardous substances; provided, however, 
Licensor shall have no obligation to indemnify or hold harmless against any such liabilities and losses as may be 
due to or caused by the acts or omissions of Licensee or its employees or agents. Except for the indemnity 
obligations set forth in this Agreement, and otherwise notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, 
Licensor and Licensee each waives any claims that each may have against the other with respect to consequential, 
incidental or special damages, however caused, based on any theory of liability. 

6. Operation of Equipment. Licensee will install, operate and maintain its Equipment in accordance with 
applicable laws and regulations so as not to cause interference (as that term is defined in the rules and regulations of 
the Federal Communications Commission), with any radio or television transmitting or receiving equipment whether 
or not such equipment is located on the Licensed Site. In the event that Licensee's Equipment causes interference 
with other radio or television transmissions, Licensee will promptly take all reasonable steps necessary to correct 
and eliminate the same. If Licensee is unable to eliminate the interference within a reasonable period of time, 
Licensee agrees to remove the Equipment from the Licensed Site and this License shall be terminated. 

7. Assignment. Licensee shall have the right to assign this License to any present or future affiliate of 
Licensee, without securing the consent of Licensor and may grant to any such assignee the same rights and 
privileges Licensee enjoys under this License. 

8. Electrical Service/Telephone Service. Licensee agrees, at Licensee's sole cost and expense, to pay for 
the electric service and fees needed for the operation of Licensee's Equipment. Licensor agrees to grant the 
electric utility company any necessary permission, including temporary easement, for the electric line and meter 
installation, should the electric utility company require written permission or temporary easement. Licensee will 
be allowed to leave the facility compound in place at the end of the Term unless otherwise directed to remove it 
by the Licensor in writing. 

9. Damage to Licensed Site. If the Licensed Site or any portion thereof is damaged for any reason so as to 
render the Licensed Site unusable for Licensee's intended purpose, the License Fee shall abate for such period as the 
Licensed Site is unusable. In addition, Licensee may at its option, elect to terminate this License. 

10. Notices. Any notice or demand required or permitted to be given or made hereunder shall be deemed 
given when received. Notices may be sent by messenger delivery, overnight delivery, or by certified mail in a 
sealed envelope, postage prepaid, 

LICENSE rent-free- 5-5-10 
21725582. v3 



addressed in the case of Licensor to: 

With a copy to: 

and addressed in the case of Licensee, to: 

With a copy to: 

Site Name: WTFAIR24 

Site No: MOU3333 (FA10015187) 

City of Washington, Missouri 
Attention: City Administrator 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Mark C. Piontek 
Sandberg Phoenix & von Gontard PC 
1200 Jefferson St. 
Washington, MO 63090 

AT&T Network Real Estate Administration 
Re: Site No. MOU3333, Name: WTF AIR24 (MO) 
FA#: 10015187 
1025 Lenox Park Blvd. NE 
3rd Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30319 

By U.S. Postal Service or Overnight Courier 
AT&T Legal Department- Network 
Attn: Network Counsel 
Re: Site No. MOU3333, Name: WashTCFair23 (MO) 
FA#: 10015187 
208 S. Akard Street 
Dallas, Texas 75202-4206 

11. Waiver. Failure or delay on the part of Licensor or Licensee to exercise any right, power or privilege 
hereunder shall not operate as a waiver thereof. 

12. Prior Negotiations. This License constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to 
the subject matter hereof and shall supersede all prior offers, negotiations and agreements. 

13. Amendment. No revision of this License shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by duly 
authorized officers or representatives of Licensee and Licensor. 

14. Licensor's Representations. Licensor represents and warrants that it owns or otherwise controls the 
Licensed Site during the Term of this License and that Licensor has full authority to execute and deliver this 
License. 

15. Governing Law. This License shall be construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the 
State in which the Licensed Site is located. 

LICENSE rent-free- 5-5-10 
2 l 725582.v3 



Site Name: WTFAIR24 

Site No: MOU3333 (FA10015187) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this License as of the_ day of ______ . 
20 

LICENSOR: 

City of Washington, Missouri 

By: -----------
James D. Hagedorn, Mayor 

LICENSE rent-free- S-5-10 
2 l 725582.v3 

LICENSEE: 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 
By: AT&T Mobility Corporation 
Its Manager 

By: __________ _ 
Name: Michael Bridwell 
Title: Area Manager Construction and Engineering 



301 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 636-231-4101 www.washmo .gov 

April 1, 2024 

City Council, 

Last year AT&T brought back the C.O.W. Cell on Wheels equipment to the fairgrounds. This improves 

mobile communication during the fair. It has once again been requested for this equipment to be 

brought back to the fairgrounds. It is important to point out that Washington Emergency Services use 

AT&T FirstNet. Communications during the event is critical. 

Once again, we are asking the Council to approve the attached Temporary Site License with AT&T in 

order to get the equipment here before August. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Justin Frankenberg 

Emergency Management Director 



BILL NO. ___ ____ _ INTRODUCED BY _ _______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. ------------

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 125.080.A OF THE 
CODE OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 125.080.A of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri 

is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Section 125.080 Other Benefits. 

A. I. Tuition Reimbursement Program - All Personnel Except Police Academy 

Recruits. 

1. Eligibility. Only permanent full-time/active employees (excluding elected 

officials and Police Academy Recruits) with at least one (1) year of employment 

with the City shall be eligible to participate in the program, provided that 

sufficient funds are budgeted in each fiscal year. 

2. Fees. Course fees or credit hour fees will be reimbursed at the current 

course fees or credit hour fees rate imposed by East Central College for Associate 

of Art degrees and the University of Missouri at St. Louis for Bachelor or Masters 

programs. 

3. Limits. Employees are limited to three (3) courses per semester and nine 

(9) courses in a calendar year. 

4. Grades. Reimbursement for course fees or credit hour fees will be 

provided upon successful completion of the course(s). Successful completion 

25247165.vl 



means a grade of "C" or better for undergraduate courses under a system of letter 

grades, "B" or better for graduate courses, or a "Pass" or "Satisfactory" under a 

Pass/Fail or Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory system. No reimbursement will be 

provided for unsuccessful completion. Final grades must be submitted with the 

request for reimbursement to the Human Resource Office. 

5. Unreimbursed Costs. The City will not reimburse employees for costs not 

covered by course fees or credit hour fees. These include, but are not limited to, 

parking, transportation and child care. The City will reimburse employees for 

books and incidental fees such as student activity fees, library fees, health 

services, etc. Questions concerning reimbursement shall be decided by the Human 

Resource Office or City Administrator whose decision shall be final. 

6. Attendance. Attendance at courses or classes shall be on the employee's 

off-duty time unless otherwise permitted by the Human Resource Office. 

7. Approval. Approval of courses for reimbursement purposes must be 

obtained prior to taking the course. Approval shall require the affirmative 

recommendation of the employee's department head and the approval of the 

Human Resource Office. In the absence of the Human Resource Office, the 

approval of the City Administrator shall be required. 

8. Degrees, Licenses Or Certifications. Employees pursuing courses that lead 

to a degree, license or certification must submit a complete curriculum description 

for advanced approval by the Human Resource Office. The curriculum must be 

25247165.vl 



kept updated with any changes that occur during the education process. All 

changes shall be approved by the Human Resource Office. 

9. Job-Related Courses. Individual courses should be job-related and in the 

employee's field of employment. All courses, regardless of the type or level, must 

be from an accredited educational institution approved by the Human Resource 

Office. Courses outside the normal field of employment of the employee, but 

which are related to other fields of employment with the City, may be approved 

by the Human Resource Office upon the employee's career development and job 

opportunities which exist with the City. 

10. Licenses Or Certifications. Courses leading to a license or certification 

shall be reimbursed by the City, provided that the license or certification is a bona 

fide occupational qualification with the City as determined by the Human 

Resource Office. 

11. Technical Or Vocational Courses. Technical or vocational courses may be 

approved by the Human Resource Office based on the employee's career 

development and job opportunities which exist with the City. 

12. Associate Degree. Courses leading to an associate degree shall have 

applicability to employment opportunities with the City as determined by the 

Human Resource Office. 

13. Bachelor Degree. Courses leading to a bachelor degree will be reviewed 

for applicability to employment opportunities with the City and/or generally 

25247165.vl 

1b 



improved employee education and job performance by the Human Resource 

Office. 

14. Master Or Advanced Degree. Courses leading to a master degree or other 

advanced degree must have direct applicability to employment opportunities with 

the City and the career path available to the employee as determined by the 

Human Resource Office. 

15. Appeals. Decisions to deny approval of requested courses or degree plans 

shall be returned to the employee with a written explanation by the Human 

Resource Office. If the employee is not satisfied with the decision of the Human 

Resource Office, the employee may appeal, in writing, to the City's 

Administrator. Appeals shall give reasons why approval should be granted. 

16. Reimbursement Agreement. Employees participating in the tuition 

reimbursement program shall be required, prior to receiving reimbursement, to 

execute an agreement that if the employee is terminated voluntarily or 

involuntarily from employment with the City with or without cause within four 

(4) years after each reimbursement, the employee will repay the City a prorated 

amount of the reimbursement with two percent (2%) of the reimbursement 

forgiven for each full month the employee was a full-time employee with the City 

prior to the time employment was terminated. 

17. Scholarships Or Grants. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 

contrary, no reimbursement will be provided for any costs covered by grants or 

scholarships which the employee has received. 

25247165.vl 1b 



IL Tuition Reimbursement Program - All Police Academy Recruits. 

1. Eligibility. Highly qualified candidates ("Recruit") for the position of 

police officer employed within the City's Police Department (the "Department") 

while the individual is attending the Police Academy. 

2. Pre-sponsorship obligations. If Recruit is not yet employed by the City, 

Recruit shall (a) complete and submit a full Washington Police Department 

Employment Application, (b) meet all of the minimum requirements established 

by the State of Missouri, the Department, and the City's Human Resources 

Department for administrating the employment application process, ( c) 

successfully complete all requirements as established in the job description for 

police officer and General Order 2.3 Recruitment and Hiring, for the position for 

police officer, ( d) pass a police academy basic abilities test which is required for 

enrollment in a Police Academy, (e) receive a passing score on a physical agility 

test from a Police Academy, and (f) be hired by the City in order to be eligible for 

the Sponsorship Program. In the event Recruit is already employed by the City, 

Recruit shall be required to meet obligations (b) - (e) above in order to be eligible 

for the Sponsorship Program. 

3. Salary and Benefits. Recruit, upon being hired by the City prior to 

attending or while attending a Police Academy will receive an initial annualized 

base salary at the minimum of the salary grade established for the Non

Commissioned Police Recruit. Recruit will be paid such base salary for all hours 

Recruit is attending classes at a Police Academy and all hours Recruit works for 

25247165.vl 1b 



the City. Recruit will have access to the benefits offered to all full-time 

employees under the same parameters as other regular full-time employees. 

4. Tuition and Fees. The City will pay for Police Academy costs to include 

testing fees, tuition fees, book fees, and uniforms for the Recruit. The maximum 

costs covered by the City shall be equivalent to the current fees for the Eastern 

Missouri Police Academy. 

5. Reclassification. Upon graduation from a Police Academy and successful 

completion of the State of Missouri Peace Officer Standards & Training 

certification examination, Recruit will be reclassified as certified Police Officer 

and receive an annualized base salary at the minimum of the salary grade 

established for Commissioned Patrol Officer I. 

6. Probationary Status. Unless Recruit has already completed a 

probationary status as an employee of the City, upon being hired by the City and 

while enrolled in a Police Academy, Recruit will be considered appointed to a 

probationary status. However, the standard probationary period sworn officers 

must serve begins when Recruit is sworn in by the City, not when Recruit begins 

a Police Academy. This date will also serve as the seniority date for Department 

purposes. 

7. Payroll Records. All hours spent attending a Police Academy or 

performing work for the City must be tracked in accordance with the City payroll 

system. Pay will be processed in compliance with all City Personnel Policies 

including payment for overtime. 

25247165.vl 



8. Sponsorship Program: While Recruit 1s attending a Police Academy, 

Recruit shall be required to: 

25247165.vl 

A. Maintain a cumulative 80% GP A in courses of study at the Police 

Academy. 

B. Follow all rules and regulations set forth by the Police Academy. 

Any violation of such rules or regulations could be subject for removal 

from the Sponsorship Program and constitute a breach of this Agreement. 

C. Work at the Department during any available hours Recruit is not 

m class at the Police Academy in order to maintain a full-time 

employment status ( 40 hours weekly). 

D. Prior to the completion of a Police Academy, Recruit will not be 

assigned to any position in the City or required to perform any duties in 

which Recruit is allowed to carry a weapon or is in a position to make an 

arrest. 

E. Recruit will receive the same orientation as all full-time City 

employees including access to Department General orders, City Policies 

and Procedures, Benefits Introduction, etc. These General Orders fully 

describe the Departments policies, procedures, rules, and regulations. 

Upon successful completion of a Police Academy, Recruit will enter into 

the Departments Field Training and Evaluation Program. It will be the 

responsibility of the Field Training Officers to train the Recruit in the 

contents of the General Orders manual. 



F. Recruits continued employment with the City as a police officer is 

contingent upon Recruits successful completion of the Police Academy. 

9. Work Commitment. 

25247165.vl 

A. As consideration for City's commitment to sponsor Recruit prior to 

Recruit graduating from a Police Academy and to commit to employing 

Recruit in the capacity of a police officer in the City after Recruit 

graduates from the Police Academy, Recruit commits to continue 

Recruit's employment with the City for a period of four years from the 

effective date of the Sponsorship Agreement, as described below. 

Although Recruit is committing to remain employed with the City for a 

period of four years, the Sponsorship Agreement should not be considered 

an agreement or commitment by the City to employ Recruit for any fixed 

duration. The City shall be able to terminate Recruits employment at any 

time and for any reason at will. 

B. In the event Recruit is terminated or expelled from the Police 

Academy under any circumstances, or if Recruit becomes ineligible for 

employment as a Police officer with the City for any reason, or if Recruit 

breaches the Sponsorship Agreement, Recruit shall be required to 

reimburse the City for all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, 

tuition, book fees and uniforms. 



25247165.vl 

C. If Recruit resigns from employment with the City under any 

circumstances or City terminates Recruit's employment with the City for 

cause before Recruit completes the four (4) year employment 

commitment, Recruit shall be required to reimburse the City for all Police 

Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms. 

Termination for cause under the Sponsorship Agreement shall be 

termination due to any misconduct, rules violation, violation of General 

Orders, violation of City policies and procedures, or fraudulent or criminal 

conduct by Recruit. 

D. Employees participating m the Academy Sponsorship program 

shall be required to execute a Sponsorship Agreement that if the employee 

is terminated voluntarily or involuntarily from employment with the City 

with or without cause within four ( 4) years from the effective date of the 

Sponsorship Agreement, the employee will repay the City a prorated 

amount of all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book 

fees and uniforms with two percent (2%) of the total cost forgiven for each 

full month the employee was a full-time employee with the City prior to 

the time employment was terminated. 

E. If Recruit fails to achieve State Certification within the three 

opportunities allowed to pass the state exam, Recruit will be terminated 

and be required to reimburse the City for all Police Academy costs to 

include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms. 

1b 



SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: -----------

ATTEST: ----------
President of City Council 

Approved: _________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

25247165.vl 



March 26, 2024 

Mayor Doug Hagedorn 
City Council Members 

RE: Police Academy Sponsorship 

Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

Washington Police Department 
Chief Jim Armstrong DSN 256 

301 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Police Dispatch: 636 390-1050 
Direct Line: 636 390-1207 

Fax: 636 390-2455 

As I mentioned at the last council workshop, the police department is currently having difficulty 
recruiting and hiring qualified personnel. At that time, I mentioned an idea to seek out 
individuals that are interested in becoming a police officer but do not currently meet the training 
and certification requirements. This would be accomplished by hiring an individual(s) and 
sponsoring them as they complete the police academy. 

Since that meeting, city staff has met and worked out the details of the sponsorship agreement. 
To apply for the Police Recruit position, interested individuals will complete a process similar to 
hiring a full-time police officer. However, if selected the individual would be hired as a non
commissioned full-time City employee (Recruit). The Recruit would then receive compensation 
at a rate much lower than a commissioned police officer (grade 10 minimum). The Recruit would 
also be required to sign an Academy Sponsorship Agreement. Attached you will find the 
sponsorship agreement that would be required for an individual to participate in the program. 
This agreement would require the recruit to successfully complete a police academy and meet 
Missouri POST Commission standards. Additionally, the Recruit must agree to continue 
employment with the Washington Police Department for a term of four years. In return, the city 
would cover tuition and associated costs of the individual attending the police academy. Should 
the recruit breach the agreement the recruit will be required to repay those costs at a prorated 
amount. 

We already have interest from individuals wanting to participate in the program. I am 
recommending your approval to amend the city code and adopt the program. Thank you for your 
continued support with our recruitment efforts. Should you have any questions prior to the 
meeting feel free to reach out to me. 

Sincerely, 

~ct F /lundM~ 

Chief Jim Armstrong 

1b 



25247165.v2 

Section 125.080.A of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 

Section 125.080 Other Benefits. 

A. I. Tuition Reimbursement Program - All Personnel Except Police Academy 

Recruits. 

1. Eligibility. Only permanent full-time/active employees (excluding elected

officials and Police Academy Recruits) with at least one (1) year of employment with the 

City shall be eligible to participate in the program, provided that sufficient funds are 

budgeted in each fiscal year. 

2. Fees. Course fees or credit hour fees will be reimbursed at the current course fees

or credit hour fees rate imposed by East Central College for Associate of Art degrees and 

the University of Missouri at St. Louis for Bachelor or Masters programs. 

3. Limits. Employees are limited to three (3) courses per semester and nine (9)

courses in a calendar year. 

4. Grades. Reimbursement for course fees or credit hour fees will be provided upon

successful completion of the course(s). Successful completion means a grade of "C" or 

better for undergraduate courses under a system of letter grades, "B" or better for 

graduate courses, or a "Pass" or "Satisfactory" under a Pass/Fail or 

Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory system. No reimbursement will be provided for unsuccessful 

completion. Final grades must be submitted with the request for reimbursement to the 

Human Resource Office. 

5. Unreimbursed Costs. The City will not reimburse employees for costs not covered

by course fees or credit hour fees. These include, but are not limited to, parking, 

7b



25247165.v2 

transportation and child care. The City will reimburse employees for books and incidental 

fees such as student activity fees, library fees, health services, etc. Questions concerning 

reimbursement shall be decided by the Human Resource Office or City Administrator 

whose decision shall be final. 

6. Attendance. Attendance at courses or classes shall be on the employee's off-duty

time unless otherwise permitted by the Human Resource Office. 

7. Approval. Approval of courses for reimbursement purposes must be obtained

prior to taking the course. Approval shall require the affirmative recommendation of the 

employee's department head and the approval of the Human Resource Office. In the 

absence of the Human Resource Office, the approval of the City Administrator shall be 

required. 

8. Degrees, Licenses Or Certifications. Employees pursuing courses that lead to a

degree, license or certification must submit a complete curriculum description for 

advanced approval by the Human Resource Office. The curriculum must be kept updated 

with any changes that occur during the education process. All changes shall be approved 

by the Human Resource Office. 

9. Job-Related Courses. Individual courses should be job-related and in the

employee's field of employment. All courses, regardless of the type or level, must be 

from an accredited educational institution approved by the Human Resource Office. 

Courses outside the normal field of employment of the employee, but which are related to 

other fields of employment with the City, may be approved by the Human Resource 

Office upon the employee's career development and job opportunities which exist with 

the City. 

7b



25247165.v2 

10. Licenses Or Certifications. Courses leading to a license or certification shall be

reimbursed by the City, provided that the license or certification is a bona fide 

occupational qualification with the City as determined by the Human Resource Office. 

11. Technical Or Vocational Courses. Technical or vocational courses may be

approved by the Human Resource Office based on the employee's career development 

and job opportunities which exist with the City. 

12. Associate Degree. Courses leading to an associate degree shall have applicability

to employment opportunities with the City as determined by the Human Resource Office. 

13. Bachelor Degree. Courses leading to a bachelor degree will be reviewed for

applicability to employment opportunities with the City and/or generally improved 

employee education and job performance by the Human Resource Office. 

14. Master Or Advanced Degree. Courses leading to a master degree or other

advanced degree must have direct applicability to employment opportunities with the 

City and the career path available to the employee as determined by the Human Resource 

Office. 

15. Appeals. Decisions to deny approval of requested courses or degree plans shall be

returned to the employee with a written explanation by the Human Resource Office. If 

the employee is not satisfied with the decision of the Human Resource Office, the 

employee may appeal, in writing, to the City's Administrator. Appeals shall give reasons 

why approval should be granted. 

16. Reimbursement Agreement. Employees participating in the tuition reimbursement

program shall be required, prior to receiving reimbursement, to execute an agreement that 

if the employee is terminated voluntarily or involuntarily from employment with the City 

7b



25247165.v2 

with or without cause within four (4) years after each reimbursement, the employee will 

repay the City a prorated amount of the reimbursement with two percent (2%) of the 

reimbursement forgiven for each full month the employee was a full-time employee with 

the City prior to the time employment was terminated. 

17. Scholarships Or Grants. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the

contrary, no reimbursement will be provided for any costs covered by grants or 

scholarships which the employee has received. 

II. Tuition Reimbursement Program - All Police Academy Recruits.

1. Eligibility.  Highly qualified candidates (“Recruit”) for the position of police

officer employed within the City’s Police Department (the “Department”) while the 

individual is attending the Police Academy. 

2. Pre-sponsorship obligations. If Recruit is not yet employed by the City, Recruit

shall (a) complete and submit a full Washington Police Department Employment 

Application, (b) meet all of the minimum requirements established by the State of 

Missouri, the Department, and the City’s Human Resources Department for 

administrating the employment application process, (c) successfully complete all 

requirements as established in the job description for police officer and General Order 2.3 

Recruitment and Hiring, for the position for police officer, (d) pass a police academy 

basic abilities test which is required for enrollment in a Police Academy, (e) receive a 

passing score on a physical agility test from a Police Academy, and (f) be hired by the 

City in order to be eligible for the Sponsorship Program. In the event Recruit is already 

employed by the City, Recruit shall be required to meet obligations (b) – (e) above in 

order to be eligible for the Sponsorship Program. 

7b



25247165.v2 

3. Salary and Benefits.  Recruit, upon being hired by the City prior to attending or

while attending a Police Academy will receive an initial annualized base salary at the 

minimum of the salary grade established for the Non- Commissioned Police Recruit. 

Recruit will be paid such base salary for all hours Recruit is attending classes at a Police 

Academy and all hours Recruit works for the City.  Recruit will have access to the 

benefits offered to all full-time employees under the same parameters as other regular 

full-time employees. 

4. Tuition and Fees.  The City will pay for Police Academy costs to include testing

fees, tuition fees, book fees, and uniforms for the Recruit. The maximum costs covered 

by the City shall be equivalent to the current fees for the Eastern Missouri Police 

Academy.  

5. Reclassification.  Upon graduation from a Police Academy and successful

completion of the State of Missouri Peace Officer Standards & Training certification 

examination, Recruit will be reclassified as certified Police Officer and receive an 

annualized base salary at the minimum of the salary grade established for Commissioned 

Patrol Officer I. 

6. Probationary Status. Unless Recruit has already completed a probationary status

as an employee of the City, upon being hired by the City and while enrolled in a Police 

Academy, Recruit will be considered appointed to a probationary status. However, the 

standard probationary period sworn officers must serve begins when Recruit is sworn in 

by the City, not when Recruit begins a Police Academy. This date will also serve as the 

seniority date for Department purposes. 

7b



25247165.v2 

7. Payroll Records.  All hours spent attending a Police Academy or performing work

for the City must be tracked in accordance with the City payroll system. Pay will be 

processed in compliance with all City Personnel Policies including payment for overtime. 

8. Sponsorship Program: While Recruit is attending a Police Academy, Recruit shall

be required to: 

A. Maintain a cumulative 80% GPA in courses of study at the Police

Academy. 

B. Follow all rules and regulations set forth by the Police Academy. Any

violation of such rules or regulations could be subject for removal from the 

Sponsorship Program and constitute a breach of this Agreement. 

C. Work at the Department during any available hours Recruit is not in class

at the Police Academy in order to maintain a full-time employment status (40 

hours weekly). 

D. Prior to the completion of a Police Academy, Recruit will not be assigned

to any position in the City or required to perform any duties in which Recruit is 

allowed to carry a weapon or is in a position to make an arrest. 

E. Recruit will receive the same orientation as all full-time City employees

including access to Department General orders, City Policies and Procedures, 

Benefits Introduction, etc. These General Orders fully describe the Departments 

policies, procedures, rules, and regulations. Upon successful completion of a 

Police Academy, Recruit will enter into the Departments Field Training and 

Evaluation Program. It will be the responsibility of the Field Training Officers to 

train the Recruit in the contents of the General Orders manual. 

7b



25247165.v2 

F. Recruits continued employment with the City as a police officer is

contingent upon Recruits successful completion of the Police Academy. 

9. Work Commitment.

A. As consideration for City’s commitment to sponsor Recruit prior to

Recruit graduating from a Police Academy and to commit to employing Recruit in 

the capacity of a police officer in the City after Recruit graduates from the Police 

Academy, Recruit commits to continue Recruit’s employment with the City for a 

period of four years from the effective date of the Sponsorship Agreement, as 

described below. Although Recruit is committing to remain employed with the 

City for a period of four years, the Sponsorship Agreement should not be 

considered an agreement or commitment by the City to employ Recruit for any 

fixed duration. The City shall be able to terminate Recruits employment at any 

time and for any reason at will. 

B. In the event Recruit is terminated or expelled from the Police Academy

under any circumstances, or if Recruit becomes ineligible for employment as a 

Police officer with the City for any reason, or if Recruit breaches the Sponsorship 

Agreement, Recruit shall be required to reimburse the City for all Police 

Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms.  

C. If Recruit resigns from employment with the City under any circumstances

or City terminates Recruit’s employment with the City for cause before Recruit 

completes the four (4) year employment commitment, Recruit shall be required to 

reimburse the City for all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, 

7b



25247165.v2 

book fees and uniforms. Termination for cause under the Sponsorship Agreement 

shall be termination due to any misconduct, rules violation, violation of General 

Orders, violation of City policies and procedures, or fraudulent or criminal 

conduct by Recruit. 

D. Employees participating in the Academy Sponsorship program shall be

required to execute a Sponsorship Agreement that if the employee is terminated 

voluntarily or involuntarily from employment with the City with or without cause 

within four (4) years from the effective date of the Sponsorship Agreement, the 

employee will repay the City a prorated amount of all Police Academy costs to 

include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms with two percent (2%) of the 

total cost forgiven for each full month the employee was a full-time employee 

with the City prior to the time employment was terminated. 

E. If Recruit fails to achieve State Certification within the three opportunities

allowed to pass the state exam, Recruit will be terminated and be required to 

reimburse the City for all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, 

book fees and uniforms. 

7b



BILL NO. --------- INTRODUCED BY ________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A POLICE ACADEMY 
SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUCH ACADEMY SPONSORSHIP 
PROGRAM AGREEMENTS AS HE OR SHE MAY DEEM 
NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE FROM TIME TO TIME 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as 
follows: 

SECTION 1: In order to recruit highly qualified candidates for the position of 

police officer and to ensure that candidates get the best possible training, the City of 

Washington, Missouri deems it necessary and appropriate to adopt a Police Academy 

Sponsorship Program (the "Sponsorship Program") pursuant to which the City will 

employ certain individuals within the City's Police Department (the "Department") while 

the individual is attending the Police Academy and the City will pay such individual 

wages for the hours that such individual is attending the Police Academy and pay 

associated Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms, 

subject to the execution of a Police Academy Sponsorship Program Agreement. 

SECTION 2: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Police 

Academy Sponsorship Program Agreement as may be necessary and appropriate by and 

between the City of Washington, Missouri and such recruits of the Police Department, a 

copy of which is marked Exhibit A and is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference, and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 

desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance, for and on behalf of 

and as the act and deed of the City. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

25247410.vl 1c. 



attest to and affix the seal of the City to the said Agreement and such other documents, 

certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 

with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3: The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the City 

are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver 

such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: -----------

ATTEST: --------- -
President of City Council 

Approved: _ ________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

25247410.vl 



EXHIBIT A 

ACADEMY SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

THIS ACADEMY SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM AGREEMENT, having an 
effective date of _, 20 (the "Agreement"), by and between the City of 
Washington, a municipal corporation of the State of Missouri (hereinafter referred to as 
the "City"), and. , an individual (hereinafter referred to as "Recruit" 
or "Employee"). 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, in order to recruit highly qualified candidates for the position of 
police officer and to ensure that candidates get the best possible training, the City has 
adopted a Police Academy Sponsorship Program (the "Sponsorship Program") pursuant 
to which the City will employ certain individuals within the City's Police Department 
(the "Department") while the individual is attending the Police Academy and the City 
will pay such individual wages for the hours that such individual is attending the Police 
Academy and pay associated Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book 
fees and uniforms; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Department have identified Recruit as an 
appropriate candidate to participate in the Sponsorship Program, and therefore Recruit 
and City desire to enter into this agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

25247410.vl 

1. Pre-sponsorship obligations: If Recruit is not yet employed by the City, 
Recruit shall (a) complete and submit a full Washington Police 
Department Employment Application, (b) meet all of the minimum 
requirements established by the State of Missouri, the Department, and the 
City's Human Resources Department for administrating the employment 
application process, ( c) successfully complete all requirements as 
established in the job description for police officer and General Order 2.3 
Recruitment and Hiring, for the position for police officer, ( d) pass a 
police academy basic abilities test which is required for enrollment in a 
Police Academy, (e) receive a passing score on a physical agility test from 
a Police Academy, and (f) be hired by the City in order to be eligible for 
the Sponsorship Program. In the event Recruit is already employed by the 
City, Recruit shall be required to meet obligations (b) - (e) above in order 
to be eligible for the Sponsorship Program. 

1C 



25247410.vl 

2. Salary and Benefits: 

A. Recruit, upon being hired by the City prior to attending or while 
attending a Police Academy will receive an initial annualized base 
salary at the minimum of the salary grade established for the Non
Commissioned Police Recruit. Recruit will be paid such base salary 
for all hours Recruit is attending classes at a Police Academy and all 
hours Recruit works for the City. 

B. Recruit will have access to the benefits offered to all full-time 
employees under the same parameters as other regular full-time 
employees. 

C. The City agrees to pay for Police Academy costs to include testing 
fees, tuition fees, book fees, and uniforms. The maximum costs 
covered by the City shall be equivalent to the current fees for the 
Eastern Missouri Police Academy. 

D. Upon graduation from a Police Academy and successful completion 
of the State of Missouri Peace Officer Standards & Training 
certification examination, Recruit will be reclassified as certified 
Police Officer and receive an annualized base salary at the minimum 
of the salary grade established for Commissioned Patrol Officer I. 

E. Unless Recruit has already completed a probationary status as an 
employee of the City, upon being hired by the City and while 
enrolled in a Police Academy, Recruit will be considered appointed 
to a probationary status. However, the standard probationary period 
sworn officers must serve begins when Recruit is sworn in by the 
City, not when Recruit begins a Police Academy. This date will also 
serve as the seniority date for Department purposes. 

F. All hours spent attending a Police Academy or performing work for 
the City must be tracked in accordance with the City payroll system. 
Pay will be processed in compliance with all City Personnel Policies 
including payment for overtime. 

3. Sponsorship Program: While Recruit is attending a Police Academy, 
Recruit shall be required to: 

1c 



25247410.vl 

A. Maintain a cumulative 80% GPA in courses of study at the Police 
Academy. 

B. Follow all rules and regulations set forth by the Police Academy. 
Any violation of such rules or regulations could be subject for 
removal from the Sponsorship Program and constitute a breach of 
this Agreement. 

C. Work at the Department during any available hours Recruit is not 
in class at the Police Academy in order to maintain a full-time 
employment status (40 hours weekly). 

D. Prior to the completion of a Police Academy, Recruit will not be 
assigned to any position in the City or required to perform any 
duties in which Recruit is allowed to carry a weapon or is in a 
position to make an arrest. 

E. Recruit will receive the same orientation as all full-time City 
employees including access to Department General orders, City 
Policies and Procedures, Benefits Introduction, etc. These General 
Orders fully describe the Departments policies, procedures, rules, 
and regulations. Upon successful completion of a Police Academy, 
Recruit will enter into the Departments Field Training and 
Evaluation Program. It will be the responsibility of the Field 
Training Officers to train the Recruit in the contents of the General 
Orders manual. 

F. Recruits continued employment with the City as a police officer is 
contingent upon Recruits successful completion of the Police 
Academy. 

4. Work Commitment: 

A. As consideration for City's commitment to sponsor Recruit prior to 
Recruit graduating from a Police Academy and to commit to 
employing Recruit in the capacity of a police officer in the City 
after Recruit graduates from the Police Academy, Recruit commits 
to continue Recruit's employment with the City for a period of four 
years from the effective date of this Agreement. Although Recruit 
is committing to remain employed with the City for a period of 
four years, this Agreement should not be considered an agreement 



25247410.vl 

or commitment by the City to employ Recruit for any fixed 
duration. The City shall be able to terminate Recruits employment 
at any time and for any reason at will. 

B. In the event Recruit is terminated or expelled from the Police 
Academy under any circumstances, or if Recruit becomes 
ineligible for employment as a Police officer with the City for any 
reason, or if Recruit breaches this Agreement, Recruit shall be 
required to reimburse the City for all Police Academy costs to 
include testing fees, tuition, book fees and uniforms. 

C. If Recruit resigns from employment with the City under any 
circumstances or City terminates Recruit's employment with the 
City for cause before Recruit completes the four (4) year 
employment commitment, Recruit shall be required to reimburse 
the City for all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, 
tuition, book fees and uniforms. Termination for cause under this 
Agreement shall be termination due to any misconduct, rules 
violation, violation of General Orders, violation of City policies 
and procedures, or fraudulent or criminal conduct by Recruit. 

D. Employees participating in the Academy Sponsorship program 
shall be required to execute an agreement that if the employee is 
terminated voluntarily or involuntarily from employment with the 
City with or without cause within four ( 4) years from the effective 
date of the agreement, the employee will repay the City a prorated 
amount of all Police Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, 
book fees and uniforms with two percent (2%) of the total cost 
forgiven for each full month the employee was a full-time 
employee with the City prior to the time employment was 
terminated. 

E. If Recruit fails to achieve State Certification within the three 
opportunities allowed to pass the state exam, Recruit will be 
terminated and be required to reimburse the City for all Police 
Academy costs to include testing fees, tuition, book fees and 
uniforms. 



25247410.vl 

5. General Provision: 

A. Entire Agreement: This Agreement shall constitute the entire 
agreement between the parties regarding the Sponsorship Program. 

B. Choice of LawNenue: This Agreement shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Missouri and the Circuit Court for Franklin 
County, State of Missouri, shall have jurisdiction over and be 
exclusive venue for any disputes arising under this agreement. 

C. Provisions Severable: If any Provision, or any portion thereof, 
contained in this Agreement is held to be unconstitutional, invalid, 
or unenforceable, that provision, or any portion thereof, shall be 
deemed severable; however, the remainder of this Agreement shall 
not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

D. Binding Effect: This Agreement shall bind and be enforceable 
between Recruit and City. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Washington has caused this 
Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its City 
Administrator and Recruit has signed and executed this agreement, 
both in duplicate, the day and year of first above written. 

1c. 



Name: 

25247410.vl 

City: 

Date: 

City of Washington Missouri 

By:--------------
James D. Hagedorn, Mayor 

--------

RECRUIT: 

Date: ________ _ 

1c. 



POLICE 
CITY OF WASHINGTON 

March 26, 2024 

Mayor Doug Hagedorn 
City Council Members 

RE: Police Academy Sponsorship 

Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

Washington Police Department 
Chief Jim Armstrong DSN 256 

301 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

Police Dispatch: 636 390-1050 
Direct Line: 636 390-1207 

Fax: 636 390-2455 

As I mentioned at the last council workshop, the police department is currently having difficulty 
recruiting and hiring qualified personnel. At that time, I mentioned an idea to seek out 
individuals that are interested in becoming a police officer but do not currently meet the training 
and certification requirements. This would be accomplished by hiring an individual(s) and 
sponsoring them as they complete the police academy. 

Since that meeting, city staff has met and worked out the details of the sponsorship agreement. 
To apply for the Police Recruit position, interested individuals will complete a process similar to 
hiring a full-time police officer. However, if selected the individual would be hired as a non
commissioned full-time City employee (Recruit). The Recruit would then receive compensation 
at a rate much lower than a commissioned police officer (grade 10 minimum). The Recruit would 
also be required to sign an Academy Sponsorship Agreement. Attached you will find the 
sponsorship agreement that would be required for an individual to participate in the program. 
This agreement would require the recruit to successfully complete a police academy and meet 
Missouri POST Commission standards. Additionally, the Recruit must agree to continue 
employment with the Washington Police Department for a term of four years. In return, the city 
would cover tuition and associated costs of the individual attending the police academy. Should 
the recruit breach the agreement the recruit will be required to repay those costs at a prorated 
amount. 

We already have interest from individuals wanting to participate in the program. I am 
recommending your approval to amend the city code and adopt the program. Thank you for your 
continued support with our recruitment efforts. Should you have any questions prior to the 
meeting feel free to reach out to me. 

Sincerely 

~~A~~ 
Chief Jim Armstrong 

1c 



BILL NO. _______ _ INTRODUCED BY ________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _______ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL FROM 
PLANNING DESIGN STUDIO FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES FOR A PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER 
PLAN 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, 

as follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to accept the Proposal 

from Planning Design Studio for Professional Services for a Parks and Recreation Master 

Plan. A copy of said proposal is marked Exhibit A and is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 

the date of its passage and approval. 

Passed: ----------

ATTEST: ----------

President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



Exhibit A 

PLA NNING 
ESIG r~ 

STUD1o r,,A 

2816 Sutton Boulevard, Suite l 
Sa int Lo uis, M issouri 63143 

Phone: 314.241.3600 
planningdesignstudio com 

Master Planning Services Proposal 

Project: Washington Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

Client: City of Washington, Department of Parks and Recreation 

Client Contact: Wayne Dunker MA, CPRA, Director of Parks & Recreation 
405 S. Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 
Office: 636-390-1080 
Mobil e: 636-667-3915 

Design Consultant: PLANNING DESIGN STUDIO (PDS) 
2816 Sutton Boulevard, Suite 1 
Saint Louis, Missouri 63143 

L. Andrew Franke, Principal 
andrewfranke@planningdesignstudio.com 
(0) 314-241-3600 
(D) 314-328-5238 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The objective of the professional services to be provided by Planning Design Studio (PDS) 
to The City of Washington (City) will be the preparation of a Parks and Recreation Master 
Plan. The parks that will be investigated as part of the master plan are the following: 

• Main Park 

• Riverfront Park 

• Lakeview Park 

• Hillermann Park (Location of Washington Town & Country Fair) 

• Burger Park 

• McLaughlin Park 

• Krog Memorial Park 

• Optimist Park 

• Lafayette Plaza (Renovation underway no planning work needed) 

• Phoenix Park 

Landscape Architecture Plannir,g Urban Design Page : 1 of 7 



PLANNING 
DESIGN r~ 
STUD1o r,,~ 

• South Point Bark Park 

• Heritage Park 

• Miller Post Nature Reserve 

• Crestview Water Tower Park 

• Eckelkamp Park 

• Riverview Park 

2816 Sutton Boulevard, Suite 1 
Saint Louis, Missouri 63143 

Phone: 314.241.3600 
plan n i ngdesig nstud io.com 

• Missouri River Bridge Lot - Future Park (MoDOT property at Highway 47 Bridge) 

The park related buildings that will be investigated as part of the master plan are the 
following: 

• City Auditorium 

• Park Maintenance Storage Facility 

• Old Pool House 

• Cabin at Miller Post Nature Reserve 

• Farmstead Building at Kohmueller Farmstead 

Phase 1 - Facility Inventory & Assessment 

A. Kick-Off Meeting 
The planning team will conduct a kick-off meeting with City representatives. This 
meeting will achieve three primary tasks: (1) Establishment of a "planning committee" to 
work with planning team throughout the planning process. The planning committee could 
be comprised of Parks & Recreation Commission members, City staff and other 
stakeholders. The ideal size of the planning committee is ten or fewer individuals; (2) 
Confirm/Refine the time frame for each of the project phases and set dates for specific 
events; and (3) Develop an approach for equitable public involvement during the project. 

B. Inventory of Facilities 
During the inventory phase, the planning team will develop an understanding of the 
existing facilities within and adjacent to the city. Data will be gathered from site visits and 
available records. The analysis of the amount and type of recreation resources will be 
based on field observations, staff interviews and a review of previous studies. The 
planning team will analyze the current infrastructure of the parks and facilities including a 
review of City Auditorium and the Park Maintenance Storage Facility. 

The planning team will coordinate with the City parks and maintenance staff to complete 
an assessment form for each of the parks that will document the existing condition and 
inventory of each park. The planning team will also complete assessment forms for each 
of the park facilities to compare results and identify differences in assessments. 

Landscape Architecture Planr1 ng Urban Des·gn P age 12 of 7 



PLANNING 
DESIGNra l 
STUDIO Jfft 

C. Demographic Profile 

2816 Sutton Boulevard, Suite 1 
Saint Louis, Missouri 63143 

Phone: 314.2413600 
planningd es ig nstudio.com 

The latest available census data for the city will be used to get a better understanding of 
the City's population and demographic trends for the future that may impact the needs 
for the park system. 

D. Background Data & Input 
Existing studies, staff interviews and public perception input will be used to further 
understand the park system and needs of the park users. 

E. The planning team will develop and administer a park and recreation needs 
assessment internet-based survey. The results will be incorporated into the master 
planning process. 

F. Meetings 
• Staff interviews will be conducted as part of the process to obtain information on 

park issues. 
• A public input session will be conducted in person or via ZOOM by the planning 

team to gather input regarding existing conditions of Washington's Park facilities 
from residents and park users. 

• A stakeholder workshop will be conducted with staff and users of the City 
Auditorium building. The results of this workshop will be used to develop a space 
plan for the building. 

• Staff interviews (4 total, 1 hour each) will be conducted as part of the process to 
obtain information on park issues. The results of these interviews will also 
contribute to the space plans developed for both buildings. 

• During the Facility Inventory and Assessment phase, consulting team will conduct 
a meeting with the planning committee to review the data collected and document 
any input that will assist with the planning process. 

G. Deliverables 
• Meeting Minutes 
• Park Inventory & Assessment Forms 
• Survey Results 

Phase II - Community Needs Assessment 

A. Demand & Projected Needs 
The demand for parkland and park facilities will be based on public input, staff interviews, 
planning committee input and recreation standards tailored to the city. Factors such as 
recreation trends, Washington demographics, futu re growth, publ ic input, planning 
committee input, and staff interviews will be analyzed to confirm the projected demand. 

Landscape Architecture Urban Design P a ~l e i 3 of 7 

1'-



PLANNIN G 
DESICiN rA! 
STUDIO fffn 

2816 Sutton Boulevard , Su ite l 
Sa int Louis, Missouri 63143 

Ph one: 314.241 .3600 
pl anningdesignstudio.com 

The projected needs for park land and facilities will be calculated through a comparison of 
existing and future demand minus existing inventories. The deficit or surplus of park land 
or facilities will be documented and will provide the basis of the plan's recommendations . 
The planning team will identify future best uses for park areas; and identify deficiencies 
and how they can be corrected, changed, or improved. 

Analyze the City of Washington's recreation programs and services and provide a written 
summary. 

B. Meetings 
• During this phase, the planning team will conduct a meeting with the planning 

comm ittee to rev iew the analysis that was comp leted and document any input 
that wi ll assist with the planning process. 

C. Deliverables 
• Meeting minutes 
• At the conclusion of Phase 11, a summary of park land requirements, facility needs, 

and recommendations for action will be developed for review by the planning 
committee. 

Phase Ill - Preliminary Master Plan 

A. Draft Master Plan 
The planning team will prepare draft options for park improvements for park facilities, 
open space, and trail linkages. For the City Auditorium and the Ma intenance Storage 
Building, adaptive reuse floor plans will be developed and used in the development of 
cost models. For the Old Pool House, recommendations on reuse as park staff offices 
will be provided as well as comments on the previously completed cost estimates. For 
the Cabin at Miller Post Nature Reserve, and the Farmstead Building at Kohmueller 
Farm, ideas for future uses will be provided. A list of initial recommendations and 
budget costs for each park will be developed. An aerial photo with the park boundary 
and a list of recreation improvements will be developed for each park to illustrate the 
initial recommendations that were developed. EXCEL spreadsheets will be developed 
with a draft list of projects describing the improvement, cost range, t imeframe, and 
potentia l funding source. 

B. Complete a comprehensive budget and staffing analysis, including future staffing 
suggestions based on the recommendations of the master plan. 

C. Implementation/Strategy/Action Plan 
This task will include an ana lys is of the cost of the recommended actions suggested in 
the master plan. Funding strategies will be identified. Funding source information will 
be matched with specific projects to suggest the best and most appropriate funding 
sources. Strategies for maximizing revenues from funding sources wil l be 

l._anclscape Arch1tectu(e Pl,.rnning U Iba 11 Des1cJ n Pa ge i 4 of 7 



PLA NNING 
SIG I 

STUD1o rri 

2816 Sutton Bou levard, Su ite l 
Saint Louis, Missouri 63143 

Pho ne: 314.241.3600 
planningd es ignstudio.com 

recommended for use in the action plan. With input from the planning committee, City 
staff and the public, implementation priorities will be identified. 

D. Meetings 
• During the Preliminary Master Plan phase, the planning team will conduct a 

meeting with the planning committee to review the initial action plan developed 
and document any input that will assist with the planning process. The meeting 
will focus on gaining input on preferences and priorities regarding the draft 
improvements. 

• A public input session will be conducted in person or via Zoom by the planning 
team to gather feedback from the publ ic on the initial concepts for park 
improvements. In lieu of a public meeting, an Internet based survey can be 
completed to gather public input on the initial park concepts. 

Phase IV - Master Plan 

A. Executive Summary 
An executive summary of the Parks Master Plan will be developed that highlights the 
findings in each phase of the project. 

B. Master Plan Report 
The master plan report will include sections that describes findings from the planning 
process. The report will provide recommendations for the short-term and long-term 
priorities. Development recommendations and community preferences will be included in 
the master plan as well as funding strategies. Concept master plan diagrams will be 
provided for Riverview Park, Lakeview Park and Hillerman Park (3 total). A color site 
diagram of each park listing recommendations developed through the master planning 
process will be included in the report. (Total 12 color diagrams) . 

C. Meetings 
• During the Master Plan Phase, the planning team will conduct a meeting with the 

planning committee to review a final-draft master plan report and incorporate any 
input that will assist with fine tuning the plan. 

• Master Plan Open House - The final open house will be an in-person meeting 
present the results of the master plan . In lieu of an open house, the master plan 
can be presented at a city council meeting which is open to the public. 

D. Deliverab les 
Phase IV will conclude with the submittal of final master plan . The submittal will include 
al l sections of the final report, in a narrative and graphic format, including: 

1. City-wide graphic reflecting the general overall park system layout, the location of 

proposed facilities and/or improvements. 

L.andscape Architecture Planning Urban Des1gr, Pag e i 5 of 7 



PLANNING 
D SIGN rM 
STUDIO Jfffu 

281 6 Sutton Bou levard, Suit e l 
Sa int Lo uis, Missouri 63143 

Phone: 314.241.3600 
p lanningdes ig nstudio.com 

2. Final Master Plan document including project narrative, color copy reductions of 

all color drawings. 

Six (6) copies of each report will be submitted. The final product will be printed in color. A 
digital (PDF) copy of the master plan will be provided. 

II. SCHEDULE 

PDS will commence work on the Project within receipt of signed agreement and notice to 
proceed issued by the City of Washington. Interim submittal dates and complet ion will be 
coordinated with the city but the general time frame for each of the phases as follows : 

• Phase I: Facility Inventory & Assessment - 3 months 

• Phase 11: Community Needs Assessment - 3 months 

• Phase Ill : Preliminary Master Plan: - 3 months 

• Phase IV: Master Plan - 3 months 

Ill. COMPENSATION 

PDS will complete the Scope of Services described above on a Lump Sum fee basis, for 
$70,000.00. 

The Lump Sum Fee above represents labor, overhead and profit. Reimbursable Expenses 
include other direct costs of any additional items required or requested by the City of 
Wash ington, such as travel mileage, pri ntings/plots and other items are in addition to the 
above amount and total $1,000.00. 

Payment shall be made monthly upon submission of a proper invoice in an amount equal 
to the percentage of work completed in the preceding month plus Reimbursable 
Expenses incurred. All invoices shall be due and payable within thirty (30) calendar days. 

IV. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. PDS's Respons ibilities. PDS w ill perform the tasks identified in the Scope of 
Services above in accordance with the standards customarily provided by an 
experienced and competent profess ional planning design organization rendering 
these type services . 

2. Client's Responsibilities. The Client will pay PDS upon submittal of w ri tten 
invoices. 

Lar1dscape Architecture Planning urban Design P age ! 6 of 7 



PLANNING 
DES NrlJ 
STUD1o rrli 

2816 Sutton Boulevard, Suite l 
Sa int Lo uis, Missouri 63143 

Phone: 314.241 .3600 

planningdesignstudio.com 

3. Termination. The City or PDS may terminate this CONTRACT at any time by 
written notice to the other party. The City shall pay for all work completed at the 
time of termination. 

4. Ownership of Documents. Related documents created hereunder shall be and 
become the property of the City. 

5. Governing Law. This CONTRACT shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri. 

V. ACCEPTANCE 

The following authorized representatives of the City of Washington, Missouri and 
Planning Design Studio, hereby submit this proposal for Professional Services. 

Planning Design Studio 

cX~· 
Signature 

L. Andrew Franke 

Typed Name 

Principal 

Title 

March 26, 2024 

Date 

City of Washington 

Signature 

Typed Name 

Title 

Date 

Landscape Arch tc-cture Planning Urban Design P age i 7 of 7 

1-' 



405 Jefferson Street , Washington, MO 63090 

April 1, 2024 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Washington 
405 Jefferson Street 
Washington, MO 63090 

636-390-1080 www.washmo.gov 

RE: Recommendation - Professional Services - Park & Recreation Master Plan 

Honorable Mayor and City Council, 

It has been many years since the Parks & Recreation Department had a professional parks specific 
master plan completed. As you are aware the Department manages 16 parks and 580 acres of parkland 
and green space. A park specific master plan will inventory and assess the Department's current 
facilities, operations and staffing, provide the City with a guide for future parkland and park facility 
development (with cost estimates), analyze recreation programs/events and conduct a community needs 
assessment. Information from the master plan can be used to evaluate and rank park projects for the 
upcoming Capital Improvement Sales Tax (CIST). The CIST Committee will begin meeting in 2025. In 
addition, an updated park master plan will allow the Department to apply for future park related federal 
grants. 

In January the Department issued a RFQ for professional services for a Parks & Recreation Master plan 
and received eight proposals. A Selection Committee was formed and consisted of Mayor Hagedorn, 
Councilman Behr, Darren Lamb, Sal Maniaci, Sparky Stuckenschneider, Joe Leesman Fair Board 
President) and me. After reviewing and scoring the eight proposals the Committee wanted to move 
forward by interviewing the top scorer, Planning Design Studio (PDS) on March 8. After the interview, 
the Committee recommended having staff negotiate a professional services contract with PDS. 

The master plan would be funded as follows: $50,000 from the Additional 3% Marijuana Tax and 
$20,000 from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). 

Accordingly, the Master Plan Selection Committee and staff recommend that Council consider 
Planning Design Studio's professional services proposal of $70,000 for the services of a park 
specific master plan. 

As always, if you have any questions, concerns or would like additional information, please feel free to 
contact me prior to the Council Meeting. 

Respectfully, 

wrv~ 
Wayne Dunker MA, CPRP 
Director of Parks & Recreation 



BILL NO. ______ _ INTRODUCED BY _________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
WITH CRAWFORD, MURPHY AND TILLY, INC. FOR 
AIRPORT SERVICES 

Be It Ordained by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute a 

Professional Services Contract with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for Airport 

Services. A copy of the contract is attached and is marked as Exhibit A. 

SECTION 2: The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute said contract, and to do all things necessary by the terms of said contract. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 

its passage and approval. 

Passed: ----------

ATTEST: ----------
President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ----------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 



Exhibit A 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
Prepared March 21. 2024 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of , 2024, by and 
between the City of Washington. Missouri, hereinafter referred to as "SPONSOR" and CRAWFORD, 
MURPHY AND TILLY, INC., Engineers and Consultants, referred to as "CONSULTANT". The 
SPONSOR agrees to retain the firm of Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc., One S. Memorial Drive, Suite 500, 
St. Louis, Missouri, 63102, referred to as the CONSUL TANT. The SPONSOR agrees to retain 
CONSULTANT to perform the engineering services as outlined below for the development of the 
Washington Regional Airport, effective at such time that the SPONSOR designates a project set forth 
below in Article I and enters into a project agreement defining the project, consideration and scope of 
services as an amendment hereto. 

It is understood that the form of this Contract is for the convenience of the parties and that the 
rights and duties of the SPONSOR and the CONSUL TANT for a particular project shall be the same as 
though a separate and distinct professional services contract had been executed between the SPONSOR 
and the CONSULTANT for each project. 

ARTICLE I. The Scope of Work contemplated under this Agreement is for professional 
services for the development of the Washington Regional Airport. Said 
development will include, but not be limited to the following projects: 

1. Runway Extension and Widening 
2. Design and Reconstruction of Existing Runway 
3. Re-mark airfield and pavement maintenance 
4. Design and Reconstruction of parallel taxiway and connectors 

ARTICLE II. The CONSULTANT'S services to be rendered for the above described scope of 
work will be according to the following schedule: 

PART A - PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND PREAPPLICATION SERVICES 

1. Assist the SPONSOR as required in preparing and/or updating the project application , 
including the Program Sketch, Program Narrative, and Cost Estimate, and assist the 
SPONSOR with Project Evaluation, Environmental Assessment Reports and the required 
Statements and Notifications. Assist the SPONSOR as required in coordination with the 
FAA, coordination of the State, Regional and Local reviews, and the conduct of Public 
Information Meetings or Public Hearings, if required. 

2. Consult/coordinate with Airport users, FAA, MoDOT Aviation, Airport Board, Airport Staff, 
City, County and other interested parties. 

3. Review and revise as necessary the airport drawings that provide the basis for the project 
design. 

4. Provide Airport Layout Plan and associated drawings, as required. 

5. Prepare or assist in the preparation of the Application for Federal Funds and the Property 
Map (Exhibit A). 

6. Perform miscellaneous consulting engineering services as requested by the SPONSOR 
and assist the SPONSOR in obtaining other required services such as archaeological 
services, aerial mapping of all or part of the Airport site, or other related services or 
studies. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _protserContract_ Washington_ AP.doc Rev. 7/9/lE 

1t. 



PART B - BASIC DESIGN SERVICES 

1. Perform topographic surveys of proposed construction areas as required for design. 

2. Perform soils and subsurface testing and investigations of proposed construction areas 
as required for design. 

3. Prepare preliminary plans, specifications, contract documents, and opinions of probable 
construction cost, to be approved by the SPONSOR, and MoDOT Aviation. 

4. Prepare and submit final plans, specifications and contract documents for approval by the 
SPONSOR and MoDOT Aviation prior to advertising for bids. 

5. Prepare a Design Report, including opinions of construction quantities and construction 
costs. The report will be submitted at the required intervals to the SPONSOR and 
MoDOT Aviation. 

6. Coordinate the establishment of bid proposals into schedules to allow flexibility of award 
to match the funds available. 

7. Provide complete sets of approved plans, specifications and contract documents for the 
bidding of the project. 

PART C - CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

1. The CONSUL TANT shall provide construction observation when requested including the 
furnishing of a Resident Project Representative and sufficient qualified inspection and 
survey personnel for the purpose of observing the progress and quality of work 
performed by the Contractor(s). The CONSUL TANT will endeavor to provide protection 
for the Owner against defects and deficiencies in the work of Contractor(s), but the 
furnishing of such resident project representation will not make the CONSUL TANT 
responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences of procedures or 
for safety precautions or programs, or for Contractor(s)' failure to perform the work in 
accordance with the Contract documents. 

2. The CONSUL TANT shall perform verification of testing as necessary in accordance with 
the requirements of the Federal Aviation Administration, in the field and the laboratory, as 
required, in proper time and in sufficient number to assist in assuring construction is in 
accordance with the plans and specifications. Copies of all test reports will be made 
available to the SPONSOR and MoDOT Aviation as required. 

3. The CONSULT ANT shall observe tests taken by the Contractor as necessary to meet the 
requirements of the Federal Aviation Administration, in the field and the laboratory, as 
required, in proper time and in sufficient number to assist in assuring construction is in 
accordance with the plans and specifications. Copies of all test reports will be furnished 
to the SPONSOR and MoDOT Aviation. 

4. The CONSUL TANT shall act as the SPONSOR'S agent during construction and shall 
endeavor to protect the SPONSOR'S interest. The CONSUL TANT will furnish the 
SPONSOR a weekly construction progress and inspection report. 

5. The CONSUL TANT shall prepare all addition and deletion change orders and 
supplemental agreements as required . After acceptance of the Construction Change 
Orders by the Contractor, copies will be submitted to the SPONSOR and MoDOT 
Aviation for approval and signature before proceeding with the work. 

K:\ WashMOAp\ ! General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _Pro!SerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

2 

Rev. 7/9/H 



6. The CONSULT ANT shall review periodic progress estimates submitted by the Contractor 
during the construction of the project and shall review the final estimate when the work is 
completed . 

Periodic progress estimates shall be submitted regularly to the SPONSOR for 
concurrence and submittal to MoDOT Aviation for Federal or State participation 
payments. The CONSUL TANT will assist in the preparation of Federal or State payment 
requests. 

7. The CONSULTANT shall review shop drawings and construction submittals and prepare 
and maintain necessary records of construction progress. 

8. When the project has been completed and is ready for final acceptance, the 
CONSUL TANT shall arrange for inspection of the finished work by MoDOT Aviation, the 
SPONSOR, the Contractor and the CONSUL TANT following which the final payment 
estimate for the work shall be considered by the SPONSOR. 

9. Upon acceptance of the project, the CONSULT ANT shall prepare the record drawings, 
including any field surveying required to compute final quantities, and the construction 
engineering report, and shall provide the SPONSOR with one (1) set of reproducible 
record drawings and a single file PDF of the record drawings. 

PART D - SPECIAL SERVICES 

The development of some projects may involve services, activities or studies outside of the scope 
of the basic design services routinely performed by the CONSUL TANT; those activities may be 
as follows: 

1. Special (non-routine) soil investigations, destructive and non-destructive testing, including 
pavement sampling, laboratory tests, related analysis and reports. 

2. Land and photogrammetry surveys and topographic maps. 

3. Special drainage, environmental studies and analyses. 

4. Preparation of property maps and/or updates. 

5. Revised Airport Layout Plan 
Upon completion of the development performed under this project, the CONSUL TANT 
shall prepare and furnish a revised Airport Layout Plan indicating the development is 
existing in lieu of proposed. Copies of such plan shall be furnished to the Airport for 
proper distribution. 

6. Expert Witness 
Provide assistance, as required and requested, to the SPONSOR, as an expert witness 
in litigation arising from the development or construction associated with the project. 

7. Provide Bidding Services Including: 
Assist the SPONSOR with the preparation of bid documents and contracts, 
advertisement, distribution, opening and review of bid documents. In addition, the 
CONSUL TANT shall also assist with the contract award, preparation and execution of 
contract documents and issuance of the Notice to Proceed . 

PART E - CHANGE OF SCOPE 

K :\ WashMOAp\! General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ ProffierContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

3 

Rev. 7/9/l E 

1e. 



It is mutually agreed that any change in the scope of the project as outlined in Article I, or the 
services outlined in Article II in Part A, 8, C and D, and/or delays (including completion of the 
work in more than one project) by the SPONSOR resulting in extra expense to the 
CONSUL TANT, shall be considered beyond the normal scope of this Contract. In addition to the 
foregoing services, the SPONSOR may require additional services such as Property Surveys, 
Descriptions of Land, Easements, Redesign, or Major Changes of the Concept after final plans or 
concepts have been submitted to or approved by MoDOT Aviation . Payment to the 
CONSULT ANT for such work, because of the change of scope of the project, shall be negotiated 
at the time of the anticipated change and it shall be mutually agreed to by amending this 
Contract. 

ARTICLE Ill. The CONSUL TANT further agrees to the requirements of Attachment 1, Federal 
Contract Provisions Attachment. 

ARTICLE IV. The CONSUL TANT and SPONSOR mutually agree that: 

1. The SPONSOR and the CONSULT ANT each bind themselves, their partners, 
successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party of this Contract and the 
partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives of such other party in respect of 
all covenants of this Contract. Neither the SPONSOR nor the CONSUL TANT shall 
assign, sublet or transfer in interest in this Contract without the written consent of the 
other. 

2. The SPONSOR may terminate this Contract upon thirty (30) days written notice to the 
CONSUL TANT. Should SPONSOR decide to terminate said Contract, SPONSOR shall 
pay to CONSUL TANT for such suspended or omitted services, the reasonable 
accumulated fees to the date of termination of services. 

3. The original plans and specifications shall remain the property of the CONSUL TANT; 
however, the SPONSOR will be provided one (1) set of specifications and reproducible 
plans whether or not the project is executed. Any reuse of the plans without written 
verification or adaptation by CONSUL TANT for the specific purposes intended will be at 
the SPONSOR'S sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to CONSULT ANT; and 
SPONSOR shall indemnify and hold harmless CONSUL TANT from all claims, damages, 
losses and expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

4. This Agreement is subject to the approval of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
and MoDOT Aviation (if required). 

5. Reasons for which this Agreement may be terminated by CONSULTANT because of 
circumstances beyond the control of the CONSULT ANT include, but are not limited to, no 
availability of funds, or policy decisions to abandon or postpone the work indefinitely. 

ARTICLE V. The SPONSOR agrees that: 

1. The SPONSOR shall make available to the CONSULT ANT all technical data that is in the 
SPONSOR'S possession including maps, surveys, property descriptions, borings or other 
information required by the CONSUL TANT and relating to his work. 

2. The SPONSOR agrees to cooperate with the CONSUL TANT in the approval of all plans 
and specifications, or should they disapprove of any part of said plans and specifications, 
shall make a timely decision in order that no undue expense will be caused the 
CONSULT ANT because of lack of decisions. If the CONSULT ANT is caused to incur 
expenses such as additional design or drafting due to changes ordered by the 
SPONSOR after the completion and approval of the plans and specifications, the 
CONSULTANT shall be equitably paid for such extra expenses and services. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

4 

Rev. 7/9/1 ~ 



3. The SPONSOR shall pay publishing costs for advertisements of notices, public hearings, 
requests for bids, and other similar items and shall pay for all permits and licenses that 
may be required by local, state or federal authorities; and shall secure, with the 
assistance of the CONSUL TANT when requested, necessary land, easements and 
rights-of-way required for the project. 

ARTICLE VI. Payment 

The consideration and terms of payment for services described in Article II, Parts A, B, C and D 
will be as set forth in each project agreement to this Contract that designates a project and sets 
forth the Scope of Services to be performed thereunder and amends this Agreement. 

ARTICLE VII. The CONSULTANT agrees to perform said services and work to carry out the 
provisions of this Contract in a good and workmanlike manner. 

ARTICLE VIII. Hold Harmless 

The CONSULT ANT agrees to protect and save the SPONSOR, its elected and appointed officials 
and employees, harmless from and against all claims, demands and causes of action due to 
negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the CONSULT ANT on this project. 

ARTICLE IX. Insurance 

The CONSUL TANT's insurance coverages shall be for not less than the following limits of liability: 

1. Commercial General Liability: $500,000.00 per claim up to $3,000,000.00 per 
occurrence; 

2. Automobile Liability: $500,000.00 per claim up to $3,000,000.00 per occurrence; 
3. Worker's Compensation in accordance with the statutory limits; and Employer's Liability: 

$1,000,000.00; and 
4. Professional ("Errors and Omissions") Liability: $3,000,000.00, each claim and in the 

annual aggregate. 

The CONSUL TANT shall provide the SPONSOR a Certificate of Insurance upon request. 

ARTICLE X. An opinion of construction cost prepared by the CONSUL TANT represents judgement as 
a design professional and is supplied for the SPONSOR'S guidance. Since the CONSULTANT 
has no control over the cost of labor and material, or over competitive bidding or market 
conditions, the CONSUL TANT does not guarantee the accuracy of its opinion as compared to 
Contractor bids or actual cost to the SPONSOR. 

ARTICLE XI. The CONSULT ANT shall strive to utilize local engineering firms as sub-consultants, when 
possible, to support Preliminary, Design and Construction Phase Services. The sub-consultant 
shall be subject to the approval of the SPONSOR. Participation by local firms will vary by project 
but efforts shall be made to meet goals set by the SPONSOR for each project if desired. 

ARTICLE XII. The CONSUL TANT shall strive to use Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in the 
prosecution of projects undertaken through this Agreement. The type and amount of participation 
will vary by project. The estimated amount of DBE participation in meaningful work shall be 
stated in the specific project agreements and shall be equal to the established goal for the Airport 
unless modified in writing. 

ARTICLE XIII. The SPONSOR'S representative shall be the City Administrator and is designated as the 
Agent of SPONSOR. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 ]rofSerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

5 

Rev. 7/9/1 E 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures this ___ day of 

____ _ _ ,, 2024. 

CONSULTANT SPONSOR 
CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC. CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 

By: By: 

By: By: 

Title: Title: _______________ _ 

ATTEST: ATTEST: 

By: By: 

By: By: 

Title: Title: _______________ _ 

SEAL: SEAL: 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc Rev. 7/9/H 

6 

11. 



(a) 

ATTACHMENT 1 

FEDERAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS ATTACHMENT 
ALL REFERENCES MADE HEREIN TO "CONTRACTOR", "BIDDER", AND "OFFEROR" SHALL 

PERTAIN TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER (A/E). ALL REFERENCES MADE HEREIN TO 
"SUBCONTRACTOR" SHALL PERTAIN TO ANY AND ALL SUBCONSULTANTS UNDER CONTRACT 

WITH THE A/E. 

ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS 
(Reference: 2 CFR § 200.326, 2 CFR § 200.333) 

The contractor must maintain an acceptable cost accounting system. The contractor agrees to provide the 
Sponsor, the Federal Aviation Administration, and the Comptroller General of the United States or any of 
their duly authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the 
contractor which are directly pertinent to the specific contract for the purpose of making audit, 
examination, excerpts and transcriptions. The contractor agrees to maintain all books, records and reports 
required under this contract for a period of not less than three years after final payment is made and all 
pending matters are closed. 

CIVIL RIGHTS - GENERAL 
(Reference: 49 USC § 47123) 

The contractor agrees that it will comply with pertinent statutes, Executive Orders and such rules as are 
promulgated to ensure that no person shalt, on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, 
or handicap be excluded from participating in any activity conducted with or benefiting from Federal 
assistance. 

This provision binds the contractors from the bid solicitation period through the completion of the 
contract. This provision is in addition to that required of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

This provision also obligates the tenant/concessionaire/lessee or its transferee for the period during which 
Federal assistance is extended to the airport through the Airport Improvement Program, except where 
Federal assistance is to provide, or is in the form of personal property; real property or interest therein; 
structures or improvements thereon. 

In these cases the provision obligates the party or any transferee for the longer of the following periods: 

the period during which the property is used by the airport sponsor or any transferee for a 

purpose for which Federal assistance is extended, or for another purpose involving the provision of 

similar services or benefits; or 

(b) the period during which the airport sponsor or any transferee retains ownership or possession of 

the property. 

CIVIL RIGHTS - TITLE VI ASSURANCES 

1 I Title VI Solicitation Notice 

(Reference: Appendix 4 of FAA Order 1400.11, Nondiscrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs at the 
Federal Aviation Administration) 

The (Name of Sponsor!. in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
(78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. § § 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies alt bidders that it 
will affirmatively ensure that any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, 
disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in 
response to this invitation and wilt not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin in consideration for an award. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!Generai\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _Pro!SerContract_ Washington_ AP .doc 

7 

Rev. 7/9/IE 



2) Title VI Clauses for Compliance with Nondiscrimination Requirements 

(Reference: Appendix A of Appendix 4 of FAA Order 1400.11, Nondiscrimination in Federally- Assisted 
Programs at the Federal Aviation Administration) 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors in interest 
(hereinafter referred to as the "contractor") agrees as follows: 

a) Compliance with Regulations: The contractor (hereinafter includes consultants) will comply with 

the Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Statutes and Authorities, as they may be 

amended from time to time, which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this 

contract. 

b) Non-discrimination: The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, 

will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, or national origin in the selection and retention 

of subcontractors, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The contractor 

will not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the Acts and the 

Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers any activity, project, or 
program set forth in Appendix B of49 CFR part 21. 

c) Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: In all 

solicitations, either by competitive bidding, or negotiation made by the contractor for work to be 

performed under a subcontract, including procurements of materials, or leases of equipment, 

each potential subcontractor or supplier will be notified by the contractor of the contractor's 

obligations under this contract and the Acts and the Regulations relative to Non-discrimination on 
the grounds of race, color, or national origin. 

d) Information and Reports: The contractor will provide all information and reports required by the 
Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto and will permit access to its books, 
records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the 
sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such 
Acts, Regulations, and instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the 
exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish the information, the contractor will 
so certify to the sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration, as appropriate, and will set forth 
what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 

e) Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of a contractor's noncompliance with the Non-

discrimination provisions of this contract, the sponsor will impose such contract sanctions as it or 

the Federal Aviation Administration may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited 
to: 

i. Withholding payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor complies; 

and/or 

ii. Cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract, in whole or in part. 

f) Incorporation of Provisions: The contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs one through 

six in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of equipment, unless 

exempt by the Acts, the Regulations and directives issued pursuant thereto. The contractor will 

take action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the sponsor or the Federal Aviation 

K:I WashMOAp\! General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

8 

Rev. 7/9m 



Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for 

noncompliance. Provided, that if the contractor becomes involved in. or is threatened with 

litigation by a subcontractor, or supplier because of such direction, the contractor may request the 

sponsor to enter into any litigation to protect the interests of the sponsor. In addition, the 

contractor may request the United States to enter into the litigation to protect the interests of the 

United States. 

3) Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Authorities 

(Reference: Appendix E of Appendix 4 of FAA Order 1400.11, Nondiscrimination in Federally

Assisted Programs at the Federal Aviation Administration) 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor, for itself. its assignees, and successors in interest 
(hereinafter referred to as the "contractor") agrees to comply with the following non- discrimination statutes 
and authorities; including but not limited to: 

• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of race. color, national origin); 

• 49 CFR part 21 (Non-discrimination In Federally-Assisted Programs of The Department of 

Transportation-Effectuation of Title VI of The Civil Rights Act of 1964); 

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. § 

4601 ), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been acquired 

because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects); 

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR part 27; 

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.). (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of age); 

• Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 USC§ 471, Section 47123), as amended, 

(prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex); 

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage and 
applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms "programs 
or activities" to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recipients, sub
recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or not); 

• Titles II and Ill of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, which prohibit discrimination on the 

basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, 

places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131 - 12189) as 

implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 CFR parts 37 and 38; 

• The Federal Aviation Administration's Non-discrimination statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123) (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex); 

K:I WashMOAp\! General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ ProfSerConlracl_ Washington_ AP.doc 

9 

Rev. 7/9M 

1t. 



• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations 
and Low-Income Populations, which ensures non-discrimination against minority populations by 
discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human 
health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations; 

• Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, 

and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination because of 

limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable 

steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 

to 74100); 

• Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from 

discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq). 

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE 
(Reference: 49 CFR part 26) 

Contract Assurance (§ 26.13) - The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, 
color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the 
contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the 
termination of this contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. 

Prompt Payment (§26.29)- The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime 
contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than {specify number} days from the receipt 
of each payment the prime contractor receives from {Name of recipient}. The prime contractor agrees 
further to return retainage payments to each subcontractor within {specify the same number as above} 
days after the subcontractor's work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment 
from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the 
{Name of Recipient}. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontractors. 

FEDERAL FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT (FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE) 
(Reference: 29 USC § 201, et seq.) 

All contracts and subcontracts that result from this solicitation incorporate the following prov1s1ons by 
reference, with the same force and effect as if given in full text. The contractor has full responsibility to 
monitor compliance to the referenced statute or regulation. The contractor must address any claims or 
disputes that pertain to a referenced requirement directly with the U.S. Department of Labor - Wage and 
Hour Division. 

LOBBYING AND INFLUENCING FEDERAL EMPLOYEES 
(Reference: 49 CFR part 20, Appendix A) 

The bidder or offeror certifies by signing and submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief, that: 

1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the bidder or 
offeror, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member 
of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, 
or cooperative agreement. 

2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Relainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _profSerContract_ Washington_ AP.doc 

10 

Rev. 7/9/1 E 

1t. 



Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance 
with its instructions. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure. 

OCCUPATIONAL SAFil AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970 
(Reference 20 CFR part 1910) 

All contracts and subcontracts that result from this solicitation incorporate the following prov1s1ons by 
reference, with the same force and effect as if given in full text. The contractor has full responsibility to 
monitor compliance to the referenced statute or regulation. The contractor must address any claims or 
disputes that pertain to a referenced requirement directly with the U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration 

RIGHT TO INVENTIONS 
(Reference 2 CFR § 200 Appendix ll(F)) 

All rights to inventions and materials generated under this contract are subject to requirements and 
regulations issued by the FAA and the Sponsor of the Federal grant under which this contract is executed. 

TRADE RESTRICTION CLAUSE 
(Reference: 49 CFR part 30)) 

The contractor or subcontractor, by submission of an offer and/or execution of a contract, certifies that it: 

a) is not owned or controlled by one or more citizens of a foreign country included in the list of 

countries that discriminate against U.S. firms published by the Office of the United States 

Trade Representative (USTR); 

b) has not knowingly entered into any contract or subcontract for this project with a person that is a 
citizen or national of a foreign country on said list, or is owned or controlled directly or indirectly by 
one or more citizens or nationals of a foreign country on said list; 

c) has not procured any product nor subcontracted for the supply of any product for use on the project 

that is produced in a foreign country on said list. 

Unless the restrictions of this clause are waived by the Secretary of Transportation in accordance with 49 
CFR 30.17, no contract shall be awarded to a contractor or subcontractor who is unable to certify to the 
above. If the contractor knowingly procures or subcontracts for the supply of any product or service of a 
foreign country on said list for use on the project, the Federal Aviation Administration may direct through 
the Sponsor cancellation of the contract at no cost to the Government. 

Further, the contractor agrees that, if awarded a contract resulting from this solicitation, it will incorporate 
this provision for certification without modification in each contract and in all lower tier subcontracts. The 
contractor may rely on the certification of a prospective subcontractor unless it has knowledge that the 
certification is erroneous. 

The contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the sponsor if the contractor learns that its 
certification or that of a subcontractor was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason 
of changed circumstances. The subcontractor agrees to provide written notice to the contractor if at any 
time it learns that its certification was erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerConlracl_ Washington_ AP.doc 

11 

Rev. 7/9/H 

1a. 



This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making the 
award. If it is later determined that the contractor or subcontractor knowingly rendered an erroneous 
certification, the Federal Aviation Administration may direct through the Sponsor cancellation of the 
contract or subcontract for default at no cost to the Government. 

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in 
order to render, in good faith, the certification required by this provision. The knowledge and information 
of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the 
ordinary course of business dealings. 

This certification concerns a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States of America and 
the making of a false, fictitious, or fraudulent certification may render the maker subject to prosecution 
under Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001. 

TEXTING WHEN DRIVING 

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While 
Driving" (10/1/2009) and DOT Order 3902.10 "Text Messaging While Driving" (12/30/2009), FAA encourages 
recipients of Federal grant funds to adopt and enforce safety policies that decrease crashes by distracted 
drivers, including policies to ban text messaging while driving when performing work related to a grant or 
sub-grant. 

The contractor must promote policies and initiatives for employees and other work personnel that 
decrease crashes by distracted drivers, including policies to ban text messaging whi le driving. The 
contractor must include these policies in each third party subcontract involved on this project. 

VETERAN'S PREFERENCE 
(Reference: 49 USC§ 47112(c)) 

In the employment of labor (except in executive, administrative, and supervisory positions). preference 
must be given to Vietnam era veterans, Persian Gulf veterans, Afghanistan-Iraq war veterans, disabled 
veterans, and small business concerns owned and controlled by disabled veterans as defined in Title 49 
United States Code, Section 47112. However, this preference shall apply only where the individuals are 
available and qualified to perform the work to which the employment relates. 

PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO A/E CONTRACTS EXCEEDING $10.000 

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 
(Reference 2 CFR § 200 Appendix 11(8)) 

a) The Sponsor may, by written notice, terminate this contract in whole or in part at any time, either 

for the Sponsor's convenience or because of failure to fulfill the contract obligations. Upon receipt 

of such notice services must be immediately discontinued (unless the notice directs otherwise) and 

all materials as may have been accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in 
progress, delivered to the Sponsor. 

b) If the termination is for the convenience of the Sponsor, an equitable adjustment in the contract 

price will be made, but no amount will be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed services. 

c) If the termination is due to failure to fulfill the contractor's obligations, the Sponsor may take over 

the work and prosecute the same to completion by contract or otherwise. In such case, the 

contractor is liable to the Sponsor for any additional cost occasioned to the Sponsor thereby. 

d) If, after notice of termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that the 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Relainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Relainer\2024 _Pro!SerConlract_ Washington_ AP .doc 

12 

Rev. 7/9/IE 

1l 



contractor had not so failed, the termination will be deemed to have been effected for the 

convenience of the Sponsor. In such event, adjustment in the contract price will be made as 

provided in paragraph 2 of this clause. 

e) The rights and remedies of the sponsor provided in this clause are in addition to any other 
rights and remed ies provided by law or under this contract. 

PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO A/E CONTRACTS EXCEEDING $25.000 

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION (NON-PROCUREMENT} 
(Reference: 2 CFR part 180 (Subpart C), 2 CFR part 1200, DOT Order 4200.5 DOT Suspension & Debarment 

Procedures & Ineligibility) 

CERT/FICA TE REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION /BIDDER OR OFFERORJ 

By submitting a bid/proposal under this solicitation, the bidder or offeror certifies that at the time the 
bidder or offeror submits its proposal that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred or suspended 
by any Federal department or agency from participation in this transaction. 

CERT/FICA TION REGARDING DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION (SUCCESSFUL BIDDER REGARDING 
LOWER TIER PARTICIPANTS) 

The successful bidder, by administering each lower tier subcontract that exceeds $25,000 as a "covered 
transaction", must verify each lower tier participant of a "covered transaction" under the project is not 
presently debarred or otherwise disqualified from participation in this federally assisted project. The 
successful bidder will accomplish this by: 

1. Checking the System for Award Management at website: https://www.sam.gov. 

2. Collecting a certification statement similar to the Certificate Regarding Debarment and 

Suspension (Bidder or Offeror), above. 

3. Inserting a clause or condition in the covered transaction with the lower tier contract 

If the FAA later determines that a lower tier participant failed to tell a higher tier that it was excluded or 
disqualified at the time it entered the covered transaction, the FAA may pursue any available remedy, 
including suspension and debarment. 

PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO A/E CONTRACTS EXCEEDING $100.000 

BREACH OF CONTRACT TERMS 
(Reference 2 CFR § 200 Appendix ll(A)) 

Any violation or breach of terms of this contract on the part of the contractor or its subcontractors may 
result in the suspension or termination of this contract or such other action that may be necessary to 
enforce the rights of the parties of this agreement. The duties and obligations imposed by the Contract 
Documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any 
duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. 

K:1 WashMOApl!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerContract_ Washington_ AP .doc 

13 

Rev. 7/9/H 

1f. 



CLEAN AIR AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 
(Reference: 49 CFR § 18.36(i)(12)) Contractors 

and subcontractors agree: 

1. That any facility to be used in the performance of the contract or subcontract or to benefit from the 
contract is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) List of Violating Facilities; 

2. To comply with all the requirements of Section 114 of the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 

1857 et seq. and Section 308 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 

1251 et seq. relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports, and information, as well as all other 

requirements specified in Section 114 and Section 308 of the Acts, respectively, and all other 

regulations and guidelines issued thereunder; 

3. That, as a condition for the award of this contract, the contractor or subcontractor will notify the 
awarding official of the receipt of any communication from the EPA indicating that a facility to be 
used for the performance of or benefit from the contract is under consideration to be listed on the 
EPA List of Violating Facilities; 

4. To include or cause to be included in any construction contract or subcontract which exceeds $100,000 

the aforementioned criteria and requirements . 

CONTRACT WORKHOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT REQUIREMENTS 
Reference: 2 CFR § 200 Appendix II (E) 

1. Overtime Requirements. 

No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or 
involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or 
mechanic, including watchmen and guards, in any workweek in which he or she is employed on 
such work to work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic 
receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all 
hours worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek. 

2. Violation; Liability for Unpaid Wages; Liquidated Damages. 

In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph ( 1) above, the contractor and any 
subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor 
and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done under contract for 
the District of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. 
Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, 
including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in paragraph 1 
above, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such individual was required or permitted 
to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages 
required by the clause set forth in paragraph 1 above. 

3. Withholding for Unpaid Wages and Liquidated Damages. 

The Federal Aviation Administration or the Sponsor shall upon its own action or upon written 
request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be 
withheld, from any monies payable on account of work performed by the contractor or 
subcontractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime 
contractor, or any other Federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to 
be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and 
liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph 2 above. 

4 . Subcontractors. 

K:\ WashMOAp\! General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024 _ProfSerContract_ Washington_ AP .doc 

14 

Rev. 7/9/H 



The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraphs 
1 through 4 and also a clause requiring the subcontractor to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor or 
lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs 1 through 4 of this section. 

K:\ WashMOAp\!General\Retainer-T-Hangar\2024 Eng Retainer\2024_proffierContracl_ Washington_ AP .doc 

15 

Rev. 7/9/18 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 25, 2024 

Mayor & City Council 

City of Washington 

Washington, MO 63090 

Re: CMT Contract 

Mayor & City Council, 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

On your agenda for the April 1, 2024 agenda is an ordinance approving a contract with CMT Engineering 

to serve as a consultant for the airport. We have are finishing up a 5 year contract to have CMT on 
retainer, this contract would extend that and allow them to also design the improvements to the runway 

extension and widening. 

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

:::r~~ 
Sal Maniaci 
Community and Economic Development Director 



BILL NO. - -------- INTRODUCED BY ________ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, 
MISSOURI, TO ISSUE ITS TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS 
(TEXWRAP PACKAGING SYSTEMS LLC PROJECT), SERIES 2024, IN A 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $8,600,000, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PROVIDING FUNDS TO PAY THE COSTS OF ACQUIRING AND 
CONSTRUCTING A FACILITY FOR AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT IN THE CITY; APPROVING A PLAN FOR THE PROJECT; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO CERTAIN AGREEMENTS AND 
TAKE CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Washington, Missouri, a third-class city and political subdivision 
of the State of Missouri (the "City"), is authorized and empowered pursuant to the provisions of 
Article VI, Section 27(b) of the Missouri Constitution and Sections 100.010 through 100.200, 
inclusive, of the Revised Statutes ofMissouri (collectively, the "Act") to purchase, construct, extend 
and improve certain projects (as defined in the Act), to issue industrial development revenue bonds 
for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs of such projects and to lease or otherwise dispose 
of such projects to private persons or corporations for manufacturing, commercial, warehousing, 
office industry and industrial development purposes upon such terms and conditions as the City 
deems advisable; and 

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 22-13682, 
stating the City's intent to consider an industrial development project consisting of the acquisition 
of approximately 8.24 acres ofland located at 525 Voss brink Drive in the City (the "Project Site") 
and the construction of an approximately 39,000 square foot expansion (the "Project 
Improvements") to the approximately 75,000 square foot manufacturing facility located thereon 
( collectively, the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, a Plan for an Industrial Development Project and Cost/Benefit Analysis (the 
"Plan") has been prepared in the form of Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the City's consideration of the Plan has been given in the manner 
required by the Act, and the City Council has fairly and duly considered all comments submitted 
to the City Council regarding the proposed Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that it is desirable for the 
improvement of the economic welfare and development of the City and within the public purposes 
of the Act that the City: (1) approve the Plan pursuant to the Act; (2) issue its Taxable Industrial 
Revenue Bonds (Texwrap Packaging Systems LLC Project), Series 2024, in the maximum 
principal amount of $8,600,000 (the "Bonds"), for the purpose of acquiring the Project from 58 
Knight, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company (the "Landlord"); (3) lease the Project to the 
Landlord, which will sublease the Project to Texwrap Packaging Systems LLC, a Missouri limited 



liability company ("Texwrap"); and (4) enter into the Performance Agreement (as defined herein) 
with the Landlord and Texwrap, under which the Landlord and Texwrap will make certain payments 
in lieu of taxes in consideration of the City issuing the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council further finds and determines that it is necessary and 
desirable in connection with the implementation of the Plan and the issuance of the Bonds that the 
City enter into certain documents and take certain other actions as herein provided; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WASHINGTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Approval of the Plan. The City Council hereby approves the Plan. 

Section 2. Authorization for the Project. The City is hereby authorized to acquire 
the Project, in the manner and as more particularly described in the Indenture and the Lease 
Agreement hereinafter authorized. 

Section 3. Authorization of the Bonds. The City is hereby authorized to issue and 
sell the Bonds as described in the recitals hereto for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs 
of acquiring and constructing the Project. The Bonds shall be issued and secured pursuant to the 
Indenture and shall have such terms, provisions, covenants and agreements as are set forth in the 
Indenture. 

Section 4. Limitation on Liability. The Bonds and the interest thereon shall be 
limited obligations of the City, payable solely out of certain payments, revenues and receipts 
derived by the City from the Lease Agreement. Such payments, revenues and receipts shall be 
pledged and assigned to the bond trustee named in the Indenture (the "Trustee") as security for the 
payment of the Bonds as provided in the Indenture. The Bonds and the interest thereon shall not 
constitute general obligations of the City, the State of Missouri (the "State") or any political 
subdivision thereof, and neither the City nor the State shall be liable thereon. The Bonds shall not 
constitute an indebtedness within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or 
restriction and are not payable in any manner by taxation. 

Section 5. Authorization of Documents. The City is hereby authorized to enter into 
the following documents ( collectively, the "City Documents"), in substantially the forms presented 
to and approved by the City Council and attached to this Ordinance, with such changes therein as 
shall be approved by the officials of the City executing the documents, such officials' signatures 
thereon being conclusive evidence of their approval thereof: 

(a) Special Warranty Deed from the Landlord, as grantor, to the City, as 
grantee, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit B, pursuant to which the Landlord 
will transfer fee title to the Project to the City; 

(b) Lease Agreement (the "Lease Agreement") between the City and the 
Landlord, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit C, pursuant to which the City will 
lease the Project to the Landlord pursuant to the terms and conditions in the Lease 

-2-



Agreement, in consideration of rental payments by the Landlord that will be sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds; 

(c) Trust Indenture (the "Indenture") between the City and the Trustee, in 
substantially the form attached as Exhibit D, pursuant to which the Bonds will be issued 
and the City will pledge the Project and assign certain of the payments, revenues and 
receipts received pursuant to the Lease Agreement to the Trustee for the benefit and 
security of the owners of the Bonds upon the terms and conditions as set forth in the 
Indenture; 

( d) Bond Purchase Agreement between the City and the Landlord, in 
substantially the form attached as Exhibit E, pursuant to which the Landlord will purchase 
the Bonds; and 

(e) Performance Agreement (the "Performance Agreement") among the City, 
the Landlord and Texwrap, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit F, pursuant to 
which the Landlord and Texwrap will make certain payments in lieu of taxes. 

Section 6. Execution of Documents. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the 
Bonds and to deliver the Bonds to the Trustee for authentication, for and on behalf of and as the 
act and deed of the City, in the manner provided in the Indenture. The Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute the City Documents and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be 
necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Ordinance, for and on behalf 
of and as the act and deed of the City. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to attest to and affix 
the seal of the City to the Bonds and the City Documents and such other documents, certificates 
and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Ordinance. 

Section 7. Further Authority. The City shall, and the officials, agents and employees 
of the City are hereby authorized to, take such further action and execute such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Ordinance and to carry out, comply with and perform the duties of the City with 
respect to the Bonds and the City Documents. The Mayor and the City Administrator are hereby 
authorized, through the term of the Lease Agreement, to execute all documents on behalf of the 
City (including documents pertaining to the transfer of property or the financing or refinancing of 
the Project by the Landlord or Texwrap) as may be required to carry out and comply with the intent 
of this Ordinance, the Indenture, the Lease Agreement and the Performance Agreement. The 
Mayor and the City Administrator are further authorized, on behalf of the City, to grant such 
consents, estoppels and waivers relating to the Bonds, the Indenture, the Lease Agreement and the 
Performance Agreement as may be requested during the term thereof; provided, such consents, 
estoppels and/or waivers shall not increase the principal amount of the Bonds, increase the term of 
the Lease Agreement or the tax exemption as provided for therein, waive an event of default or 
materially change the nature of the transaction. The City Clerk is authorized to attest to and affix 
the seal of the City to any document authorized by this Section. 

Section 8. Savings. Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing contained in this 
Ordinance shall in any manner be deemed or construed to alter, modify, supersede, supplant or 

-3- 1f 



otherwise nullify any other ordinance of the City or the requirements thereof whether or not 
relating to or in any manner connected with the subject matter hereof. 

Section 9. Severability. If any term, condition or provision of this Ordinance is, to 
any extent, held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder hereof shall be valid in all other 
respects and continue to be effective and each and every remaining provision hereof shall be valid 
and shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law, it being the intent of the City Council 
that it would have enacted this Ordinance without the invalid or unenforceable provision. If, due 
to a subsequent change in applicable law, the provision which had been held invalid is no longer 
invalid, said provision shall thereupon return to full force and effect without further action by the 
City and shall thereafter be binding. 

Section 10. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and 
after its passage and approval. 

Passed: -----------

ATTEST: 
----------

President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: 

Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

-4- 1F 



EXHIBIT A 

PLAN FOR AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
AND 

COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

[On file with the City Clerk] 



EXHIBITB 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

[On file with the City Clerk] 



EXHIBITC 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

[On file with the City Clerk] 



EXHIBITD 

TRUST INDENTURE 

[On file with the City Clerk] 



EXHIBITE 

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

[On file with the City Clerk] 



EXHIBITF 

PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 

[On file with the City Clerk] 

1f 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 27, 2024 

Mayor & City Council 
City of Washington 

Washington, MO 63090 

Re: Texwrap - Issuance of Bonds 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

In your packet for approval is an ordinance to issue Chapter 100 Bonds to Texwrap in conjunction with 

the Memorandum of Understanding for performance measurements. In summary, Texwrap will commit to 

approximately $5 million in capital investment, complete their 39,000 sq. ft. expansion, and create 35 jobs 
with an average salary of $64,000/year. 

In the incentive package, the company will receive a 50% abatement on the increase only in real estate 

taxes. The incentive will last 10 years with the company paying approximately $414,000 in PILOT 
Payments. 

The 353 Redevelopment Corporation reviewed the proposal and unanimously recommended approval of 

the agreement. These terms are identical to the terms of the Resolution of Intent that Council passed for 
the project in 2023. 

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

S£~ 
Sal Maniaci 

Community and Economic Development Director 



BILL NO. ___ ___ __ _ INTRODUCED BY _____ ___ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _ _____ ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 260.010 AND 260.080.A 
OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, MISSOURI 
ESTABLISHING EXEMPTIONS FROM THE SMOKE FREE AIR 
ACT FOR CIGAR BARS 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: Section 260.010 of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is hereby 

amended by adding thereto the following definition: 

CIGAR BAR 

A business with a permit to sell alcoholic beverages that generates twenty-five percent 
(25%) or more of its quarterly gross revenue from the sale of cigars and/or rental of 
humidor space, has a humidor and air ventilation system on the premises and does not 
allow minors to enter the smoking area. 

SECTION 2: Section 260.080.A of the Code of the City of Washington, Missouri is 

hereby amended by adding thereto the following: 

5. Cigar bars, provided that smoke does not infiltrate into areas where smoking is 
otherwise prohibited. 

SECTION 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval. 

Passed: - ----- - - - -

ATTEST: - - --------
President of City Council 

Approved: _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

ATTEST: - - --------
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

25071716.vl ,, 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

March 27, 2024 

Mayor & City Council 
City of Washington 
Washington, MO 63090 

Re: Cigar Bar Ordinance 

Mayor & City Council, 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

On your agenda for the April 1, 2024 agenda is an ordinance approving a code amendment defining a Cigar 
Bar and exempting it from the smoking ban. It is defined as: 

"A business with a permit to sell alcoholic beverages that generates twenty-five percent (25%) or 

more of its quarterly gross revenue from the sale of cigars and/or rental of humidor space, has a 
humidor and air ventilation system on the premises and does not allow minors to enter the smoking 
area." 

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~ /,4/1 . 
~ j///~ ~ 

Sal Maniaci 

Community and Economic Development Director 



Section 260.010. Definitions. [R.O. 1992 § 260.010; Ord. No. 13-11119 § 1, 3-18-2013] 

The following words and phrases, whenever used in this Chapter, shall be construed as defined 
in this Section: 

BAR - An establishment that is devoted to the serving of alcoholic beverages for consumption 
by guests on the premises and in which the serving of food is only incidental to the consumption 
of those beverages, including, but not limited to, taverns, nightclubs, cocktail lounges, and 
cabarets. 

BUSINESS - A sole proprietorship, partnership, joint venture, corporation, or other business 
entity, including retail establishments where goods or services are sold; professional 
corporations and other entities where legal, medical, dental, engineering, architectural, or other 
professional services are delivered. 

CIGAR BAR - A business with a permit to sell alcoholic beverages that generates twenty
five percent (25%) or more of its quarterly gross revenue from the sale of cigars and/or rental 
of humidor space, has a humidor and air ventilation system on the premises and does not allow 
minors to enter the smoking area. 

E-CIGARETTE - Any electronic oral device, such as one composed of a heating element, 
battery, and/or electronic circuit, which provides a vapor of nicotine or any other substances, 
and the use or inhalation of which simulates smoking. The term shall include any such device, 
whether manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an e-cigarette, e-cigar, e-pipe, or under 
any other product name or descriptor. 

EMPLOYEE - A person who is employed by an employer in consideration for direct or 
indirect monetary wages or profit. 

EMPLOYER - A person, business, partnership, association, corporation, including a 
municipal corporation, trust, or non-profit entity that employs the services of one (1) or more 
individual persons. 

ENCLOSED AREA - All space between a floor and a ceiling that is bounded on at least two 
(2) sides by walls, doorways, or windows, whether open or closed. A wall includes any 
retractable divider, garage door, or other physical barrier, whether temporary or permanent and 
whether or not containing openings of any kind. An "enclosed area" shall not include a 
smoking shelter as defined herein.[ Ord. No. 13-11132 § 1, 5-6-2013] 

HEAL TH CARE FACILITY - An office or institution providing care or treatment of 
diseases, whether physical, mental, or emotional, or other medical, physiological, or 
psychological conditions, including, but not limited to, hospitals, rehabilitation hospitals or 
other clinics, including weight control clinics, nursing homes, long-term care facilities, homes 
for the aging or chronically ill, laboratories, and offices of surgeons, chiropractors, physical 
therapists, physicians, psychiatrists, dentists, and all specialists within these professions. This 
definition shall include all waiting rooms, hallways, private rooms, semiprivate rooms, and 
wards within health care facilities. 

HOOKAH LOUNGE - Any facility or location whose business operation, whether as its 
primary use or as an ancillary use, is devoted to the on-premises smoking of tobacco or other 



substances through one (1) or more pipes (commonly known as a "hookah," "waterpipe," 
"shisha" or "narghile") designed with a tube passing through an urn of water that cools the 
smoke as it is drawn through it, including, but not limited to, establishments known variously 
as hookah bars, hookah lounges or hookah cafes. 

MEMBERSHIP CLUB - An organization, whether incorporated or not, which is the owner, 
lessee, or occupant of a building or portion thereof used exclusively for club purposes at all times, 
which is operated solely for a recreational, fraternal, social, patriotic, political, benevolent, or 
athletic purpose, but not for pecuniary gain, and which only sells alcoholic beverages incidental 
to its operation. The affairs and management of the organization are conducted by a board of 
directors, executive committee, or similar body chosen by the members at an annual meeting. 
The organization has established bylaws and/or a constitution to govern its activities. The 
organization has been granted an exemption from the payment of Federal income tax as a club 
under 26 U.S.C. § 501 

PIPE FACTORY - A business that is primarily devoted to the manufacturing or production 
of pipes used for the smoking of tobacco or other plant products and that derives at least ninety 
percent (90%) of its gross quarterly sales revenue from the sale of such pipes. A restaurant, 
bar, hookah lounge, or other business primarily devoted to the sale of food, alcoholic 
beverages, or tobacco products is not a "pipe factory" for the purposes of this Chapter. 

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT - An area under the control of a public or private employer, 
including, but not limited to, work areas, private offices, employee lounges, restrooms, 
conference rooms, meeting rooms, classrooms, employee cafeterias, hallways, construction 
sites, temporary offices, and vehicles. A private residence is not a "place of employment" 
unless it is used as a child care, adult day care, or health care facility. 

PLAYGROUND - Any park or recreational area designed in part to be used by children that 
has play or sports equipment installed or that has been designated or landscaped for play or 
sports activities, or any similar facility located on public or private school grounds or on City 
grounds. 

PUBLIC PLACE - An area to which the public is invited or in which the public is permitted, 
including, but not limited to, banks, bars, educational facilities, gaming facilities, health care 
facilities, hotels and motels, laundromats, public transportation vehicles and facilities, 
reception areas, restaurants, retail food production and marketing establishments, retail service 
establishments, retail stores, shopping malls, sports arenas, theaters, and waiting rooms. A 
private residence is not a "public place" unless it is used as a child care, adult day care, or 
health care facility. 

RESTAURANT - An eating establishment, including, but not limited to, coffee shops, 
cafeterias, sandwich stands, and private and public school cafeterias, which gives or offers for 
sale food to the public, guests, or employees, as well as kitchens and catering facilities in which 
food is prepared on the premises for serving elsewhere. The term "restaurant" shall include a 
bar area within the restaurant. 

SHOPPING MALL - An enclosed public walkway or hall area that serves to connect retail 
or professional establishments. 

SMOKING - Inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, 
or pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation, in any 



manner or in any form. "Smoking" also includes the use of an e-cigarette which creates a vapor, 
in any manner or in any form, or the use of any oral smoking device for the purpose of 
circumventing the prohibition of smoking in this Chapter. 

SMOKING SHELTER - An accessory structure that meets all applicable provisions of the 
Zoning and Building Codes, with a maximum size of two hundred (200) square feet, that is 
detached from principal buildings, that is located more than ten (10) feet from the main entrance 
of public places and places of employment, in which there is no service, possession or 
consumption of food or alcoholic beverages, and that is no more than eighty-five percent (85%) 
enclosed at any time. The percentage of enclosure shall be calculated based on the elevation area 
below the roof of all elevations. For calculation purposes, screens are not considered to be 
enclosures, but louvers, windows and other solid materials qualify as enclosures. No other wall, 
fence, roof overhang or other obstruction of any kind may be located within five (5) feet of the 
openings if it has the effect of blocking the free flow of air through the required opening. [ Ord. 
No. 13-11132 § 1, 5-62013 

SPORTS ARENA-A place where people assemble to engage in physical exercise, participate 
in athletic competition, or witness sports or other events, including sports pavilions, stadiums, 
gymnasiums, health spas, boxing arenas, swimming pools, roller and ice rinks, and bowling 
alleys. 



City of Washington, MO 

Section 260.080. Where Smoking Not Regulated. [R.O. 1992 § 260.080; Ord. No. 13-11119 § 

8, 3-18-2013 ; Ord. No. 14-11226 § 2, 1-6-2014 ; Ord. No. 15-11350 § 1, 1-5-2015 ] 

A. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Chapter to the contrary, the following areas shall

be exempt from the provisions of Sections 260.030 and 260.040:

1. Private residences, unless used as a child-care, adult day-care or health-care facility.

2. Until January 22, 2017, not more than twenty percent (20%) of hotel and motel sleeping

rooms rented to guests and designated as smoking rooms. All smoking rooms on the same

floor must be contiguous, and smoke from these rooms must not infiltrate into areas

where smoking is prohibited under the provisions of this Chapter. The status of rooms as

smoking or non-smoking may not be changed, except to add additional nonsmoking

rooms. This exemption shall expire on January 22, 2017.

3. A pipe factory that as of January 22, 2013, was operating as a pipe factory, if all of the

following requirements are met:

a. The smoking involves the smoking of a pipe manufactured or produced on the

premises and occurs as part of a customer demonstration in an area of the pipe

factory that is used only for this purpose.

b. Smoke from the specified area of the pipe factory does not infiltrate into enclosed

areas where smoking is otherwise prohibited by this Chapter.

c. The pipe factory shares no common walls with other establishments or businesses.

d. The pipe factory satisfactorily reports on a quarterly basis to the City the quarterly

gross sales revenue generated from the sale of pipes as a percentage of overall

quarterly gross revenue. The City shall determine whether any additional

documentation is required to authenticate or verify revenue data submitted by the

pipe factory.

e. Any pipe factory that fails to satisfy any of the requirements identified above,

including the gross revenue requirements, in any one (1) quarter shall immediately

lose its exemption and shall not be eligible for the exemption in the future.

4. Until January 22, 2017, testing of e-cigarettes in retail stores that sell only e-cigarettes

and the liquid that is vaporized when using an e-cigarette, commonly known as "e-

liquid," "e-juice," "smoke juice" or "vapor." Serving of alcoholic beverages for

consumption by guests on the premises and giving or offering for sale food to the public,

guests, or employees shall be prohibited.

5. Cigar bars, provided that smoke does not infiltrate into areas where smoking is otherwise

prohibited.

B. Subsections (A)(3) and (4) shall not apply to any business that is established for the purpose

of avoiding compliance with this Chapter.

7g



BILL NO. ________ _ INTRODUCED BY _ _______ _ 

ORDINANCE NO. _ ______ __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A BOUNDARY 
ADnJSTMENT FOR THE CREEK AT KOCH FARMS 
PLAT 3, IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, FRANKLIN 
COUNTY, MISSOURI 

WHEREAS, the plat, attached as Exhibit A demonstrating the boundary adjustment 

in the City of Washington, Missouri has been submitted to the City for approval; and 

WHEREAS, said plat meets the requirements of the applicable ordinances of the 

City of Washington, Missouri. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 

Washington, Missouri, as follows: 

SECTION 1: The boundary adjustment as shown in the attached Exhibit A in 

the City of Washington, Missouri is hereby approved. 

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

Passed: - ----- ----

ATTEST: - - --------
President of City Council 

Approved: ________ _ 

ATTEST: ---- ----- -
Mayor of Washington, Missouri 

1h 



= 
Sclocduie B af o c1.:ru.:r:t ti:~ r,:µorl has no! 
:Jt!t:>r: tumi:,·r1w (o Ifie Umd Suf've/f)t' oy Cluf 
Clif:fli ,md no irove:s:tigotiot, •11;:; bee,o 
c,:,r,ouc/tm o,; !o (h,: are!>..W1I :stet= ol 
~,;.:,mcnrs ,>r other rcsrr,criv~ C(lnd,7,on::: 
c/tc,:.ting Ille '.;uD;ecr /an~ 

Fence lir-,e encr,.,achrnenr:. wiil no/ 
ne,·esi,,orily !Jc: shcnm 

Un<: slak,·s will r10/ be .i,ovid<'Jd i.nl,::u 
.~puci{ir.iol/y fc,qu,::, f,:,d. 

Furlhe,r.,o~, wllhout a c,irren/ rrt/e fl:pol"I, 
/i're land Yurw:yo, m11~e1, 110 9,wror1lel! /r.i:1 
o>Yne'rs C5 s,•10wr1 herr:or, .:rrr: l;Qffer;:1 

!,nylflm,J not ws,blc from /hr: svrlo~·r: is rror 
cerlifea •o 

C.:>nl'C'ynncc DY dct:O shGil /0110.,,. recordolion 
of plcl to r:ha.,,;,e mirm!rsn,f) 

Tfie lcmd surveyor makes n<J 9vunr.lc-t' lh<Jt 
,;.:c.c-.ss ro /ht! /on,Js as ':>ho .. ,. h1:reo" h1.,15 
b<.-.:ri 9,011/e/) 1()~/ifiro. vr re':>c:tv~ 

I 
I 

I 

~%/ 
Ei2 

(:) ~ 
. ;r 

1;1 
~Ii 
~ / ~ 
~fl 

SI 
/~ 

L 

~ i:JJ' • 
"'°'uS ,. I 

_ / 

lt"Sh 
~.<t~i/1 
'., ~ . 

.... q,.IJ'J # ¢1 

Cl 
~~ 

N/F 

MJIL 

Exhibit A 

THE CREEK AT KOCH FARM PLAT 3 
REING A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 41 OF THE CREEK AT KOCH ~'AttM PLAT 

PART U.S. SURVEY 1912 & PART NE FRACTJONAL l/4 SECTION :15, 
ALL JN 1'44N, RIW OF THE 5TH P.M., IN THE CITY OF WASl!INGTON, 

FRANKLIN COUNTY, MO 

Tri! FWODWAY HAS !iQL tJ!:.1.N 
0£:TEP.M!NED ON WT 41 R 

CERTIFICATES· 
I, Ilic- ,md.:r:;i9ned Member of Norfliflfrn Slor Homf!fs. LLC, pwne:r of li1ea /rads o( fond Wlown r,.:re:on tiove r:011!>-erJ U1.: :.-om"' lo b,: 

,.11rvt1yt1d omJ subdivid~ into /ob· i11 !h<! mann~r shuwm ht,reor, !;;o,d subdivis,on shall be known as "/HE (.."Rf.EK AT KOCH FARM PLAT J" 

Tflt.1 :,;,tibocl< /,ne,.· art1 <::::.'lublished os shown hl'Jr<::Qn 

;:r~~IM~;,,i~::; ;~~ ~ ~.ie:=:I' ~:::~~~~~U/Gf~--~=-~~~H; ~~.=:: ~ I' 4/l>AVJ 
~ r, MG•"' ~ ..... :i,,t, ~ /l~e:i:, itorlk.oiN ,., rh. to'"'1c."!:0.. Ctrtd rne.;nto1.no,"JC.- ~ u- , •~ ~ h-.m t.'lil! ~c:11 olttl..,. 1l\Od (6 1>,.,- 1M lo ~ ;, s.,...,,. 
r,i,, !'l"'te<r'f' o, a,,!"; ,-, .. ,,WO IM :t.-..114 . ...,...., l/t"'1I •r,11,,.,/'p,,"1 ' t'\<I' ti:_,-m ...:.i':it" ~..t ~r~ serving thrs suOd1visl,n ,m/css /he 
;J(Of"t" -Oteor ~ qtff!ffl _. ~ ~at ftlf' ""°'"tw,no,oce :y lM C.f/ ~ • "IUIW111.l.li't, Mis,;;ouri. Tl'le moin/(!(Jonce cos/-:; -rho/I 
H .._ ... Mtlt8 er:id-1 • !11, ,roi;;f' l!.""'JI', of.,.,. AJI ~ ~ :~/It•~ wc;rl°'I ·~ ~ 

Ttit: lot:. ore subie'cl !a restric:lions of rt1corrJ, os uaw exist, c;r mrJy t,., subs<equt:nJ/y ri,co,ded or omenaed. 
toT 41R IS !";U[JJCCT ro CHAPTER 415. 
r1.ooo DA/MG£' PRCVf:NTION. or Cin' 
or WASHfNCION ZONll>JC COO[ 

0 30 ~.-. 60 9
1° JN WlfN£SS WHEREOF. I r,o,,,: lte-rr:::un/<J scf my hcnd:; lf,,s -~- (h)_; ot ~~ -· 7074 

N/F 
HASS£N 

DOC. /2J09102 
LOT 40 

THE CREEK AT KOCH FARM 
DOC. /2.J0059J 

LOT41R 
30,849SF 

,1{1 ( 
\ 
I 
I I 
I IN 

~ I ; m 
~ ' 

I 

SCALE l w = JO' 

. .. FOUND IRON ROD 
SET 1 / r IRON ROO AT LOT CORNERS 

U. E. • UTILl1Y EASEMENT 
S. D E = STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

SF = SQUARE FEET 

ACCURACY STANDARD • URBAN PROPERTY 

DEED REFERENCE DOC. J2215BBJ 

BEARINGS BASED ON MISSOURI STATE PLANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE (GRID NORTH) 

flt,a,ClS ME ~m •. "1' roum ""R1t>· 

Rl D ZONING: 

liEllW:KS;. 
FRONT YARO - 25' 

SIDE YARD - 6' 
REAR YARD - 25' 

~ ...J4l,II"r U"iOifKt :e'aO)§· 
FRONT .. 15' 
REAR == 10• 
SIDE == s· 

N/F 
NORTHERN STAR HOMES LLC 

DOC. /2400443 

/~:?'7;:;J/ ft 
"' -----·--·· V.c Hocrstkomp .Y.~mbe, 

S1ATC or M1550UPI 

COUN!Y Of ;:1<ANKLIN 

On thi"s -~ day ol ~-·---• ~i\.. before mil! persona/!y appeared Vic: Hor:::r.~tkamp, Member ot Northern 
Sier H(Jmes. 11 C, known ro me fD be fhf' prm::.on "'no c11ccufcd fhe wirhin subd,vision in !".)eho/1 of said Jim,tcd /iobrlity compony 
ar,d acl;nowU:o'g<:d rD me that he r.,tcculed ll'lc some for tne purposes therein stared Dnd ackr.owle<tgcd tho/ /'le executed the 
s(]mc os his free ocl and deed. 

IN TtSTIMONY Wf!E."REOF, I hu"e her.,.unfo !>"<el my hon,J (Jfld offi,,ftd my offidul S<:'<.1/ in /he Counly and Stale ofQr<esa,rJ. /he- dOy 
c;nd y<:'<J' (irsl ubove writ/er-. 

~ ~ lia,2{)2b 

'lof,qA,,,.. -~~ 

I, 0oU(J Trentmonn, Collector of Revenue for Fran/fhn County. M,ssovn, r,rst be,n9 duly sworn :Jepo5f!' and say /-hQt I cm fomi!,'(Jr 
,,;111 ltte• land 0tt/ongi<19 lo NDrttwrn Star /fames, I.LC 011a ::uodividco 05 "nlE CRECK AT KOCH fARU PLAT 3• amJ fvrfflc,r s/c/e
/!101 ll'l#lre urea (1(J de!inqurm/ ta1< Q5Ses:,;ment~ an /he cforesaid land sno,,n due FrankJin Caurity. 

Oo.r; ;:;;:;;;;an., 
Cofo'ecu,t 5"' Re., 
~·ronl<lir, County. /.110 

/, Snem 1(1,:lwmp, City Cler!,. for and within the City of Washington. M,':;$our,', do hereby certify that t.'>e above plat al 'iH£ CR[£1( 
I\[ KOC!/ FAf?JJ PLM 3~ wc,s oppro~c:d bj the Crty Co(Jn,,/ of Wo:Jhin9rQn, Mis:souri", oy Ordinance No 

po,=ed and apprQ~t:d the _____ of _ --·• --··. _ _ 

I 
I NOR THERN STAR HOMES Ll.C 

DOC. /22 1!>88J 
\ t 
\ 

IN fi:.STIMONY W~cHEO>- I, hove tl<!1<:1mlo 5et rnv /'H~nd Qna 0/1,"JfCd my Qftic,ol seal of the City c,f Wosllin9lon, M,,;,;a~ri, In/:, 

--0,.,,~-----LOT 42 

~ 
THE CRff>< AT KOCH FARl,J 

DOC. / 2J0059J 

"' "' "' N/F 
NORTHERN STAR HOMES LLC 

DOC. #2215B8.3 
LOT 43 

TH£ CRffk AT KOCH FARM 
PL.AT 2 

DOC. #2305759 

/ 
/ 

/ N/F 
SCHLUETER 

ooc. /2306290 
LOT 4-4 

THE CRffK AT i<OCH FARM 
P<AT 2 

DOC. / 2J057~9 

1.IAllfS O>- ,!ONt. A" PE~ t \ l ___ J....-
FIRM U4P #290ITC0ff:5U ~ 

m;;/(;:J":o~~~~'Ja,~0 
/ 

~ ._, I 
~~~/ 

IWND 
1/7 - IRON ROD 

I 
I 

Shem· klel,.a--;,.,p 

C,"/y Clerk Wo,;nin9tan, UO 

/, Com~r~n Lvs!'.sn . l'ldr#lby ccrtdy fa V,c: Ho«rsllcump t:wr rri .. ~ 
~-u,vey ,,o;; r.:1.1mple/erJ um.ler my dit<.:cf ::,;uµervi:,;,'an; und tu l/1<' 
b<.:!>"I uf my 1triow/(fd~r1. inlOl'malion and µrofessionol judgm~I /hr, 
re:;u/1!> Shawn he11eaon Ute CQ!ft::d and are mrJrJ,,:: ,n complir.mce 
,..i/h ll11t c11rreml s(unrJqrds for µrup<:'dy boundary s1,r~e;s of tne 
M,s.wur1 Ve,:it QI lr,surance, r'"inancinl lnsl!t<Jrions end Pmfess,onol 

~?-··~,(l,'I, (Xr~ l(JJO-r~~.., 1'1lt Ml'fl'I; u-...u,. 

~~O~r:"'~~ ,.,.~, 

~~\~·,Ot, ~ ~~ """"~i!!;,,-1 e THE CREEK AT KOCH FARM PLAT 3 
:~ ,i,· ti:~o. -~~-:. ' ~ 
- : !JaEM :•: · . •' -i,,. lS~)}.ffi 

%~~,-::-~~ WW@/il!/!lJ;)fE!J!8lbU@{}{J 

BEING A RESUBDrv1SlON OF LOT 41 OF TH!:: CREEK AT 
KOCH 1''ARM PLAT 1, PART U.S. SURVEY 1912 & PART 

NE FRACTIONAL 1/4 SECTION 35, ALL IN T4'1N, RlW OF 
THE 5TH P .M., lN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, 

1'~RANKL1N COUNTY, MO ~~ \\\ ,~ JG' 
,:, ,,~!/ SURVEYING & ENGINEERING INC, ~,i,.; 

. 512 £AST MA;:,ti"'X:!,.~~'g,t MO 6308< ~I',; 7' 201 • liL• 1 Camcrctt l..J1cxen, 
P.1 . S. 2000164J4Q 

r i..s: to, Wunchtrl,clo Sur"e)'mq 
~li'\,llllfft .. llQ~ 

~~t':f $.J~ 
"'$'iP:?:S:cr3iL'~NCl~~;tiffi~~ l:°w~'.,;'"' ··r. P..._l., l~'. OF 

'lQ ~4./T,c"A:V:-C,, o;,c,~ .. 

1h 
1 



405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090 

April 1, 2024 

Mayor & City Council 

City of Washington 

Washington, MO 63090 

Re: Creek at Koch Farms Plat 3 

Mayor & City Council, 

636-390-1010 www.washmo.gov 

On your agenda for the meeting April 1, 2024 is an ordinance approving a resubdivision of Lot 

41 Plat 1 for the Creek at Koch Farms. The applicant added a utility easement on the north east 

corner of the property that was not identified on Plat 1. 

Feel free to reach out with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Skeen 
City Planner/GIS Specialist 
Zoning and Planning Department 



CITY OF WASHINGTON 

CITY SALES TAX SUMMARY 

1% GENERAL SALES TAX 

Previous Years 1970-2000 Total: 
2000-2001 $ 2,614,947.25 
2001-2002 2,665,810.02 
2002-2003 2,875,714.84 
2003-2004 3,155,590.86 
2004-2005 3,187,693.12 
2005-2006 3,345,292.87 
2006-2007 3,445,234.45 
2007-200B J,nJ,2&a.9a 
2006-2009 3,556,222.39 
2009-2010 3,497,829.39 

TOTAL COLLECTIONS TO DATE: 

MONTH 

OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 

M..ARGH. -
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS: 

Increase (Decrease) 
Over Prior Year 

2018-2019 

$ 341 ,934.38 

273,682.85 

406,617.65 

428,005.85 

363,771.00 

444,964.47 

387,311 .51 

300,584.29 

456,577.00 

420,349.19 

322,712.79 

465,772.42 

$ 4,612,283.40 

-1 .93% 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE GROWTH/ 
(REDUCTION) FOR OCTOBER TO 

PRESENT: 

2019-2020 

$ 347,786.52 

325,999.08 

400,738.68 

420,055.36 

417,204.79 

417,215.47 

365,080.95 

358,920.74 

401,315.24 

442,261.53 

372,615.14 

518,477.31 

$ 4,787,670.81 

3.80% 

3.35% 

$ 36,121 ,362.69 
2010-2011 
2011 -2012 
2012-2013 
2013-2014 
2014-2015 
2015-2016 
2016-2017 
2017-2018 
2016-2019 

2019-2020 

2020-2021 

$ 387,415.44 

337,510.28 

448,383.63 

430,457.12 

396,723.58 

468,305.25 

387,138.97 

385,747.95 

514,849.48 

462,011.90 

396,711.64 

523,081 .81 

$ 5,138,337 .OS 

7.32% 

$ 3,613,372.27 2020-2021 
3,698,652.72 2021-2022 
3,760,065.80 2022-2023 
3,912,118.45 2023-2024 
4,204,694.99 
4,397,905.50 
4,354,507.85 
4,703,065.67 
4,612,283.40 

4,787,670.81 

2021-2022 2022-2023 

$ 454,143.50 $ 404,210.90 

329,477.61 439,267.24 

522,976.40 469,140.53 

392,285.39 515,227.78 

509,008.53 495,173.79 

483,461.03 400,841.38 

393,317.74 476,640.26 

342,734.14 407,267.67 

536,473.31 490,570.26 

462,478.68 476,993.66 

546,440.92 498,392.59 

503,139.18 513,079.89 

$ 5,475,936.43 $ 5,586,805.95 

6.57% 2.02% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

Shown Once A Year on November Report. 

$ 5,138,337.05 
5,475,936.43 
5,586,805.95 
2,815,087.07 

$ 129,299,470.82 

Monthly % Increase/ 
2023-2024 (Decrease) 

$ 451 ,517.96 11.70% 

394,809.57 -10.12% 

513,793.63 9.52% 

440,888.93 -14.43% 

504,564.10 1.90% 

509,512.88 27.11% 

$ 2,815,087.07 

13~ 



MONTH 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 

-
~£_Ii_ __ 
APRIL 

MAY 
JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS 

Increase 
(Decrease) Over 
Prior Year 

2018-2019 

$ 170,966.92 

136,841.76 

203,310.25 

214,002.88 

181,885.56 

222,481.70 

193,656.33 

150,291.55 

228,288.80 

210,175.01 

161 ,356.40 
232,886.54 

$2,306,143.70 

-1 .93% 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE GROWTH/ 
(REDUCTION) FOR OCTOBER TO 

PRESENT 

1/2 % CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX 

EFFECTIVE: 07-01-89 

EXPIRED: 06-30-94 1989-1994 
EXPIRED: 06-30-02 1994-2002 
EXPIRED: 06-30-10 2002-2010 
EXPIRED: 06-30-18 2010-2018 
EXPIRES: 06-30-26 2018-2026 

TOT AL COLLECTIONS TO DATE: 

2019-2020 2020-2021 

$ 173,893.15 $ 193,707.79 

162,999.67 168,755.25 

200,369.28 224,192.00 

210,027.68 215,228.64 

208,602.53 198,361 .30 

208,607.73 234,152.34 

182,540.31 193,569.47 

179,460.29 192,873.68 

200,657.51 257,424.63 

221,130.97 231,006.12 

186,307.76 198,355.48 
259,238.60 261 ,541.37 

$ 2,393,835.48 $ 2,569,168.07 

3.80% 7.32% 

3.35% 

$ 4,1 11,148.43 
9,410,782.24 

13,334,617.88 
15,975,018.36 

$ 14,845,633.99 
$ 57,677,200.90 

2021-2022 

$ 227,071.73 

164,738.68 

261 ,488.24 

196,142.72 

254,504.01 

241,730.89 

196,659.57 

171,366.64 

268,236.68 

231,239.74 

273,220.21 
251 ,569.17 

$ 2,737,968.28 

6.57% 

2022-2023 

$ 202,105.70 

219,633.65 

234,570.17 

257,613.79 

247,587.18 

200,420.71 

238,319.46 

203,633.58 

245,285.14 

238,497.27 

249,196.84 
256,539.82 

$ 2,793,403.31 

2.02% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

Shown Once A Year on November 
Report. 

$ 

Monthly% 
Increase/ 

2023-2024 (Decrease) 

225,758.59 11.70% 

197,405.06 -10.12% 

256,897.15 9.52% 

220,444.46 -14.43% 

252,282.27 1.90% 

254,756.47 27.11% 

$ 1,407,544.00 

t'b 



OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
~Qi. 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 

TOTALS 

Increase 
(Decrease) Over 
Prior Year 

$ 170,946.23 
136,840.50 
203,308.99 
214,002.88 
181 ,885.52 
222,481 .85 
193,656.25 
150,291.51 
228,288.78 
210,175.04 
161,355.80 
232,886.52 

$ 2,306,119.87 

-1 .93% 

COLLECTIONS 2005 TO 
PRESENT: 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE 
GROWTH/(REDUCTION) FOR 

OCTOBER TO PRESENT: 

$ 

$ 

1/2 % TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX 

173,893.15 $ 193,707.83 s 
162,999.68 168,755.33 
200,369.28 224,192.04 
210,027.78 215,228.70 
208,602.55 198,361 .35 
208,607.77 234,152.35 
182,540.19 193,569.46 
179,460.32 192,873.68 
200,657.52 257,424.62 
221,130.96 231,006.14 
186,307.86 198,355.50 
259,238.63 261 ,541 .35 

2,393,835.69 $ 2,569,168.35 $ 

3.80% 7.32% 

$34,057,529.87 

3.35% 

227,070.97 $ 202,105.68 
164,738.72 219,633.66 
261 ,488.24 234,570.22 
196,142.69 257,613.79 
254,499.40 247,587.19 
241,730.92 200,420.73 
196,659.56 238,319.52 
171,366.53 203,633.50 
268,236.76 245,285.23 
231 ,239.69 238,497.24 
273,220.19 249,196.88 
251 ,569.36 256.539.78 

2,737,963.03 $ 2,793,403.42 

6.57% 2.02% 

FISCAL YEAR END PERCENTAGE 
(POS- OCTOBER TO SEPTEMBER) 

I 
20_23.:20UJ . 

s 225,758.66 11 .70% 
197,404.90 -10. 12% 
256,897.35 9.52% 
220,444.42 -14.43% 
252,282.25 1.90% 
254,756.52 27.11% 

$ 1 407 544.10 

Shown Once A Year on November Report_ . _ ;;;=::::===:=::::::::;::::;::;;~~---. 

$290.000.00 ,--------------'Jaos podation_l;......._ _____ ~-------~ 

$250,000.00 

$210,000.00 

$170,000.00 

$130,000.00 

$90,000.00 
OCTO- NOi/EMBER OECEM8l3'I JANIJARY FEB!!\JAR't MA!lc:H APAIL MAY J)Jl'IE .M.Y AUGUST s:6'19&BER 

2018-2019 ... 2019-2020 ---2020-2021 -+-2021-2022 --2022-2023 - 2023-2024 
--

11<. 



LOCAL OPTION USE TAX 

MONTH 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 
OCTOBER $ 34,224.58 s 35,500.86 $ 70,650.86 s 73,349.35 s 80,047.64 $ 
NOVEMBER 48,613.78 56,442.98 77,752.19 75,696.93 134,689.97 
DECEMBER 49,662.96 53,993.39 65,391 .95 81,034.55 150,460.10 
JANUARY 68,775.33 39,958.65 69,783.79 98,017.42 108,564.38 
FEBRUARY 73,271 .71 63,549.19 112,976.86 102,284.34 150,469.87 
MARei;r- 79,877.50 81 ,178.43 104,092.21 99,642.15 88,685.96 
APRIL 54,168.57 51,201.38 83,105.78 117,044.07 142,947.05 
MAY 45,391.56 117,142.50 70,120.42 155,677.22 86,607.84 
JUNE 51,449.73 94,813.67 73,348.19 90,619.63 100,202.40 
JULY 42,197.49 76,691 .07 63,309.11 93,190.15 155,042.94 
AUGUST 53,911 .53 82,028.64 89,259.01 211,885.73 216,974.72 
SEPTEMBER 62,998.22 79,946.63 109,517.43 121 ,402.30 138,127.68 

TOTAL $ 664,542.96 $ 832,447.39 $ 989,207.80 $ 1,319,843.84 $ 1,552,820.55 $ 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
Over Prior 
Year 5.46% 25.27% 18.83% 33.42% 17.65% 

COLLECTIONS 1998 TO PRESENT: $ 13,467,182.97 

OVERALL PERCENTAGE 
GROWTH/(REDUCTION) FOR 

OCTOBER TO PRESENT: 10.78% 

$1,750,000.00 

$1,500,000 00 

$1,250,000 00 

$1,000,000,00 

$750,000.00 

$500,000 00 

I $250,000 00 

5-

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 

Monthly% 
Increase/ 

2023-2024 (Decrease) 
116,786.38 45.90% 
99,326.86 -26.26% 

173,869.84 15.56% 
118,355.41 9.02% 
174,107.41 15.71 % 
107,304.93 20.99% 

789,750.83 

2023-2024 

''" 



City of Washington, MO 

Orlglnal Current 

Account Type Total Budget Total Budget 

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND 

Revenue 17,043,890.00 17,043,890.00 

Expense 17,774,520.00 17,779,520.00 

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -730,630.00 -73S,630.00 

Fund: 003 - LIBRARY FUND 

Revenue 813,880.00 813,880.00 

Expense 898,840.00 898,840.00 

Fund: 003 - LIBRARY FUND Surplus (Deficit): -84,960.00 -84,960.00 

Fund: 004 - VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND 

Revenue 1,010,070.00 1,010,070.00 

Expense 1,345,860.00 1,885,323.54 

Fund: 004 - VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND Surplus (Deficit): -335,790.00 -87S,253.54 

Fund: 010 - VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 

Revenue 465,000.00 465,000.00 

Expense 1,239,000.00 1,284,900.00 

Fund: 010 - VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND Surplus ( -774,000.00 -819,900.00 

Fund: 250 - STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT FUND 

Revenue 1,822,000.00 1,822,000.00 

Expense 3,575,780.00 3,575,780.00 

Fund: 250 - STORM WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,753,780.00 -1,753,780.00 

Fund: 260 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND 

Revenue 4,564,150.00 5,064,150.00 

Expense 6,582,850.00 7,693,560.00 

Fund: 260 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX FUND Surplus (De -2,018, 700.00 -2,629,410.00 

Fund: 261- TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX FUND 

Revenue 8,305,690.00 8,305,690.00 

Expense 10,073,530.00 10,593,080.00 

Fund: 261 - TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,767,840.00 -2,287,390.00 

Fund: 265 - COP FUND 

Revenue 2,117,900.00 2,117,900.00 

Expense 2_.167.400.00 2,167,400.00 

Fund: 265 - COP FUND Surplus (Deficit): -49,500.00 -49,500.00 

Fund: 272 - DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 

Revenue 399,400.00 399,400.00 

Expense 811,060.00 821,060.00 

Fund: 272 - DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 Surplus (Deficit): -411,660.00 -421,660.00 

Fund: 273 - FRONT & MAIN TIF RPA-3 

Revenue 70,000.00 70,000.00 

Expense 69,610.00 69,610.00 

Fund: 273 - FRONT & MAIN TIF RPA-3 Surplus (Deficit): 390.00 390.00 

Fund: 274 - RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 

Revenue 154,200.00 154,200.00 

Expense 153,520.00 153,520.00 

Fund: 274 - RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 Surplus (Deficit): 680.00 680.00 

Fund: 400 -WATER FUND 

Revenue 3,271,800.00 3,271,800.00 

Expense 3,729,080.00 3,919,080.00 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): -457 ,280.00 -647,280.00 

3/26/2024 9:20:01 AM 

Budget Report 
Group Summary 

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 02/29/2024 

Variance 
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

903,742.60 8,973,205.42 -8,070,684.58 47.35% 

1,286,176.95 7,938,496.85 9,841,023.15 55.35% 

-382,434.3S 1,034,708.S7 1,770,338.S7 240.66% 

6,406.83 638,943.22 -174,936.78 21 .49% 

64,158.41 386,693.18 512,146.82 56.98% 

-57,751.58 252,250.04 337,210.04 396.90% 

1,491.74 839,481.67 -170,588.33 16.89% 

70,637.14 664,482.26 1,220,841.28 64.76% 

-69,145.40 174,999.41 1,050,252.95 119.99% 

2,000.00 402,000.00 -63,000.00 13.55% 

0.00 196,691.80 1,088,208.20 84.69% 

2,000.00 205,308.20 1,025,208.20 12S.04% 

174,107.41 683,288.17 -1,138,711.83 62.50% 

35,944.29 211,342.38 3,364,437.62 94.09% 

138,163.12 471,945.79 2,225,725.79 126.91% 

228,715 .62 1,059,041.12 -4,005,108.88 79.09% 

36,392.69 816,687.56 6,876,872.44 89.38% 

192,322.93 242,353.56 2,871,763.56 109.22% 

598,797.60 1,856,643.20 -6,449,046.80 77.65% 

57,736.38 3,478,117.55 7,114,962.45 67.17% 

541,061.22 -1,621,474.35 665,915.65 29.11% 

0.00 1,955,908.03 -161,991-97 7.65% 

0.00 0.00 2,167,400.00 100.00% 

o.oo 1,955,908.03 2,005,408.03 4,051.33% 

22,246.53 368,305.55 -31,094.45 7.79% 

13,887.61 55,612.43 765,447.57 93.23% 

8,358.92 312,693.12 734,353.12 174.16% 

623.48 109,034.51 39,034.51 55.76% 

0.00 2,260.67 67,349.33 96.75% 

623.48 106,773.84 106,383.84 Z7,277.91% 

406.06 97,584.72 -56,615.28 36.72% 

0.00 1,449.85 152,070.15 99.06% 

406.06 96,134.87 95,454.8714,037.48% 

785,611.10 1,524,894.52 -1,746,905.48 53 .39% 

116,349.97 1,042,888.38 2,876,191.62 73.39% 

669,261.13 482,006.14 1,129,286.14 174.47% 

Page 1 of 3 

13(. 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 02/29/2024 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Account Type Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 3,284,870.00 3,284,870.00 382,376.47 1,367,234.50 -1,917,635.50 58.38% 

Expense 6,189,000.00 6,189,000.00 147,585.80 2,079,482.22 4,109,517.78 66.40% 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,904,130.00 -2,904,130.00 234,790.67 -712,247.72 2,191,882.28 75.47% 

Fund: 420 - SOLID WASTE FUND 

Revenue 4,109,550.00 4,109,550.00 199,221.70 946,119.08 -3,163,430.92 76.98% 

Expense 5,547,700.00 5,547,700.00 215,040.33 1,655,603.44 3,892,096.56 70.16% 

Fund: 420 - SOLID WASTE FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,438,150.00 -1,438,150.00 -15,818.63 -709,484.36 728,665.64 50.67% 

Fund: 810 - PHOENIX CENTER II CID FUND 

Revenue 1,652,810.00 1,652,810.00 76,316.45 683,816.85 -968,993.15 58.63% 

Expense 1,707,850.00 1,707,850.00 0.00 863,929.74 843,920.26 49.41% 

Fund: 810 - PHOENIX CENTER II CID FUND Surplus (Deficit): -55,040.00 -55,040.00 76,316.45 -180,112.89 -125,072.89 -227.24% 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -12,780,390.00 -14,701,013.54 1,338,154.02 2,111,762.25 16,812,775.79 114.36% 

l/20/2112<\ g ;,n:f)J AM Pagt: 2 ol 3 

\3-t 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 02/29/2024 

Fund Summary 
Variance 

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable 
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) 

001 · GENERAL FUND -730,630.00 -735,630.00 -382,434.35 1,034,708.57 1,770,338.57 

003 - LIBRARY FUND -84,960.00 -84,960.00 -57,751.58 252,250.04 337,210.04 

004 - VOLUNTEER FIRE FUND -335,790.00 -875,253.54 -69,145.40 174,999.41 1,050,252.95 

010 - VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REP -774,000.00 -819,900.00 2,000.00 205,308.20 1,025,208.20 

250- STORMWATER IMPROVEME -1,753,780.00 -1, 753,780.00 138,163.12 471,945.79 2,225,725.79 

260 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SAi -2,018, 700.00 -2,629,410.00 192,322.93 242,353 .56 2,871,763.56 

261- TRANSPORTATION SALES TA -1,767,840.00 -2,287,390.00 541,061.22 -1,621,474.35 665,915.65 

265 - COP FUND -49,500.00 -49,500.00 0.00 1,955,908.03 2,005,408.03 

272 - DOWNTOWN TIF RPA-1 -411,660.00 -421,660.00 8,358.92 312,693.12 734,353.12 

273 - FRONT & MAIN TIF RPA-3 390.00 390.00 623.48 106,773.84 106,383.84 

274 - RHINE RIVER TIF RPA-2 680.00 680.00 406.06 96,134.87 95,454.87 

400 - WATER FUND -457,280.00 -647,280.00 669,261.13 482,006.14 1,129,286.14 

410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND -2,904, 130.00 -2,904,130.00 234,790.67 -712,247.72 2,191,882.28 

420 - SOLID WASTE FUND -1,438,150.00 -1,438,150.00 -15,818.63 -709,484.36 728,665.64 

810 - PHOENIX CENTER II CID FUN -55,040.00 -55,040.00 76,316.45 -180,112.89 -125,072.89 

Report Surplus {Deficit): -12,780,390.00 -14,701,013.54 1,338,154.02 2,111,762.25 16,812,775.79 

-)/26/2024 ~J::?.0:01 AM Page 3 of J 



PEAR TREE BUYBACK 
The City of Washington's 
Urban Forestry Council, in 
partnership with Missouri 
Invasive Plant Council (MOIP) 
and the Missouri Department 
of Conservation (MDC), will 
host a Callery (Bradford) pear 
tree "buyback" program to 
continue to spread awareness 
about this invasive tree. 

Participants who submit a photo of themselves 
beside their cut down Callery pear tree will 

receive one FREE native tree. 

REGISTRATION IS OPEN APRIL 1 TO MAY 1, 2024 
One FREE 5-gallon native tree per resident household, valued at $100, will be 
provided to each registered household if a completed form is received by May 1, 
2024. Participants are invited to pick up their tree on May 15 from 3pm-7pm at 
Washington City Half {in courtyard area between City Hall and the Library). 
Urban Forestry Council members will be on hand to answer planting and 
watering questions. 

~estions? Contact Washington Parks & Recreation at 636.390.1080 or parks@washmo.gov 

raf 



\ 

PEAR TREE BUYBAC 
REQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

If I remove multiple Callery pear trees, how many free native 
replacement trees can I receive? 
One. We encourage people to remove all invasive Callery pear trees, 
however each household is only eligible to receive one free tree. 

Does the free tree have to be planted in the same spot as 
the Callery pear? 
No. The free tree can be planted in a new location. Washington's 
Arborist and Urban Forestry Council members have carefully selected 
species that provide a range of benefits to homeowners including 
colorful fall leaves and food for wildlife. 

What size tree will I receive? 
Trees are up to 5 feet tall in 5-gallon containers and are valued at 
$100. 

I cut down my Callery pear in the past year, can I still get a P, IN ... •sJVE 
free native tree? 1f A 
Yes! Program rules still apply. 

Funding for trees made 110BBi6le 6., Bernie A. Hillennann Memorial Fund. 

Registration Deadline is May 1, 2024. 
Return form and photo to Washington Parks Department at 405 Jefferson Street 

Name 

Washington Address 

E-mail Address Phone Number 

Please select ONE free {availability is on a first-come first-served basis}: 

-~ 
0 Black Gum O Bur Oak 

For internal use only: 

0 Photo submitted 
_ Approved By 

ri;~i~""'~ 
i) ~ 3f 
L~ ,) 

A
' ·-~ .<) 

~'!::~ 
URBAN FORESfflY 

COUNCIL 
cm OF w;.smNGTOl'i 

Sm 



e e 
Saturday, April 13, 2024 
9AM TO 12PM RAIN OR SHINE 
11 Fairgrounds Street ( at the Swine Pavilion) 

DROP OFF 
Please use the entrance off Veterans Drive at the south gate 
going into the fairgrounds and then exit out of the north gate 
onto North Park Drive. 

lka,tJA~ 
Computers• Office Equipment• Phones• Vacuum Cleaners 

Electronic Components • Mobile Phones • Microwaves 

~tJ,te,~ 0 
Alkaline Batteries • VHS Tapes• Light Bulbs 

CDs • DVDs • Cassettes • Floppy Disks 

RECYCLING FEES 
Tube T el~vision 28" & up $60 
Rear Projection TV $60 
Tube Television 27" & below $50 
Microwaves $10 
Dehumidifiers $10 

CRT Monitors $30 
Flat Panel TVs up to 32" $10 

Flat Panel TVs 33" and up $20 
LCD Monitors $5 

Printers $5 
Power Tool Batteries $2 

Card Payments accepted at the Event?dl!fl 

n _ .J. · _ _ . ? _ I I' ~ ~ - ~ ~~ 
Call Pam at 636.390.1032 or \ :~. , ~~) 
Adonis at 866.496.6991 ext.3 \{-t.,N L \ .... ~ 

~ TON,~ ._. 

~dani• 



ARBOR DAY & EARTH DAV 

2024 

Washington Farmers' Market 

317 West Main Street 

Saturday, April 20, 2024 

9:00 - 11:00am 

Activities Include: 
• Free tree seedlings 
• Free seed packets 
• Free Liatris Bulbs 
• Free tree care info & giveaways 
• Educational booths 
• Stormwater pollution demo 

l!h 


	04-01-24 Council Mtg Agenda
	1205_001
	1206_001



